
 
NOTE: POSSIBLE ACTION ON ALL AGENDA ITEMS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS DISCUSSION ONLY 

TOWN OF PAONIA 
TUESDAY, JUNE 11, 2019 

REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

6:30 PM 
 

 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Announcements 

Recognition of Visitors & Guests 
1. Miner's Plaza Memorial Wall Update 

Consent Agenda 
2. Cherry Days - Large Park Event  

Top O the Rockies BMW Rally - Large Park Event 

Cherry Days - Special Event Liquor License - Cherry Days and BMW Rally 

Mountain Harvest Festival - Large Park Event & Special Event Application 

 

Mayor’s Report 
3. Mayor’s Report 

Staff Reports 
4. Administrator’s Report 

5. Public Works Report 

6. Police Report 

7. Treasurer’s Report 

Disbursements 

Unfinished Business 
8. Colorado Detours, LLC – Commercial Use of Public Property 

9. Colorado Code Consulting Contract – Collaborative Update of Building Code 

10. Business Licensing - Continued Discussion 

New Business 
11. Special Review - Ruppert/Hunter - Home Occupation Application 

12. Green Belt Addition - Acceptance of Annexation Petition 

13. Resolution 2019-10 Initiating Annexation Proceedings 

14. Home Occupation Application Process - Discussion 

Committee Reports 
15. Finance & Personnel 

16. Public Works/Utilities/Facilities 

17. Governmental Affairs/Public Safety 

18. Space to Create 

19. Tree Board 

Adjournment  

1



 
NOTE: POSSIBLE ACTION ON ALL AGENDA ITEMS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS DISCUSSION ONLY 

AS ADOPTED BY: 

TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO 

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-10 – Amended May 22, 2018 

 

I. RULES OF PROCEDURE 

 

Section 1.  Schedule of Meetings.  Regular Board of Trustees meetings shall be held on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each 

month, except on legal holidays, or as re-scheduled or amended and posted on the agenda prior to the scheduled meeting. 

 

Section 2.  Officiating Officer.  The meetings of the Board of Trustees shall be conducted by the Mayor or, in the Mayor’s 

absence, the Mayor Pro-Tem.  The Town Clerk or a designee of the Board shall record the minutes of the meetings. 

 

Section 3.  Time of Meetings.  Regular meetings of the Board of Trustees shall begin at 6:30 p.m. or as scheduled and posted on 

the agenda. Board Members shall be called to order by the Mayor.  The meetings shall open with the presiding officer leading 

the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.  The Town Clerk shall then proceed to call the roll, note the absences and announce 

whether a quorum is present.  Regular Meetings are scheduled for three hours, and shall be adjourned at 9:30 p.m., unless a 

majority of the Board votes in the affirmative to extend the meeting, by a specific amount of time.  

 

Section 4. Schedule of Business.  If a quorum is present, the Board of Trustees shall proceed with the business before it, which 

shall be conducted in the following manner.  Note that all provided times are estimated:  

 

 (a) Roll Call - (5 minutes) 

 (b) Approval of Agenda - (5 minutes) 

 (c) Announcements (5 minutes) 

 (d) Recognition of Visitors and Guests (10 minutes) 

 (e) Consent Agenda including Approval of Prior Meeting Minutes (10 minutes) 

 (f) Mayor’s Report (10 minutes) 

 (g) Staff Reports: (15 minutes) 

  (1) Town Administrator’s Report 

  (2) Public Works Reports  

  (3) Police Report 

  (4) Treasurer Report 

      

 (h) Unfinished Business (45 minutes) 

 (i) New Business (45 minutes) 

 (j) Disbursements (15 minutes) 

 (k) Committee Reports (15 minutes) 

 (l) Adjournment 

 

  * This schedule of business is subject to change and amendment. 

  

Section 5. Priority and Order of Business. Questions relative to the priority of business and order shall be decided by the 

Mayor without debate, subject in all cases to an appeal to the Board of Trustees.  

 

Section 6.  Conduct of Board Members.   Town Board Members shall treat other Board Members and the public in a civil and 

polite manner and shall comply with the Standards of Conduct for Elected Officials of the Town.  Board Members shall 

address Town Staff and the Mayor by his/her title, other Board Members by the title of Trustee or the appropriate honorific 

(i.e.: Mr., Mrs. or Ms.), and members of the public by the appropriate honorific.  Subject to the Mayor’s discretion, Board 

Members shall be limited to speaking two times when debating an item on the agenda.  Making a motion, asking a question or 

making a suggestion are not counted as speaking in a debate.  

 

Section 7. Presentations to the Board.  Items on the agenda presented by individuals, businesses or other organizations shall be 

given up to 5 minutes to make a presentation.  On certain issues, presenters may be given more time, as determined by the 

Mayor and Town Staff.  After the presentation, Trustees shall be given the opportunity to ask questions. 

 

Section 8. Public Comment.  After discussion of an agenda item by the Board of Trustees has concluded, the Mayor shall open 

the floor for comment from members of the public, who shall be allowed the opportunity to comment or ask questions on the 

agenda item.  Each member of the public wishing to address the Town Board shall be recognized by the presiding officer 

before speaking.  Members of the public shall speak from the podium, stating their name, the address of their residence and 

any group they are representing prior to making comment or asking a question.  Comments shall be directed to the Mayor or 

presiding officer, not to an individual Trustee or Town employee.  Comments or questions should be confined to the agenda 

2



 
NOTE: POSSIBLE ACTION ON ALL AGENDA ITEMS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS DISCUSSION ONLY 

item or issue(s) under discussion.  The speaker should offer factual information and refrain from obscene language and 

personal attacks. 

 

Section 9.  Unacceptable Behavior. Disruptive behavior shall result in expulsion from the meeting.   

 

Section 10.  Posting of Rules of Procedure for Paonia Board of Trustees Meetings. These rules of procedure shall be provided 

in the Town Hall meeting room for each Board of Trustees meeting so that all attendees know how the meeting will be 

conducted. 

 

II. CONSENT AGENDA 

 

Section 1. Use of Consent Agenda. The Mayor, working with Town Staff, shall place items on the Consent Agenda. By using a 

Consent Agenda, the Board has consented to the consideration of certain items as a group under one motion. Should a 

Consent Agenda be used at a meeting, an appropriate amount of discussion time will be allowed to review any item upon 

request.  

Section 2. General Guidelines. Items for consent are those which usually do not require discussion or explanation prior to 

action by the Board, are non-controversial and/or similar in content, or are those items which have already been discussed or 

explained and do not require further discussion or explanation. Such agenda items may include ministerial tasks such as, but 

not limited to, approval of previous meeting minutes, approval of staff reports, addressing routine correspondence, approval 

of liquor licenses renewals and approval or extension of other Town licenses. Minor changes in the minutes such as non-

material Scribner errors may be made without removing the minutes from the Consent Agenda.  Should any Trustee feel there 

is a material error in the minutes, they should request the minutes be removed from the Consent Agenda for Board discussion. 

Section 3. Removal of Item from Consent Agenda. One or more items may be removed from the Consent Agenda by a timely 

request of any Trustee. A request is timely if made prior to the vote on the Consent Agenda. The request does not require a 

second or a vote by the Board. An item removed from the Consent Agenda will then be discussed and acted on separately 

either immediately following the consideration of the Consent Agenda or placed later on the agenda, at the discretion of the 

Board.  

 

III.  EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

Section 1.  An executive session may only be called at a regular or special Board meeting where official action may be taken 

by the Board, not at a work session of the Board.  To convene an executive session, the Board shall announce to the public in 

the open meeting the topic to be discussed in the executive session, including specific citation to the statute authorizing the 

Board to meet in an executive session and identifying the particular matter to be discussed “in as much detail as possible 

without compromising the purpose for which the executive session is authorized.” In the even the Board plans to discuss more 

than one of the authorized topics in the executive session, each should be announced, cited and described. Following the 

announcement of the intent to convene an executive session, a motion must then be made and seconded.  In order to go into 

executive session, there must be the affirmative vote of two thirds (2/3) of Members of the Board. 

 

Section 2.  During executive session, minutes or notes of the deliberations should not be taken. Since meeting minutes are 

subject to inspection under the Colorado Open Records Act, the keeping of minutes would defeat the private nature of 

executive session. In addition, the deliberations carried out during executive session should not be discussed outside of that 

session or with individuals not participating in the session.  The contexts of an executive session are to remain confidential 

unless a majority of the Trustees vote to disclose the contents of the executive session. 

 

Section 3.  Once the deliberations have taken place in executive session, the Board should reconvene in regular session to take 

any formal action decided upon during the executive session.  If you have questions regarding the wording of the motion or 

whether any other information should be disclosed on the record, it is essential for you to consult with the Town Attorney on 

these matters. 

 

 

IV. SUBJECT TO AMENDMENT 

 

Section 1. Deviations.  The Board may deviate from the procedures set forth in this Resolution, if, in its sole discretion, such 

deviation is necessary under the circumstances. 

Section 2.  Amendment.   The Board may amend these Rules of Procedures Policy from time to time. 

  

3



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM  

May 23, 2019 
 

 

Roll Call 

Summary:   

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2
nd

: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Hart: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

4



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM  

May 23, 2019 
 

 

Approval of Agenda 

Summary:   

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2
nd

: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Hart: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

5



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM  

May 23, 2019 
 

 

Announcements 

Summary:   

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2
nd

: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Hart: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

6



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM  

May 23, 2019 
 

 

Visitors & Guests 

Summary:   

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2
nd

: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Hart: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

7



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM  

June 6, 2019 
 

 

Miner's Plaza Memorial Wall Update 

Summary:   

July 4
th

 Dedication and other information. 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2
nd

: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Hart: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

8



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM  

June 7, 2019 
 

 

Consent Agenda 

Summary:   

 

 

 

Notes: 

Cherry Days - Large Park Event  

Top O the Rockies BMW Rally - Large Park Event 

Cherry Days - Special Event Liquor License - Cherry Days and BMW Rally 

Mountain Harvest Festival - Large Park Event & Special Event Application 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2
nd

: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Hart: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM  

June 5, 2019 
 

 

Mayor’s Report 

Summary:   

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2
nd

: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Hart: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

36



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM  

May 23, 2019 
 

 

Administrator’s Report 

Summary:   

 

 

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Hart: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

37



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM  

May 23, 2019 
 

 

Public Works Report 

Summary:   

 

 

 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Hart: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

38



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM  

June 5, 2019 
 

 

Police Report 

Summary:   

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2
nd

: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Hart: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

39



Paonia Police Department 
Law Incident Table, by Date and Time 

Date Occu1Ted: 05/15/19 

Time Nature Address Aienci Loctn Dsp 

16:05:18 FRAUD DELTA AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD 

16:44:18 AGENCY ASSIST LAMBORN MESA RD; Paonia, CO PPD DIST3 

20:08:07 Parking Problem 200 BOX ELDER AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD WW 

Total Incidents for this Date: 3 

Date Occu1Ted: 05/16/19 

Time Nature Address Aienci Loctn Dsp 

15:27:14 SEX OFFENSE GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD 

19:09:53 CML PROBLEM MAIN A VE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD 

23: 18: 14 Traffic Stop 100 BLOCK OF 3RD STREET, Paonia, CO PPD PPD CIT 

Total Incidents for this Date: 3 

Date Occu1Ted: 05/17/19 

Time Nature Address Aienci Loctn Dsp 

15:01: 12 Disturbance SAMUEL WADE RD, Paonia, CO PPD DIST3 

17:25:42 Information SAMUEL WADE RD; Paonia, CO PPD PPD 

19:15:05 Parking Problem 200 BLOCK OF 4TH STREET, Paonia, CO PPD PPD WW 

21:43:53 Traffic Stop 100 BLOCK OF MAIN AVENUE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD VW 

Total Incidents for this Date: 4 

Date Occu1Ted: 05/18/19 

Time Nature Address Aienci Loctn Dsp 

17:49:09 Information MEADOWBROOK BLVD; Paonia, CO PPD PPD 

20:04:00 Code Enforce BOX ELDER AVE, Paonia,CO PPD PPD WW 

20:25:27 Code Enforce BOX ELDER AVE, Paonia,CO PPD PPD WW 

20:59:18 Code Enforce BOX ELDER AVE, Paonia,CO PPD PPD WW 

21:04:51 Code Enforce BOX ELDER AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD WW 

Total Incidents for this Date: 5 

Date Occu1Ted: 05/19/19 

Time Nature Address Aienci Loctn Dsp 

18:09:29 Code Enforce BOX ELDER AVE, Paonia, co PPD PPD WW 

18: 13:01 Code Enforce BOX ELDER AVE, Paonia, co PPD PPD WW 

18:15:46 Code Enforce BOX ELDER AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD WW 

 

40



Law Incident Table, by Date and Time Page 2 of4 

Time Nature Address Aiencl'. Loctn Dsp 

18:19:29 Code Enforce BOX ELDER AVE, Paonia, co PPD PPD WW 

18:24:59 Code Enforce BOX ELDER AVE, Paonia, co PPD PPD WW 

20:08:59 Code Enforce 3RD ST, Paonia, CO PPD PPD WW 

Total Incidents for this Date: 6 

Date Occu1Ted: 05/20/19 

Time Nature Address Aiencl'. Loctn Dsp 

11:34:07 Traffic Stop 300 BLOCK 5TH STREET, Paonia, CO PPD DIST3 CIT 

11:52:59 Traffic Stop 300 BLOCK 5TH STREET, Paonia, CO PPD PPD CIT 

13:35:24 Traffic Stop 300 BLOCK 5TH STREET, Paonia, CO PPD DISTl CIT 

15:08:53 Traffic Stop 400 BLOCK BOX ELDER AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD CIT 

15:31:42 Traffic Stop 400 4TH ST, Paonia, CO PPD PPD CIT 

20:08:32 Code Enforce NORTH FORK AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD WW 

20:11:57 Code Enforce NORTH FORK AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD WW 

20:13:37 Code Enforce NORTH FORK AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD WW 

20:15:26 Code Enforce NORTH FORK AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD WW 

20:18:17 Code Enforce NORTH FORK AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD WW 

20:20:43 Code Enforce 4TH ST, Paonia, CO PPD PPD WW 

20:24:10 Code Enforce NORTH FORK AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD WW 

20:25:55 Code Enforce NORTH FORK AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD WW 

20:27:46 Code Enforce NORTH FORK AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD WW 

Total Incidents for this Date: 14 

Date Occu1Ted: 05/21/19 

Time Nature Address Aiencl'. Loctn Dsp 

10:44:32 HARASSMENT 2ND ST; Paonia, CO PPD PPD 

14:15:47 Certified Vin GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD 

17:20:41 VIN INSPECTION MAIN AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD 

18:35:11 VIN INSPECTION MAIN AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD 

20:53:19 Code Enforce RIO GRAND AVE., Paonia, CO PPD PPD WW 

21:00:19 Code Enforce BOX ELDER AVE., Paonia, CO PPD PPD WW 

21:05:33 Code Enforce GRAND AVE., Paonia, CO PPD PPD WW 

21:09:05 Code Enforce GRAND AVE., Paonia, CO PPD PPD WW 

23:55:03 AGENCY ASSIST HIGHWAY 133; mm 5.5, Paonia, CO PPD DIST3 

Total Incidents for this Date: 9 

Date Occu1Ted: 05/22/19 

Time Nature Address Aiencl'. Loctn Dsp 

09:24:03 Medical/transfe GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD 

13:28:37 VIN INSPECTION GRAND AVE; PPD, Paonia, CO PPD PPD 

17:19:50 Traffic Stop 100 BLOCK OF 3RD STREET, Paonia, CO PPD PPD CIT 

18:21:49 MARIJUANA ORCHARD AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD 

19:12:40 Code Enforce 200 Block Main AVE., Paonia, CO PPD PPD WW 

Total Incidents for this Date: 5 

 

41



Law Incident Table, by Date and Time Page 3 of4 

Date Occu1Ted: 05/23/19 

Time Nature Address Aiencl'. Loctn Dsp 

07:57:30 AGENCY ASSIST L75 RD, Paonia, CO PPD DIST3 

17:39:38 Traffic Stop 100 BLOCK ONARGA AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD WW 

18:50:14 Traffic Stop 100 BLOCK OF MAIN AVENUE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD CIT 

20:50:02 Medical/transfe MAIN AVE; , Paonia, CO PPD PPD 

22:07:18 Traffic Stop 100 BLOCK OF ONARGA AVE., Paonia, CO PPD PPD VW 

22:54:22 Traffic Stop 200 BLOCK OF GRAND AVENUE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD CIT 

23:30:05 SUSPICIOUS 700 BLOCK OF 4TH St. (PAONIA TOWN PPD PPD VW 

PARK), Paonia, CO 

Total Incidents for this Date: 7 

Date Occu1Ted: 05/24/19 

Time Nature Address Aiencl'. Loctn Dsp 

18:35:06 Wanted Person 3RD ST, Paonia, CO PPD PPD CAA 

21:06:50 Traffic Stop 100 BLOCK OF GRAND AVENUE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD VW 

21:37:53 Traffic Stop 200 2ND ST, Paonia, CO PPD PPD WW 

22:38:39 Traffic Stop 200 BLOCK OF GRAND AVE., Paonia, CO PPD PPD CIT 

Total Incidents for this Date: 4 

Date Occu1Ted: 05/25/19 

Time Nature Address Aiencl'. Loctn Dsp 

00:56:53 Noise Complaint ALDER DRIVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD VW 

18:08:38 Parking Problem GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD WW 

18:30:54 Traffic Stop 200 BLOCK OF ONARGA AVE, Paonia, CO PPD DIST3 CIT 

23:12:32 SUSPICIOUS 200 BLOCK OF 3RD St., Paonia, CO PPD PPD 

Total Incidents for this Date: 4 

Date Occu1Ted: 05/26/19 

Time Nature Address Aiencl'. Loctn Dsp 

00:06:37 Traffic Stop 1000 BLOCK OF 2ND St., Paonia, CO PPD DIST3 VW 

23:13:25 WELFARE CHECK OAK AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD 

Total Incidents for this Date: 2 

Date Occu1Ted: 05/27/19 

Time Nature Address Aiencl'. Loctn Dsp 

14:42:20 MARIJUANA 200 Block of 3rd St., Paonia, PPD PPD CIT 

Total Incidents for this Date: 1 

Date Occu1Ted: 05/28/19 

 

42



Law Incident Table, by Date and Time Page 4 of4 

Time Nature Address Aiencl'. Loctn Dsp 

11:35:09 UNATIEND DEATH MAIN AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD  

12:22:52 TrafficAccident 2ND ST, Paonia, CO PPD PPD  

14:12:36 ALARM VISTA DR, Paonia, CO PPD PPD  

18:44:48 AGENCY ASSIST LAMBORN MESA RD, Paonia, CO PPD DIST3  

18:57:53 AGENCY ASSIST BOX ELDER AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD  

21:07:43 Traffic Stop 300 BLOCK OF GRAND AVE., Paonia, CO PPD DIST3 CIT 

21:38:15 Information BOX ELDER AVE; PES PAONIA PPD PPD  

ELEMENTARY, Paonia, CO 

Total Incidents for this Date: 7 

Date Occu1Ted: 05/29/19 

Time Nature Address Aiencl'. Loctn Dsp 

08:52:51 VIN INSPECTION GRAND AVE; PPD, Paonia, CO PPD PPD  

13:26:51 Parki ng Problem 200 BLOCK OF GRAND AVE, Paonia, PPD PPD VW 
19:07:42 Code Enforce MINNESOTA AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD WW 

19:10:44 Code Enforce 2ND ST, Paonia, CO PPD PPD WW 

21:53:43 Traffic Stop 100 BLOCK OF SAMUEL WADE ROAD, PPD PPD VW 

Paonia, CO 
23:37:09 Traffic Stop 300 SAMUEL WADE RD, Paonia, CO PPD DIST3 VW 

Total Incidents for this Date: 6 

Date Occu1Ted: 05/30/19 

Time Nature Address Aiencl'. Loctn Dsp 

16:49:26 WELFARE CHECK DORRIS AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD  

17:07:42 SUSPICIOUS 3RD ST, Paonia, CO PPD PPD  

20:22:03 SUSPICIOUS 2ND ST, Paonia, CO PPD PPD  

22:28:03 Traffic Stop 70 BLOCK OF SAMUEL WADE RD., Paonia, PPD PPD VW 
co 

22:36:57 Traffic Stop 200 BLOCK OF NIAGARA, Paonia, CO PPD PPD CIT 

22:55:50 Traffic Stop 300 BLOCK OF 3RD St., Paonia, CO PPD PPD CIT 

Total Incidents for this Date: 6 

Date Occu1Ted: 05/31/19 

Time Nature Address Aiencl'. Loctn Dsp 

01:53:23 Medical/transfe MAIN AVE., Paonia, CO PPD  

10:03:30 Elder Abuse GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD  
10:42:44 Disturbance MEADOWBROOK BLVD; PAONIA CARE PPD PPD  

AND REHABILITATION, Paonia, CO 

16:53:17 AGENCY ASSIST HIGHWAY 133 & GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO PPD DIST3  

21:33:48 Traffic Stop 300 BLOCK OF GRAND AVE., Paonia, CO PPD PPD CIT 

22:15:34 Traffic Stop 70 BLOCK OF SAMUEL WADE ROAD, PPD DIST3 CIT 

Paonia, CO 

Total Incidents for this Date: 6 

Total reported: 92 VW= 10, WW= 31, CIT= 17, CAA= 1

43



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM  

June 5, 2019 
 

 

Treasurer’s Report 

Summary:   

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2
nd

: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Hart: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

44



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM  

June 5, 2019 
 

 

Disbursements 

Summary:   

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2
nd

: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Hart: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

45



46



47



48



49



50



51



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM  

June 6, 2019 
 

 

Colorado Detours, LLC – Commercial Use of Public Property 

Summary:   

Per Board direction, included in the packet is the proposed agreement. 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2
nd

: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Hart: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

52



Page 1 of 6 

LICENSE AGREEMENT 
 
 This LICENSE AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is made and entered into this 11th day 
of June, 2019, by and between the Town of Paonia, Colorado, a Colorado statutory town 
(“Grantor”), and Colorado Detours, LLC, a Colorado limited liability company (“Grantee”). 
Grantor and Grantee shall be collectively referred to herein as the “Parties” and individually as a 
“Party.” 
 

RECITALS 
 

A. Grantor is the owner of the following real property:  
 
3 3rd Street 
Paonia, Colorado 81428 
Delta County Assessor Parcel No. 324506200005 
State of Colorado (the “Property”). 
 

B. Grantee desires to use a certain portion of the Property to stage a horse carriage, which 
portion of Property is more particularly depicted on Exhibit A attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by this reference (the “Licensed Area”). 
 

C. Grantor is willing to grant to Grantee a revocable license to enter the Licensed Area to 
stage horse carriage rides upon the terms and conditions contained in this Agreement. 

 
AGREEMENT 

 
1. Term.  The term of this Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and 

expire upon the earlier of the following events: (i) sixty (60) days from the Effective Date, or (ii) 
revocation of the License by Grantor  (the “Term”). 

 
2. Grant of License. Grantor hereby grants to Grantee a non-exclusive license to enter 

upon and use the Licensed Area during the Term of this Agreement for the sole purpose of staging 
horse carriage rides. Grantee may use any other portion of the Property for any other purpose 
without the written consent of Grantor. While staging horse carriage rides, Grantee may place 
equipment related its operations on the Licensed Area, such as trucks and trailers. 

 
3. Compensation. Grantee shall remit to Grantor Ten Dollars ($10.00) per day that 

Grantee uses the Licensed Area.  Grantee shall remit such payments on a monthly basis.   
 
4. Maintenance and Improvements. Grantee shall not construct any improvements on 

the Licensed Area.  Grantee is responsible for any and all damages to the Licensed Area caused 
by Grantee’s use of the Licensed Area.   

 
5. Interference with Grantor Operations. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that 

Property and the Licensed Area are public lands, and that Grantee’s activities on the Property and 
within the Licensed Area may cause immediate and irreparable harm to Grantor. If, in Grantor’s 

53



Page 2 of 6 

sole discretion, Grantee interferes, directly or indirectly, with any use of the Property by Grantor 
or the public, causes harm to others or creates any nuisances, public or private, Grantor may 
immediately terminate this Agreement upon written notice to Grantee without liability and without 
limiting any other rights and remedies Grantor may have at law or in equity. Grantee shall be 
responsible for its members, directors, officers, agents, employees, invitees, partners, affiliates, 
contractors, and representatives in connection with this Agreement. 

 
6. Compliance with Laws. Grantee represents and warrants to Grantor that it shall 

conduct its operations in compliance with all applicable local, state and federal laws, permits and 
regulations, and shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Grantor from any and all claims for 
damages and/or liability arising out of Grantee’s use of the Property, the Licensed Area or this 
Agreement.  

 
7. Hazardous Materials. Grantee shall not cause nor permit to be caused any hazardous 

substances to be dumped, spilled, released, permanently stored, or deposited on, over, or beneath 
the Licensed Area or the Property. Any such hazardous, toxic or flammable substances shall be 
removed by Grantee. Grantee, for itself and its members, directors, officers, agents, employees, 
invitees, partners, affiliates, contractors, and representatives, hereby agrees to indemnify and hold 
Grantor harmless to the extent permitted by law from any and all claims, demands, causes of action 
or damages (including reasonable attorney's fees and court costs) arising from any breach of 
Grantee’s covenants and obligations under this Section 7.    

 
8. Maintenance of the Licensed Area.  Grantee shall maintain the Licensed Area in a 

clean manner, undertaking best efforts to mitigate any and all dust that may be attributed to the 
Grantee’s operations.  Grantee shall not cause any damage to the Property or the Licensed Area.  
Grantee shall promptly remove any horse manure from the Property and the Licensed Area.    

 
9. Liability. Grantee assumes sole responsibility and liability to all persons and 

authorities related to its use of the Licensed Area. In the event that Grantor is required to pay any 
sum that is the Grantee’s responsibility or liability, Grantee shall promptly reimburse Grantor for 
such payments and for reasonable expenses incurred by Grantor in connection with the same.  

 
10. Indemnification. Grantee agrees to defend, indemnify and hold Grantor, its officers, 

directors, employees and agents harmless against all liability and claims of liability for injury 
or damage to person or property on or about the Licensed Area arising out of this Agreement. 

 
11. Insurance. Grantee agrees, at its sole cost and expense, to obtain and maintain at all 

times during the Term of this Agreement, a policy or policies of comprehensive general liability 
insurance with limits of coverage of not less than $1,000,000 for injuries, damages or losses 
sustained by any one person in any one accident or event, and not less than $1,000,000 for injuries, 
damages or losses incurred by two or more persons in any one accident or event. Grantor shall be 
named as additional insureds on all such policies and Grantee shall furnish the Grantor with a copy 
of such policy or policies prior to the Effective Date hereof.  

 
12. Breach and Attorney’s Fees. In the event of any breach of any covenant or condition 

of this Agreement by Grantee, Grantor may sue to enforce the Agreement or recover damages for 

54



Page 3 of 6 

such breach. In the event of any legal action available to either Party, the prevailing Party shall be 
entitled to recover from the non-prevailing Party all costs and expenses related to such action, 
including reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs. 

 
13. Termination. In the event of termination of this Agreement, all obligations of either 

Party shall immediately be extinguished.  
 
14. Notices. 

 
If to Grantor:  Town Administrator 

Town of Paonia 
PO Box 460 
Paonia, Colorado 81428 

    
  With a copy to: J. David Reed, P.C. 
     P.O. Box 196 
     Montrose, CO 81402 
     Attention: Bo James Nerlin 

 
If to Grantee:  David Noe 

Colorado Detours, LLC 
   PO Box 191 
   Paonia, Colorado 81428 

 
15. Assignment. Grantee may not assign this Agreement, in whole or in part, without 

the prior written consent of Grantor.  
 
16. Waiver. The failure of either Party to exercise any of its rights under this Agreement 

shall not be a waiver of those rights.  
 
17. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement and 

understanding between the Parties hereto with regard to the subject matter contained herein and 
supersedes any prior agreement or understanding relating to the subject matter of this Agreement. 

 
18. Modification. This Agreement may be modified or amended only by a duly 

authorized written instrument executed by the Parties hereto.  
 
19. Venue and Jurisdiction. The laws of the State of Colorado shall govern the 

interpretation, validity, performance and enforcement of this Agreement. Venue shall be proper in 
Delta County, Colorado. 

 
20. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement shall be held to be invalid or 

unenforceable, the validity and enforceability of the remaining provisions of this Agreement shall 
not be affected thereby. 

 

55



Page 4 of 6 

21. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each 
of which shall be deemed an original but all of which together will constitute one and the same 
instrument. 
 

[Signatures on following page]  

56



Page 5 of 6 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have entered into this Agreement as of the Effective 
Date. 
 
GRANTOR: 
 
THE TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO a Colorado statutory town 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Charles Stewart, Mayor 
 
 
GRANTEE: 
 
COLORADO DETOURS, LLC, a Colorado limited 
liability company: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
By: David Noe, Member 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

57



Page 6 of 6 

 

Exhibit A 
Licensed Area 

 

58



�������� ��	
��	�������	�������������������
������

����������� 
��
�� ��!�!����������	
"�	����"��	������"��"����#$% %�%&��'(���' ��$'�'�(�&)!���*+$!�+��$+&!)+$!&+���,%'&������-�)���'��,%�''�&��&�$���)-+%!�+$�$% %�%'$�. ���
/012345�6789:�;<<2=3>�?1@�A1B1�6789: C8�DB�

E342�F14G3HB�?34I1JBK=3�1JA�L1D3

59



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM  

June 6, 2019 
 

 

Colorado Code Consulting Contract – Collaborative Update of Building 

Code 

Summary:   

Per Board instructions, attached is the draft contract to begin the code update in conjunction 

with neighboring Western Slope communities with the inclusion of the maximum costs for the 

updates. 

Notes: 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2
nd

: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Hart: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

60



Page 1 of 8 

 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 
THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is entered into 

as of this 14th day of June, 2019, by and between the Town of Paonia, a Colorado Statutory Town, 
hereinafter referred to as “Town,” and Colorado Code Consultants, a Colorado Corporation, 
hereinafter referred to as "Contractor".   
 

In consideration of the mutual covenants and obligations herein expressed, it is agreed by 
and between the parties hereto as follows: 
 
 
1. SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 Contactor agrees to perform services in accordance with the Scope of Consulting Services, 

attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and incorporated herein by this reference (the “Services”). 
 
 2. TIME OF COMPLETION 
 The Services to be performed pursuant to this Agreement by Contractor shall be initiated upon 

execution of this Agreement, shall be pursued with due diligence thereafter, and shall be 
continued until December 31, 2019, unless terminated prior. 

 
3. PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBILITY 
 Contractor shall be responsible for the professional quality, timely completion and 

coordination of all Services as outlined in Exhibit A and shall without additional 
compensation promptly remedy and correct any errors, omissions or other deficiencies. 
Contractor is solely responsible for the timing, means and methods of performing the 
Services.  Contractor shall meet or exceed industry standards applicable to the Services and 
shall provide for all training and education needed and all tools necessary to perform the 
Services. Contractor shall comply with all applicable laws. 

 
4. RELEASE AND INDEMNIFICATION 
 Contractor hereby waives any claims for damage to Contractor's property or injury to 

Contractor's person against the Town, its officers, agents and employees arising out of the 
performance of the Services under this Agreement. To the fullest extent permitted by law, 
the Contractor agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Town, and its officers and 
employees from and against all liability, claims and demands on account of any injury, loss 
or damage arising out of or connected with the Services, if such injury, loss or damage, or 
any portion thereof, is caused by or claimed to be caused by the act, omission or other fault 
of the Contractor or any subcontractor of the Contractor, or any officer, employee or agent 
of the Contractor or any subcontractor, or any other person for whom Contractor is 
responsible.  The Contractor shall investigate, handle, respond to and provide defense for 
and defend against any such liability, claims and demands and shall bear all other costs and 
expenses related thereto, including court costs and attorneys' fees.  The Contractor’s 
indemnification obligation shall not be construed to extend to any injury, loss or damage 
which is caused by the act, omission or other fault of the Town. 

 

61



Page 2 of 8 

5. WORKER’S COMPENSATION 
 Contractor shall obtain statutorily required Worker’s Compensation insurance to cover 

Contractor's employees and provide the Town a certificate of such insurance. Contractor 
hereby agrees to release, waive, save, hold harmless, defend and indemnify the Town, its 
officers, agents or employees on account of any claims arising under the Worker’s 
Compensation laws of the State of Colorado on behalf of Contractor or any of Contractor's 
employees, subcontractors or subcontractor's employees.   

 
6. PAYMENT 
 In consideration of the proper performance of the Contractor's Services, the Town agrees to 

pay the Contractor as follows: 
 

i. Code Consulting Services  -  $135.00 per hour not to exceed a total  
     of $16,875 for all services rendered 
 

ii. In-person meetings as needed - $1,250.00 per day 
 

The total price included herein is subject to further reduction in the event the Contractor agrees 
to provide services to other jurisdictions.  In the event the total amount is reduced, the parties 
will add an addendum to this Agreement.   
 
These payment amounts include all travel expenses which may be incurred by the Contractor.  
The Contractor is not entitled to reimbursement for supplies, materials or expenses without 
the prior approval of the Town Manager. The Contractor will not be reimbursed for travel, 
meals, per diem or other expenses.  
 
The Contractor will invoice the Town monthly for services rendered.  The Town shall remit 
payment for services rendered in a timely fashion. 

 
7. TOWN REPRESENTATIVE 
 The Town hereby designates its Town Administrator, or his or her designee as its 

representative and authorizes him or her to make all necessary and proper decisions with 
reference to this Agreement. 

 
8. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 

The Services to be performed by the Contractor are those of an independent 
contractor and not as an employee of the Town.  As an independent contractor, 
Contractor is not entitled to Worker's Compensation benefits, except as may be 
provided by the independent contractor, nor to unemployment insurance benefits.  
The Contractor is obligated to pay all federal and state income tax on any moneys 
received pursuant to this Agreement. 
 

9.  ASSIGNMENT 
 This Agreement may not be assigned nor subcontracted by either party without the written 

consent of the other party. Provided, however, Contractor shall arrange for substitute service 

62



Page 3 of 8 

in those instances when Contractor is not able to perform the Services due to temporary 
absence. 

 
10. NON-WAIVER  
 Not applicable.  

 
11. INSURANCE 

The Contractor agrees to procure and maintain, at its own cost, a policy or policies of 
insurance. The Contractor shall not be relieved of any liability, claims, demands or other 
obligations assumed pursuant to this Agreement by reason of its failure to procure or 
maintain insurance, or by reason of its failure to procure or maintain insurance in sufficient 
amounts, duration or types. 

 
Contractor shall procure and maintain the minimum insurance coverages listed below.  
Such coverages shall be procured and maintained with forms and insurers acceptable to the 
Town.  All coverages shall be continuously maintained from the date of commencement of 
Services hereunder.  

 
A.  Worker's Compensation insurance to cover obligations imposed by the Worker's 

Compensation Act of Colorado and any other applicable laws for any employee 
engaged in the performance of Services under this Agreement. 

 
B.  Commercial general liability insurance with minimum combined single limits of 

one million dollars ($1,000,000) each occurrence and one million dollars 
($1,000,000) aggregate.  The policy shall be applicable to all premises and 
operations. The policy shall include coverage for bodily injury, broad form property 
damage (including completed operations), personal injury (including coverage for 
contractual and employee acts), blanket contractual, independent contractors, 
products, and completed operations.  

 
C.  Comprehensive Automobile Liability insurance with minimum combined single 

limits for bodily injury and property damage of not less than Five Hundred 
Thousand Dollars ($500,000) each occurrence and Five Hundred Thousand Dollars 
($500,000) aggregate with respect to each of Contractor's owned, hired and 
non-owned vehicles assigned to or used in performance of the Services.   

 
The policies required above, except the Worker's Compensation insurance, shall be 
endorsed to include the Town and the Town's officers and employees as additional 
insureds.  Every policy required above shall be primary insurance, and any insurance 
carried by the Town, its officers or its employees shall be excess and not contributory 
insurance to that provided by Contractor. The Contractor shall be responsible for any 
deductible losses under any policy required above. 

 
Certificates of insurance shall be completed by the Contractor's insurance agent as evidence 
that policies providing the required coverages and minimum limits are in full force and 
effect and shall be reviewed and approved by the Town prior to commencement. The Town 

63



Page 4 of 8 

reserves the right to request and receive a certified copy of any policy. 
 

Failure on the part of the Contractor to procure or maintain policies providing the required 
coverages, conditions and minimum limits shall constitute a material breach of contract 
upon which the Town may immediately terminate this Agreement or, at its discretion, the 
Town may procure or renew any such policy or any extended reporting period thereto and 
may pay any and all premiums in connection therewith, and all monies so paid by the Town 
shall be repaid by Contractor to the Town upon demand or the Town may offset the cost 
of the premiums against any monies due to Contractor from the Town.  

 
The parties hereto understand and agree that the Town is relying on, and does not waive or 
intend to waive by any provision of this Agreement, the monetary limitations (presently 
$150,000 per person and $600,000 per occurrence) or any other rights, immunities and 
protections provided by the Colorado Governmental Immunity Act, C.R.S. § 24-10-101 et 
seq., as from time to time amended. 

 
12. SECURITY 

Contractor shall procure an irrevocable letter of credit in a form and with a lending 
institution satisfactory to the Town for a term equal to the term of this Agreement, or such 
other security that is satisfactory to the Town, in the amount of $9,500, insuring full 
performance of this Agreement by Contractor and reflecting the ability of the Town to call 
on such security if Contractor fails to perform any of the Services as obligated by this 
Agreement. 

 
13. CONTRACTOR OPERATIONS 

Contractor shall provide Services as set forth in Exhibit A.   
 

Contractor shall maintain its own office, utilize Contractor's own office equipment and 
supplies and shall keep the Town advised of Contractor's office address, mailing address and 
telephone number. 

 
All personnel of the Contractor involved with the Services of the Contractor to the Town 
shall be courteous and respectful at all times.  Personnel driving Contractor’s vehicles shall 
each at all times possess and carry the appropriate Colorado Driver’s License or 
Commercial Driver’s License (“CDL”) for the particular type of vehicle or equipment 
operated.  The Town may request the removal or transfer of any employee of the Contractor 
who violates the provisions hereof, or who is wanton, negligent or discourteous in the 
performance of such duties.  

 
Contractor shall not use a firm name containing “Town of Paonia” or other words which 
could imply municipal ownership. 

 
14. ADMINISTRATION 

The administration of this Agreement shall be the responsibility of the Town of Paonia.  
 

It shall be the responsibility of the Town to coordinate with the Contractor for the timely 

64



Page 5 of 8 

and satisfactory completion of the Services. The Town may adopt rules and regulations to 
enforce or carry out the terms and conditions of this Agreement, which shall be binding 
upon the Contractor. 

 
15. BREACH AND TERMINATION 

All terms and conditions of this Agreement are considered material, and failure to perform 
any of said conditions on be considered a breach of this Agreement.  In such event, either 
party may notify the other of the breach, in which case there shall be a thirty (30) day 
opportunity to cure the breach, except for failure to provide Service which must be 
corrected within three (3) days. If the breach is not cured, the non-breaching party may 
have recourse to any and all remedies provided by law, including damages, specific 
performance and termination of this Agreement.  

 
16. MISCELLANEOUS 

Contractor shall comply with all laws, ordinances, rules and regulations relating to the 
performance of this Agreement, use of premises and public places and safety of persons 
and property. 
 

17. DATE  
 This Agreement is dated ______________________, 20_____. 
 
18. EMPLOYMENT OF “ILLEGAL ALIENS” 

The following provisions are required by Colorado Revised Statutes §8-17.5-102, as 
amended.  The term “illegal alien” is used as it is referenced in the above Statutes and is 
not a term chosen or endorsed by the Town.   
A. Contractor shall not knowingly employ or contract with an illegal alien to perform 

Services under this Agreement.  
B. Contractor shall not enter into a contract with a subcontractor that fails to certify 

to the Contractor that the subcontractor shall not knowingly employ or contract 
with an illegal alien to perform Services under this Agreement. 

C. Contractor has confirmed the employment eligibility of all employees who are 
newly hired for employment to perform Services under this Agreement through 
participation in either (1) the E-Verify Program, (the electronic employment 
verification program created in Public Law 104-208, as amended and expanded in 
Public Law 108-156, as amended, and jointly administered by the U.S. Department 
of Homeland Security and the Social Security Administration, or its successor 
program), or (2) the Department Program (the employment verification program 
established pursuant to CRS §8-17.5-102(5)(c)). 

D. Contractor is prohibited from using the E-Verify program or the Department 
Program procedures to undertake pre-employment screening of job applicants 
while this Agreement is being performed. 

E. If the Contractor obtains actual knowledge that a subcontractor performing 
Services under this Agreement knowingly employs or contracts with an illegal 
alien, the Contractor shall be required to: (a) notify the subcontractor and the 

65



Page 6 of 8 

Town within three (3) days that the Contractor has actual knowledge that the 
subcontractor is employing or contracting with an illegal alien; and (b) terminate 
the subcontract with the subcontractor if within three (3) days of receiving the 
notice required pursuant to (a) of this paragraph (E), or if the subcontractor does 
not stop employing or contracting with the illegal alien, except that the Contractor 
shall not terminate the contract with the subcontractor if during such three days 
the subcontractor provides information to establish that the subcontractor has not 
knowingly employed or contracted with an illegal alien. 

F. Contractor shall comply with any reasonable request by the Department of Labor 
and Employment in the course of an investigation that the Department is 
undertaking pursuant to CRS §8-17.5-102(5).   

G. If Contractor violates these illegal alien provisions, the Town may terminate this 
Agreement for a breach of contract. If this Agreement is so terminated, Contractor 
shall be liable for actual and consequential damages to the Town. The Town will 
notify the Office of the Secretary of State if Contractor violates these provisions 
and the Town terminates this Agreement for that reason. 

H. Contractor shall notify the Town of participation in the Department Program and 
shall within twenty (20) days after hiring an employee who is newly hired for 
employment to perform Services under this Agreement affirm that the contractor 
has examined the legal work status of such employee, retained file copies of the 
documents required by 8 USC §1324a and not altered or falsified the 
identification documents for such employee. Contractor shall provide a written, 
notarized copy of the affirmation to the Town. 

 
19. APPROPRIATION REQUIRED 

This Agreement shall NOT be construed to constitute a debt of the Town beyond any current 
fiscal year and shall be subject to the availability of an annual appropriation therefore by the 
Town. 

 
20. NON-PROPRIETARY SERVICES AND PRODUCTS 

All Services and products are non-proprietary; all Services and products shall be related 
solely to the business of Town Government.   

 
 
TOWN OF PAONIA 
 
 
By                                                        ___       
 Ken Knight. Town Administrator 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
                                                    _______ 

66



Page 7 of 8 

Town Clerk 
        
       CONTRACTOR:  
 

COLORADO CODE CONSULTANTS, a 
Colorado Corporation 

 
 
       By                                                        ___ 
                                                     _______________________, Owner 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

67



Page 8 of 8 

 
EXHIBIT A 

 
Services 

 
 
The following shall constitute the Services as defined under the Agreement:  
 

1. CCC will review the current Town Building Code, adoption ordinances and 
recommend changes based on updated codes.  

2. CCC will work with the Town building department and Town staff to develop a code 
adoption ordinance that is specific Paonia.  

3. CCC will work with the collective group to develop a uniform set of amendments 
between other jurisdictions that are CCC clients engaged in the same building code 
amendment process.  

4. CCC will provide redline updates, deletions and clarifications to the Town’s Building 
Code, for suggested adoption. 

5. The Town will review the redline recommendations and discuss with CCC’s team so 
that it is clearly understood what significant changes are recommended.  

6. CCC will provide the building code updated as found within the Town’s or City’s 
municipal code.  

7. CCC will attended meetings at the hourly rate, or the daily rate, depending on who from 
CCC is attending.  

68



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM  

June 6, 2019 
 

 

Business Licensing – Continued Discussion 

Summary:   

Per Board direction – follow-up discussion regarding business licensing. Included in the 

packet are a few examples of regulations from other communities. 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2
nd

: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Hart: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

69



ARTICLE 1 
Business Licenses 

Sec. 6-1-10. Definitions. 

For purposes of this Article, the following definitions shall apply: 

Accommodations unit means any separately owned condominium or condominium-hotel unit with one (1) or more 
sleeping rooms which is rented or leased for increments of less than thirty days (1-29 days). 

Advertising includes all advertising regardless of medium i.e. internet, print, brochures, etc. All advertising of short 
term rental units must include a current Town of Telluride business license number, a condominium name and 
unit number and, when advertising a rental house, its street address. 

Business means all activities engaged in with the object of gain, benefit, advantage or profit, direct or indirect. It 
includes, but is not limited to, deriving compensation from activities within the Town, including the sale, supply or 
distribution of commodities, services or related financial transactions. Advertising of a product, service, or short 
term rental unit in the Town is considered doing business. 

Employee means any person or combination of two (2) persons working for him/herself, or another person, who is 
compensated for such work on an hourly, weekly, monthly or commission basis, or any combination of such 
means of compensation. The following shall apply: 

(1) An individual who works twenty (20) hours per week or less shall be designated a part-time or half 
employee; thus, two (2) part-time employees shall equal one (1) employee. 

(2) An individual who works more than twenty (20) hours per week shall be considered one (1) employee. 

(3) An owner who works for or draws a salary from his or her business shall be designated as an employee 

Lodging establishment means any hotel, motel, boardinghouse, roominghouse or lodge owned by a single entity 
and having an on-site lobby. 

Owner Representative means a person who is on call full-time to manage a short term rental unit. The name, 
address, and phone number of the owner representative shall be listed on the business license application on file 
at Town Hall. 

Person means any individual, firm, partnership, joint venture, corporation, estate or trust, or any group or 
combination acting as a unit, in the plural as well as the singular number. 

Rental House means a single family home or duplex offered for rental, rented or leased for less than thirty days 
(1-29 days). 

Chapter 6, Article 1 Business Licenses | Telluride Municipal Code Page 1 of 6

The Telluride Municipal Code is current through Ordinance 1480, passed April 30, 2019.70



Short Term Rental Unit means an accommodations unit, unit in a lodging establishment, or a rental house which is 
rented for increments of less than thirty days (1-29 days). 

Sleeping room means any area with a bed surrounded by a minimum of one (1) wall. (Prior code 5.04.010; Ord. 
1288, 2008; Ord. 1342, 2010) 

Sec. 6-1-20. Fee levied. 

An annual business license fee is levied on all persons doing business in the Town according to the following 
schedule: 

(1) Lodging Establishment licenses, sixty-six dollars ($66.00) per sleeping room. 

(2) Accommodations Unit licenses, one hundred sixty-five dollars ($165.00) plus twenty-two dollars ($22.00) per 
sleeping room. 

(3) Rental House licenses, one hundred sixty-five dollars ($165.00) plus twenty-two dollars ($22.00) per sleeping 
room. Please note that the Town of Telluride has restrictions regarding short term rentals in residential zone 
districts in its Land Use Code. 

(4) All others, including but not limited to, retail, restaurant, wholesale, service and professional licenses: 

(a) Businesses with up to one and one-half (1½) employees, one hundred ten dollars ($110.00). 

(b) Businesses with more than one and one-half (1½) employees and up to four (4) employees, three 
hundred three dollars ($303.00). 

(c) Businesses with more than four (4) employees and up to six (6) employees, four hundred thirteen dollars 
($413.00). 

(d) Businesses with more than six (6) employees and up to nine (9) employees, five hundred twenty-three 
dollars ($523.00). 

(e) Businesses with more than nine (9) employees and up to fifteen (15) employees, eight hundred fifty-three 
dollars ($853.00). 

(f) Businesses with more than fifteen (15) employees and up to twenty-five (25) employees, one thousand 
three hundred seventy-five dollars ($1,375.00). 

(g) Businesses with more than twenty-five (25) employees and up to forty (40) employees, one thousand 
seven hundred thirty-three dollars ($1,733.00). 

(h) Businesses with more than forty (40) employees and up to sixty (60) employees, two thousand one 
hundred seventy-three dollars ($2,173.00). 

(i) Businesses with more than sixty (60) employees and up to one hundred (100) employees, two thousand 
six hundred thirteen dollars ($2,613.00). 

Chapter 6, Article 1 Business Licenses | Telluride Municipal Code Page 2 of 6

The Telluride Municipal Code is current through Ordinance 1480, passed April 30, 2019.71



(j) Businesses with more than one hundred (100) employees, two thousand eight hundred seventy-five 
dollars ($2,875.00). 

Fees shall be subject to increase by Town Council resolution. 

(5) A building license is created and is imposed on all new construction within the Town, except as provided in 
this Section. The building license fee is determined as follows: .007 times the value of the building. Value is 
determined under the guidelines of Section 108.3 of the International Building Code, as adopted and amended by 
the Town. Single-family, duplex and triplex units built within the residential zone of the Town and deed-restricted, 
long-term housing units built within any zone are exempt from this license. (Prior code 5.04.020; Ord. 1288, 2008; 
Ord. 1342, 2010) 

Sec. 6-1-30. Use of proceeds. 

The proceeds derived from the business license fee shall be used first for reasonable costs incurred in connection 
with the administration of this Article: of the remaining balance, eighty percent (80%) shall be used for marketing 
and twenty percent (20%) shall be deposited into the Open Space Fund. (Prior code 5.04.030; Ord. 1288, 2008) 

Sec. 6-1-40. License required. 

(1) It is unlawful for any person to do business within the Town without first having obtained a business license. 

(2) A separate license for each place of business is required and shall be in force and effect until December 31 of 
the year in which it is issued unless sooner revoked. 

(3) Annual business license fees must be paid either on or before January 1. A business which begins operating 
after September 30 of any year shall only pay one-half (½) of the annual license fee. The building license fee shall 
be collected at the time of the issuance of a building permit. 

(4) Each license shall be numbered and shall show the name, mailing address, and place of business of the 
licensee. It is the duty of each person conducting business in the Town to post his or her business license in a 
prominent place on the licensed premises and notify the Town Clerk of any changes to the current application 
including change of Management Company or Owner Representative. No licenses shall be transferable. The 
location of any licensed business may be changed, provided that ten (10) days’ advance notice thereof is given to 
the Town Clerk. (Prior code 5.04.040; Ord. 1342, 2010) 

Sec. 6-1-50. License exemptions. 

(1) No license is required for any person engaged exclusively in the business of selling commodities or services 
which are exempt from taxation under this Code. 

Chapter 6, Article 1 Business Licenses | Telluride Municipal Code Page 3 of 6

The Telluride Municipal Code is current through Ordinance 1480, passed April 30, 2019.72



(2) Persons exempt from the provisions of this Article are employees of a licensee, minors, churches or 
established religious organizations, nonprofit organizations, charitable organizations, hospitals, governments and 
any persons exempt under federal or state law. 

(3) The exchange for use of a short term rental unit for the use of any other structure not in Telluride is exempt 
from the provisions of this Article except that if any such “exchange” includes the transfer of money, consideration, 
or any other thing of value other than the use of the structure. Exchange stays sold through non-profits for the 
purpose of fundraising are exempt from the provisions of this Article. 

(4) No license is required for any person responding to a Town of Telluride Request for Proposal/Qualification/
Bid until a contract has been executed. 

(5) No additional license is required for current license holders vending at a temporary location under the 
auspices of any special event, including festivals. (Prior code 5.04.050; Ord. 1288, 2008; Ord. 1342, 2010; Ord. 1387, 
2013) 

Sec. 6-1-60. Administration by Town Clerk. 

(1) The power to administer this Article shall be vested in the Town Clerk, who is authorized to do the following: 

(a) Collect license fees and issue receipts therefor. 

(b) Adopt all forms for applications, exemptions and licenses, and prescribe the information to be provided 
on such forms. 

(c) Promulgate and enforce all reasonable rules and regulations necessary to the operation and enforcement 
of this Article. 

(3) It is the duty of each such licensee, on or before January 1 of each year, to obtain a renewal thereof if the 
licensee remains in business or is liable to account for the sales, use or excise tax provided for in this Code; 
however, nothing contained in this Article shall be construed to empower the Town Clerk to refuse such renewal 
except in the case of revocation for cause of the licensee’s prior license. (Prior code 5.04.060; Ord. 1288, 2008) 

Sec. 6-1-70. Legal compliance required. 

Each licensee shall be required to: 

(1) Ascertain and at all times comply with all laws and regulations applicable to such licensed business. 

(2) Refrain from all illegal or unlawful practices or conditions which do or may affect the public health, safety, 
morals or welfare. 

(3) Refrain from operating the licensed business or premises after expiration of his or her license and during the 
period his or her license is revoked or suspended. (Prior code 5.04.070) 

Chapter 6, Article 1 Business Licenses | Telluride Municipal Code Page 4 of 6

The Telluride Municipal Code is current through Ordinance 1480, passed April 30, 2019.73



Sec. 6-1-80. Affidavit Required. 

An annual affidavit is required to be filed, for each calendar year, by the Owner, Property Manager or the Owner’s 
Representative for any Owner engaging in short term rentals within any residential zone district within the Town. 
The affidavit will include such information as is determined by the Town Clerk. (Ord. 1342, 2010; Ord. 1387, 2013) 

Sec. 6-1-90. License revocation. 

The Town Council, after reasonable notice and a fair hearing, may revoke any license, based upon a violation of 
this Article. (Prior code 5.04.080) 

Sec. 6-1-100. Failure to obtain. 

Any person engaged in conducting business within the Town of Telluride, without having first secured a license 
therefor as provided in this Article, is guilty of a violation of this Article. (Prior code 5.04.090; Ord. 1342, 2010) 

Sec. 6-1-110. Delinquency charges penalty. 

(1) A delinquency charge for failure to comply with any provision of Section 6-1-40 above shall accrue five (5) days 
after a license is required in the amount of fifteen dollars ($15.00), or up to five percent (5%) per month (or 
fraction thereof), not to exceed a total of twenty-five percent (25%) of the amount due, whichever is greater. 

(2) The Town may issue a summons and complaint sixty (60) days after the business license fee is due, charging a 
person with failure to comply with this Article. A violation of any part of this Article is punishable for each day of 
violation by a maximum penalty as set forth in Paragraph 1-4-10(a)(1) of this Code. A minimum fine, in the amount 
of one-half percent (.5%) per day of the amount of the business license fee for each day of noncompliance from 
the date the fee is due through the date of sentencing, is mandatory and may not be suspended by the court. Each 
day of violation is a separate offense. 

(3) The Town may also seek an injunction to restrain a person from engaging in business within the Town who 
does not obtain an annual business license, or has his or her license revoked or suspended. 

(4) All these remedies shall be in addition to all other remedies and penalties provided for by local ordinance or 
available at law. (Prior code 5.04.100) 

Chapter 6, Article 1 Business Licenses | Telluride Municipal Code Page 5 of 6

The Telluride Municipal Code is current through Ordinance 1480, passed April 30, 2019.74



The Telluride Municipal Code is current through Ordinance 1480, passed April 30, 2019. 

Disclaimer: The Town Clerk’s office has the official version of the Telluride Municipal Code. Users should contact 
the Town Clerk’s office for ordinances passed subsequent to the ordinance cited here. 

Town Website: www.telluride-co.gov 
Town Telephone: (970) 728-2160 
Code Publishing Company 

Chapter 6, Article 1 Business Licenses | Telluride Municipal Code Page 6 of 6

The Telluride Municipal Code is current through Ordinance 1480, passed April 30, 2019.75



��������� �	
��������������	�

������������������������������ ���

� !�"#$% $&�'(  $�")&$*+ ,#$-.)(% /$0 �1.2 ")331+%$ 4$1#56 ,#.2 /)�7#18$%9:;<=>?�@@�AB9CDECE�FDG�HIEBDCEE�JCKIAFLBMDENOPQ"RS�Q!�Q/�TS/SONR4$5!�UUVU�W$X.2. .)2%!�����YZ[�\]̂�_̀[_Zâa�Zb�\]ca�d[\cef̂g�\]̂�bZffZhcij�\̂[kag�_][dâag�hZ[la�dil�\]̂c[�l̂[cmd\cZia�a]dff�]dm̂�\]̂�k̂dicija�jcm̂i�]̂[̂cin�����oppqrrqstuvqw�xytpz�a]dff�k̂di�\]d\�a_dêg�h]ce]�cief̀l̂a�d�{̂lg�fZed\̂l�hc\]ci�d�fZlĵg�dmdcfd{f̂�bZ[�a]Z[\|\̂[k�[̂i\df�{}�d�_̂[aZig�Z\]̂[hcâ�eZkkZif}[̂b̂[[̂l�\Z�ci�\]̂�a~c�cil̀a\[}�da�d��_cffZh�������oppqrrqstuvqw��wvu�a]dff�k̂di�di}�[ZZk�Z[�j[Z̀_�Zb�[ZZka�hc\]�Z[�hc\]Z̀\�b̀ff�~c\e]̂i�bdecfc\ĉag�iZ\�ci\̂il̂l�Z[�l̂acjîl�bZ[�_̂[kdîi\�Zeè_die}�da�d]Z̀â~̂ _̂cij�̀ic\g�l̂acjîl�bZ[�Z[�dld_\̂l�\Z�Zeè_die}�{}�j̀ â\ag�dmdcfd{f̂�bZ[�a]Z[\|\̂[k�[̂i\df�{}�di�cilcmcl̀df�Z[�j[Z̀_�Zb�cilcmcl̀dfag�dil�deêaac{f̂�b[ZkeZkkZi�eZ[[clZ[ag�hdf~a�Z[�{dfeZiĉag�hc\]Z̀\�_daacij�\][Z̀j]�diZ\]̂[�deeZkkZld\cZi�̀ic\�Z[�lĥffcij�̀ic\�dil�h]ce]�ca�ci\̂il̂l�\Z�{̂�[̂i\̂l�Zi�d�a]Z[\|\̂[k�{daca������os�z�uvxzrzwu�a]dff�k̂di�d�iZi|_̂[aZidf�kd[~̂\cij�eZkk̀ iced\cZi�\Z�_[ZkZ\̂�\]̂�[̂i\df�Zb�di�deeZkkZld\cZi�̀ic\���]ca�cief̀l̂a�_dcl�dil�iZi|_dcl�bZ[ka�Zbkd[~̂\cijg�cief̀lcij�_[ci\��̂�j�g�kdcfcijag�{[Ze]̀[̂a��dil�̂f̂e\[Zice�k̂dia��̂�j�g��i\̂[î\�fca\cijag�{fZjag�̂|kdcfg�aZecdf�k̂lcd�ac\̂a���������xvwzxx�a]dff�k̂di�dff�~cila�Zb�mZed\cZiag�Zeè_d\cZiag�_[Zb̂aacZiag�̂i\̂[_[câag�̂a\d{fca]k̂i\a�dil�dff�Z\]̂[�~cila�Zb�de\cmc\ĉa�dil�kd\\̂[ag�\Zĵ\]̂[�hc\]�dffl̂mcêag�kde]cîag�m̂]cef̂a�dil�d__̀[\̂idiêa�̀âl�\]̂[̂cig�di}�Zb�h]ce]�d[̂�eZil̀e\̂l�bZ[�_[cmd\̂�_[Zbc\�Z[�{̂îbc\g�̂c\]̂[�lc[̂e\f}�Z[�cilc[̂e\f}g�Zi�di}�_[̂kcâa�ci\]̂�\Zhi�Z[�di}h]̂[̂�̂fâ�hc\]ci�c\a��̀[calce\cZi��������xvwzxx��vpzwxzz�q���vpzwxzz�a]dff�k̂di�di}�_̂[aZi�]Zflcij�d�mdfcl�{̀acîaa�dil�Zeè_d\cZidf�fcêiâ�caà l̂�{}�\]̂�\Zhi�̀il̂[�\]ca�d[\cef̂�������ry�q�zz�a]dff�k̂di�di}�_̂[aZi�[̂êcmcij�eZk_̂iad\cZi�b[Zk�d�{̀acîaa�à{�̂e\�\Z�\]̂�_[ZmcacZia�Zb�\]ca�d[\cef̂�à{�̂e\�Zif}�\Z�\]̂�bZffZhcijn��i}�_̂[aZi�h]ZhZ[~a�\ĥi\}������]Z̀[a�Z[�kZ[̂�_̂[�ĥ ~̂�ca�eZiacl̂[̂l�d�b̀ff|\ck̂ �̂k_fZ}̂ �̂��i}�eZk{cid\cZi�Zb�_̂[aZia�h]Z�\Zĵ\]̂[�hZ[~�\ĥi\}������]Z̀[a�Z[�kZ[̂�_̂[�ĥ ~̂d[̂�eZ̀i\̂l�da�Zî�����b̀ff|\ck̂ �̂k_fZ}̂ �̂bZ[�̂de]�cie[̂k̂i\�Zb�\ĥi\}������]Z̀[ag�Z[�b[de\cZi�\]̂[̂Zbg�hZ[~̂l�_̂[�ĥ ~̂��di�̂k_fZ}̂ �̂cief̀l̂a�di�Zhî[g�kdidĵ[g_d[\î[g�daaZecd\̂�Z[�_[Z_[ĉ\Z[�h]Z�hZ[~a�bZ[�dil�[̂êcm̂a�eZk_̂iad\cZi�b[Zk�]ca�]̂[�{̀acîaa��dilg�b̀[\]̂[g�cief̀l̂a�eZkkcaacZîl�dĵi\a�Z[�cil̂_̂il̂i\eZi\[de\Z[a�_̂[bZ[kcij�â[mcêa�bZ[�\]̂�{̀acîaa�Zi�kZ[̂�\]di�d�\̂k_Z[d[}�{daca�������qs�z�a]dff�k̂di�d�{̀cflcij�Z[�j[Z̀_�Zb�daaZecd\̂l�{̀cflcija�h]ce]�]Zfla�c\âfb�Z̀\�\Z�\]̂�_̀{fce�bZ[�\]̂�[̂i\cij�Zb�deeZkkZld\cZia�\Z�di�cilcmcl̀df�Z[�j[Z̀_�Zbcilcmcl̀dfa�̂c\]̂[�ci�deeZkkZld\cZi�̀ic\a�Z[�lĥffcij�̀ic\a�bZ[�_[cmd\̂�_[Zbc\�Z[�{̂îbc\g�̂c\]̂[�lc[̂e\f}�Z[�cilc[̂e\f}g�Zi�di}�_[̂kcâa�hc\]ci�\]ca�\Zhig�bZ[�_̂[cZla�Zbf̂aa�\]di�\]c[\}������ld}a�_̂[�[̂i\df�_̂[cZl���ief̀l̂l�hc\]ci�\]ca�l̂bcic\cZi�d[̂�]Z\̂fag�{Zd[lcij]Z̀âag�eZilZkcic̀ka�dil�a]Z[\|\̂[k�[̂i\df�]Z̀âa�������zss�z��a]dff�k̂di�d�_̂[aZi�h]Z�̂ijdĵa�ci�d�\̂k_Z[d[}�{̀acîaa�Zb�âffcij�dil�Z[�l̂fcm̂[cij�hd[̂a�Z[�k̂[e]dilcâ�hc\]ci�\]̂�\Zhi�������z�xqw�a]dff�k̂di�cilcmcl̀df�id\̀[df�_̂[aZiag�_d[\î[a]c_ag��Zci\�m̂i\̀[̂ag�aZeĉ\ĉag�daaZecd\cZiag�ef̀{ag�\[̀a\̂̂ag�\[̀a\a�Z[�eZ[_Z[d\cZiag�Z[�di}�Zbbcê[ag�dĵi\agk̂_fZ}̂ âg�bde\Z[a�Z[�di}�~cila�Zb�_̂[aZidf�[̂_[̂âi\d\cm̂a�Zb�di}�Z\]̂[�_̂[aZig�̀il̂[�̂c\]̂[�_̂[aZidf�d__Zci\k̂i\�Z[�_̀[àdi\�\Z�fdh��������zrvxzx�a]dff�k̂di�dff�fdilag�a\[̀e\̀[̂ag�_fdêa�dil�dfaZ�\]̂�̂�̀c_k̂i\�dil�d__̀[\̂idiêa�eZiîe\̂l�Z[�̀âl�\]̂[̂hc\]g�ci�di}�{̀acîaag�dil�dfaZ�di}�_̂[aZidf_[Z_̂[\}�h]ce]�ca�̂c\]̂[�dbbc�̂l�\Z�Z[�ca�Z\]̂[hcâ�̀âl�ci�eZiîe\cZi�hc\]�di}�àe]�{̀acîaa�eZiîe\̂l�Zi�àe]�_[̂kcâa�������q�w��vpzwxz�q��vpz��q���vpzwxz�q��vpz��a]dff�k̂di�\]̂�\Zhi�kdidĵ[�Zb�\]̂�\Zhi�������zwsq��a]dff�k̂di�di}�̂a\d{fca]̂l�{̀acîaa�iZ\�]dmcij�di�Z_̂[d\cij�fZed\cZi�hc\]ci�\]̂�\Zhi�d\�di}�\ck̂�l̀[cij�\]̂�edf̂ild[�}̂d[g�{̀\�h]ce]�Z\]̂[hcâ�lẐa{̀acîaa�hc\]ci�\]̂�\Zhi�
76



��������� �	
��������������	�

������������������������������ ���

������ !����"�#$%#&'%(�)$'*&+�,#�%�)$'*&+�*&,'-�./#,'$##�0,12,'�12$�1&0'�*/+,'-�3%+1�&4�12$�5%($'*%+�6$%+7�'&1�$85$$*,'-�4&/+��9!�5%($'*%+�:&'12#7�02,52�:&'12#�'$$*'&1�.$�5&'#$5/1,)$;������<!����"�+$-/(%+�)$'*&+�,#�%�)$'*&+�*&,'-�./#,'$##�0,12,'�12$�1&0'�,'�$85$##�&4�4&/+��9!�5%($'*%+�:&'12#�0,12,'�$%52�5%($'*%+�6$%+7�02,52�:&'12#�'$$*�'&1�.$5&'#$5/1,)$;�=+*;�>&;�?9@ 97�A� 97� <@B@?9C�=+*;�>&;�??@B7�A�<7�B@ @??C�=+*;�>&;�D9@B7�A� �B@ @<!7�?@<@D9C�=+*;�>&;�E<@ 97�AA�FG?7� H@<H@E<C�=+*;�>&;� ?@F7�A� 7�E@F@ ?!�IJKL�MMNO�PQRSTUJL�����V2$�3/+3&#$�&4�12,#�%+1,5($�#2%((�.$�1&�+$W/,+$�12$�(,5$'#,'-�%'*�+$-/(%1,&'�&4�./#,'$##�%51,),1,$#7�&55/3%1,&'#�%'*�$'1$+3+,#$#�5&'*/51$*�0,12,'�12$�1&0'�%'*�3+&),*$12$�1&0'�0,12�'$5$##%+6�,'4&+:%1,&'�+$(%1,'-�1&�./#,'$##$#�%'*�3+&4$##,&'#�&3$+%1,'-�0,12,'�12$�1&0'�,'�&+*$+�1&�3+&1$51�12$�2$%(127�0$(4%+$�%'*�#%4$16�&4�,1#,'2%.,1%'1#7�%'*�1&�-$'$+%1$�%'*�+%,#$�%**,1,&'%(�+$)$'/$#�4&+�12$�1&0'�4&+�12$�3/+3&#$�&4�:%+X$1,'-�%'*�3+&:&1,'-�12$�1&0'�%'*�,1#�$'),+&'#�%#�%�6$%+@+&/'*�+$#&+17%'*�1&�3+&:&1$�%'*�:%+X$1�%51,),1,$#�%'*�$)$'1#�.$'$4,5,%(�1&�12$�./#,'$##�5&::/',16;�=+*;�>&;�?9@ 97�A� B7� <@B@?9C�=+*;�>&;�??@B7�A� 7�B@ @??C�=+*;�>&;�D9@B7�A� �B@ @ !7�?@<@D9!�IJKL�MMNY�ZTQ[\J�]̂_̂ ]̀Ta�aT]�̀a]JabJbL�����c1�,#�12$�$83+$##�,'1$'1�&4�12,#�%+1,5($�12%1�12$+$�.$�'&�*&/.($�1%8%1,&'�&4�./#,'$##$#�&3$+%1,'-�,'�.&12�12$�V&0'�&4�d1;�e+$#1$*�f/11$�%'*�12$�V&0'�&4�e+$#1$*�f/11$;V&0%+*�12%1�$'*7�%'6�%33(,5%'1�/'*$+�12,#�%+1,5($�02&�2%#�3%,*�12$�4/((�%33(,5%.($�4$$�/'*$+�12,#�%+1,5($�4&+�#/52�./#,'$##�,'�12$�V&0'�&4�e+$#1$*�f/11$�#2%((�/3&'3+$#$'1%1,&'�1&�12$�1&0'�5($+X�&4�%�3%,*�+$5$,31�4&+�#/52�./#,'$##�%'*�&55/3%1,&'%(�(,5$'#$�1%8�,##/$*�.6�12$�V&0'�&4�e+$#1$*�f/11$7�%'*�3%6:$'1�&4�%'�%**,1,&'%(�4$$1&�12$�1&0'�&4�10$'16@4,)$�*&((%+#��g<F;HH!�4&+�12$�3%6:$'1�&4�+$%#&'%.($�5&#1#�,'5/++$*�,'�12$�%*:,',#1+%1,&'�&4�12$�%33(,5%1,&'�%'*�,##/%'5$�&4�12$�#/.h$51�(,5$'#$7%'*�4/((�5&:3(,%'5$�0,12�#$51,&'#�  @i�12+&/-2�  @  7�.$�$'1,1($*�1&�%�4/((�./#,'$##�%'*�&55/3%1,&'%(�(,5$'#$�/'*$+�12,#�%+1,5($;�=+*;�>&;�D9@B7�A� �B@ @9j!7�?@<@D9!�IJKL�MMNk�l_JmS]̀TaU�nRTm�\̀KJaUJ�RJoQ̀RJmJa]L������%!����V2$�3+&),#,&'#�&4�12,#�%+1,5($�#2%((�'&1�.$�*$$:$*�&+�5&'#1+/$*�1&�+$W/,+$�12$�3+&5/+$:$'1�&4�%�(,5$'#$�1&�5&'*/517�:%'%-$�&+�5%++6�&'�%'6�./#,'$##7&55/3%1,&'�&+�%51,),167�&+�+$W/,+$�12$�3%6:$'1�&4�%'6�(,5$'#$�4+&:�%'6�,'#1,1/1,&'�&+�&+-%',p%1,&'�02,52�,#�5&'*/51$*7�:%'%-$*�&+�5%++,$*�&'�02&((6�4&+�12$�.$'$4,1�&452%+,1%.($7�:/',5,3%(�&+�3/.(,5�3/+3&#$#�4+&:�02,52�3+&4,1�,#�'&1�*$+,)$*7�$,12$+�*,+$51(6�&+�,'*,+$51(67�.6�%'6�,'*,),*/%(7�4,+:�&+�5&+3&+%1,&';������.!����>&�(,5$'#$�#2%((�.$�+$W/,+$*�4&+�12$�5&'*/51,'-�&4�%'6�$'1$+1%,':$'17�*%'5$7�5&'5$+17�$82,.,1,&'�&+�($51/+$�&'�#5,$'1,4,57�2,#1&+,5%(7�(,1$+%+67�+$(,-,&/#�&+�:&+%(#/.h$51#7�02$'$)$+�12$�$'1,+$�+$5$,31#�4+&:�12$�#%:$�%+$�1&�.$�%33+&3+,%1$*�1&7�&+�#/52�3+&h$51#�%+$�5&'*/51$*�/'*$+�12$�%/#3,5$#�&47�%'6�52/+52�&+�#52&&(7�&+�%'6+$(,-,&/#7�'&'3+&4,1�&+�.$'$)&($'1�&+-%',p%1,&';������5!����>&�(,5$'#$�#2%((�.$�+$W/,+$*�4&+�12$�5&'*/51,'-�&4�%'6�$'1$+1%,':$'17�*%'5$7�5&'5$+17�$82,.,1,&'�&+�($51/+$7�02$'$)$+�12$�+$5$,31#�4+&:�12$�#%:$�%+$�1&�.$%33+&3+,%1$*�4&+�12$�3/+3&#$#�%'*�&.h$51#�4&+�02,52�#/52�%##&5,%1,&'�&+�&+-%',p%1,&'�0%#�4&+:$*�%'*�4+&:�02,52�3+&4,1�,#�'&1�*$+,)$*7�$,12$+�*,+$51(6�&+�,'*,+$51(67�.6%'6�,'*,),*/%(7�4,+:�&+�5&+3&+%1,&';�=+*;�>&;�??@B7�A�B7�B@ @??C�=+*;�>&;�D9@B7�A� �B@ @F!7�?@<@D9!�IJKL�MMNq�PJRUTaU�UQ[rJK]�]T�\̀KJaUJL
77



��������� �	
��������������	�

������������������������������ ���

������� !"#$%#�!%�&#'(!&#)�*+&�,-#�./!$,#$/$"#0�+1#&/,!+$�+&�"+$)(",�+*�/$2�3(%!$#%%�+&�#%,/3 !%-.#$,0�+&�*+&�)+!$4�3(%!$#%%�+&�#$4/4!$4�!$�/$2�/",!5!,2�+&�+""(1/,!+$0/$)�/�1#&%+$�%-/  �3#�%(36#",�,+�,-#�&#'(!&#.#$,�!*�32�-!.�+&�-#&%# *�+&�,-&+(4-�/$�/4#$,0�#.1 +2##�+&�1/&,$#&�-#�+&�%-#�-+ )%�-!.�+&�-#&%# *�*+&,-�/%�3#!$4�#$4/4#)�!$%("-�3(%!$#%%�+&�+""(1/,!+$7�+&�%+ !"!,%�1/,&+$/4#�,-#&#*+&0�+&�1#&*+&.%�+&�/,,#.1,%�,+�1#&*+&.�/$2�1/&,�+*�%("-�3(%!$#%%�+&�+""(1/,!+$�!$�,-#�,+8$0�!$" ()!$4�,-#)# !5#&2�+*�4++)%�+&�%#&5!"#%�8!,-!$�,-#�,+8$�8-!"-�/&#�1(&"-/%#)�+&�"+$,&/",#)�*+&�+(,%!)#�+*�,-#�"+&1+&/,#� !.!,%�+*�,-#�,+8$9��)5#&,!%#.#$,�+*�/$�/""+..+)/,!+$($!,�,-/,�!%� +"/,#)�8!,-!$�,-#�,+8$�!%�"+$%!)#&#)�#$4/4!$4�!$�/�3(%!$#%%�/",!5!,2�8!,-!$�,-#�,+8$9�:,�%-/  �3#�($ /8*( �*+&�/$2�1#&%+$�,+�"+$)(",�3(%!$#%%�8!,-!$�,-#,+8$�8!,-+(,�-/5!$4�*!&%,�+3,/!$#)�/�3(%!$#%%�/$)�+""(1/,!+$/ � !"#$%#�($)#&�,-!%�/&,!" #9;<&)9�=+9�>?@A?0�B�C0�AC@D@>?7�<&)9�=+9�>>@D0�B�D0�D@A@>>7�<&)9�=+9�E?@A0�B�D0�C@>@E?7�<&)9�=+9�E?@D0�B�A;D@A@CF0�>@C@E?7�<&)9�=+9�A>@G0�B�C0�H@G@A>F�IJKL�MMNO�PQQRSKTUSVW�XVY�RSKJWZJL�����;/F�����11 !"/,!+$%�*+&�/  � !"#$%#%�&#'(!&#)�32�,-!%�/&,!" #�%-/  �3#�./)#�!$�8&!,!$4�,+�,-#�,+8$�./$/4#&�+&�,+8$�" #&[�!$�,-#�/3%#$"#�+*�1&+5!%!+$%�,+�,-#�"+$,&/&29�$�/11 !"/,!+$�%-/  �3#�./)#0�/$)�/� !"#$%#�%-/  �3#�&#'(!&#)0�*+&�#/"-�%#1/&/,#� +"/,!+$�8!,-!$�,-#�,+8$�/,�8-!"-�,-#�/11 !"/$,�"+$)(",%�/�3(%!$#%%7�1&+5!)#)0-+8#5#&0�,-/,�/$2�1#&%+$�,-/,�+1#&/,#%�/�4&+(1�+&�"+.3!$/,!+$�+*�3(%!$#%%#%�8-!"-�%(11+&,�,-#�/11 !"/$,\%�1&!./&2�3(%!$#%%�+&�/&#�" +%# 2�&# /,#)�,-#&#,+�$##)�+$ 2+3,/!$�+$#�;AF� !"#$%#�($)#&�,-!%�/&,!" #0�,-#�/11 !"/,!+$�*+&�8-!"-�%-/  �%,/,#�,-#�1&!./&2�3(%!$#%%�/$)�!,%� +"/,!+$0�/$)�!)#$,!*2�/  �%(11+&,!$4�+&�&# /,#)�3(%!$#%%#%�/$),-#!&� +"/,!+$%9�:$�%("-�#5#$,0�,-#�/11 !"/$,�%-/  �3#�4!5#$�)(1 !"/,#�"+1!#%�+*�-!%]-#&�3(%!$#%%� !"#$%#0�/�"+12�+*�8-!"-�%-/  �3#�1&+.!$#$, 2�)!%1 /2#)�/,�#/"-� +"/,!+$9�����;3F����̂/"-�/11 !"/,!+$�%-/  �%,/,#�,-#�*(  �$/.#�+*�,-#�/11 !"/$,0�,-#�,21#�+*� !"#$%#�)#%!&#)0�,-#�,21#�+*�3(%!$#%%�*+&�8-!"-�,-#� !"#$%#�!%�,+�3#�!%%(#)0�,-#�%,/,#�%/ #%,/_� !"#$%#�$(.3#&�*+&�%("-�/11 !"/$,�*+&�%("-�3(%!$#%%�+&�+,-#&�%,/,#� !"#$%#�$(.3#&%�!*�/11 !"/3 #0�,-#�%1#"!*!"� +"/,!+$�,+�3#�(%#)�32�,-#�/11 !"/$,�*+&�%("-�3(%!$#%%0,-#� !"#$%#�1#&!+)�&#'(#%,#)�,+�3#�"+5#&#)�32�,-#� !"#$%#�/$)�,-#�*##�,+�3#�1/!)9�̀(&,-#&0�#/"-�/11 !"/,!+$�%-/  �"+$,/!$�%("-�/))!,!+$/ �!$*+&./,!+$�/%�./2�3#�$##)#)*+&�,-#�1&+1#&�4(!)/$"#�+*�,-#�,+8$�+**!"!/ %�!$�,-#�!%%(!$4�+*�,-#�1#&.!,�+&� !"#$%#�/11 !#)�*+&9�����;"F����:*�,-#�/11 !"/$,�*+&�/� !"#$%#�($)#&�,-!%�/&,!" #�*+&�,-#�+1#&/,!+$�+*�/�3(%!$#%%�!$5+ 5!$4�,-#�1 /"#.#$,�+*�5#$)!$4�./"-!$#%0�8/%-!$4�./"-!$#%0�5!)#+�4/.#%+&�+,-#&�%("-�./"-!$#%�!$�/$)�/3+(,�,-#�,+8$� #/%#%�%1/"#�*+&�#/"-�%("-�./"-!$#�+&�./"-!$#%�!$�5/&!+(%� +"/,!+$%�,-&+(4-+(,�,-#�,+8$0�8!,-�,-#�1#&.!%%!+$�+*�,-#+8$#&�+&� #%%##�,-#&#+*0�/$)�1#&*+&.%�$+�3(%!$#%%�/,�%("-� +"/,!+$%�+,-#&�,-/$�%#&5!"!$4�%("-�./"-!$#%0�,-#$�/11 !"/$,�$##)�+3,/!$�+$ 2�+$#�;AF�3(%!$#%%� !"#$%#�($)#&,-!%�/&,!" #0�8-!"-�/11 !"/,!+$�%-/  �%1#"!*2�,-#� +"/,!+$%�8-#&#�%("-�./"-!$#%�/&#� +"/,#)9�����;)F����a+$)!,!+$%�*+&�/)5#&,!%#.#$,�+*�/$�/""+..+)/,!+$�($!,9�:$�/))!,!+$�,+�,-#�+,-#&�&#'(!&#.#$,%�+*�,-!%�"-/1,#&0�,-#�+8$#&�+*�/$�/""+..+)/,!+$�($!,� !"#$%#)1(&%(/$,�,+�,-!%�"-/1,#&�%-/  0�/%�/�"+$)!,!+$�+*�%("-� !"#$%#0�3#�%(36#",�,+�,-#�*+  +8!$4�&#'(!&#.#$,%b�����;AF����c-#�+8$#&�+*�,-#�/""+..+)/,!+$�($!,�%-/  � !%,�!$�,-#�!$!,!/ � !"#$%#�/11 !"/,!+$�*! #)�1(&%(/$,�,+�,-!%�"-/1,#&0�/$)]+&�(1+$�&#$#8/ �+*�,-#� !"#$%#0�/  �.#/$%0.#,-+)%0�/$)� +"/,!+$%�+*�/)5#&,!%#.#$,�*+&�,-#�&#$,/ �+*�,-#�/""+..+)/,!+$�($!,�,-/,�,-#�+8$#&�!$,#$)%�,+�(%#9�����;CF������ !"#$%##�%-/  �(1)/,#�,-#� !%,�+*�/)5#&,!%!$4�!$*+&./,!+$�,-/,�8/%�1&+5!)#)�,+�,-#�,+8$�8!,-�,-#�!$!,!/ � !"#$%#�/11 !"/,!+$�8!,-!$�,-!&,2�;DdF�)/2%�+*�/$2"-/$4#�!$�,-#!&� +"/,!+$�+&�.#,-+)�+*�/)5#&,!%#.#$,�+*�,-#�/""+..+)/,!+$�($!,9�����;DF�����$�/)5#&,!%#.#$,�+**#&!$4�,+�&#$,�/$�/""+..+)/,!+$�($!,�.(%,�1&+.!$#$, 2�)!%1 /2�,-#�,+8$\%�3(%!$#%%�/$)�+""(1/,!+$/ � !"#$%#�$(.3#&�!$�,-#�/)5#&,!%#.#$,/%�ec+8$�+*�f,9�a&#%,#)�g(,,#0�g(%!$#%%�h!"#$%#�=+9������������������������9i�c-#�*/! (&#�,+�1&+.!$#$, 2�)!%1 /2�,-#�&#'(!&#)�!$*+&./,!+$�!$�/$2�/)5#&,!%#.#$,�+*�/$/""+..+)/,!+$�($!,�%-/  �3#�/�5!+ /,!+$�+*�,-!%�%#",!+$0�/$)�%(36#",�,+�#$*+&"#.#$,�32�,-#�c+8$9;<&)9�=+9�>?@A?0�B�A0�AC@D@>?7�<&)9�=+9�>>@D0�B�D0�D@A@>>7�<&)9�=+9�E?@A0�B�C0�C@>@E?7�<&)9�=+9�E?@D0�B�A;D@A@G;/FF0�>@C@E?7�<&)9�=+9�A>@G0�B�D0�H@G@A>F�IJKL�MMNj�kVYlZ�XVY�RSKJWZJZL�����̀+&.%�*+&�/  � !"#$%#%�/$)�/11 !"/,!+$%�,-#&#*+&�%-/  �3#�1&#1/&#)�/$)�[#1,�+$�*! #�32�,-#�,+8$�" #&[9��  � !"#$%#�/11 !"/,!+$%�%-/  �3#�./)#�(1+$�%("-�*+&.%�/%�/&#1&#%"&!3#)�32�,-#�,+8$�" #&[978



��������� �	
��������������	�

������������������������������ ���

 !"#$�%&$�'()*(+�,�-+�*.)-)'(/�!"#$�%&$�0()-+�,�* -)*)1 233+�').)0(3�4567�889:�4;<=>?@A5B�C=�D;65=B5B7�����EFGH�IJGKLMK�JMMNK#�MHFII�2KF"�OHK�MJPLFON"KM�&Q�OHK�RFS&"�FL#�OHK�O&TL�GIK"U�JL�OHK�F2MKLGK�&Q�FLS�V"&WJMJ&L�O&�OHK�G&LO"F"S$�XHK�RFS&"�RFS�FNOH&"JYK�JL�T"JOJLPOHFO�HJM�&"�HK"�MJPLFON"K�RFS�2K�FQQJZK#�2S�OHK�O&TL�RFLFPK"�2S�QFGMJRJIK+�"N22K"�MOFRV�&"�&OHK"�RKOH&#$ !"#$�%&$�'()*(+�,�(+�*.)-)'(/�!"#$�%&$�0()-+�,�* -)*)1G3+�').)0(3�4567�889[�\=]5B?;<>?;C=B�̂A;CA�?C�;BB@>=65�C_�D;65=B57�����̀V&L�"KGKJVO�&Q�FL�FVVIJGFOJ&L�Q&"�F�IJGKLMK+�OHK�O&TL�RFS�"KaNJ"K�FL�JLWKMOJPFOJ&L�&"�JLMVKGOJ&L�2KQ&"K�OHK�JMMNFLGK�&Q�MNGH�IJGKLMK�FL#+�JQ�M&�"KaNJ"K#+�OHK�O&TLGIK"U�MHFII�"KQK"�MNGH�FVVIJGFOJ&L�O&�OHK�V"&VK"�&QQJGK"�&"�VK"M&L�Q&"�RFUJLP�MNGH�JLWKMOJPFOJ&L�TJOHJL�Q&"OS)KJPHO� (03�H&N"M�&Q�OHK�OJRK�&Q�MNGH�"KGKJVO$�XHK�O&TL�MHFII"KaNJ"K�OHFO�FL�JLMVKGOJ&L�2K�RF#K�2S�OHK�MOFOK�HKFIOH�&QQJGK"�JL�"KPF"#�O&�MNGH�IJGKLMKM�JL�OHK�G&LLKGOJ&L�&Q�OHK�GF"K�FL#�HFL#IJLP�&Q�Q&&#+�Q&"�OHK�V"&OKGOJ&L�&Q�HKFIOH+OHK�MV"KF#�&Q�#JMKFMK�FL#�OHK�V"KWKLOJLP�&Q�LNJMFLGKM/�OHK�O&TL�2NJI#JLP�&QQJGJFI�MHFII�RFUK�&"�GFNMK�O&�2K�RF#K�FLS�FVV"&V"JFOK�JLMVKGOJ&L�"KIFOJWK�O&�OHK�G&LMO"NGOJ&L&Q�2NJI#JLPM�&"�&OHK"�MO"NGON"KM+�FL#�O&�#KOK"RJLK�THKOHK"�OHK�NMK�&Q�OHK�"KaNKMOK#�V"KRJMKM�Q&"�OHK�"KaNKMOK#�2NMJLKMM�JM�F�V"&VK"�NMK�Q&"�OHK�Y&LJLP�#JMO"JGO�JL�THJGHOHK�2NJI#JLP�&"�MO"NGON"K�IJKM$�bQ�OHK�&VK"FOJ&L�&Q�MNGH2NMJLKMM�"KaNJ"KM�F�IJGKLMK�Q"&R�OHK�MOFOK�&"�FLS�&OHK"�P&WK"LRKLOFI�KLOJOS+�FL�JLWKMOJPFOJ&L�TJII�2K�RF#K�TJOH�MNGH�KLOJOS�O&�FMMN"K�OHK�O&TL�OHFO�OHK�FVVIJGFLO�HFM�OHKFVV"&V"JFOK�IJGKLMKM�JL�&"#K"�O&�GF""S�&L�MNGH�2NMJLKMM/�FL#�JQ�OHK�O&TL�QKKIM�OHFO�F�HJMO&"S�&"�2FGUP"&NL#�GHKGU�MH&NI#�2K�VK"Q&"RK#�NV&L�OHK�FVVIJGFLO�&"�HJM�&"�HK"2NMJLKMM+�MNGH�JLWKMOJPFOJ&L�MHFII�2K�RF#K�2S�OHK�GHJKQ�&Q�V&IJGK+�&"�2S�M&RK�&OHK"�&QQJGK"�#KMJPLFOK#�2S�OHK�O&TL�RFLFPK"$ !"#$�%&$�'()*(+�,�1+�*.)-)'(/�!"#$�%&$�'')-+�,�-+�-)*)''/�!"#$�%&$�0()*+�,�(+�.)')0(/�!"#$�%&$�0()-+�,�* -)*)13+�').)0(3�4567�8898c�d@;De;=<Bf�̂A5g;B5B�?C�6Cg D̂h�i;?j�?Ci=�A5k@;A5g5=?B�̂A;CA�?C�;BB@>=65�C_�D;65=B57�����%&�IJGKLMK�MHFII�2K�JMMNK#�Q&"�OHK�G&L#NGO�&Q�FLS�2NMJLKMM+�FL#�L&�VK"RJO�MHFII�2K�JMMNK#�Q&"�FLS�OHJLP+�&"�FGO+�JQ�OHK�V"KRJMKM�FL#�2NJI#JLP�O&�2K�NMK#�Q&"�OHKVN"V&MK�#&�L&O�QNIIS�G&RVIS�TJOH�OHK�"KaNJ"KRKLOM�&Q�OHK�O&TL$�%&�MNGH�IJGKLMK�&"�VK"RJO�MHFII�2K�JMMNK#�Q&"�OHK�G&L#NGO�&Q�FLS�2NMJLKMM�&"�VK"Q&"RFLGK�&Q�FLS�FGOTHJGH�T&NI#�JLW&IWK�F�WJ&IFOJ&L�&Q�OHK�Y&LJLP�V"&WJMJ&LM�&Q�OHK�O&TL$ !"#$�%&$�'()*(+�,�0+�*.)-)'(/�!"#$�%&$�'')-+�,�-+�-)*)''/�!"#$�%&$�0()-+�,�* -)*)13+�').)0(3�4567�88988�l@?h�C_�D;65=B55�?C�̂5Ag;?�;=B̂56?;C=�C_�̂A5g;B5Bf�mCCnBf�A56CAeBo�̂AC];e5�B>g D̂5B�_CA�>=>DhB;B7����� F3����pHKLKWK"�JLMVKGOJ&L�&Q�OHK�V"KRJMKM�&"�&Q�OHK�2&&UM�FL#�"KG&"#M�NMK#�Q&"�&"�JL�G&LLKGOJ&LTJOH�OHK�&VK"FOJ&L�&Q�F�IJGKLMK#�2NMJLKMM�&"�&GGNVFOJ&L�F"K�V"&WJ#K#�Q&"�&"�"KaNJ"K#�2S�OHJM�F"OJGIK+�&"�F"K�"KFM&LF2IS�LKGKMMF"S�O&�MKGN"K�G&RVIJFLGK�TJOH�FLSV"&WJMJ&L�&Q�OHJM�F"OJGIK�&"�O&�#KOKGO�WJ&IFOJ&LM�&Q�OHJM�F"OJGIK+�JO�MHFII�2K�OHK�#NOS�&Q�OHK�IJGKLMKK+�&"�OHK�VK"M&L�JL�GHF"PK�&Q�OHK�V"KRJMKM�&"�&Q�OHK�2&&UM�FL#�"KG&"#M�O&2K�JLMVKGOK#+�O&�F#RJO�&"�VK"RJO�FGGKMM�OHK"KO&+�Q&"�OHK�VN"V&MK�&Q�RFUJLP�OHK�JLMVKGOJ&L�&Q�MNGH�V"KRJMKM�&"�O&�JLMVKGO�MNGH�2&&UM�FL#�"KG&"#M+�FLS�&QQJGK"�&"KRVI&SKK�&Q�OHK�O&TL�TH&�JM�FNOH&"JYK#�&"�#J"KGOK#�O&�RFUK�MNGH�JLMVKGOJ&L�FO�FLS�"KFM&LF2IK�OJRK�OHFO�F#RJMMJ&L�&"�FGGKMM�JM�"KaNKMOK#$�qLS�JLMVKGOJ&L�&Q�2&&UM�FL#"KG&"#M�MHFII�2K�IJRJOK#�O&�OHFO�LKGKMMF"S�O&�#KOK"RJLK�G&RVIJFLGK�TJOH�F�IJGKLMKKrM�FQQJ#FWJO�"KIFOJLP�O&�HJMsHK"�LNR2K"�&Q�FGG&RR&#FOJ&L�MVFGKM�&"�KRVI&SKKM$����� 23����pHKLKWK"�FL�FLFISMJM�&Q�FLS�G&RR&#JOS�&"�RFOK"JFI�JM�"KFM&LF2IS�LKGKMMF"S�O&�MKGN"K�G&LQ&"RFLGK�TJOH�FLS�V"&WJMJ&L�&Q�OHJM�F"OJGIK�&"�O&�#KOKGO�WJ&IFOJ&LM�&QOHJM�F"OJGIK+�JO�MHFII�2K�OHK�#NOS�&Q�OHK�IJGKLMKK�&Q�OHK�RNLJGJVFIJOS�TH&MK�2NMJLKMM�JM�P&WK"LK#�2S�MNGH�V"&WJMJ&L�O&�PJWK�O&�FLS�FNOH&"JYK#�&QQJGK"�&"�KRVI&SKK�&Q�OHKO&TL�"KaNKMOJLP�OHK�MFRK�MNQQJGJKLO�MFRVIKM�&Q�MNGH�RFOK"JFI�&"�G&RR&#JOS�Q&"�MNGH�FLFISMJM�NV&L�"KaNKMO$79



��������� �	
��������������	�

������������������������������ ���

� !"#�$%#�&&'()�*�()�('+'&&,� !"#�$%#�-.'()�*�+�('+'/01)�&'2'-.1�3456�77879�:44;<=4>?4@A�BCDEFG6�����H�IJKLMNKK�OM"�%PPJQORL%MOS�SLPNMKN�ROT�LK�UN!NIV�SNWLN"�JQ%M�NWN!V�QN!K%M�"%LMX�IJKLMNKK�YLRULM�RUN�R%YM�OPP%!"LMX�R%�RUN�Z%SS%YLMX�KPUN"JSN[������+1����\%"XNK#�]OPU�S%"XN�KUOSS�QOV�RNM�"%SSO!K��̂+_#__1�QN!�OMMJ̀ �Z%!�NOPU�OPP%̀ %̀"ORL%M�Z%!�OM�LM"LWL"JOS�LM�NOPU�JMLR�%Z�KJPU�S%"XN#�]OPU�S%"XN�OQQSLPOMR�KUOSSO"WLKN�RUN�R%YM)�IV�OZZL"OWLR)�JM"N!�%ORU)�OR�RUN�RL̀N�%Z�OQQSLPORL%M�JM"N!�RULK�O!RLPSN)�%Z�RUN�MJ̀ IN!�%Z�OPP%̀ %̀"ORL%MK�OQQSLPOMR�UO"�Z%!�RUN�Q!L%!�VNO!�OM"�RUNMJ̀ IN!�%Z�KJPU�OPP%̀ %̀"ORL%MK�OQQSLPOMR�LMRNM"K�R%�UOWN�Z%!�RUN�Q!NKNMR�VNO!#�aUN�ZNNK�QOVOISN�JM"N!�RULK�KJIKNPRL%M�KUOSS�IN�IOKN"�JQ%M�RUN�MJ̀ IN!�%ZOPP%̀ %̀"ORL%MK�KNR�Z%!RU�Z%!�RUN�PJ!!NMR�VNO!�LM�KJPU�OZZL"OWLR#������21����bNM"%!K#�]OPU�!NXJSO!�WNM"%!�KUOSS�QOV�RY%�UJM"!N"�"%SSO!K��̂2__#__1�QN!�OMMJ̀ #�]OPU�KNOK%MOS�WNM"%!�KUOSS�QOV�%MN�UJM"!N"�"%SSO!K��̂+__#__1�QN!�OMMJ̀ #������(1����cN""SN!K#�]OPU�QN""SN!�KUOSS�IN�PUO!XN"�O�ZNN�%Z�ZLWN�"%SSO!K��̂/#__1�QN!�"OV)�YLRU�O�̀OTL̀J̀ �MJ̀ IN!�%Z�RNM��+_1�SLPNMKN"�"OVK�QN!�POSNM"O!�VNO!#������.1���� RUN!�IJKLMNKK#�HSS�%RUN!�IJKLMNKKNK�OM"�QN!K%MK�KJIdNPR�R%�RULK�O!RLPSN�KUOSS�QOV�%M�RUN�IOKLK�%Z�RUN�MJ̀ IN!�%Z�ǸQS%VNNK�%Z�KJPU�IJKLMNKK�OR�NOPU�IJKLMNKKS%PORL%M�YLRULM�RUN�R%YM)�OK�Z%SS%YK[� efghij�kl��igmnkoiip qrrfsn�ntuirpilii_v2 �̂�+__#__(v& 2&/#__-v+/ .&/#__+wv2. +)___#__2/�OM"�%WN! +)/__#__������aUN�OQQSLPOMR�KUOSS�O"WLKN�RUN�R%YM)�IV�OZZL"OWLR)�JM"N!�%ORU)�OR�RUN�RL̀N�%Z�OQQSLPORL%M�JM"N!�RULK�O!RLPSN)�%Z�RUN�R%ROS�MJ̀ IN!�%Z�ZJSS'RL̀N�OM"�QO!R'RL̀N�ǸQS%VNNKOQQSLPOMR�UO"�Z%!�RUN�KJIdNPR�IJKLMNKK�Z%!�RUN�Q!L%!�VNO!)�OM"�RUN�MJ̀ IN!�%Z�KJPU�ǸQS%VNNK�OQQSLPOMR�LMRNM"K�R%�UOWN�Z%!�RUN�Q!NKNMR�VNO!#�aUN�ZNNK�QOVOISN�JM"N!�RULKKJIKNPRL%M�KUOSS�IN�IOKN"�JQ%M�RUN�MJ̀ IN!�%Z�ǸQS%VNNK�KNR�Z%!RU�Z%!�RUN�PJ!!NMR�VNO!�LM�KJPU�OZZL"OWLR#�aUN�OZZL"OWLR�KUOSS�IN�IOKN"�%M�RUN�OWN!OXN�MJ̀ IN!�%ZǸQS%VNNK�ǸQS%VN"�"J!LMX�RUN�̀%MRUK�%Z�%QN!ORL%M#� !"#�$%#�&.'+.)�*�w)�+2'('&.,� !"#�$%#�&&'()�*�()�('+'&&,� !"#�$%#�-.'()�*�+�('+'.1)�&'2'-.,� !"#�$%#�x2'+.)�*�-)�+_'2_'x21�3456�7787y�3BC4<zB{C4FGA�4|4C}G?DF6�����~M�RUN�OIKNMPN�%Z�Q!%WLKL%MK�R%�RUN�P%MR!O!V)�OSS�ZNNK�OM"�PUO!XNK�Z%!�SLPNMKNK�%!�QN!̀LRK�KUOSS�IN�QOL"�LM�O"WOMPN�OR�RUN�RL̀N�OQQSLPORL%M�RUN!NZ%!�LK�̀O"N�R%�RUN�R%YMPSN!0#�cN!K%MK�KJIdNPR�R%�RULK�O!RLPSN�%Z�RUN�OXN�%Z�KNWNMRNNM��+&1�VNO!K�%!�SNKK�O!N�NTPSJ"N"�Z!%̀ �RUN�QOV̀ NMR�%Z�ZNNK#� !"#�$%#�-.'()�*�+�('+'/1)�&'2'-.1�3456�7787���4�?F�E4FG�5�B��4;6
80



��������� �	
��������������	�

������������������������������ ���

����� !"#!$%&�&'�()*)+)�#,-&.'%�/012310304�,&�#,5)4�&6,�&'7%�8$9�-$!#,�$%9�:,;.%5!,%&�-6$"<,#�'"�=,,#�8$:,�'"�;,>.,:�!%:,"�&6.#�$"&.-;,�&'�?,�-,"&.=.,:�&'�&6,�-'!%&9&",$#!","4�&'�?,�-';;,-&,:�$%:�@$.:�'>,"�?9�&6,�&",$#!","�.%�&6,�#$8,�8$%%,"�$#�",$;�'"�@,"#'%$;�@"'@,"&9�&$A,#4�.%-;!:.%<�&6,�@"'>.#.'%#�='"�&6,�-",$&.'%�'=�$�;.,%�!@'%&6,�#!?B,-&�@"'@,"&9)CD":)�E')�FG1/4�H�0C/101IJ4�K121FGJ�LMNO�PPQPR�SMNTUMVW�TX�NTYZY�TX�M[XTVNM\M[ZO�����C$J����]=�.&�.#�%,-,##$"9�='"�&6,�&'7%�&'�&$̂,�$-&.'%�='"�&6,�,%='"-,8,%&�'=�&6.#�$"&.-;,4�&6,",�#6$;;�?,�$::,:�&'�$%9�=,,#�:!,�!%:,"�&6.#�$"&.-;,�$;;�",$#'%$?;,�-'#&#�$%:=,,#�.%-!"",:�?9�&6,�&'7%4�.%-;!:.%<�",$#'%$?;,�$&&'"%,9#_�=,,#)�����C?J����]=�$%9�$-&.'%�.#�?"'!<6&�.%�$�-'!"&�'=�;$7�?9�'"�$<$.%#&�&6,�&'7%�",;$&.%<�&'�&6,�,%='"-,8,%&4�.%&,"@",&$&.'%�'"�-'%#&"!-&.'%�'=�&6.#�$"&.-;,4�'"�'=�$%9�:'-!8,%&@"'>.:,:�='"�.%�&6.#�$"&.-;,4�'"�'=�$%9�@"'-,,:.%<�!%:,"�&6.#�$"&.-;,4�&6,�@",>$.;.%<�@$"&9�.%�#!-6�$-&.'%�#6$;;�?,�,%&.&;,:�&'�",$#'%$?;,�$&&'"%,9#_�=,,#�$#�7,;;�$#�$;;�-'#&#.%-!"",:�.%�&6,�@"'#,-!&.'%�'"�:,=,%#,�'=�#!-6�$-&.'%)CD":)�E')�FG1/4�H�0C/101IJ4�K121FGJ�LMNO�PPQP̀ �aYM�TX�bVTNMMcYO�����]&�.#�6,",?9�:,-;$",:�&6$&�&6,�@"'-,,:#�="'8�&6,�;,>9�.8@'#,:�@!"#!$%&�&'�&6.#�$"&.-;,�#6$;;�?,�!#,:�='"�&6,�@$98,%&�'=�",$#'%$?;,�-'#&#�.%-!"",:�.%�-'%%,-&.'%�7.&6&6,�$:8.%.#&"$&.'%�'=�&6.#�$"&.-;,4�$%:�='"�8$"̂,&.%<�$%:�@"'8'&.'%�'=�&6,�&'7%_#�@".%-.@$;�.%:!#&"94�?,.%<�&'!".#84�$%:�='"�@$98,%&�'=�,A@,%#,#�",;$&,:�&'�#!-68$"̂,&.%<�$%:�@"'8'&.'%�$%:�&'�@"'8'&,�$%:�8$"̂,&�$-&.>.&.,#�$%:�,>,%&#�?,%,=.-.$;�&'�&6,�?!#.%,##�-'88!%.&9)CD":)�E')�FG1/4�H�0C/101dJ4�K121FGJ�LMNO�PPQPe�fgYbhiW�TX�hgNM[YMYO�����C$J����]&�#6$;;�?,�&6,�:!&9�'=�$%9�@,"#'%�-'%:!-&.%<�$�;.-,%#,:�?!#.%,##�.%�&6,�&'7%�&'�̂,,@�6.#j6,"�;.-,%#,�@'#&,:�.%�$�@"'8.%,%&�@;$-,�'%�&6,�@",8.#,#�!#,:�='"�#!-6?!#.%,##�$&�$;;�&.8,#)�����C?J����]&�#6$;;�?,�&6,�:!&9�'=�$%9�;.-,%#,,�!%:,"�&6.#�$"&.-;,�76'�:',#�%'&�6$>,�$%�'@,"$&.%<�;'-$&.'%�7.&6.%�&6,�&'7%�&'�̂,,@�6.#j6,"�;.-,%#,4�'"�$�-'@9�&6,",'=4�'%6.#j6,"�@,"#'%�'"�.%�6.#j6,"�>,6.-;,�$&�&.8,#�76.;,�-'%:!-&.%<�?!#.%,##�7.&6.%�&6,�&'7%4�$%:�#6$;;�@"':!-,�#!-6�;.-,%#,�'"�-'@9�='"�.%#@,-&.'%�!@'%�:,8$%:�?9�&6,&'7%�8$%$<,")CD":)�E')�KG10G4�H�024�021/1KGk�D":)�E')�KK1/4�H�/4�/101KKk�D":)�E')�FG1/4�H�0C/101IJ4�K121FGJ�LMNO�PPQPl�mnbgViZgT[�TX�hgNM[YMo�[TZgNMO�����C$J����p;;�;.-,%#,#�#6$;;�&,"8.%$&,�'%�q,-,8?,"�/0�$&�02r33�8.:%.<6&�'=�&6,�;.-,%#,�9,$"�'=�&6,�&'7%�76,",�%'�@"'>.#.'%�&'�&6,�-'%&"$"9�.#�8$:,)�����C?J����s6,�&'7%�-;,"̂�#6$;;�8$.;�&'�$;;�;.-,%#,,#�'=�&6,�&'7%�$�#&$&,8,%&�'=�&6,�&.8,�'=�,A@."$&.'%�'=�&6,�;.-,%#,�6,;:�?9�&6,�;.-,%#,,�%'�;$&,"�&6$%�&6",,�C/J�7,,̂#@".'"�&'�&6,�:$&,�'=�#!-6�,A@."$&.'%)� "'>.:,:4�&6$&�$�=$.;!",�&'�#,%:�'!&�#!-6�%'&.-,�'"�&6,�=$.;!",�'=�&6,�;.-,%#,,�&'�",-,.>,�.&�#6$;;�%'&�,A-!#,�&6,�;.-,%#,,�="'8�$�=$.;!",&'�'?&$.%�$�%,7�;.-,%#,4�'"�$�",%,7$;�&6,",'=4�%'"�#6$;;�.&�?,�$�:,=,%#,�.%�$%�$-&.'%�='"�'@,"$&.'%�7.&6'!&�$�;.-,%#,)CD":)�E')�KG10G4�H�K4�021/1KGk�D":)�E')�KK1/4�H�/4�/101KKk�D":)�E')�FG1/4�H�0C/101I=J4�K121FGJ�81



��������� �	
��������������	�

������������������������������ ���

 !"#�$$%$&�'!()"*+,)-�).�/,"!-0!12)+,"!3�4!*5,-6#�����789�:;<=8>=�?@�A=@B;C�BD9�E=�@=F?G=H�E9�CI=�C?J8�DC�D89�C;B=�HK@;8L�CI=�:;M=�?M�>K<I�:;<=8>=�?@�A=@B;C�M?@�D89�F;?:DC;?8�E9�CI=�:;<=8>==�?@�A=@B;CC==�?M�CI=�D@C;<:=A@?F;>;?8>�@=:DC;8L�C?�CI=�:;<=8>=�?@�A=@B;CN�CI=�>KEO=<C�BDCC=@�?M�CI=�:;<=8>=�?@�A=@B;CN�?@�C?�CI=�A@=B;>=>�?<<KA;=HN�KA?8�8?C�:=>>�CID8�M;F=�PQR�HD9>S�8?C;<=�C?�CI=:;<=8>==�?@�A=@B;CC==N�D8H�D�I=D@;8L�CI=@=?8�E=M?@=�CI=�<?K8<;:�8?�:=>>�CID8�C=8�PTUR�HD9>�DMC=@�CI=�HDC=�?M�>K<I�8?C;<=V�WI=�8?C;<=�>ID::�>=C�M?@CI�CI=�@=D>?8>�M?@�>K<I@=F?<DC;?8N�D8HN�DC�>K<I�I=D@;8LN�CI=�:;<=8>==�?@�A=@B;CC==�>ID::�E=�D>G=H�C?�>I?J�<DK>=�JI9�>K<I�:;<=8>=�?@�A=@B;C�>I?K:H�8?C�E=�@=F?G=HV�XA?8�<?8<:K>;?8�?M�>K<II=D@;8LN�CI=�<?K8<;:�>ID::�M?@CIJ;CI�@=8H=@�;C>�H=<;>;?8N�JI;<I�H=<;>;?8�>ID::�E=�M;8D:N�D8H�>ID::�E=�MK@CI=@�C@D8>B;CC=H�;8�J@;C;8L�C?�CI=�:;<=8>==�?@�A=@B;CC==�J;CI;8>=F=8�PYR�HD9>�M?::?J;8L�>K<I�I=D@;8LV�789�@=F?<DC;?8�BD9�E=�;8�DHH;C;?8�C?�D89�M;8=�;BA?>=H�M?@�F;?:DC;?8�?M�CI;>�D@C;<:=VPZ@HV�[?V�Y\]T\N�̂�TYN�T_]̀]Y\a�Z@HV�[?V�YY]̀N�̂�̀N�̀]T]YYa�Z@HV�[?V�b\]̀N�̂�TP̀]T]QRN�Y]_]b\R� !"#�$$%cd� *e!1f!+4)g�).�-)+,.,"*+,)-#�����7�8?C;<=�?M�@=F?<DC;?8�;>�@=hK;@=H�E=M?@=�>K<I�@=F?<DC;?8�>ID::�CDG=�=MM=<CV�[?C;<=�BD9�E=�D<<?BA:;>I=H�E9�>=@F;<=�KA?8�CI=�:;<=8>==N�I;>iI=@�DL=8C>�?@�=BA:?9==>a?@�E9�A?>C;8L�>K<I�8?C;<=�;8�D�<?8>A;<K?K>�A:D<=�KA?8�CI=�:;<=8>=H�A@=B;>=>a�?@�E9�BD;:;8L�>K<I�8?C;<=�C?�CI=�DHH@=>>�?M�CI=�:;<=8>==�D>�;C�DAA=D@>�?8�CI=�:;<=8>=DAA:;<DC;?8VPZ@HV�[?V�YY]̀N�̂�̀N�̀]T]YYa�Z@HV�[?V�b\]̀N�̂�TP̀]T]Q8RN�Y]_]b\R� !"#�$$%c$� *e!1 jee)-0�*-g�")ek/*,-+#�����WI=�C?J8�BD8DL=@�>ID::�<DK>=�C?�E=�;>>K=H�DLD;8>C�CI=�DAA@?A@;DC=�:;<=8>==�?@�A=@B;CC==�D�>KBB?8>�D8H�<?BA:D;8C�M?@�F;?:DC;?8�?M�CI;>�D@C;<:=a�D8H�BD9�<DK>=�>K<I>KBB?8>�D8H�<?BA:D;8C�C?�E=�;>>K=H�DLD;8>C�>K<I�:;<=8>==�?@�A=@B;CC==�M?::?J;8L�D�@=F?<DC;?8�I=D@;8L�DC�JI;<I�I=D@;8L�CI=�>KEO=<C�:;<=8>=�?@�A=@B;C�JD>�@=F?G=HVPZ@HV�[?V�YY]̀N�̂�̀N�̀]T]YYa�Z@HV�[?V�b\]TN�̂�bN�_]Y]b\a�Z@HV�[?V�b\]̀N�̂�TP̀]T]QRN�Y]_]b\R� !"#�$$%cc�l5)-+*6!�")-0!-+0#�����PDR����mI=8=F=@�CI=�<?8>=8C�?M�DHO?;8;8L�?@�8=;LIE?@;8L�?J8=@>�;>�@=hK;@=H�D>�D�A@=@=hK;>;C=�C?�CI=�<?8HK<C�?M�D89�EK>;8=>>�?@�?<<KADC;?8N�?@�CI=�:?<DC;?8�?M�D89=>CDE:;>IB=8CN�>K<I�<?8>=8C>�BK>C�E=�?ECD;8=H�E9�>=<K@;8L�CI=�8=<=>>D@9�>;L8DCK@=>�C?�D�J@;CC=8�<?8>=8C�A=C;C;?8V�nK<I�A=C;C;?8�>ID::�E=�M;:=H�J;CI�CI=�C?J8�<:=@G�JI=8>;L8=HV�����PER����o?8>=8C>�?8<=�L;F=8�D8H�M;:=H�>ID::�8?C�E=�J;CIH@DJ8a�D8H�>K<I�A=C;C;?8>�8==H�8?C�E=�@=8=J=H�M?@�CI=�<?8C;8K?K>�<?8HK<C�?M�CI=�>DB=�EK>;8=>>N�JI=CI=@�E9CI=�>DB=�A@?A@;=C?@�?@�8?CV�����P<R����pC�>ID::�E=�K8:DJMK:�C?�M?@L=�D89�8DB=�C?�>K<I�D�A=C;C;?8�?@�C?�MD:>=:9�@=A@=>=8C�CIDC�CI=�8DB=>�CI=@=?8�IDF=�E==8�A@?A=@:9�A:D<=H�CI=@=?8�;>�>K<I�;>�8?C�CI=MD<CV�����PHR����qD<I�<?8>=8C�JI=8�M;:=H�>ID::�E=�D<<?BAD8;=H�E9�CI=�DMM;HDF;C�?M�CI=�A=@>?8�>=<K@;8L�CI=�>;L8DCK@=>�CIDC�=D<I�>;L8DCK@=�DAA=D@;8L�CI=@=;8�JD>�A@?A=@:9>=<K@=H�D8H�J@;CC=8�?8a�D8H�CIDC�CI=�A=C;C;?8�<?8CD;8>�CI=�8=<=>>D@9�8KBE=@�?M�>;L8DCK@=>�@=hK;@=H�E9�?@H;8D8<=V�����P=R����WI=�M@?8CDL=�<?8>=8C�@=hK;@=B=8C>�<?8CD;8=H�;8�CI;>�>=<C;?8�>ID::�8?C�E=�<?8>C@K=H�C?�DB=8H�?@�<ID8L=�D89�r?8;8L�A@?F;>;?8�?M�CI=�C?J8a�D8H�8?�>K<IA@?F;>;?8�>ID::�E=�<?8>C@K=H�D>�A=@B;CC;8L�CI=�=@=<C;?8�?M�D�>C@K<CK@=�?@�EK;:H;8LN�?@�CI=�<?8HK<C�?M�D�EK>;8=>>�?@�CI=�<?BB;>>;?8�?M�D89�D<C�;8�D89�:?<DC;?8�JI=@=�>K<I>C@K<CK@=N�EK;:H;8LN�EK>;8=>>�?@�D<C�;>�?@�D@=�A@?I;E;C=H�E9�D89�r?8;8L�A@?F;>;?8�?M�CI=�C?J8VPZ@HV�[?V�YY]̀N�̂�̀N�̀]T]YYa�Z@HV�[?V�b\]̀N�̂�TP̀]T]QRN�Y]_]b\R�82



��������� �	
��������������	�

������������������������������ ���

� !"�##$%&�'(!)*+(,�!-),. /�,(*+! "�����012�34567849�4:�69;�38529<2=�>?<892<<�4@�455?A67849B�4@�4:�69;�A2@C8772=�657B�C6;�>2�5169D2=B�A@4E8=2=�729�FGHI�=6;<J�947852�712@24:�8<�D8E29�74�712�74K9�532@LB�89712�6><2952�4:�69;�A@4E8<849�74�712�5497@6@;M�A@4E8=2=B�7167�712�>?83=89DB�N4989D�69=�:@4976D2�549<297�@2O?8@2C297<�6@2�54CA382=�K871PFQ@=P�R4P�STUGTB�V�WB�GXUYUSTM�Q@=P�R4P�SSUYB�V�YB�YUGUSSM�Q@=P�R4P�ZTUYB�V�GFYUGU[1IB�SUXUZTI�� !"�##$%\�]̂ +_),! _"�����R4�>?<892<<B�38529<2=�4@�947B�<1633�>2�<4�549=?572=�4@�4A2@672=�6<�74�6C4?97�74�6�9?8<6952M�4@�<4�6<�74�A2@C87�712�A@2C8<2<�74�>254C2�?9<69876@;�4@�6�:8@2�C29652�>;6334K89D�69;�4::29<8E2�4@�?9<6:2�C6772@�74�D@4KB�655?C?3672�4@�4712@K8<2�455?A;�69=�@2C689�?A49�<?51�A@2C8<2<M�>;�A2@C87789D�A443<�4:�K672@�74�655?C?3672�69=@2C689�?A49�712�A@2C8<2<�69=�>254C2�<76D9697�69=�:4?3M�>;�6334K89D�̀?9LB�=8<6>32=�56@<�69=�7@?5L<B�7@6<1B�K6<72�69=�43=�3?C>2@�74�655?C?3672�69=�@2C689�?A49�712A@2C8<2<M�>;�712�L22A89D�?A49�<?51�A@2C8<2<�4:�6�=23272@84?<�4@�<2A785�C672@863�?932<<�<?51�C672@863�8<�@276892=�89�54976892@<�4@�E2<<23<�K1851�=29;�6552<<�74�1?C69<B:382<B�89<257<B�@4=297<�69=�698C63<M�4@�>;�A2@C87789D�@2:?<2�:@4C�=@8:789D�4@�>34K89D�4974�6=̀48989D�A@2C8<2<�4@�A?>385�@8D17<U4:UK6;PFQ@=P�R4P�SSUYB�V�YB�YUGUSSM�Q@=P�R4P�ZTUGM�Q@=P�R4P�ZTUYB�V�GFYUGU[IB�SUXUZTI�� !_"�##$%ab##$&c�d _ ef g"�h82K�712�C4>832�E2@<849P

83



� ��������		�
�	���������
������������������������������������������������������������������ !"#$���

��� �������%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%�&'()*+((�,'+(-).**/)0+��123�4564783�79�:2;8�976<�;8�:7�=>:236�?>8;@�;A976<>:;7A�>?75:�:23�?58;A388�>@:;B;:C�C75�4D>A�:7�@7AE5@:�;A�:23�F;:C�79�G56>CH�ID3>83�9;DD�;A�>8�<5@2�>8�4788;?D3H�J:>99�K;DD�63B;3K�C756�63847A838�>AE�@7A:>@:�C75�>?75:�>AC�>44D;@>:;7A8L�436<;:8L�76�D;@3A838�:2>:�<>C�?3�63M5;63E�79�C75H�NO�PQQROSTPUO�VWXR�SWYUPSUTYZ�X[\��]Ĝ _�̀abcd� � � � � � � ea1cd� � � � ��f̂ Jg̀cJJ�̀abcd�� � � � � � IhG̀ cd� � � � ��bagig̀j�aee_cJJd� � � � � � cbagid� � � � ��Ih]JgFai�aee_cJJd� � � � � � Gk c̀_l1c̀ à 1m����nF;6@D3�7A3o��̀a1̂ _c�Gp�f̂ Jg̀cJJ�aF1gqg1]d� � � � � � � � � ��� � � � � � � � � � � � � � ��]75�@>A�9;AE�;A976<>:;7A�>?75:�8:>6:;A=�>�?58;A388�;A�F7D76>E7�>:d�� rUUQsttuuuvwWxWRPyWvZWztwWxWRPyW&X[TYO[[+{QRO[[��g9�C75�2>B3�>44D;3E�976�>AE�63@3;B3E�>�F7D76>E7�J>D38�1>|�ge}L�4D3>83�467B;E3d� � ~~~~~��e7�C75�4D>A�:7�836B3�>D@727D�>8�4>6:�79�:2;8�?58;A388�>@:;B;:Cm�]38��� � 7̀�� � �� ]75�@>A�9;AE�;A976<>:;7A�>?75:�>44DC;A=�976�>�D;M576�D;@3A83�>:�uuuvSWxWRPyWvZWztROzOYXOtxT�XWRH��12363�<>C�?3�D>AE�583�63=5D>:;7A8�>AE�>44D;@>:;7A8�:2>:�>44DC�:7�C756�?58;A388L�85@2�>8�?5;DE;A=�436<;:8L��7A;A=L�>AE�8;=A8H�F;:C�8:>99�@7A:>@:8�>63d��F7<<5A;:C�e3B3D74<3A:��72A�J:6>AE?36=� �����������������������8:6>AE?36=��@;:C79756CH@7<�f5;DE;A=�gA843@:76�� b;�3�j;DD� � ������������� =;DD<�@;:C79756>CH@7<��p76�956:236�;A976<>:;7AL�@7A:>@:d��F;:C�FD36�l163>85636� e3?6>�GB36:7A� ������������� 7B36:7AE�@;:C79756>CH@7<�� � �

IHGH�f7|���������J;|:2�aB3A53�G56>CL�F7D76>E7������� ���H���H�����p>|�����H���H�����KKKH@;:C79756>CH@7<�

84



�������

� ������	
��
�����
�����	����
��������������
����	���������������������
����
���������������
�����������
��
���	�������	���
����
���
������������������������� !"�#� ��� !"$��%&'(&'))�*+,-./+,011230.-/4&��� 5�	�����
���������
���
��
���
����
��������	�
�������
����
���
�������������������6������������������
���
��
���������������������
�������7899�99$��
��������������	�������
�������7:!�99$�
��������
�����
��������
���
�
��;���������	�� 9$���	���
����������������	�������������� !"�#��9��� !"$��<=.>/3?�%&'@��AB<CDEBDF�GH�IJEBDCEECE��K���
��L�%&'@&)')��M3N+0+/+,0O&�%&'@&)()��A+P30O3�?3QR+?3ST�?3UR-./+,0O&�%&'@&)V)��W>>-+P./+,0�N,?�-+P30O3&�%&'@&)@)��<,0/30/O�,N�.>>-+P./+,0&�%&'@&)%)��W>>-+P./+,0�>?,P3SR?3&�%&'@&)X)��Y3Z,P./+,0�,N�-+P30O3&�%&'@&)[)��MR/+3O�,N�/=3�-+P30O33&�%&'@&)\)��<=.>/3?�3]3̂ >/+,0O&�%&'@&)_)��230.-/+3O�N,?�,NN30O3O&�%&'@&'')��W00R.-�?303̀.-&�%&'@&'()��A+P30O3�N33O&�%&'@&'V_��CNN3P/+Z3�S./3&��%&'@&)')�M3N+0+/+,0O&�� �����
��
�������������������������������������������������6��
���
���������
����
������������L�IRO+03OO������������������������������
����������
���
����
������
������
�����
�������������������6�����������������
����������
��������������������������������
����������������
���
��a����������
�����������
�����
����
���
��6�������������������	�
����������	��
����	����������������
���
��a����������IRO+03OO�?3U+O/?4�������������
����������������6�������������������
���
��a���������������������6������������6	�����
�������������6����
����6�����������
����<.OR.-�O.-3��������
������������������������
�������������������
������������������
����
��
����������	����
��
����6���������
85



�������

�����	
����������������������������������������������������������������������� ����� �!����������" �#������������� ������$��"�����������#������$�������!����� ������$��$�����������$��������� �!��������$������$�������!�����%��&�'���������������$��#����������(�������������������������������������)���%�*�	+��������������������$������������,�������������� �����������������������������������$������� �$���������$ ��������$����������������������-�����#������%�./�'�
0��1������������$������������#������������������$�����������������������$�����������������!�2���������!�������$��$�����!�$������������������� ���!��� ����!��� ����������������������!���������%�3$�������#������������ ������������������� ������#�� �!���� �����������������������$��������������������������%��4+5����������$�������������������������4+5��+66�'�
0������������$���������������������!�����)�����!�2�������� ���$�����������)����7������������ �)����2���"����8�$����2���" �9������2���!����:!!���� �2����;�!���������:!!���������(��������<��$�����%�=:��%�>?@?,@? �A,@B,>?@?C�=:��%�D�%�>??E,?F �F,@G,>??EC�HIJKILML�&�'����	�N��	�OP�	�Q�0
��+�I�7%� (����������������������������������)���������������������������%�(%� D��$�������������$�� �"��$ ��������� ���� ��$�������������������������������������������$��������������#��!���������������������!������$��#����������������$���%�D��$�����������������������������������������������������������������R����������!�������#��������$$������������������#����������������������!������)�����!!�����%�)�����!��� ��������������������������������������������������������������$���������������$��#�������!���������$��������������!!����#�����������������������S@��������!�8��������������������!�����������������������������������������%��7������������������������������$��#����������������#�����S?,����������$���������T������������,��������%��2%� )�����������������������������$���������������$�������$������$�������$��������!������������������������������%�8%� 7���$$���������!������������!�����������������������������������������)�����!!�������������$�������������������������!���������������������%�)����$$���������!���������������������������!����������������U������������!�����������������������!���������������$���!� �������������������$���������������������!����������!�����!��������������������������������!������������!�����������������!������������!!�����!�����)���%�;%� )��������������������$���������#���!��������������������������������������������������!�2������������������$�������������$��������!����������$��������������������$�����!�������$�����$���������!�����������������������$������%�
86



�������

��� ���	
����	���������	�	������	�
��������������	�����
�
����������
��	�����������
����	���
��������
������	������
���	����	�����
�
��
�������������
��	���������	�����
�
��
���������
��	��������������������	����
�	���	�������������	���������������	���������	�������� ��	�����
� !����
�������"�������#��$��$��	������������%���	���"���
��
��	����	�����
���
�����	
�����	����
���	������	�&�
��	�����
������
��	������	�	�����
�	
�������'�� %���	��������	������(�������	���$��$��	������������%���	���"���
��
��	����	�����
���
�����	
�����	����
���	������	�&�
��	�����
������
��	���������	�����(����)	���������(�����������)	
�����)�������
���	�	*��(��������
��	��
��
���	���
����+,-��������./�012�3456.7�829:.7;��������������
�
��
�����
��	�����(�����
������
�������
����	�������	�����
��
��	����<�� ������	���	�	������
��	��	�����	�����
�������	
�����
��	�������������
��������	
��������
��	�������������	�����	�������	�����
��
��	������������������
��	��� =����+,>,*>,��?*>@*+,>,#� =��������+,,A*,B��B*>C*+,,A#�DEFGEHIH�JKKLMNOPMQR�SQT�LMNURVUE���	��������
��	�������������	��������������
��
��$��	��W�����������
��	������������

	��	���	�
����������)�������
��������
���������	���������������
������ =����+,>,*>,��?*>@*+,>,#� =��������+,,A*,B��B*>C*+,,A#�DEFGEHGH�XQRPURPV�QS�OKKLMNOPMQRE���� $�����

	��������
��	�������������	����������	
��	�
���������	���	�����
��	Y�>�� ����������������������	
������������������Z��=$[Y�<������	�������	�������
�������������
	���������!����\!�
���������
��	����������	
��	���
����
�������	����
������	����+�� �������
��������������	����������������	����
����	��
���������
�)�
������
������	�����������������
��	����	
��
�����	���	��
����	�	����Z�]�� �	�����������������������������������������	
��	������	��������
�������Z�?�� ���
�����������	����
�����
���	�̂������	����������	���������_�
�
���	����������
�
�����
�����������	�������
��
��	��	�̂������	��	���(����	
�Z�@�� !��������W����$�̀����	���������������������Z�C�� !�������	�	�����
��
�
���������������Z�B�� <��
������	���������������������
����
��	�!���������)���&�	�	�����
���
�������
87



�������

��� ���	
�����������������������
����������������
�
��
����������������������  ���!!�
��
����������������
�������������
������
����� �"�����
�
��#��������$�������������������������
�������
��������!��!�������
�������!��!���������
����!�������� �������
��������
��#�������%����$���
������
��#�"�������!�&'�#��!�#������
�������
!�����$��!��	
����"
�������!!�
��
��#�$����������������
�������
�����(�
��������
�������	��������
������
�����)����*+,+-,+#�.-,/-*+,+���)��������*++0-+1#�1-,2-*++0��34564737�899:;<=>;?@�9A?<BCDAB4��E!�������
!���������!�����!!�
��
�������$��
������
�����#����� �"�����
�
��"
���
�������
������"
��
���
�������,/��"��&
�'������������
!�������������!�����������$��
�������'
��������)����*+,+-,+#�.-,/-*+,+���)��������*++0-+1#�1-,2-*++0��345647F7�GBH?<=>;?@�?I�:;<B@JB4�� �����"�������	�&�������
�����#������'
	
�'�"�
��������
�����������"����������$��
����#�!������
��#�����!�
��������������
���"�����#��
�������!����������
�����������"
�����
��KLMNOPQR�SNTU�QPVTKMOWTU�TX�OLP�YWKPUZP[�OLP�T\UPQ]Z�QŴLO�MU_�NQWVWYP̂P�OT�KTU_̀KO�OLP�àZWUPZZ[�!������
��#�����!�
��������������
���"
��
��������"��
������
������ �����"�#������'
	
�'�"�
��������
���������!�����
�������������
�'�	
���
��������"����������������#������������������'���
��������)����*+,+-,+#�.-,/-*+,+���)��������*++0-+1#�1-,2-*++0��345647b7�cD>;BJ�?I�>dB�:;<B@JBB4��e	����!�����������'�
f�
������"������
������
��
������!������������
����!��������%���� ���!���"
��������������������
�
���������
����!�������� ������
�����������
�������!���"
�������"�������'���
����!!�
�$������������
�������$��
��������� )!�����$��
�����
�������
���f��������!���
�������������$��
������!���
�����g�� �	�
��������$
����#�
�!��!��#�
���'����������������!���
�����������
�
����"�
�������������������������!�$�
��'���#�"�����#������#�������������������)����*+,+-,+#�.-,/-*+,+���)��������*++0-+1#�1-,2-*++0��345647h7�id=9>BA�BjBk9>;?@J4�� ���!��	
�
���������
����!�������������!!���������������"
�'%�
88



��������

��� ����	
��
�����������
��
����
�������	���������
�������
�������������
��������
���
�������
����������
���
��
��������
����������������	��
������	����
����������������������	��
������������
���������	
���������
���������
��
����������
���
��
��
�
�������
��������	��
����������������
��������
���
��
�������������������	���
������ �����
�� �����
����������		����������
����������������������	
���
����
	����
�
����������
���
	���
����������������	�����������
	����!
������������	����������
���������� ������	����������������������"���������	���
� ��
�#�����
	����!
������
��
�
�������������	
���
������ $��������������
�

��%&'(��
���������
��������
���)�� *��+	�����	�����������
����
�
��,
�
����������	�����������	�����
�������������������-
������
����
�
���������������	��
���������������
���������
���
����+	�����	������%������	������������.����
�
��
�������
�,
�
����������	��������������
�������
�����	�����
�
�����+	�����	�����(�/�� 0�123456�768193:5�789768;<�863;:5�=<�:�>9?69@368A�@>63�39;�:119B2:;6C�@2;>�:�D789768;<�?:3:46?63;E�=F123611G���%H����IJ&J+&J �K+&L+IJ&J(�%H����M���IJJ'+JN �N+&O+IJJ'(�PQRSQTUT�VWXYZ[\W]�̂_̀�_̂̂WX]W]Q��#
�	�����������������������
����������������������������
������	
��
�������
�#��������
����
���������	���
������
�	�����
�
�������������	������
������	����
���� ����������
�����	����	�
������������������������	���
��������
������
������		�����	
�����*
	�����&�&O�JIJ�����
�	��
�����
����������
���
��
�������
�����������������	��������������
��������������	
��
����������
�	��
����
�
������	��
�����������
�����
����������	
��
��

���	������
����������������
����
������	�	����	���������������	
��
��

�����

�������	��������
�������
��
��
�������
��������	������
��
	��
�
���������	���������
����
�����
�������������	��������	���
�
���a������	����������
�	���
	����������	��

���� #
�#��������	��������
������������	��
��
������
������������	�����	���������������������������	���
����%H����IJ&J+&J �K+&L+IJ&J(�%H����M���IJJ'+JN �N+&O+IJJ'(�PQRSQRRT�bXXcYZ�̀WXWdYZQ�������
�����	
��
��������
��
�
�
�������������������
���������e����������%H����IJ&J+&J �K+&L+IJ&J(�%H����M���IJJ'+JN �N+&O+IJJ'(�PQRSQRfT�gWh\][̀Y[\_X�̂WW]Q�� #
���������������

������ �����
�������� �
������������������
��

�������
������������	
��
����������
�
�����������������
�������
�	���
���	��

�����
89



��������

������	
�
��
������	
�
������������	

��
�������	

����������������� !"��#$ ���� %&'�(��)*+*�,+��-�.&*+�/&0(.'��+&011�.02'�'--'/.��,�34,'���	
�
���511�(�')*�4+�(��)*+*�,+��-�.&*+�/&0(.'��0,���'6*+.�0.*�,�4,�'��.&�+'�(��)*+*�,+��'70*,�108-41�4,.*1�.&'�'9(*�0.*�,��-�+4/&��'6*+.�0.*�,����������	
�
��
������	
�
������������	

��
�������	

���������	

��
���:;$< �=����>�?@ABCDCECAF�AG�A?�@HECAF�AG�IH@CJKHFH�:KLECMHECAF�GH:CLCEC�NO�IH@CJKHFH�?@APK:E�IHFKGH:EK@CFQ�GH:CLCEC�NO�IH@CJKHFH�E�NECFQ�GH:CLCEC�N�HFP�@�EHCL�IH@CJKHFH�NEA@�N�N�� !RSTU����>�>�>U���I�#!�$V�G$�!V! !�T�$S#�N R=�T�G!S#!SWT�$S#�L�W!TV$ !"��CS �S �����>�>�>U���P��!S! !RST����>�>�>U���I$=!XY$S$��YV !"$ !RS��$�!V! !�TO�Z$=!XY$S$�<=R#Y� �Z$SY�$� Y=!SW��$�!V! !�TO�Z$=!XY$S$� �T !SW��$�!V! !�TO�$S#����[\]̂_̀�â [_bĉd̂�e]f[\eg�̀_h\de\e�i[fj_k_]\lm����>�>�>U���?�S$V n����>�>o>U�������� !"��#$ ������>�>p>����N�"�=$q!V! n����������������������������������������������������������������������������������>�>�>�I�#!�$V�G$�!V! !�T�$S#�N R=�T�G!S#!SWT�$S#�V�W!TV$ !"��!S �S ��� %&'�r�0����-�%�4+.''+�702'+�.&'�-�11�8*,6�1'6*+10.*)'�-*,�*,6+s��5�� %&'�r�0����-�%�4+.''+�-*,�+�0,���'.'�7*,'+�.&0.�5�.*/1'�tuvvv�w'/.*�,�����-�.&'�x�1��0���x�,+.*.4.*�,�+('/*-*/011y�04.&��*z'+�*,�(0�.�.&0.�.&'�6�)'�,*,6�{��y��-�0�74,*/*(01*.y�70y�',0/.�0,����*,0,/'�.��(��&*{*.�.&'��('�0.*�,��-�70�*|40,0�/41.*)0.*�,�-0/*1*.*'+�70�*|40,0�(���4/.�70,4-0/.4�*,6�-0/*1*.*'+�70�*|40,0�.'+.*,6�-0/*1*.*'+�0,���'.0*1�70�*|40,0�+.��'+��r�� %&'�r�0����-�%�4+.''+�-*,�+�0,���'.'�7*,'+�0-.'��0,�5464+.�}�	
�~��4{1*/��'0�*,6�0,��/0�'-41�/�,+*�'�0.*�,��-�.&'�(��)*+*�,+��-�5�.*/1'�tuvvv�w'/.*�,�����-�.&'�x�1��0���x�,+.*.4.*�,�0,��0-.'��')0140.*,6�*,.'��01*0�.&'�(�.',.*01�+'/�,�0�y�*7(0/.+�0++�/*0.'��8*.&�.&'��('�0.*�,��-�70�*|40,0�/41.*)0.*�,�-0/*1*.*'+�70�*|40,0�(���4/.�70,4-0/.4�*,6�-0/*1*.*'+�70�*|40,0�.'+.*,6�-0/*1*.*'+�0,���'.0*1�70�*|40,0�+.��'+�.&0.�+4/&�4+'+�&0)'�0,�0�)'�+'�'--'/.��,�.&'�&'01.&�+0-'.y�0,��8'1-0�'��-�.&'�%�8,�0,��.&'�*,&0{*.0,.+�.&'�'�-��x�� %&'�r�0����-�%�4+.''+�.&'�'-��'�-*,�+�0,���'.'�7*,'+�.&0.�0+�0�70..'���-�.&'�%�8,�+�{4+*,'++�1*/',+'��'6410.*�,+�0,��z�,*,6�04.&��*.y�0+�0�&�7'��41'�74,*/*(01*.y�(4�+40,.�.��.&'�(��)*+*�,+��-�5�.*/1'�tt�w'/.*�,����-�.&'�x�1��0���x�,+.*.4.*�,�0,��/�,+*+.',.�8*.&�.&'�04.&��*z0.*�,�(��)*�'��{y�.&'�5�.*/1'�tuvvv�w'/.*�,�����-�.&'�x�1��0���x�,+.*.4.*�,�
90



��������� �	
	�������������	������

���

����� !���"�#$%&'(%%� &)('%(%�*()+�,"-+�"�.$/01%(+�2�&%�23(�(40/(%%�&'2('2�5'6�0$/01%(�17�23(�8$%&'(%%�9&)('%(�7((�21�)1:(/�23(�)1%2�17�0/1)(%%&';�%$)3�9&)('%(+��3(�(40/(%%�0$/01%(�17�23(/(<$&/(=('2�71/�1825&'&';�5�8$%&'(%%�9&)('%(�&%�71/�23(��1>'�21�35:(�5'�5))$/52(�/()1/6�17�599�8$%&'(%%�5)2&:&2?�8(&';�0(/71/=(6�>&23&'�23(��1>'9&=&2%+@./&1/�)16(�,A"B5C*()+�,"D+�"� &)('%(�/(<$&/(6+�2�%3599�8(�$'95>7$9�71/�5'?�0(/%1'E�7&/=E�5%%1)&52&1'E�05/2'(/%3&0�1/�)1/01/52&1'�(&23(/�5%�5�0/&')&059E�5;('2E�)9(/FE�(=091?((�1/�123(/>&%(�21)1==(')(�1/�)5//?�1'�5'?�F&'6�17�8$%&'(%%E�0/17(%%&1'�1/�1))$052&1'�>&231$2�7&/%2�35:&';�0/1)$/(6�5�9&)('%(�7/1=�23(��1>'�21�61�%1�5%�3(/(&'572(/0/1:&6(6+@./&1/�)16(�,A"B8C*()+�,"G+�"��009&)52&1'�71/�9&)('%(+�'?�0(/%1'E�7&/=E�5%%1)&52&1'E�05/2'(/%3&0�1/�)1/01/52&1'�'1>�(';5;(6�&'�5'?�8$%&'(%%E�0/17(%%&1'�1/�1))$052&1'�>&23&'�23(�)1/01/52(�9&=&2%�1723(��1>'�%3599�1'�1/�8(71/(�H5'$5/?�G-E�-BI,E�5'6�5''$599?�23(/(572(/E�%1�91';�5%�%$)3�0(/%1'E�7&/=E�5%%1)&52&1'E�05/2'(/%3&0�1/�)1/01/52&1'�)1=(%>&23&'�23(�0$/:&(>�17�23&%��/2&)9(�E�5009?�21�23(��1>'��9(/F�71/�5�9&)('%(�23(/(71/E�>3&)3�5009&)52&1'�%3599�8(�&'�>/&2&';�%252&';�23(�'5=(�17�23(5009&)5'2E�23(�8$%&'(%%�566/(%%E�23(�F&'6�1/�2?0(�17�1))$052&1'E�8$%&'(%%E�:1)52&1'�1/�0/17(%%&1'�5'6�%$)3�123(/�&'71/=52&1'�5%�=5?�8(�/(<$&/(6�8?23(��1>'��9(/F+@./&1/�)16(�,A"B)C*()+�,"J+�"� &)('%(�7((+
91



��������� �	
	�������������	������

���
���������� ��!�

"#$�%&'$()$�*$$�+,�-$�./&0�#$1$2(0$1�-3�$/'#�)2'#�.$1),(4�*&154�/)),'&/+&,(4�./1+($1)#&.4�',1.,1/+&,(�,1�,+#$1�$(+&+3�)#/%%�-$�&(�/(�/5,2(+/..1,6$0�-3�+#$�",7(�8,2('&%�.21)2/(+�+,�9$'+&,(��:�;��$+�)$<=4�./3/-%$�/+�+#$�+&5$�,*�*&%&(>�)/&0�/..%&'/+&,(�7&+#�+#$�",7(�8%$1?=�92'#�%&'$()$)#/%%�-$�>1/(+$0�/(0�&))2$0�-3�+#$�",7(�8%$1?�/(0�)#/%%�-$�&(�*,1'$�/(0�$**$'+�2(+&%�@/(2/13��A�,*�+#$�3$/1�*,%%,7&(>�&+)�&))2/('$4�2(%$))�),,($11$6,?$0=�B,�1$-/+$�,1�'1$0&+�)#/%%�-$�>&6$(�*,1�%&'$()$)�2)$0�,1�&))2$0�*,1�*1/'+&,()�,1�.,1+&,()�,*�/�3$/1C�(,1�)#/%%�)2'#�%&'$()$�-$�/))&>(/-%$�,1+1/()*$1/-%$�/)�+,�.$1),(4�-2+�&+�5/3�-$�+1/()*$11$0�/)�+,�.%/'$�/+�+#$�0&)'1$+&,(�,*�+#$�",7(�8%$1?=�D�)$./1/+$�%&'$()$�)#/%%�-$�1$<2&1$0�*,1�$/'#)$./1/+$0�$)+/-%&)#5$(+�,1�.%/'$�,*�-2)&($))=�E21+#$15,1$4�/(3�1$+/&%�-2)&($))�%&'$()$�.21)2/(+�+,�8#/.+$1� 4�D1+&'%$�FG�,*�+#&)�8,0$�)#/%%�1$'$&6$�/'1$0&+�+,7/10)�./35$(+�,*�+#$�-2)&($))�%&'$()$�*$$�&(�/(�/5,2(+�$<2/%�+,�+#$�*$$�./&0�.21)2/(+�+,�9$'+&,(� :H�4�/)�)/&0�9$'+&,(�5/3�-$�/5$(0$0=�I1&,1�',0$�HA:J0C�K10=����LM��4��AA��9$'=�H:!=�:�D..%&'/+&,(�*,1�1$($7/%�(,+�1$<2&1$0=D%%�%&'$()$)�&))2$0�#$1$2(0$1�)#/%%�-$�)&>($0�-3�+#$�",7(�8%$1?�,(�-$#/%*�,*�+#$�",7(4�/(0�(,�($7�/..%&'/+&,(�($$0�-$�*&%$0�*,1�/(3�1$($7/%�,11$&))2$�$N'$.+�/+�+#$�0&)'1$+&,(�,*�+#$�",7(�8%$1?C�.1,6&0$04�#,7$6$14�+#/+�+#$�%&'$()$�+,�-$�),�1$&))2$0�&)�*,1�+#$�)/5$�.$1),(4�*&154�/)),'&/+&,(4./1+($1)#&.�,1�',1.,1/+&,(�+,�7#,5�+#$�,1&>&(/%�%&'$()$�7/)�&))2$0=�I1&,1�',0$�HA:J$�9$'=�H:H=�:�ON$5.+&,()=D%%�-2)&($))$)�%,'/+$0�,1�.$1*,15$0�7&+#&(�+#$�",7(�)#/%%�-$�)2-P$'+�+,�+#&)�-2)&($))�%&'$()$�*$$�/)�%$6&$0�2(0$1�+#&)�D1+&'%$4�$N'$.+�/)�*,%%,7)QR/3�'/1$�'$(+$1)�/1$�#$1$-3�$N$5.+$0�*1,5�+#$�+$15)�,*�+#&)�D1+&'%$=9'#,,%)�/1$�#$1$-3�$N$5.+$0�*1,5�+#$�+$15)�,*�+#&)�D1+&'%$=K''2./+&,()�'/11&$0�,(�&(�/�.$1),(S)�.$15/($(+�.%/'$�,*�1$)&0$('$�/1$�#$1$-3�$N$5.+$0�*1,5�+#$�+$15)�,*�+#&)�D1+&'%$=T&'$()$0�',(+1/'+,1)�/1$�#$1$-3�$N$5.+$0�*1,5�+#$�+$15)�,*�+#&)�D1+&'%$=B,(.1,*&+�8,%,1/0,�',1.,1/+&,()�/1$�#$1$-3�$N$5.+$0�*1,5�+#$�+$15)�,*�+#&)�D1+&'%$=�I1&,1�',0$�HA:J*C�K10=����LM��4��AA��9$'=�H:U=�:�V2%+&.%$�%,'/+&,()=
92



��������� �	
	�������������	������

���

������ ��!" # ���$%�&� ���&��'( #�) *����� (�#�) �%�&)��&��*&++ # �)�,'��)&'��-�%�* #�)" ���. �'!� #-� / ��)"'%0"��&.&,�#�&����)%# -� ��"��%�"� (�#�) �%�&)��"�,,�$ ��%$1 �)�)'���� (�#�) ���*�+%,,�,&� �� �+  �%�* #�)"&��2#)&�, 345#&'#��'* �67890:; �3�68<3�8�= #.�'+�,&� �� 32,,�,&� �� ���"�,,��'/ #���( #&'*�'+�'� �4>:�? �#�$ 0&��&�0�@��%�#?�>���*� �*&�0�A � .$ #�B>�'+�)"�)�? �#-�&��,%�&/ 345#&'#��'* �6789":; �3�6893�8�C')&D��)&'��+'#�# � !�,3=" �='!��E, #F��"�,,�$ ��"�#0 *�!&)"�)" ��*.&�&�)#�)&'����*��',, �)&'��'+��,,�,&� �� �+  ���%)"'#&G *�%�* #�)"&��2#)&�, 3��)��"�,,�$ �"&��'#�" #*%)?�)'��')&+?� / #?�F�'!��$%�&� ��-�)#�* -�'��%(�)&'����*�(#'+ ��&'��,� �) #(#&� �&��'( #�)&'��!&)"&��)" �='!��'+�)" �+��)�)"�)��%�"�,&� �� �+  �&�*% �(#&'#�)'�@��%�#?�B>�'+� ��"�? �#3�;�&*��')&+&��)&'���"�,,�&��,%* �+%,,�&��)#%�)&'������)'�(#'� *%# ��+'#�# .&))��� �'+�)" �,&� �� �+  �*% -���*( ��,)& ��(#'/&* *3�H��F�'+�# � &()�'+��%�"��')&+&��)&'��&����?�? �#��"�,,��')�# ,& / ���?�( #�'�� �0�0&�0�&��$%�&� ���!&)"&��)" �='!��+#'.�)" ,&�$&,&)?�'+�(�?&�0��%�"�,&� �� �+  ���*��'.(,?&�0�!&)"��,,�')" #�# I%&# . �)��'+�)"&��2#)&�, 345#&'#��'* �6789&:; �3�68>73�8�A ,&�I% �)��"�#0 �32�?�( #�'��+�&,&�0�)'�(�?���?�,&� �� �+  �, /& *�%�* #�)"&��2#)&�, �$?�@��%�#?�B>��"�,,�)" # �+) #�$ �*  . *�* ,&�I% �)���*�)" �,&� �� �*  . * J(&# *3�='�# � !�)" �,&� �� -�)" �,&� ��  ��"�,,�$ ��%$1 �)�)'���* ,&�I% �)�+  �&������.'%�)�)'�$ ��((#'/ *�$?�)" �='!��E'%��&,�(%#�%��)�)'; �)&'��K8B<>� )�� I3-�+'#� ��"�+%,,�.'�)"�+'#�!"&�"���&*�+  �&��* ,&�I% �)-���� �� *�'��)" �+&#�)�*�?�'+�)" �.'�)"-�&���**&)&'��)'���?�')" #�( ��,)?!"&�"�.�?�$ �&.('� *�+'#�)" �/&',�)&'��'+�)"&��E'* 345#&'#��'* �67891L�M#*3�KK�N>-�>99>L�M#*3�>K�NO>P-�K77B:; �3�68>>3�8����%��� �'+�,&� �� �� #)&D��) 3
93



��������� �	
	�������������	������

���

������ � ��!��"��#��$��%��&�

'()*�+&$&,(-�).���/,$&*0&�.&&�(�12&*-�%3&�3*%&+�-4,0�5+-,$/&6�-4&�7)8*�9/&+:�04�//�,003&���$&+-,.,$�-&�84,$4�04�//�,*%,$�-&�-4�-�0�,%�/,$&*0&�.&&4�0��&&*�(�,%�.)+�-4&�0(&$,.,&%�1&�+;�<+,)+�$)%&�=>?@:�A&$;�=? !;�?�B,0(/�1�).�/,$&*0&�$&+-,C$�-&;D�$4�/,$&*0&�$&+-,.,$�-&�,003&%�3*%&+�-4,0�5+-,$/&�04�//��-��//�-,2&0�84,/&�,*�.)+$&��&�%,0(/�1&%�,*���$)*0(,$3)30�(/�$&�,*�-4&�(/�$&�).��30,*&00��*%04�//��&�+&2)E&%��.-&+�&F(,+�-,)*�-4&+&).;�<+,)+�$)%&�=>?@/�A&$;�=? ";�?�7&2()+�+1�E&*%)+0;7&2()+�+1�E&*%)+0��+&�(&+0)*0�84)�0&//�G))%0�)+�(+)%3$-0�8,-4,*�-4&�7)8*��3-�%)�*)-�4�E&���(&+2�*&*-6�(410,$�/��3,/%,*G�.+)284,$4�-4&1�$)*%3$-�+&G3/�+��30,*&00;�5�-&2()+�+1�E&*%)+�2�1�-+�E&/�.+)2�(/�$&�-)�(/�$&�8,-4,*�-4&�7)8*�3-,/,H,*G�-4&�(3�/,$�0-+&&-0�*%�+,G4-0?).?8�1��0���(),*-�.+)2�84,$4�-)�0&//�,-&20�.+)2���$�+-6�-+�,/&+�)+�E&4,$/&;7&2()+�+1�E&*%)+0�2�1�)�-�,*����30,*&00�/,$&*0&�3()*��((+)E�/��1�-4&�7)8*�I�*�G&+;�74&�7)8*�I�*�G&+�2�1��3-4)+,H&�-4&,003�*$&�).����30,*&00��*%�0�/&0�-�F�/,$&*0&�-)��*��((/,$�*-�3()*�-4&�.)//)8,*G�.,*%,*G0J74&�(+)()0&%��30,*&00��*%�/)$�-,)*�8,//�*)-�,*-&+.&+&�8,-4�-4&�,*-&*%&%�30&�).�-4&�(3�/,$�0(�$&�)+�+,G4-?).?8�1�)+��%K�$&*-30&0L74&�2&+$4�*%,0&�,0�*)-�)..&*0,E&�)+�4�+2.3/�-)�-4&�$)223*,-1�)+�G&*&+�/�(3�/,$;74&�7)8*�I�*�G&+�%&&20�-4&��30,*&00��*%�/)$�-,)*�8,//�*)-�,*-&+.&+&�8,-46�)+�$+&�-&��*�&F-&*0,E&�.,*�*$,�/��3+%&*�)*6�-4&$)*%3$-�).��*�&F,0-,*G�(&+2�*&*-�/)$�/��30,*&00L��*%74&�7)8*�I�*�G&+�%&-&+2,*&0�-4&��((/,$�-,)*��*%��((+)(+,�-&�.&&0�4�E&��&&*�(�,%;7&2()+�+1�E&*%)+0�84)�$)*%3$-��30,*&00�)*/1�%3+,*G�M,E&+�B�106�84)�)�-�,*���N�0�/-�0�/&0�-�F�/,$&*0&6��+&�&F&2(-�.+)2�-4&�30,*&00�/,$&*0&�+&O3,+&2&*-0�).�-4,0�A&$-,)*;74&�7)8*�I�*�G&+�2�1�+&O3,+&���%&()0,-�.)+�-4&�30&�).�-4&�(3�/,$�(+)(&+-1�)+�+,G4-?).?8�1�,.�4&�)+�04&�%&-&+2,*&0�-4�-�-4&(/�$&2&*-�).���-&*-6�-+�,/&+6�$�+-6�E&4,$/&�)+�)-4&+�0-+3$-3+&�$)3/%�%�2�G&�-4&�(3�/,$�(+)(&+-1�)+�+,G4-?).?8�1;P,-4��((+)(+,�-&��((+)E�/0�.+)2�-4&�7)8*��0&&�A&$-,)*�=? #�6���-&2()+�+1�E&*%)+�2�1��&��3-4)+,H&%�-)�3-,/,H&���0(&$,.,$�.,F&%94



��������� �	
	�������������	������

���

���������� ��!� �"��#��$��%��&��'��(�

)*��+,*-�.,+/,-�+/!�0*.-1�23�/��2���2+4!!+��*4-!4�*4�*+/!4�53�),��4,6/+7*(7.�81�(4*9�./,�/�+/!8�9�8��*- 3�+�+/!,4�2�)!2:�;4 :�<=�>?1�#<<%�@!�:�'7"%:�7�0!95*4�48�A!- *4�32!�*(�53�),��54*5!4+8��- �4,6/+27*(7.�8:0/!�32!4�*(�53�),��54*5!4+8�*4�53�),��4,6/+27*(7.�8�(*4�+/!�2�)!�*(�6** 2�932+��55)8�+*�+/!�0*.-�(*4���0*.-��32,-!22�),�!-2!��- 2�)!2�+�B�),�!-2!:0!95*4�48�A!- *42�32,-6�53�),��54*5!4+8�*4�53�),��4,6/+27*(7.�8�2/�))��!�),9,+! �+*�32!�35�+*�+.!)A!��"#�� �82�5!4�8!�4:�CB�!5+,*-2(4*9�+/!���*A!�),9,+�+,*-�9�8��!�64�-+! ��8�+/!�0*.-�D*3-�,)�35*-��554*A�)�*(���4!2*)3+,*-:0/!�A!- *4�932+�54*A, !����*58�*(�/,2�*4�/!4�D*)*4� *�2�)!2�+�B�),�!-2!1��- �*�+�,-���0*.-��32,-!22�),�!-2!��- �2�)!2�+�B�),�!-2!:�E(+/!�A!- *4�,2�2!)),-6�54!5�4! �*4�4!� 87+*7!�+�(** 21���/!�)+/� !5�4+9!-+��!4+,(,��+!�,2�4!F3,4! :G�+!95*4�48�A!- *4�3+,),H,-6�53�),��54*5!4+8�932+�54*A, !�54**(�*(�),��,),+8�,-234�-�!�+*�+/!�0*.-1�,- !9-,(8,-6�+/!�0*.-�*(�),��,),+8.,+/�+/!�0*.-�-�9! ��2��-��  ,+,*-�)�,-234! :0!95*4�48�A!- *4�),�!-2!2�.,))��!�,223! ��8�+/!�0*.-�D)!4IJ2�*((,�!��(+!4��554*A�)��8�+/!�0*.-�K�-�6!4�,-����*4 �-�!�.,+/�5*),�,!2�- �43)!2��2�9�8��!�� *5+! ��- L*4��9!- ! �(4*9�+,9!�+*�+,9!��8�+/!�0*.-�K�-�6!4:�0/!�5*),�,!2��- �43)!2�9�8�,-�)3 !1��3+�2/�))-*+��!�),9,+! �+*MN�+!2��- �/*342�*(�*5!4�+,*-:O*��+,*-��- L*4�5)��!9!-+�*(�2+43�+34!2�(*4� ,25)�8�*4�2�)!�*(�9!4�/�- ,2!:P4*B,9,+8�+*�5!49�-!-+��- L*4�),I!��32,-!22!2:@�(!+8�4!F3,4!9!-+2�(*4�9,+,6�+,*-:@,6-�6!:Q!!2:0!95*4�48�A!- *42�9�8�3+,),H!�54,A�+!�54*5!4+81�+/�+�,2�H*-! ��*99!4�,�)��- ��))*.2�(*4�4!+�,)�2�)!21�.,+/�.4,++!-�5!49,22,*-�*(�+/!*.-!4��- �54*5!4�),�!-2,-6�,-�)3 ,-61��3+�-*+�),9,+! �+*1���?�2�)+��32,-!22�),�!-2!1�?�2�)+�2�)!2�+�B�),�!-2!��- �D*)*4� *�2�)!2�+�B),�!-2!:�E(�+/!�A!- *4�,2�2!)),-6�54!5�4! �*4�4!� 87+*7!�+�(** 21���/!�)+/� !5�4+9!-+��!4+,(,��+!�,2�4!F3,4! :�;4 :�<=�>?#1�#<<%R�;4 :�"#�>"�CB/:�G�1�#<"%�@!�2:�'7"&S'7$<:�7�T!2!4A! :95



��������� �	
	�������������	������

���96



97



98



99



100



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


�������

 !"#$%&�'�(�)*+,-.++�/,0.-+.+��-1�&.2*3�4,5-+"&$6 /%�7�(�/,0.-+,-2�#859,+,5-+�:.0;�'(7(7<;�(�:05=.;64�,+�-54�,-4.-1.1�>?�4@,+� @�=4.8�45�8.=.�3A��>852�4.A��--*3�58�,-��-?�B�?�,C=�,8�58�,-4.8D.8.�B,4@�.E,+4,-2�=859,+,5-+�5D�54@.8�3�B+�58�581,-�-0.+A�.E0.=4�4@5+.+=.0,D,0�33?�8.=.�3.1�>?�4@,+� @�=4.8;�F@.8.�4@,+� @�=4.8�,C=5+.+���28.�4.8�8.+48,04,5-�*=5-�=.8+5-+A�=8.C,+.+�58�=.8+5-�3�=85=.84?�4@�-�,+�,C=5+.1�58�8.G*,8.1�>?+*0@�.E,+4,-2�=859,+,5-+�5D�3�BA�581,-�-0.A�05-48�04�58�1..1A�4@.�=859,+,5-+�5D�4@,+� @�=4.8�+@�33�05-4853;�#8,58�051.�H(7(I�:.0;�'(7(I<;�(�J.K-,4,5-+;L58�4@.�=*8=5+.+�5D�4@,+� @�=4.8A�4@.�D5335B,-2�4.8C+A�=@8�+.+A�B581+��-1�4@.,8�1.8,9�4,5-+�+@�33�@�9.�4@.�C.�-,-2�2,9.-�@.8.,-;�F@.-�-54�,-05-+,+4.-4�B,4@�4@.05-4.E4A�B581+�*+.1�,-�4@.�=8.+.-4�4.-+.�,-03*1.�4@.�D*4*8.A�B581+�,-�4@.�=3*8�3�-*C>.8�,-03*1.�4@.�+,-2*3�8�-*C>.8A��-1�B581+�,-�4@.�+,-2*3�8�-*C>.8�,-03*1.�4@.=3*8�3�-*C>.8;�$@.�B581�+@�33�,+��3B�?+�C�-1�458?��-1�-54�C.8.3?�1,8.0458?;)*+,-.++�C.�-+��33�M,-1+�5D�950�4,5-+A�500*=�4,5-+A�=85D.++,5-+A�.-4.8=8,+.+A�.+4�>3,+@C.-4+��-1��33�54@.8�M,-1+�5D��04,9,4,.+��-1�C�44.8+A�452.4@.8�B,4@��331.9,0.+A�C�0@,-.+A�9.@,03.+��-1��==*84.-�-0.+�*+.1�4@.8.,-A��-?�5D�B@,0@��8.�05-1*04.1�D58�=8,9�4.�=85D,4�58�>.-.D,4A�.,4@.8�1,8.043?�58�,-1,8.043?A�5-��-?=8.C,+.+�,-�4@,+�$5B-A�58��-?B@.8.�.3+.�B,4@,-�,4+�N*8,+1,04,5-;6-+,2-,��C.�-+��-?�4�2A�=3�4.A�>�12.A�.C>3.CA�+4,0M.8�58��-?�54@.8�M,-1�5D�1.9,0.�B@,0@�C�?�>.�8.G*,8.1�D58��-?�*+.�,-�05--.04,5-�B,4@��-?�3,0.-+.;/,0.-+.�58�3,0.-+..�A��+�*+.1�2.-.8�33?�@.8.,-A�,-03*1.+�8.+=.04,9.3?�4@.�B581+�=.8C,4�58�=.8C,44..�A�58�4@.�@531.8�D58��-?�*+.�58�=.8,51�5D�4,C.�5D��-?�+,C,3�8=8,9,3.2.A�B@.8.9.8�8.3.9�-4�45��-?�=859,+,5-�5D�4@,+� @�=4.8�58�54@.8�3�B�58�581,-�-0.;/,0.-+.�ODD,0.8�C.�-+�4@.�$5B-� 3.8M;#8.C,+.+�C.�-+��33�3�-1+A�+48*04*8.+��-1�=3�0.+P�4@.�.G*,=C.-4��-1��==*84.-�-0.+�05--.04.1�58�*+.1�4@.8.B,4@�,-��-?�>*+,-.++P��-1��-?�=.8+5-�3=85=.84?�B@,0@�,+�.,4@.8��DD,E.1�45A�58�,+�54@.8B,+.�*+.1�,-�05--.04,5-�B,4@��-?�+*0@�>*+,-.++�05-1*04.1�5-�+*0@�=8.C,+.+;�#8,58�051.�H(7(QP�O81;�R�S7A�I<<T�:.0;�'(7(Q<;�(�"==3,0�4,5-�5D� 51.�3,0.-+,-2�=859,+,5-+; 5C=3,�-0.�8.G*,8.1;�64�+@�33�>.�*-3�BD*3�D58��-?�=.8+5-A�.,4@.8�1,8.043?�58�,-1,8.043?A�45�05-1*04��-?�>*+,-.++�58�45�*+.�,-�05--.04,5-�4@.8.B,4@��-?101



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


����

��� � ��!��"��#��$� � ��!��%��&�
� ��!��"��'�

(%)*#+%,�-.%/*0%0,�/1#)*2%�3.�$%(*#%,�*2�4)3+%�3.�*2�-1.5,�&3.�4)*#)�1�+*#%20%�*0�.%67*.%$��8�128�+14�3.�3.$*212#%�3&�5)*0�9342,�4*5)375�1�+*#%20%5)%.%&3.��%*2:�&*.05�-.3#7.%$�12$�;%-5�*2�%&&%#5�15�1++�07#)�5*/%0�10�.%67*.%$��8�5)*0�<)1-5%.�3.�35)%.�+14�3.�3.$*212#%�3&�5)*0�9342=>2%�1#5�$3*2:��70*2%00=�?3.�5)%�-7.-30%�3&�5)*0�@.5*#+%,�128�-%.032�0)1++��%�$%%/%$�53��%�*2��70*2%00,�12$�5)70�07�A%#5�53�5)%�.%67*.%/%250�3&B7�0%#5*32��1��1�3(%,�4)%2�)%�3.�0)%�$3%0�15�+%105�32%�� ��1#5�3&CB%++*2:�128�:33$0�3.�0%.(*#%=B3+*#*5*2:��70*2%00�3.�3&&%.*2:�:33$0�3.�0%.(*#%0�&3.�01+%�3.�)*.%=@#67*.*2:�3.�70*2:�128�(%)*#+%�3.�128�-.%/*0%0�*2�5)%�9342�&3.��70*2%00�-7.-30%0=@:%250�.%0-320*�+%�&3.�3�51*2*2:�+*#%20%=�9)%�1:%250�3.�35)%.�.%-.%0%2515*(%0�3&�232.%0*$%250�4)3�1.%�$3*2:��70*2%00�*2�5)*0�9342�0)1++��%�-%.0321++8.%0-320*�+%�&3.�5)%�#3/-+*12#%�3&�5)%*.�-.*2#*-1+0�12$�3&�5)%��70*2%00%0�5)%8�.%-.%0%25�4*5)�5)*0�<)1-5%.=B%-1.15%�+*#%20%�&3.��.12#)�%051�+*0)/%250=@�+*#%20%�0)1++��%�3�51*2%$�*2�5)%�/122%.�-.%0#.*�%$�)%.%*2�&3.�%1#)��.12#)�%051�+*0)/%25�3.�+3#15*32�3&�5)%��70*2%00�%2:1:%$�*2,�10�*&�%1#)07#)��.12#)�%051�+*0)/%25�3.�+3#15*32�4%.%�1�0%-1.15%��70*2%00D�-.3(*$%$�5)15�41.%)370%0�12$�$*05.*�75*2:�-+1250�70%$�*2�#322%#5*32�4*5)�12$*2#*$%251+�53�1��70*2%00�+*#%20%$�72$%.�5)%�-.3(*0*320�3&�5)*0�<)1-5%.�0)1++�235��%�$%%/%$�53��%�0%-1.15%�-+1#%0�3&��70*2%00�3.��.12#)%051�+*0)/%250=E1#)�.%251+�.%1+�-.3-%.58�0)1++��%�$%%/%$�1��.12#)�%051�+*0)/%25�3.�0%-1.15%�-+1#%�3&��70*2%00�&3.�5)%�-7.-30%0�3&�5)*0�<)1-5%.�4)%2�5)%.%�*0�1.%-.%0%2515*(%�3&�5)%�342%.�3.�5)%�342%.F0�1:%25�32�5)%�-.%/*0%0�4)3�*0�175)3.*G%$�53�5.1201#5��70*2%00�&3.�07#)�342%.�3.�342%.F0�1:%25,�3.5)%.%�*0�1�.%:7+1.�%/-+38%%�3&�5)%�342%.�3.�3&�5)%�342%.F0�1:%25�43.;*2:�32�5)%�-.%/*0%0=H3*25�+*#%20%=�@�-%.032�%2:1:%$�*2�543��!��3.�/3.%��70*2%00%0�15�5)%�01/%�+3#15*32�0)1++�235��%�.%67*.%$�53�3�51*2�0%-1.15%�+*#%20%0�&3.�#32$7#5*2:%1#)�3&�07#)��70*2%00%0��75,�4)%2�%+*:*�+%,�0)1++��%�*007%$�32%�� ��+*#%20%�4)*#)�0)1++�0-%#*&8�32�*50�&1#%�1++�07#)��70*2%00%0=I3�+*#%20%�0)1++��%�.%67*.%$�3&�128�-%.032�&3.�128�/%.%�$%+*(%.8�*2�5)%�9342�3&�128�-.3-%.58�-7.#)10%$�3.�1#67*.%$�*2�:33$�&1*5)�&.3/�07#)�-%.032�15)*0�.%:7+1.�-+1#%�3&��70*2%00�3750*$%�5)%�9342�4)%.%�*25%25��8�07#)�-%.032�*0�0)342�53�%J*05�53�%(1$%�5)%�-.3(*0*320�3&�5)*0�@.5*#+%=�K.*3.�#3$%�LM M'D�>.$=�! �NN O",�!PPQD�>.$=�'�N ,�!PPR�B%#=�SM M'P=�M�T*#%20%�>U#%.=V007%�+*#%20%0=�9)%�T*#%20%�>&&*#%.�0)1++�#3++%#5�1++�+*#%20%�&%%0�12$�0)1++�*007%�+*#%20%0�*2�5)%�21/%�3&�5)%�9342�53�1++�-%.0320�671+*&*%$�72$%.�5)%�-.3(*0*320�3&5)*0�@.5*#+%�12$�0)1++CK.3/7+:15%�12$�%2&3.#%�1++�.%10321�+%�.7+%0�12$�.%:7+15*320�2%#%001.8�53�5)%�3-%.15*32�12$�%2&3.#%/%25�3&�5)*0�@.5*#+%=@$3-5�1++�&3./0�12$�-.%0#.*�%�5)%�*2&3./15*32�53��%�:*(%2�5)%.%*2�10�53�#)1.1#5%.�12$�35)%.�.%+%(125�/155%.�&3.�1++�2%#%001.8�-1-%.0=W%67*.%�1++�1--+*#1250�53�07�/*5�1++�#%.5*&*#15*320�3&�&1#5�2%#%001.8�53�5)%�1$/*2*05.15*32�3&�5)*0�@.5*#+%=B7�/*5�1++�1--+*#15*320,�*2�1�-.3-%.�#10%,�53�*25%.%05%$�9342�3&&*#*1+0�&3.�5)%*.�%2$3.0%/%250�5)%.%32�10�53�#3/-+*12#%��8�5)%�1--+*#125�4*5)�1++102



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


����

���� ��!�
�"��#�

�$� �"��#��%��&��'�

()*+�,-./0$12)+3�*42&4�14-5�4$6-�14-�'/15�)7�-+7),&2+.89+6-312.$1-�$+'�'-1-,:2+-�14-�-02.2%20215�)7�$+5�$;;02&$+1�7),�$�02&-+3-�$3�;,-3&,2%-'�4-,-2+8<=$:2+-�14-�%))>3�$+'�,-&),'3�)7�$+5�$;;02&$+1�),�02&-+3--�*4-+�,-$3)+$%05�+-&-33$,5�1)�14-�$':2+231,$12)+�$+'�-+7),&-:-+1�)7�1423�?,12&0-8@)1275�$+5�$;;02&$+1�)7�14-�$&&-;1$+&-�),�,-A-&12)+�)7�423�),�4-,�$;;02&$12)+�$+'B�/;)+�423�),�4-,�,-7/3$0�)7�$+5�02&-+3-�),�;-,:21B�$1�14-$;;02&$+1C3�,-D/-31B�31$1-�2+�*,212+.�14-�,-$3)+3�14-,-7),�$+'�'-026-,�14-:�1)�14-�$;;02&$+18�E,2),�&)'-��F"F�G�H,'8�!�I"B�"JJKG�H,'8�L�I"B�#MMJ�N-&8� F"F�M8�F�O/$02P&$12)+3�)7�$;;02&$+138Q-+-,$0�31$+'$,'3�1)�%-�$;;02-'8�(4-�.-+-,$0�31$+'$,'3�4-,-2+�3-1�)/1�,-0$126-�1)�14-�D/$0272&$12)+3�)7�-6-,5�$;;02&$+1�7),�$�02&-+3-�34$00�%-�&)+32'-,-'�$+'$;;02-'�%5�14-�R2&-+3-�H772&-,8�(4-�$;;02&$+1�34$00S@)1�%-�2+�'-7$/01�/+'-,�14-�;,)6232)+3�)7�1423�?,12&0-�),�2+'-%1-'�),�)%02.$1-'�2+�$+5�:$++-,�1)�14-�()*+�-=&-;1�7),�&/,,-+1�1$=-38T;)+�,-D/-31�)7�14-�R2&-+32+.�H772&-,B�;,-3-+1�$�&-,1272&$1-�)7�)&&/;$+&5�7/,+234-'�%5�14-�U/20'2+.�9+3;-&1),�1)�14-�-77-&1�14$1�14-�;,);)3-'�/3-)7�$+5�;,-:23-3�23�+)1�$�62)0$12)+�)7�V4$;1-,�" �)7�1423�V)'-8�E,2),�&)'-��F"F G�H,'8�L�I"B�#MMJ�N-&8� F"F M8�F�E,)&-'/,-�7),�233/$+&-�)7�02&-+3-8W),:$0�$;;02&$12)+�,-D/2,-'8�<6-,5�;-,3)+�,-D/2,-'�1)�;,)&/,-�$�02&-+3-�/+'-,�14-�;,)6232)+3�)7�$+5�),'2+$+&-�),�0$*�)7�14-�()*+�34$00�3/%:21�$+$;;02&$12)+�7),�3/&4�02&-+3-�1)�14-�R2&-+3-�H772&-,8�(4-�$;;02&$12)+�34$00SX-D/2,-�14-�'23&0)3/,-�)7�$00�2+7),:$12)+�+-&-33$,5�7),�&):;02$+&-�*214�N-&12)+� F"F�M�$%)6-�$+'�)7�$+5�)14-,�2+7),:$12)+�*42&4�14-�R2&-+3-H772&-,�34$00�72+'�1)�%-�,-$3)+$%05�+-&-33$,5�1)�14-�7$2,�$':2+231,$12)+�)7�1423�?,12&0-8U-�$&&):;$+2-'�%5�14-�7/00�$:)/+1�)7�14-�7--3�&4$,.-$%0-�7),�3/&4�02&-+3-8933/$+&-�)7�,-&-2;138�Y4-+-6-,�$�02&-+3-�&$++)1�%-�233/-'�$1�14-�12:-�14-�$;;02&$12)+�7),�14-�3$:-�23�:$'-B�14-�R2&-+3-�H772&-,�34$00�233/-�$�,-&-2;1�1)14-�$;;02&$+1�7),�14-�:)+-5�;$2'�2+�$'6$+&-B�3/%A-&1�1)�14-�7)00)*2+.�&)+'212)+3S�N/&4�,-&-2;1�34$00�+)1�%-�&)+31,/-'�$3�14-�$;;,)6$0�)7�14-�R2&-+3-H772&-,�7),�14-�233/$+&-�)7�$�02&-+3-G�+),�34$00�21�-+1210-�),�$/14),2Z-�14-�$;;02&$+1�1)�);-+�),�:$2+1$2+�$+5�%/32+-33�&)+1,$,5�1)�14-�;,)6232)+3�)7�1423?,12&0-8X-+-*$0�02&-+3-�;,)&-'/,-8�(4-�$;;02&$+1�7),�14-�,-+-*$0�)7�$�02&-+3-�34$00�3/%:21�$+�$;;02&$12)+�7),�3/&4�02&-+3-�1)�14-�R2&-+3-�H772&-,8�(4-$;;02&$12)+�34$00�X-D/2,-�14-�'23&0)3/,-�)7�3/&4�2+7),:$12)+�&)+&-,+2+.�14-�$;;02&$+1C3�'-:-$+),�$+'�14-�&)+'/&1�$+'�);-,$12)+�)7�14-�$;;02&$+1C3%/32+-33�'/,2+.�14-�;,-&-'2+.�02&-+32+.�;-,2)'�$3�23�,-$3)+$%05�+-&-33$,5�1)�14-�'-1-,:2+$12)+�%5�14-�R2&-+3-�H772&-,�)7�14-�$;;02&$+1C3�-02.2%20215�7),�$,-+-*$0�02&-+3-�$+'�1)�$�;)332%0-�$'A/31:-+1�)7�02&-+3-�7--8[/;02&$1-�02&-+3-�;,)&-'/,-8�?�'/;02&$1-�02&-+3-�),�3;-&2$0�;-,:21�34$00�%-�233/-'�%5�14-�R2&-+3-�H772&-,�1)�,-;0$&-�$+5�02&-+3-�;,-62)/305�233/-'B�*42&4103



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


����

���� ��!�
�"� #$%$&$�'� #$%$�(�

)#*�%��+�,-*./�*.-,�+/�0� #&�0�-1�0�*.1-2�0/�34.)-5.�#+2�34,, 5,�&-+05&.�-+�.)��6#1.�- �.)��,4&�+*��/�56-+�.)�� 4,4+!�%2�.)��,4&�+*���- �#+�#  40#74.�*3-1+.-�%� -1��#�+-.#12�65%,4&�- �.)4*�8.#.��#..�*.4+!�.-�*5&)� #&./�56-+�#+0�.)��6#29�+.�.-�.)��:4&�+*��;  4&�1�- �#� ���#*��*.#%,4*)�0�%2�1�*-,5.4-+�- �.)�<-3+�=-5+&4,$8566,�9�+.#,�,4&�+*��61-&�051�$�>)�+�#�,4&�+*���6,#&�*�)49*�, �-1�)�1*�, �4+�#�+�3�*.#.5*�#*�61-740�0�4+�?#1#!1#6)�@A"ABC�'��%�,-3/�.)��:4&�+*�;  4&�1�*)#,,�4**5��#�*566,�9�+.#,�,4&�+*��#+0�*5&)�#004.4-+#,�4+*4!+4#�#*�9#2�%��1�D541�0$E-+#661-7#,�- �,4&�+*�$�<)��:4&�+*��;  4&�1�*)#,,/�56-+�04*#661-74+!�#+2�#66,4&#.4-+�*5%94..�0�5+0�1�.)��61-74*4-+*�- �.)4*�F1.4&,�/�1� 5+0�#,,� ��*6#40�4+�#07#+&��.-�.)��#66,4&#+./�61-740�0�.)#.�.)��#66,4&#+.�4*�+-.�-.)�134*��4+0�%.�0�.-�.)��<-3+$=-96,4#+&��6�+04+!�,�!#,�#&.4-+$�>)�+�.)��4**5#+&��- �#�,4&�+*��4*�0�+4�0�#+0�#+2�#&.4-+�4*�4+*.4.5.�0�%2�.)��#66,4&#+.�.-�&-96�,�4.*�4**5#+&�/�*5&)#66,4&#+.�*)#,,�+-.��+!#!��4+�.)��%5*4+�**� -1�3)4&)�.)��,4&�+*��3#*�1� 5*�0�5+,�**�#�,4&�+*��4*�4**5�0�.-�)49�-1�)�1�651*5#+.�.-�#�G50!9�+.�-10�14+!.)��*#9�$�?14-1�&-0��HA"ABI�;10$�J�K"/�'CCL�8�&$�@A"ABC$�A�M�.�194+#.4-+�- �,4&�+*�� ��$N����*.#%,4*)�0$�:4&�+*�� ��*�*)#,,�%��4+�.)��#9-5+.*��*.#%,4*)�0�4+�.)��.)4*�F1.4&,�/�#+0�#*� 51.)�1�0�.�194+�0�5+0�1�.)4*�8�&.4-+$<)�� -,,-34+!�15,�*�*)#,,�#66,2�.-�#�6�1*-+�3)-/�-+�.)���  �&.47��0#.��- �.)��4+4.4#,�-104+#+&��&-04 4�0�)�1�4+/�)-,0*�#�7#,40�5+�O641�0�,4&�+*�� 1-9.)��<-3+� -1�#+2�%5*4+�**�1�D541�0�.-�%��,4&�+*�0�)�1�5+0�1P=1�04.�,�**�.)#+� ��P�Q+�.)���7�+.�.)#.�.)��#9-5+.�- �.)��61-1#.#�- �.)��,4&�+*�� ���61�74-5*,2�6#40/�%#*�0�56-+�.)��5+�O641�0�6-1.4-+�- �.)�6�14-0� -1�3)4&)�*5&)�61�74-5*�,4&�+*��3#*�4**5�0/�4*�,�**�.)#+�.)��#9-5+.�- � ���496-*�0�)�1�5+0�1/�.)��#66,4&#+.�*)#,,�1�&�47��&1�04.�-+.)��+�3� ���.-�.)���O.�+.�- �*5&)�61-1#.�0�#9-5+.$=1�04.��O&��0*� ��P�Q+�.)���7�+.�.)#.�61-1#.�0�&1�04.�#*�&-965.�0�4+�85%6#1#!1#6)�#$�#%-7��4*�!1�#.�1�.)#+�.)��#9-5+.�- � ���496-*�0)�1�5+0�1/�.)��#9-5+.�- �,4&�+*�� ���496-*�0�%2�.)4*�F1.4&,��*)#,,�%��.)��#9-5+.�- �*5&)�61-1#.�0�&1�04.$>)�1��#66,4&#+.�4+0�%.�0$�Q+�+-�&#*��3)�1��#+�#66,4&#+.�4*�4+0�%.�0�4+�#+2�9#++�1�.-�.)��<-3+�*)#,,�)��-1�*)��%���+.4.,�0�.-�#�&1�04.�-11�%#.�$<)��:4&�+*��;  4&�1�*)#,,�#0G5*.�.)�� ���#*� -,,-3*P=)#+!��4+�,4&�+*��*.#.5*$�R�D541��.)��6#29�+.�- �#+�#004.4-+#,�-1�)4!)�1�,4&�+*�� ��/�.-�%��61-1#.�0� -1�.)��%#,#+&��- �.)��,4&�+*��6�14-0/3)�+�#�,4&�+*���6,#&�*�)49*�, �-1�)�1*�, �4+�*5&)�*.#.5*�5+0�1�.)4*�F1.4&,��%2�9#S4+!�#+2�-.)�1�,#3 5,�#+0�9#.�14#,�&)#+!��- �#+2�S4+0�4+�)4*-1�)�1�%5*4+�**$?1-1#.�0� ��� -1�+�3�%5*4+�**$�F+2�#66,4&#+.�-%.#4+4+!�#�,4&�+*�� -1�#�%5*4+�**�-1�-.)�1�,4&�+*�0�#&.474.2�&-99�+&�0�34.)�,�**�.)#+�.)1���(��9-+.)*�1�9#4+4+!�4+�.)��#66,4&#%,��,4&�+*��6�14-0�*)#,,�6#2�#�,4&�+*�� ����D5#,�.-�-+�A.)410��T��- �.)��#66,4&#%,��2�#1,2�,4&�+*�0� ��$R�%#.��- � ��$104



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


����

����  �!�"�#�$�%�
& '&!'&"'&#'&$'

()*)+�,�-+./0�010.*��23%)-1��4�/)+)0*�-+.506)67�*.�+)��1)�.+�+)89*6�.8��*:�,0%)*4)�8))�.+�-�+1�1/)+).8�4/�,,��)�;�6)��:�+)�4.*�.8�1/)�*.*94)�.+)�4.*�.8���%/�*<)�.8�,.%�10.*�.+��940*)44�+)*6)+0*<�1/)�94)�.8�49%/�,0%)*4)�0*)88)%105)�=-)%0�,�%�4)4��>/)�?0%)*4)�@880%)+�4/�,,�/�5)�1/)��91/.+01:�1.�+)89*6���,0%)*4)�8))�.+�-+.+�1)6�-.+10.*�1/)+).8�A/)+)B>/)�,0%)*4)�8))�A�4�%.,,)%1)6�1/+.9</��*�)++.+C>/)�,0%)*4))�/�4��))*�-+)5)*1)6�8+.;�)*D.:0*<�1/)�89,,�,0%)*4)�-+050,)<)�69)�1.�/04�.+�/)+�6)�1/�.+�0*%�-�%01:�1.�)*<�<)�0*�49%/�940*)44C>/)�,0%)*4))�/�4�)*1)+)6�1/)��+;)6�4)+50%)4�.8�1/)�E*01)6�=1�1)4�1/+.9</�0*69%10.*�.+�)*,041;)*1��*6�04�1/)+)�:�+)*6)+)6�9*��,)�1.%.*69%1�49%/��940*)44C>/)�,0%)*4)6��940*)44�04�8.+%)6�1.�%,.4)��)8.+)�1/)�)3-0+�10.*�.8�1/)�,0%)*4)�-)+0.6��:�+)�4.*�.8�1/)�1�F0*<�.5)+�.8�1/)��940*)44�.+,0%)*4)6�-+);04)4��:�1/)�E*01)6�=1�1)4�<.5)+*;)*17�1/)�=1�1)�.+�1/)�>.A*C�.+>/)�,0%)*4)6��940*)44�A�4�6)41+.:)6��:�80+)�.+�.1/)+�%�49�,1:�1/+.9</�*.�8�9,1�.8�1/)�,0%)*4))�G�404�.8�+)��1)��H�+)��1)�.+�+)89*6��4�-+.506)6�/)+)0*�4/�,,��)���4)6�9-.*�1/)�*9;�)+�.8�6�:4�0*�1/)�,0%)*4)�-)+0.6�+);�0*0*<��81)+�1/).%%9++)*%)�.8�1/)�)5)*1�+),0)6�9-.*�8.+�+)��1)�&I+0.+�%.6)�$J JKC�@+6��L�M 7� NNKC�@+6��#�M 7�!OON'=)%��PJ JKO��J�Q.*1)*14�.8�,0%)*4)�2�%/�,0%)*4)�0449)6�/)+)9*6)+�4/�,,�41�1)�9-.*�014�8�%)�1/)�8.,,.A0*<B>/)�*�;)�.8�1/)�,0%)*4))��*6��*:�.1/)+�*�;)�9*6)+�A/0%/�49%/��940*)44�04�1.��)�%.*69%1)6C>/)�F0*6��*6��66+)44�.8�)�%/��940*)44�4.�,0%)*4)6C>/)��;.9*1�.8�1/)�,0%)*4)�8))�1/)+)8.+C>/)�6�1)4�.8�0449�*%)��*6�)3-0+�10.*�1/)+).8C��*6=9%/�.1/)+�0*8.+;�10.*��4�1/)�?0%)*4)�@880%)+�4/�,,�6)1)+;0*)�&I+0.+�%.6)�$J JNC�@+6��#�M 7�!OON'=)%��PJ JNO��J�R.+;4�.8�,0%)*4)4�H,,�,0%)*4)�%)+1080%�1)4�4/�,,��)�0449)6��:�1/)�>.A*�Q,)+F�9*6)+�1/)�4)�,�.8�1/)�>.A*7�40<*)6��:�1/)�>.A*�Q,)+F�&I+0.+�%.6)�$J J OC�@+6��#�M 7�!OON'=)%��PJ J OO��J�S910)4�.8�,0%)*4))�105



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


����

��� � ��!��"��#��$� � ��!� �%$%&%�"��#��'��(��&�

)*+*,�-�./�+0�,0.�12�&1+03&/%�45*,6�-7&*+.**�3+0*,�/87.�98�:/*,�.8�--;<*,=7/��--�,*�.1+�$-*�7+.:*&/71+.�12�87.�1,�8*,�$3.7+*..��+0�*>�=7+�/71+�12�87.�1,�8*,�$11?.�$6�:3$-7&��3/81,7/7*.�.1��3/81,7@*0�$6�-�A%B.&*,/�7+��+0��/��--�/7=*.�&1=:-6�A7/8��--�-�A.��+0�,*C3-�/71+.��::-7&�$-*�/1�.3&8�-7&*+.*0�$3.7+*..%B5170��--�21,$700*+D�7=:,1:*,�1,�3++*&*..�,6�:,�&/7&*.�1,�&1+07/71+.�A87&8��22*&/�1,�=�6��22*&/�/8*�:3$-7&�8*�-/8D�=1,�-.�1,�A*-2�,*%E*2,�7+�2,1=�1:*,�/7+C�/8*�-7&*+.*0�$3.7+*..*.�1+�:,*=7.*.��2/*,�*>:7,�/71+�12�87.�1,�8*,�-7&*+.*��+0�03,7+C�/8*�:*,710�87.�1,�8*,�-7&*+.*�7.,*51?*0�1,�.3.:*+0*0%F7.:-�6�12�-7&*+.*%�45*,6�-7&*+.**�3+0*,�/87.�98�:/*,�.8�--�:1./��+0�=�7+/�7+�.3&8�-7&*+.*�3:1+�/8*�-7&*+.*0�:,*=7.*.�7+���:-�&*�A8*,*�7/�=�6�$*�.**+�/��--�/7=*.%G8*,*�/8*�-7&*+.*0�:,*=7.*.�01+1,�8�5*���A7+01A�2�&7+C���:3$-7&�A�6��/�./,**/�-*5*-�1,���C-�..�011,�1:*+7+C�3:1+�/8*�:3$-7&�A�6D�.3&8�7+.7C+7�.8�--�$*��227>*0�/1�/8*�C-�..�7+�/8*�011,D�A7+01A�1,�1/8*,�:,1=7+*+/�:-�&*�7+�/8*�+*�,*./�:,1>7=7/6�/1�/8*�:,7+&7:�-�:3$-7&�*+/,�+&*�/1�.3&8*./�$-7.8=*+/��+0�.8�--�$*�:-�&*0��+0�=�7+/�7+*0�.1��.�/1�$*�:-�7+-6�57.7$-*�2,1=�.3&8�:3$-7&�*+/,�+&*%H*87&-*.%B+6�C*+*,�-�1,�.:*&7�-�-7&*+.*�2**.D�,*I37,*0�21,��+6�?7+0�12�5*87&-*�21,�/8*�:,757-*C*�12�$*7+C�1:*,�/*0�3:1+�/8*�:3$-7&�87C8A�6.�$6��+6./�/3/*�1,�1,07+�+&*D�.8�--�+1/��$,1C�/*D�-7=7/�1,��22*&/��+6�23,/8*,�,*I37,*=*+/.�12�/87.�98�:/*,D�1,�12�1/8*,�1,07+�+&*.�1,�-�A.D�21,�007/71+�-��+0�.*:�,�/*�-7&*+.*.D�:*,=7/.��+0�7+.7C+7���+0�2**.�21,�.3&8�5*87&-*.�1,�1/8*,�3.*.D�21,��+0�,*-�/7+C�/1�/8*�:,757-*C*�12�3.7+C�/8*.�=*�7+�/8*�$3.7+*..�.1�-7&*+.*0%J8*�-7&*+.**�.8�--��227>��+6�7+.7C+7��0*-75*,*0�21,�3.*�7+�&1++*&/71+�A7/8���-7&*+.*0�=1/1,�5*87&-*�1+�/8*�7+.70*�12�/8*�A7+0.87*-0�12�/8*5*87&-*�1,��.�=�6�$*�1/8*,A7.*�:,*.&,7$*0�$6�/8*�K7&*+.*�L227&*,�1,�$6�-�A%J8*�-7&*+.**�.8�--��227>��+6�=*/�-�1,�1/8*,�03,�$-*�/6:*�12�7+.7C+7��0*-75*,*0�21,�3.*�7+�&1++*&/71+�A7/8���A�C1+�1,�1/8*,�5*87&-*�+1/1:*,�/*0�$6�=1/1,�:1A*,�.*&3,*-6�1+�/8*�13/.70*�12�.3&8�5*87&-*%J8*�-7&*+.**�.8�--�&�,,6�.3&8�-7&*+.*�1+�87.�1,�8*,�:*,.1+�A8*+�8*�1,�.8*�8�.�+1�-7&*+.*0�$3.7+*..�:,*=7.*.%J8*�-7&*+.**�.8�--��227>��+6�7+.7C+7��0*-75*,*0�21,�3.*�7+�&1++*&/71+�/8*,*A7/8�3:1+�/8*�13/.70*�12��+6�&17+D�5*+07+C�1,�1/8*,�$3.7+*..�=�&87+*1,�0*57&*D�.1�/8�/�7/�=�6�$*�.**+��/��--�/7=*.%J8*�-7&*+.**�.8�--�+1/��--1A��+6�-7&*+.*D�.:*&7�-�:*,=7/�1,�7+.7C+7��/1�,*=�7+�:1./*0D�07.:-�6*0D�1,�3.*0��2/*,�/8*�:*,710�21,�A87&8�7/�A�.�7..3*08�.�*>:7,*0M�A8*+�7/�8�.�$**+�.3.:*+0*0�1,�,*51?*0D�1,�21,��+6�1/8*,�,*�.1+�$*&1=*.�7+*22*&/75*%�J8*�-7&*+.**�.8�--�:,1=:/-6�,*/3,+�.3&87+1:*,�/75*�-7&*+.*D�.:*&7�-�:*,=7/�1,�7+.7C+7��/1�/8*�K7&*+.*�L227&*,%J8*�-7&*+.**�.8�--�+1/�-1�+D�.*--D�C75*�1,��..7C+�/1��+6�1/8*,�:*,.1+�1,��--1A��+6�1/8*,�:*,.1+�/1�3.*�1,�07.:-�6D�/1�0*./,16D�0�=�C*�1,�,*=15*D�1,/1�8�5*�7+�87.�1,�8*,�:1..*..71+D�*>&*:/��.��3/81,7@*0�$6�/8*�K7&*+.*�L227&*,�1,�$6�-�AD��+6�-7&*+.*�1,�7+.7C+7��A87&8�8�.�$**+�7..3*0�/1�.�70-7&*+.**%N*A�-1&�/71+�0*.7,*0%�B�-7&*+.**�.8�--�8�5*�/8*�,7C8/�/1�&8�+C*�/8*�-1&�/71+�12�/8*�-7&*+.*0�$3.7+*..D�:,1570*0�/8�/�8*�1,�.8*�.8�--;106



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


����

�� �! �" �� �! �# �$ �% �� �! 
�" �� �! �# �% �� �! �# 

&%'"()�*+('',)�-,+.(//(0)�1+0.�'2,�3(4,)/,�&11(4,+�10+�/542�42")6,�01�704"'(0)89":�"�+,704"'(0)�1,,�()�")�".05)'�,/'"%7(/2,;�%:�+,/075'(0)�01�'2,�<0*)�=05)4(78�9+(0+�40;,�>?�?��@�&+;8�A�B!C��DDE@�&+;8�$�B�C�!FFD G,48�H?�?��F8�?�<+")/1,+�01�7(4,)/,8I2,)�"5'20+(J,;8�K�7(4,)/,,�2,+,5);,+�/2"77�2"L,�'2,�+(62'�'0�'+")/1,+�2(/�0+�2,+�7(4,)/,�'0�")0'2,+�-,+/0)C�-+0L(;,;�'2"'�2,�0+�/2,�/2"77M&%'"()�*+('',)�-,+.(//(0)�1+0.�'2,�3(4,)/,�&11(4,+�10+�/542�'+")/1,+8NO,45',�'2,�'+")/1,+�()�'2,�10+.�");�5);,+�'2,�40);('(0)/�+,P5(+,;�%:�7"*�");�"/�-+,/4+(%,;�%:�'2,�3(4,)/,�&11(4,+89+0.-'7:�+,-0+'�'2,�40.-7,',;�"4'�01�'+")/1,+�'0�'2,�3(4,)/,�&11(4,+89+0.-'7:�/5++,);,+�"):�7(4,)/,�4,+'(1(4"',�");C�*2,)�+,P5(+,;�%:�'2,�3(4,)/,�&11(4,+C�"77�7(4,)/()6�()/(6)("8Q,*�7(4,)/,�(//5,;8�R-0)�'2,�40.-7,'(0)�01�"�'+")/1,+�01�7(4,)/,�()�40.-7(")4,�*('2�G5%/,4'(0)��" �"%0L,C�'2,�3(4,)/,�&11(4,+�/2"77�(//5,�"�),*�7(4,)/,");�()/(6)("�'0�'2,�'+")/1,+,,�10+�'2,�5),O-(+,;�',+.�01�'2,�07;�7(4,)/,8<2,�),*�7(4,)/,�(//5,;�2,+,5);,+�/2"77�"5'20+(J,�'2,�'+")/1,+,,�'0�,)6"6,�()�'2,�/".,�%5/(),//�"'�'2,�/".,�704"'(0)�0+�"'�/542�0'2,+�-7"4,�"//2"77�%,�"--+0L,;�%:�'2,�3(4,)/,�&11(4,+�");�)".,;�()�'2,�),*�7(4,)/,8<2,�3(4,)/,�&11(4,+�/2"77�4077,4'�"�'+")/1,+�1,,�()�")�".05)'�,/'"%7(/2,;�%:�+,/075'(0)�01�'2,�<0*)�=05)4(7�1+0.�'2,�'+")/1,+,,�-+(0+�'0�'2,(//5")4,�01�'2,�),*�7(4,)/,8�9+(0+�40;,�>?�?�!@�&+;8�A�B#C��DDE@�&+;8�$�B�C�!FFD G,48�H?�?�!F8�?�S)/-,4'(0)/@�,)10+4,.,)'89,+/0)/�"5'20+(J,;8�<2,�10770*()6�-,+/0)/�"+,�"5'20+(J,;�'0�40);54'�()/-,4'(0)/�()�'2,�.")),+�-+,/4+(%,;�2,+,()M<2,�3(4,)/,�&11(4,+�/2"77�."T,�"77�()L,/'(6"'(0)/�+,"/0)"%7:�),4,//"+:�'0�'2,�,)10+4,.,)'�01�'2(/�=2"-',+8<2,�3(4,)/,�&11(4,+�/2"77�2"L,�'2,�"5'20+(':�'0�0+;,+�'2,�()/-,4'(0)�01�7(4,)/,,/C�'2,(+�%5/(),//,/�");�-+,.(/,/C�%:�"77�<0*)�011(4("7/�2"L()6;5'(,/�'0�-,+10+.�*('2�+,1,+,)4,�'0�/542�7(4,)/,,/�0+�%5/(),//,/8K77�-07(4,�011(4,+/�/2"77�()/-,4'�");�,O".(),�%5/(),//,/�'0�,)10+4,�40.-7(")4,�*('2�'2(/�=2"-',+8K5'20+(':�01�()/-,4'0+/8�K77�-,+/0)/�"5'20+(J,;�2,+,()�'0�()/-,4'�7(4,)/,,/�");�%5/(),//,/�/2"77�2"L,�'2,�"5'20+(':�'0�,)',+C�*('2�0+�*('205'�/,"+42*"++")'C�"'�"77�+,"/0)"%7,�'(.,/C�'2,�10770*()6�-+,.(/,/M<20/,�-+,.(/,/�10+�*2(42�"�7(4,)/,�(/�+,P5(+,;8<20/,�-+,.(/,/�10+�*2(42�"�7(4,)/,�*"/�(//5,;�");�*2(42C�"'�'2,�'(.,�01�()/-,4'(0)C�"+,�0-,+"'()6�5);,+�/542�7(4,)/,8<20/,�-+,.(/,/�10+�*2(42�'2,�7(4,)/,�2"/�%,,)�+,L0T,;�0+�/5/-,);,;8107



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


����

�� !"#$%&'�()�*+'#"�&$%',�-"%'$+'�*+'#"�&*+.�/*�"+'""'0�&1"*%�(2'*+"''"'�$%�#%"3*'"'�4'�1"%"*+�42&1$%*5"6�'14//�%"#$%&�4//�7*$/4&*$+'�$8�&1*'�914#&"%�$%�$8�$&1$%6*+4+�"'�&$�&1"�:*�"+'"�;88*�"%0�4+6�'14//�'2(3*&�'2�1�$&1"%�%"#$%&'�4'�&1"�:*�"+'"�;88*�"%�'14//�$%6"%,�-%*$%��$6"�<=>=>?@�;%6,�A�BC0�>DDE@�;%6,�C�B>0�FGGD H"�,�I=>=>?G,�=�-"+4/&*"',J1"�7*$/4&*$+�$8�4+)�#%$7*'*$+�$8�&1*'�914#&"%�'14//�("�4�3*'6"3"4+$%�4+60�2#$+��$+7*�&*$+�&1"%"$80�&1"�7*$/4&$%�'14//�("�#2+*'1"6�*+�4��$%64+�"�K*&1�&1"#%$7*'*$+'�$8�H"�&*$+�>=C=FG�$8�&1*'�9$6",�-%*$%��$6"�<=>=>C@�;%6,�A�B<0�>DDE@�;%6,�C�B>0�FGGD L!JM9:N�F�=�O2'*+"''�;��2#4&*$+�:*�"+'"'�H"�,�I=F=>G,�=�-2%#$'",J1"�#2%#$'"�$8�&1*'�L%&*�/"�'14//�("�&$�%"P2*%"�&1"�/*�"+'*+.�4+6�%".2/4&*$+�$8�(2'*+"''�4�&*7*&*"'0�$��2#4&*$+'�4+6�"+&"%#%*'"'��$+62�&"6�K*&1*+�&1"�J$K+�4+6#%$7*6"�&1"�J$K+�K*&1�+"�"''4%)�*+8$%34&*$+�%"/4&*+.�&$�(2'*+"''"'�4+6�#%$8"''*$+'�$#"%4&*+.�K*&1�&1"�J$K+0�*+�$%6"%�&$�#%$&"�&�&1"�1"4/&10�K"/84%"�4+6�'48"&)�$8�*&'*+14(*&4+&'0�&$�."+"%4&"�4+6�%4*'"�466*&*$+4/�%"7"+2"'�8$%�&1"�J$K+�8$%�&1"�#2%#$'"�$8�34%Q"&*+.�&1"�J$K+�4+6�*&'�"+7*%$+'�4'�4�)"4%=%$2+6�%"'$%&0�4+6�&$�#%$3$&"4+6�34%Q"&�4�&*7*&*"'�4+6�"7"+&'�("+"8*�*4/�&$�&1"�(2'*+"''��$332+*&),�-%*$%��$6"�<=F=> H"�,�I=F=FG,�=�R"S+*&*$+',T$%�#2%#$'"'�$8�&1*'�L%&*�/"0�&1"�8$//$K*+.�6"8*+*&*$+'�'14//�4##/)UL��$33$64&*$+�'#4�"�3"4+'�&14&�'#4�"�/$�4&"6�K*&1*+�4�/$6."0�*+�/26*+.�4�("60�474*/4(/"�8$%�$7"%+*.1&�$��2#4+�)�()�4�#"%'$+0�$&1"%K*'"��$33$+/)%"8"%%"6�&$�*+�&1"�'Q*�*+62'&%)�4'�4�#*//$K,N3#/$)""�3"4+'�4+)�#"%'$+�%"�"*7*+.��$3#"+'4&*$+�8%$3�4�(2'*+"''�'2(V"�&�&$�&1"�#%$7*'*$+'�$8�&1*'�L%&*�/"0�'2(V"�&�$+/)�&$�&1"�8$//$K*+.U�4+)�#"%'$+�K1$K$%Q'�*+�"W�"''�$8�&K"+&)��FG �1$2%'�#"%�K""Q�*'��$+'*6"%"6�4�82//=&*3"�"3#/$)"",�L+)��$3(*+4&*$+�$8�#"%'$+'�K1$�&$."&1"%�K$%Q�&K"+&)��FG �1$2%'�$%�3$%"�#"%K""Q�4%"��$2+&"6�4'�$+"��> �82//=&*3"�"3#/$)""�8$%�"4�1�*+�%"3"+&�$8�&K"+&)��FG �1$2%'�#"%�K""Q�$%�8%4�&*$+�&1"%"$8�K$%Q"6,�L+�"3#/$)""�*+�/26"'�4+�$K+"%034+4."%0�#4%&+"%0�4''$�*4&"�$%�#%$#%*"&$%�K1$�K$%Q'�8$%�4+6�%"�"*7"'��$3#"+'4&*$+�8%$3�1*'�$%�1"%�(2'*+"''@�4+60�82%&1"%0�*+�/26"'��$33*''*$+"6�4."+&'�$%*+6"#"+6"+&��$+&%4�&$%'�#"%8$%3*+.�'"%7*�"'�8$%�&1"�(2'*+"''�$%�3$%"�&14+�4�&"3#$%4%)�(4'*',
108



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


����
���� �

!"#$%�&%�'(��')�*+"*%+,)�"+�%(,� -.(/&%',�0/.1/�/"-#(�.,(%-2�"3,�,"�,/%�*3 -.1�,"�+%',�+""&(�"+��11"&&"#�,."'(�2"+�*+.4�,%�*+"2.,�"+� %'%2.,5�%.,/%+#.+%1,-)�"+�.'#.+%1,-)5�"'��')�*+%&.(%(�.'�,/.(�6"0'�2"+�*%+."#(�"2�-%((�,/�'�,/.+,)��78��#�)(�*%+�+%',�-�*%+."#9�:'1-3#%#�0.,/.'�,/.(�#%2.'.,."'��+%�/",%-(5� "�+#.'$/"3(%(5�1"'#"&.'.3&(��'#�(/"+,;,%+&�+%',�-�/"3(%(9�<+."+�1"#%�=;>;>?�@+#9�A�BC5�>88D�E%19�F;>;789�;�<+"/. .,."'9:,�.(�3'-�023-�2"+��')�*%+("'�,"�1"'#31,� 3(.'%((�0.,/.'�,/%�6"0'�0.,/"3,�/�4.'$�2.+(,�" ,�.'%#��'�"113*�,."'�-� 3(.'%((�-.1%'(%�2+"&�,/%�!.1%'(.'$�@22.1%+9�G')(31/�-.1%'(%�.((3%#�(/�--� %�2"+�,/%�1�-%'#�+�)%�+�2"+�0/.1/�.,�.(�.((3%#5�3'-%((�(""'%+�+%4"H%#9�<+."+�1"#%�=;>;7?�@+#9�A�BC5�>88D�E%19�F;>;A89�;�!.1%'(%�,�I9G� 3(.'%((�"113*�,."'�-.1%'(.'$�,�I�.(�/%+% )�-%4.%#��'#�,/%+%�(/�--� %�1"--%1,%#��'#�*�.#�"'��')�*%+("'�#".'$� 3(.'%((�.'�,/%�6"0'�"2�J+%(,%#�K3,,%5�J"-"+�#"5.'�,/%��&"3',��(�(%,�2"+,/�.'�G**%'#.I�G�,"�,/.(�J"#%5�.'�,/%�1�-%'#�+��'#�2.(1�-�)%�+�>8CL9�<+."+�1"#%�=;>;A?�@+#9�>M5�>887?�@+#9�>>5�>88A?�@+#9�CF5�>88=?�@+#9�CM5�>88F?�@+#9�7C5�>88M?�@+#9�>=5�>88L?�@+#9�A�BC5�>88D?�@+#9�>8�BC5�>88D?�@+#9�7F�BC5�>8C8?�@+#9�>ABC5�>8CC?�@+#9�C=�BC5�>8C>?�@+#9�N"9�>>5�B�C5�>8C7�?�@+#9�N"9�C=5�B�C5�>8CA�?�@+#9�CM�BC5�>8CF?�@+#9�N"9�>A�5�B�C5�C8;>;>8CM�E%19�F;>;=89�;�O(%�"2�*+"1%%#(9:,�.(�/%+% )�#%1-�+%#�,/�,�,/%�*+"1%%#(�2+"&�,/%�2%%�.&*"(%#�*3+(3�',�,"�,/.(�G+,.1-%�(/�--� %�3(%#�2"+�&�+H%,.'$��'#�*+"&",."'�"2�,/%�6"0'P(�*+.'1.*�-�.'#3(,+)52"+�,"3+.(&��'#�2"+�*�)&%',�"2�%I*%'(%(�+%-�,%#�,"�*+"&",."'��'#�&�+H%,.'$�"2�%4%',(� %'%2.1.�-�,"�,/%� 3(.'%((�1"&&3'.,)5�.'1-3#.'$�*�)&%',�"2�+%�("'� -%1"(,(�.'13++%#�.'�1"''%1,."'�0.,/�,/%��#&.'.(,+�,."'�"2�,/.(�G+,.1-%9�<+."+�1"#%�=;>;=�E%19�F;>;F89�;�G#&.'.(,+�,."'9QI1%*,�2"+�,/"(%�*+"4.(."'(�"2�,/.(�G+,.1-%�1"'1%+'.'$�-.1%'(.'$�(*%1.2.1�--)�+%2%++.'$�,"�,/%�!.1%'(.'$�@22.1%+5�,/%��#&.'.(,+�,."'�"2�,/.(�G+,.1-%�.(�/%+% )4%(,%#�.'��'#�(/�--� %�%I%+1.(%#� )�,/%�R.'�'1%�S.+%1,"+5�0/"�&�)�*+%(1+. %�2"+&(��'#�&�H%�+%�("'� -%�+3-%(��'#�+%$3-�,."'(�.'�1"'2"+&.,)�0.,/�,/.(G+,.1-%�2"+�,/%�&�H.'$�"2�+%,3+'(5�,/%��(1%+,�.'&%',5��((%((&%',��'#�1"--%1,."'�"2�,/%�2%%�.&*"(%#�/%+%3'#%+5��'#�2"+�,/%�*+"*%+��#&.'.(,+�,."'��'#%'2"+1%&%',�,/%+%"29G'��**-.1�,."'�2"+���-.1%'(%�*3+(3�',�,"�,/.(�G+,.1-%5�+%'%0�-(�,/%+%"2��'#�,/%�$%'%+�-��#&.'.(,+�,."'�"2� 3(.'%((�"113*�,."'�-.1%'(%(�(/�--� %
109



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


�����

���� �
�!��"�

�#�

�$% &�'( �)%�#��$* #%�(�+)',�',(�-$+%./�0(%(*#1�1)�(%/)%0�2*$�( &*(/�&% (*�3*')�1(�!�$4�',)/�5,#2'(*63221)�#%'/�7&/'�2#8�',()*�1)�(%/(�4((/�$%�$*�9(4$*(�:#%&#*8�;!�$4�#%8�8(#*�4((/�#*(�$+( 63%�#221)�#%'�/,#11�/'#'(<�98��(*')4)�#')$%�#/�'$�'*&',4&1%(//�2*(2#*( �98�',(�=)�(%/)%0�>44)�(*<�#'�',(�')7(�$4�#221)�#')$%�,(*(&% (*<�',(�'$'#1�%&79(*�$44&11?')7(�#% �2#*'?')7(�(721$8((/�',(�#221)�#%'�,# �4$*�',(�/&9@(�'�9&/)%(//�4$*�',(�)77( )#'(18�2*)$*�8(#*<�#% �',(�%&79(*�$4�/&�,�(721$8((/�',(#221)�#%'�)%'(% /�'$�,#A(�4$*�',(�&2�$7)%0�8(#*6�-,(�4((/�2#8#91(�&% (*�',)/�B&9/(�')$%�/,#11�9(�9#/( �&2$%�',(�%&79(*�$4�(721$8((/�/('�4$*',�4$*',(�&2�$7)%0�8(#*�)%�/&�,��(*')4)�#')$%6�-,(��(*')4)�#')$%�/,#11�9(�9#/( �$%�',(�#A(*#0(�%&79(*�$4�(721$8((/�(721$8( � &*)%0�',(�7$%',/�$4$2(*#')$%6�C*)$*��$ (�D?"?EF�>* 6�"G�H;<�!IIJF�>* 6�G�HE<�!IIK�B(�6�E?"?GJ6�?�=)�(%/((� &')(/6L'�/,#11�9(�',(� &'8�$4�(#�,�2(*/$%�/&9@(�'�'$��$721)#%�(�+)',�',)/�3*')�1(�'$� $�',(�4$11$+)%0M>9'#)%�#�*(%(+#1�$4�',(�1)�(%/(�#%%&#118<�)4�',(�1)�(%/((�*(7#)%/�)%�9&/)%(//�$*�)/�$',(*+)/(�1)#91(�'$�#��$&%'�4$*�',(�4((�,(*()%�2*$A) ( 63/�(*'#)%�#% ��$%')%&$&/18��$7218�+)',�#11�1#+/�#% �*(0&1#')$%/�#221)�#91(�'$�/&�,�1)�(%/( �9&/)%(//<�)%�1& )%0��$721)#%�(�+)',�',(� &')(/�$4�#1)�(%/((�/('�4$*',�#'�B(�')$%�E?!?!JJ�$4�',)/�5,#2'(*6�C*)$*��$ (�D?"?GF�>* 6�N�H!<�"JJI�B(�6�E?"?KJ6�?�O%4$*�(7(%'F�2(%#1')(/6L%�#  )')$%�'$�',(�0(%(*#1�1)�(%/)%0�2*$A)/)$%/�4$*�(%4$*�(7(%'�#% �2(%#1')(/��$%'#)%( �)%�3*')�1(�!�$4�',)/�5,#2'(*<�',(�4$11$+)%0�/,#11�#2218M�C&*/&#%'�'$�B(�')$%;!?"J?!J!<�('�/(P6<�56Q6B6<�',(�-$+%�7#8��#&/(�#%8� (1)%P&(%'��,#*0(/�$*�4((/<�)%�1& )%0�9&'�%$'�1)7)'( �'$�#''$*%(8./�4((/�#% ��$/'/�#//$�)#'( �+)',�(%4$*�)%0�',)/3*')�1(�7# (�$*�1(A)( �,(*(&% (*<�'$�9(��(*')4)( �'$�',(�5$&%'8�-*(#/&*(*<�'$�9(��$11(�'( �#% �2#) �$A(*�98�',(�5$&%'8�-*(#/&*(*�)%�',(�/#7(�7#%%(*�#/�*(#1�$*2(*/$%#1�2*$2(*'8�'#R(/<�)%�1& )%0�',(�2*$A)/)$%/�4$*�',(��*(#')$%�$4�#�1)(%�&2$%�',(�/&9@(�'�2*$2(*'86�C*)$*��$ (�D?"?K�3Q-L5=O�;�?�=)P&$*�=)�(%/(/�B(�6�E?;?!J6�?�S(%(*#1�2*$A)/)$%/6-,(�2*$A)/)$%/�$4�',(�5$1$*# $�=)P&$*�5$ (<�3*')�1(�NG�$4�-)'1(�!"<�56Q6B6<�#% �',(�2*$A)/)$%/�$4�',(�5$1$*# $�T((*�5$ (<�3*')�1(�NE�$4�-)'1(�!"<�56Q6B6<'$0(',(*�+)',�*(0&1#')$%/�$4�',(�5$1$*# $�U(2#*'7(%'�$4�Q(A(%&(<�=)P&$*�O%4$*�(7(%'�U)A)/)$%<�+,)�,�#*(�#221)�#91(�'$�1$�#1�1)P&$*�1)�(%/(#&',$*)')(/�#% �1$�#1�1)P&$*�1)�(%/(�#221)�#')$%/<�#*(�,(*(98�# $2'( �#/�2#*'�$4�',)/�3*')�1(�#% �#*(�)%�$*2$*#'( �,(*()%�98�*(4(*(%�(<�(R�(2'�'$�',(110



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


�����

���� ��!�
�"� �#��$��%� "&�& &���

'()'*)�+,�"*-�.* +*/./)'* -�0.)1�)1'�+)1'2�32+4./.+*/�+,�)1./�52). 6'&�7+)1.*8�1'2'.*�/1"66��'� +*/)29'!�)+�"6)'2�+2�":'*!�3+0'2/�)+� +*!.).+*;�/9/3'*!+2�2'4+<'�"�6. '*/'&=1'�=+0*�>+9* .6�/1"66� +*/).)9)'�)1'�?+ "6�?.@9+2�?. '*/.*8�59)1+2.)-&=1'�=+0*�>6'2<�/1"66�,9* ).+*�"/�>6'2<�)+�)1'�=+0*�>+9* .6�"/�)1'�?+ "6�?.@9+2�?. '*/.*8�59)1+2.)-;�"*!�)1'�=+0*�5))+2*'-�/1"66�,9* ).+*�"/�.)/�6'8"6 +9*/'6&�=1'�=+0*�A"2/1"6�/1"66�3'2,+2:�.*4'/).8").4'�,9* ).+*/�+*��'1"6,�+,�)1'�?+ "6�?.@9+2�?. '*/.*8�59)1+2.)-&=1'�32+1.�.).+*�.*�/)")'�6"0�"8".*/)�"66+0.*8�6.@9+2�6. '*/'!�32':./'/�0.)1.*�,.4'�19*!2'!��BCC��,'')�+,�"�/ 1++6�./�'6.:.*")'!�392/9"*)�)+�D' ).+*�#$EFGE#%H�#��!��IJ�;�>&K&D&;�+*6-�"/�)1'�/":'�:"-��'�"336.'!�)+�1+)'6�"*!�2'/)"92"*)�6.@9+2�6. '*/'/�0.)1.*�,.4'�19*!2'!��BCC��,'')�+,�)1'�>2'/)'!�L9))'>+::9*.)-�D 1++6�"*!�)1'�>2'/)'!�L9))'�5 "!':-&�M2.+2� +!'�BENE#O�P2!&�Q�R#;�#QHHO�P2!&�##�R#;�#QHHO�P2!&�$�R#;�#QQBO�P2!&�%�R$;�#QQN�D' &�NE%E$C&�E�K'*'0"6�"336. ").+*/&=1'�=+0*�>6'2<�./�1'2'�-�"9)1+2.S'!�)+�32+ '//�"*!�"332+4'�6.@9+2�6. '*/'�2'*'0"6�"336. ").+*/�+*��'1"6,�+,�)1'�=+0*�>+9* .6;�/9�T' )�)+�)1',+66+0.*8� +*!.).+*/U7+�>+6+2"!+�?.@9+2�+2�L''2�>+!'�4.+6").+*/��-�)1'�6. '*/''�+2�':36+-''/�1"4'�+  922'!�!92.*8�)1'�32'4.+9/�-'"2O7+�:+!.,. ").+*�+,�)1'�6. '*/'!�32':./'/�1"/�)"<'*�36" '�0.)1+9)�32.+2�02.))'*� +*/'*)�+,�)1'�=+0*�>+9* .6�"*!�D)")'�?. '*/.*8�"9)1+2.)-O�"*!7+�02.))'*� +:36".*)/� +* '2*.*8� +*!9 )�+,�)1'�6. '*/''�+2�1./�+2�1'2�':36+-''/;�+2�"66'8.*8�4.+6").+*�+,�)1'�>+6+2"!+�?.@9+2�+2�L''2�>+!'/;1"4'��''*�2' '.4'!��-�)1'�=+0*�>6'2<�+2�A"2/1"6V/�W'3"2):'*)&�=1'�=+0*�>6'2<�/1"66;�0.)1.*�*.*')-��QC��!"-/�32.+2�)+�)1'�!")'�)1")�"*-�2'*'0"6./�2'@9.2'!;�39�6./1�+*'��#��*+). '�.*�)1'�+,,. ."6�=+0*�*'0/3"3'2�01. 1� +*)".*/�)1'�,+66+0.*8�.*,+2:").+*U=1'�*":'�"*!�6+ ").+*�+,�)1'�6. '*/'!�'/)"�6./1:'*)�/9�T' )�)+�2'*'0"6O=1")� +:36".*)/� +* '2*.*8�)1'� +*!9 )�+,�)1'�6. '*/''�+2�':36+-''/�+,�)1'�/":'�/1+96!��'�!.2' )'!;�.*�02.).*8;�)+�)1'�=+0*�>6'2<O�"*!=1'�!")';�*+)�/++*'2�)1"*�)'*��#C��!"-/�",)'2�/9 1�39�6. ").+*;��-�01. 1�"*-�/9 1� +:36".*)/�/1+96!��'�/9�:.))'!&I*�)1'�'4'*)�)1")�"�4.+6").+*�1"/�+  922'!�"/�32+4.!'!�.*�M"2"82"31��"��#��"�+4';�"�32':./'/�:+!.,. ").+*�1"/�)"<'*�36" '�"/�32+4.!'!�.*�M"2"82"31��"��$��"�+4'�+2�"�02.))'*� +:36".*)�1"/��''*�2' '.4'!�"/�32+4.!'!�.*�M"2"82"31��"��%��"�+4';�)1'�"336. ").+*�/1"66��'��2+981)�)+�)1'�=+0*�>+9* .6�,+2�"39�6. �1'"2.*8&�M2.+2� +!'�BENE$O�P2!&�Q�R#;�#QHHO�P2!&�F�R#;�$CCQ�D' &�NE%E%C&�E�X.*'/�.*�6.'9�+,�/9/3'*/.+*&=1'�+3).+*"6�32+4./.+*/�+,�D' ).+*/�#$EFGE##C�%�Y�N��"*!�#$EFNE#CG�B�Y�H�;�>&K&D&;�3'2)".*.*8�)+�3"-:'*)�+,�,.*'/�.*�6.'9�+,�/9/3'*/.+*�+,�"�2')".6�6. '*/';�"2'1'2'�-�"!+3)'!&�M2.+2� +!'�BENE%O�P2!&�Q�R#;�#QHH�111



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


�����

���� ��!��"��#��$��%� �&��'��(��)��*�

+#!,�-.(.)/,�.�01!23214!� #5#6�%#�7�8749%8,:�8749%8��112;#",�:�8749%8�<�=� #�!29">!7#"� =�6#7�41�14?>26�8726#�26�14?>26.14!#98#"�"6>%8726#�14!#98##8�49��!!26"�9!#�;473�7348�+#!7429��9"�@>68>�9772�+#!7429�&'.)A.(/&B�C,D,+,B��8�73#�7#6<�7�8749%8�48�73#6#49�"#$49#",�E7�48�>91�;$>1�$26��9=�@#6829�26�14!#98##�72�!29">!7�7�8749%8�;47349�73#�:2;9�>91#88�>73264F#"�49��!!26"�9!#�;473�7348�+#!7429,01!23214!� #5#6�%#�7�8749%8�14!#98#�6#?>46#",�0�6#7�41�14?>26�8726#�26�14?>26.14!#98#"�"6>%8726#�14!#98##�<�=�!29">!7�7�8749%8�291=�@>68>�97�72���5�14"�1!23214!� #5#6�%#�7�8749%8�14!#98#,0@@14!�7429,�0�6#7�41�14?>26�8726#�26�14?>26.14!#98#"�"6>%8726#�14!#98##�;32�;483#8�72�!29">!7�7�8749%8�83�11�8> <47��9��@@14!�7429�72�73#�G2!�1�G4?>26G4!#9849%�0>732647=�29�$26<8�8>@@14#"� =�73#�G2!�1�G4?>26�G4!#9849%�0>732647=,�+>!3��@@14!�7429�83�11� #��!!2<@�94#"� =���9296#$>9"� 1#��99>�1�$##�8�#87� 1483#"� =�6#821>7429�2$�73#�:2;9�C2>9!41,0@@625�1�26�"#94�1�2$��@@14!�7429,�E$�73#��@@14!�97�"#<29876�7#8�73�7�3#�26�83#�48�� 1#�72�!29">!7�7�8749%8�;4732>7�5421�749%�73#�@625484298�2$�7348+#!7429�26�+#!7429�&'.)A.(/&�&/����B�C,D,+,B��9"�;4732>7�!6#�749%���@> 14!�8�$#7=�648H�72�73#�9#4%3 26322"B�73#��@@14!�7429�83�11� #��@@625#"��9"�73#�1!23214!� #5#6�%#�7�8749%8�14!#98#�488>#",�I73#6;48#B�73#��@@14!�7429�83�11� #�"#94#",�:3#�:2;9�C1#6H�48�3#6# =��>73264F#"�72�@62!#88��9"��@@625#�1!23214!� #5#6�%#�7�8749%8�14!#98#8,099>�1�14!#98#,�09��1!23214!� #5#6�%#�7�8749%8�14!#98#�83�11� #�5�14"�$26�29#��&��=#�6B��9"�83�11�6>9�!29!>66#971=�;473�73#�6#7�41�14?>26�8726#�26�14?>26.14!#98#"�"6>%8726#�14!#98#�2$�73#�321"#6�2$�73#��1!23214!� #5#6�%#�7�8749%8�14!#98#J�@6254"#"B�32;#5#6B�73�7�73#�$4687��1!23214!� #5#6�%#�7�8749%8�14!#98#488>#"�72���6#7�41�14?>26�8726#�26�14?>26.14!#98#"�"6>%8726#�14!#98##�83�11� #�5�14"�291=�>9741�73#�#K@46�7429�2$�73#�73#9.!>66#97�6#7�41�14?>26�8726#�2614?>26.14!#98#"�"6>%8726#�14!#98#,G4<47�74298�29�7�8749%8,�:�8749%8�!29">!7#"� =�73#�321"#6�2$��9��1!23214!� #5#6�%#�7�8749%8�14!#98#�83�11� #�8> L#!7�72�73#�14<47�74298��9"�6#?>46#<#9788#7�$2673�49�+#!7429�&'.)A.(/&�&/��!�B�C,D,+,B��9"�14<47�74298�8#7�$2673�49�7348�0674!1#,�C2<@14�9!#�;473�73#�14<47�74298��9"�6#?>46#<#978�8#7�$2673�49+#!7429�&'.)A.(/&�&/��!�B�C,D,+,B��9"�7348�0674!1#�83�11� #���7#6<��9"�!29"47429�2$��9=��1!23214!� #5#6�%#�7�8749%8�14!#98#B�;3#73#6�26�927�#K@6#881=�8#7$2673�49�73#��1!23214!� #5#6�%#�7�8749%8�14!#98#,G4<47�74298�29��>73264F�7429,�:�8749%8�29!#��>73264F#"�83�11� #�8> L#!7�72�73#�$2112;49%�14<47�74298M:�8749%8�83�11� #�!29">!7#"�291=� =���@#6829�;32�3�8�!2<@1#7#"���8#65#6�76�4949%�@62%6�<�73�7�<##78�73#�87�9"�6"8�#87� 1483#"� =�73#�G4?>26N9$26!#<#97�O4548429�49�73#�C2126�"2�O#@�67<#97�2$�D#5#9>#��9"�;32�48�#473#6���6#7�41�14?>26�8726#�14!#98##B���14?>26.14!#98#"�"6>%8726#14!#98##�26��9�#<@12=##�2$���14!#98##B��9"�291=�29���14!#98##P8�14!#98#"�@6#<48#8,:3#��1!2321�>8#"�49�7�8749%8�83�11� #�@>6!3�8#"�7362>%3���14!#98#"�;321#8�1#6B�14!#98#"� 6#;�@> �26�;49#6=�14!#98#"�@>68>�97�72�+#!7429�&'.)A.)/(B�C,D,+,B��7���!287�73�7�48�927�1#88�73�9�73#�1�4".49�!287�2$�8>!3��1!2321,:3#�84F#�2$��9�49"454">�1��1!2321�8�<@1#�83�11�927�#K!##"�29#��&��2>9!#�2$�<�17�26�5492>8�14?>26�26�29#.3�1$��Q��2>9!#�2$�8@4647>2>8�14?>26,:�8749%8�83�11�927�#K!##"���727�1�2$�$45#��*��32>68�49�">6�7429�@#6�"�=B�;34!3�9##"�927� #�!298#!>745#,:�8749%8�83�11� #�!29">!7#"�291=�">649%�73#�2@#6�749%�32>68�49�;34!3�73#�14!#98##�29�;328#�@6#<48#8�73#�7�8749%8�2!!>6�48�@#6<477#"�72�8#11112



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


�����

���� ��!��"��#$��##��#%��#&��#'��#(��)��*�

+,-.).,*-�/0102+3045�+678�*6�6.�-+40�0+2,*02�9)+6�##:$$�+;<;�.2�,+902�9)+6� :$$�=;<;>)0�,*-06400�4)+,,�=2.)*/*9�=+92.64�?2.<�,0+1*63�9)0�,*-06407�=20<*404�@*9)�+6�A6-.64A<07�4+<=,0;>)0�,*-06400�4)+,,�=2.<=9,B�20<.10�+,,�.=06�+67�A6-.64A<07�+,-.).,�/0102+30�4+<=,04�?2.<�9)0�,*-06407�=20<*404�.2�4)+,,�70492.B�9)04+<=,04�*<<07*+90,B�?.,,.@*63�9)0�-.<=,09*.6�.?�9)0�9+49*63;>)0�,*-06400�4)+,,�6.9�40210�+�=024.6�@).�*4�A6702�9@069BC.60��%#��B0+24�.?�+30�.2�@).�*4�1*4*/,B�*69.D*-+907;>)0�,*-06400�4)+,,�6.9�40210�<.20�9)+6�?.A2��'��*67*1*7A+,�4+<=,04�9.�+�=+92.6�7A2*63�+�9+49*63;E,-.).,�4+<=,04�4)+,,�/0�*6�.=06�-.69+*6024�+67�4)+,,�/0�=2.1*707�9.�+�=+92.6�?200�.?�-)+230;>+49*634�<+B�.--A2�.6�6.�<.20�9)+6�?.A2��'��.?�9)0�4*D�����7+B4�?2.<�+�F.67+B�9.�9)0�?.,,.@*63�G+9A27+B8�6.9�9.�0D-007�.60�)A67207�?.A2��#$'�7+B4�=02�B0+2;H.�<+6A?+-9A202�.?�4=*2*9A.A4�1*6.A4�,*IA.24�4)+,,�*67A-0�+�,*-06400�9)2.A3)�?200�3..74�.2�?*6+6-*+,�.2�*6CJ*67�+44*49+6-0�9.�?+1.2�9)0<+6A?+-9A202K4�=2.7A-94�/0*63�4+<=,07�+9�+�9+49*63;�>)0�,*-06400�4)+,,�/0+2�9)0�?*6+6-*+,�+67�+,,�.9)02�204=.64*/*,*9B�?.2�+�9+49*63;E�1*.,+9*.6�.?�9)*4�G0-9*.6�.2�.?�G0-9*.6�#%C' C!$#8�L;M;G;8�/B�+�209+*,�,*IA.2�49.20�.2�,*IA.2C,*-06407�72A349.20�,*-064008�@)09)02�/B�)*4�.2�)020<=,.B0048�+30694�.2�.9)02@*408�4)+,,�/0�9)0�204=.64*/*,*9B�.?�9)0�209+*,�,*IA.2�49.20�.2�,*IA.2C,*-06407�72A349.20�,*-06400�@).�*4�-.67A-9*63�9)09+49*63;E�209+*,�,*IA.2�49.20�.2�,*IA.2C,*-06407�72A349.20�,*-06400�-.67A-9*63�+�9+49*63�4)+,,�/0�4A/N0-9�9.�9)0�4+<0�201.-+9*.68�4A4=064*.6�+6706?.2-0<069�=2.1*4*.64�+4�.9)02@*40�+==,B�9.�9)0�,*-06400;H.9)*63�*6�9)*4�G0-9*.6�4)+,,�+??0-9�9)0�+/*,*9B�.?�+�L.,.2+7.�@*602B�,*-06407�=A24A+69�9.�G0-9*.6�#%C' C'$%�.2�#%C' C'$&8�L;M;G;8�9.�-.67A-9�+9+49*63�=A24A+69�9.�9)0�+A9).2*9B�.?�G0-9*.6�#%C' C'$%�%��.2�#%C' C'$&�%��0�8�L;M;G;O2*9906�6.9*-0�9.�F+24)+,K4�P0=+29<069�20IA*207;�E�@2*9906�6.9*-0�9.�9)0�F+24)+,K4�P0=+29<069�<A49�/0�=2.1*707�+9�,0+49�401069BC9@.�� %��).A24/0?.20�+�,*-06400�*4�+,,.@07�9.�-.67A-9�+�9+49*63;�>)0�6.9*-0�4)+,,�*6-,A70�9)0�6+<0�.?�9)0�,*IA.2C,*-06407�=20<*4048�9)0�=024.6�@).�*4�4A/<*99*63�9)06.9*-0�+67�9)0�7+90�+67�9*<0�9)0�9+49*63�*4�9.�9+J0�=,+-0;Q2..?�.?�IA+,*?*-+9*.64�.?�=024.64�-.67A-9*63�9+49*634;�R=.6�9)0�20IA049�.?�+6B�=0+-0�.??*-028�9)0�).,702�.?�+6�+,-.).,*-�/0102+30�9+49*634�,*-0640�4)+,,=2.1*70�=2..?�9)+9�9+49*634�+20�9.�/0�-.67A-907�.6,B�/B�+�=024.6�@).�)+4�-.<=,0907�+�402102�92+*6*63�=2.32+<�9)+9�<0094�9)0�49+67+274�049+/,*4)07/B�9)0�S*IA.2�T6?.2-0<069�P*1*4*.6�*6�9)0�L.,.2+7.�P0=+29<069�.?�M0106A08�+67�@).�*4�0*9)02�9)0�209+*,�,*IA.2�49.20�,*-064008�+�,*IA.2C,*-0640772A349.20�,*-06400�.2�+6�0<=,.B00�.?�4A-)�,*-06400;�Q2*.2�-.70�(C�C'5�U27;�#!�V#8�%$$'5�U27;�'�V#8�%$$"�G0-;��C&C($;�C�T7A-+9*.6+,�20IA*20<0694;
113



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


�����

��� !�"#$�%�&'(� �)$&* &'$�%+,�')��-� �.+)$� �(�/&'&.� �&'(�%+,�')��0)��/1%#!���+)��',#* &.�(�$#�#2$&+'�&�,� $+3+,&$��#3�,#/1%�$+#'�3 #/�&'��(*,&$+#'&%1 #. &/�#3�$ &+'+'.�3# �+'$� ��'$+#'�1 #,�(* �)�3# �)� �� )�#3�&%,#"#%4�5"#)�� �.+)$� �(�/&'&.� )�#2$&+'+'.�&�,� $+3+,&$��#3�,#/1%�$+#'�/&!�3+%��&�,#1!�#3�$"�,� $+3+,&$��#3�,#/1%�$+#'�6+$"�$"��7*$"# +$!�6+$"�&'�&11%+,&$+#'�#3� �'�6&%�#3�&�%+8*# �%+,�')�49: (4�;�<=-�>??@A7B5CDE��;�F�G�'(+'.�E+,�')�)�&'(�H1�,+&%����'$)�H�,4�IF;F=?4�F�J�K'+$+#')4L# �1* 1#)�)�#3�$"+)�7 $+,%�-�$"��3#%%#6+'.�(�3+'+$+#')�)"&%%�&11%!MN##$"�/�&')�&�$�/1# & !�)$ *,$* ��$"&$�+)� �&(+%!�/#�&2%��&'(�+)�*)�(�3# ���'(+'.�3##(�$"&$�+)�'#�/# ��$"&'�$"+ $!F)+O�9PIA�)8*& ��3��$�+'�& �&-�6+$"+'�&�)+O�9IA3��$�2!�)+O�9IA�3��$�3##$1 +'$-�&'(�'+'��&'(�"&%3�9@4QA�3��$�+'�"�+."$-�+',%*(+'.�*/2 �%%&)�&'(�#$"� �)+/+%& �(��+,�)-�$"&$�+)� �/#��(�3 #/�+$)���'(+'.�%#,&$+#'���� !'+."$4 L& /� )0�/& R�$���'(# �/�&')���'(# �#3�3##(�1 #(*,$)�# �1 #(*,��6"#���'()��O,%*)+��%!�#'�$"��1*2%+,�1 #1� $!�& �&��)$&2%+)"�(�3# �$"��3& /� )0�/& R�$4L##(�,& $�/�&')�"&'(,& $�# �2##$"�3 #/�6"+,"�3##(�)*,"�&)�"#$�(#.)-�$&,#)-�+,��, �&/-�,&'(!-�'#'&%,#"#%+,�2��� &.�)�&'(�#$"� �$ &(+$+#'&%-�"&'(F,&  +�( �&(!F$#F�&$�3##(�&'(�( +'R�& ��)#%(4�7�3##(�,& $���'(# �+)�#'��6"#�)�%%)�3##(�&'(�( +'R�*)+'.�&�3##(�,& $�&'(�6"#�/��$)�$"��(�3+'+$+#'�#3���'(# �3#*'(�+'�$"+)7 $+,%�4�L##(�,& $���'(+'.�+)�$"��&,$�#3�)�%%+'.�3##(�&'(�( +'R�*)+'.�&�3##(�,& $�2!�#'��6"#�/��$)�$"��(�3+'+$+#'�#3���'(# �3#*'(�+'�$"+)�7 $+,%�4L##(�)*11%+� ���'(# �/�&')�1� )#'�6"#���'()�3##(�1 #(*,$)�)$ +,$%!�$#�1 +�&$��1%&,�)�#3�2*)+'�))-�(#�)�'#$���'(�#'�1*2%+,�1 #1� $!�&'(�(#�)�'#$�*)��&"&'(,& $4S&'(,& $�/�&')�)$ *,$* ��6+$"�&$�%�&)$�$6#�9>A�#1� &$+#'&%�6"��%)-�$"&$�+)�/#2+%��&'(�+)�*)�(�3# ���'(+'.�3##(�# �/� ,"&'(+)��&'(�$"&$0)�'#�/# ��$"&'$6�'$!F3#* �9>;A�)8*& ��3��$�+'�)+T��&'(�)���'�9UA�3��$�+'�"�+."$-��O,%*(+'.�*/2 �%%&)�&'(�#$"� �)+/+%& �(��+,�)4E&$�F'+."$�3##(�$ *,R�/�&')�&�%+,�')�(�/#$# ���"+,%��'#�. �&$� �$"&'��+."$�9VA�3��$�6+(��2!�$6�'$!�9>?A�3��$�%#'.�$"&$�+)�/#2+%��&'(�+)�*)�(�3# ���'(+'.�3##(4W� ,"&'(+)��$ *,R�/�&')�&�%+,�')�(�/#$# ���"+,%��'#�. �&$� �$"&'��+."$�9VA�3��$�6+(��2!�$6�'$!�9>?A�3��$�%#'.�$"&$�+)�/#2+%��&'(�+)�*)�(�3# ���'(+'./� ,"&'(+)�4X�((%� �/�&')�#'��6"#�)�%%)�/� ,"&'(+)��# �)� �+,�)�# �)#%+,+$)�# (� )�3# �$"��)&%��&'(�3*$* ��(�%+�� !�#3�/� ,"&'(+)��# �)� �+,�)�#'�&�(## F$#F(## �2&)+)+'�# �*1#'�1 +�&$�� �)+(�',�)�+'�$"��5#6'-�6+$"#*$�1 +# �+'�+$&$+#'�$#�(#�)#�2!�$"��#6'� �# �#,,*1&'$�#3�)*,"�1 +�&$�� �)+(�',�4
114



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


�����

���� ��!��"�

#$%&'()�%*%+,�-%(+.�(+/�$%0120-(+&%3�(&,'*',/3�$(0(4%3�1%.,'*()3�(,5)%,'&�%*%+,�20�2,5%0�$67)'&�8(,5%0'+8�5%)4�2+�92:+�$02$%0,/�(+4�.$2+.20%4�7/�(+2+$021',�%+,%0$0'.%�20�120;$021',�208(+'<(,'2+=#,0%%,�%+,%0,('+%0�20�-6.'&'(+�-%(+.�$%0.2+�%+8(8%4�'+�10%%�(+4�$67)'&�,%-$20(0/3�.520,;,%0-�-6.'&()�$%0120-(+&%.3�20�2,5%0�.20,.�21�10%%3�$%0.2+()'<%4%+,%0,('+-%+,=>%+420�-%(+.�(�76.'+%..�+2,�5(*'+8�(�1'?%43�$5/.'&()�)2&(,'2+�120�',.�2$%0(,'2+�:',5'+�,5%�92:+�(,�(+/�,'-%�460'+8�,5%�&()%+4(0�/%(03�76,�:5'&5�2,5%0:'.%42%.�76.'+%..�:',5'+�,5%�92:+=�@0'20�&24%�A;A;�3�A;B;�C�D04=� B�E�3��FFGC�D04=�B�EE HI3� GG!C�D04=� ��E"3� GGBC�D04=�"�E�3� GGFC�D04=��B�E�3� G�GC�D04=�!�E�3� G� C�D04=��G�E�3� G�!C�D04=�J2=� G�3�E��3I;I; G�BC�D04=�J2=��F�3�E��3�K;�I; G�I�#%&=�K;"; G=�;�L'&%+.%�0%M6'0%4=N,�'.�6+)(:16)�120�(�*%+420�,2�42�76.'+%..�20�(�.,0%%,�%+,%0,('+%0�20�-6.'&'(+�,2�%+8(8%�'+�%+,%0,('+-%+,�:',526,�(�76.'+%..�2&&6$(,'2+�)'&%+.%�(+4�(+�26,4220*%+4'+8�)'&%+.%3�20�,2�2,5%0:'.%�%+8(8%�'+�(&,'*',/�'+�+2+&2-$)'(+&%�:',5�,5%�$02*'.'2+.�21�,5'.�O5($,%0=�@0'20�&24%�A;B; C�D04=�B�EF3� GG!C�D04=�"�E�3� GGF�#%&=�K;";!G=�;�D6,4220�*%+4'+8�)'&%+.%�0%M6'0%-%+,.=P))�26,4220�*%+4'+8�(&,'*','%.�.5())�2&&60�102-�(�5(+4&(0,3�-%0&5(+4'.%�&(0,�20�)(,%;+'85,�1224�,06&Q3�6+)%..�2,5%0:'.%�.$%&'1'%4�'+�,5'.�#%&,'2+=�D6,4220�*%+4'+8(&,'*','%.�.5())�7%�.67R%&,�,2�%(&5�21�,5%�0%86)(,'2+.�.%,�120,5�5%0%'+=S(&5�($$)'&(+,�120�(�)'&%+.%�.5())�27,('+�())�0%M6'0%4�5%(),53�.()%.�,(?�20�2,5%0�0%M6'0%4�$%0-',.�20�)'&%+.%.�102-�())�($$)'&(7)%�82*%0+-%+,4%$(0,-%+,.=�95%�*%+420�.5())�$67)'&)/�4'.$)(/�())�.6&5�$%0-',.�'+&)64'+83�:',526,�)'-',(,'2+3�(�92:+�76.'+%..�2&&6$(,'2+�)'&%+.%=L'&%+.%�($$)'&(,'2+.�.5())�7%�-(4%�2+�,5%�120-�$02*'4%4�7/�,5%�92:+�T(+(8%0�120�,5%�)'&%+.%�.2685,3�(+4�.5())�&2+,('+�())�,5%�'+120-(,'2+0%M6'0%4�7/�,5%�120-3�'+&)64'+8�(+/�0%M6'0%4�(,,(&5-%+,.�20�%?5'7',.=�95%�92:+�T(+(8%0�-(/�0%R%&,�'+&2-$)%,%�($$)'&(,'2+.=95%�52)4%0�21�(�)'&%+.%�:5'&5�(6,520'<%.�,5%�)'&%+.%%�,2�82�6$2+�$67)'&�$02$%0,/�.5())�'+4%-+'1/�(+4�52)4�5(0-)%..�,5%�92:+3�',.�211'&%0.3%-$)2/%%.�(+4�(8%+,.�(8('+.,�(+/�(+4�())�&)('-.�(0'.'+8�102-�(+/�2&&600%+&%�2&&(.'2+%4�7/�,5%�)'&%+.%4�6.%3�(+4�.5())�-('+,('+3�460'+8�,5%$%0'24�21�,5%�)'&%+.%3�&2-$0%5%+.'*%�8%+%0()�$67)'&�)'(7')',/�(+4�$02$%0,/�4(-(8%�'+.60(+&%3�+(-'+8�,5%�92:+3�',.�211'&%0.3�%-$)2/%%.�(+4(8%+,.�(.�'+.60%4.C�$02*'4'+8�,5(,�,5%�'+.60(+&%�'.�$0'-(0/�'+.60(+&%3�(+4�+2�2,5%0�'+.60(+&%�-('+,('+%4�7/�,5%�92:+�:'))�7%�&())%4�6$2+�,2&2+,0'76,%�(�)2..�&2*%0%4�7/�,5%�92:+C�(+4�$02*'4'+8�120�,5'0,/��!G��4(/.U�+2,'&%�21�&(+&%))(,'2+�20�-(,%0'()�&5(+8%�,2�,5%�92:+=P�)'&%+.%�'..6%4�6+4%0�,5%�$02*'.'2+.�21�,5'.�#%&,'2+�-(/�7%�,0(+.1%00%4�20�(..'8+%4�(.�$(0,�21�,5%�.()%�21�,5%�(..%,.�21�,5%�76.'+%..�,2�:5'&5�,5%)'&%+.%�5(.�7%%+�'..6%4=�#6&5�)'&%+.%�.5())�7%�.67R%&,�,2�())�2,5%0�06)%.�(+4�0%86)(,'2+.�0%8(04'+8�)'&%+.%.=
115



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


�����

���� ��!��"��#�

�$��%��&�

'�()*+,-+�)-�./()0�123�/�2,+45+/3�6+3)207�8+9),,),9�:/,;/35�$�/,0�+,0),9�<+*+=8+3�&$>�'�()*+,-+�)-�/;?2=/?)*/((5�3+,+@/8(+�;,(+--�?A+�()*+,-+�)-�3+.2@A2�@)-A+-�?2�*2,?),;+�26+3/?),9�/1?+3�?A+�+B6)3/?)2,�21�?A+�()*+,-+�-A/((�12((2@�?A+�/66()*/?)2,�632*+0;3+-�3+C;)3+0�21�/�,+@�/66()*/,?>D)*+,-+-�-A/((�8+�)--;+0�2,�/�1)3-?4*2=+7�1)3-?4-+3.+0�8/-)->�E1�/66()*/?)2,-�/3+�3+*+).+0�-)=;(?/,+2;-(57�?A+�F2@,�G/,/9+3�-A/((�0+?+3=),+63)23)?5�85�(2?>'�.+,023�-A/((�.+,0�,2�(+--�?A/,�+)9A?5��"H��0/5-�6+3�()*+,-+�5+/3>�E,�?A+�+.+,?�?A/?�/�.+,023�.+,0-�(+--�?A/,�+)9A?5��"H��0/5-�6+3�()*+,-+�5+/37�A)-23�A+3�()*+,-+�-A/((�,2?�8+�3+,+@+0�123�?A+�12((2@),9�5+/3>I2�=23+�?A/,�/�-),9(+�.+,0),9�()*+,-+�=/5�8+�A+(0�85�/,5�6+3-2,�23�85�/,5�2,+��$��+,?)?5�23�/--2*)/?)2,>I2�=23+�?A/,�-+.+,��!��.+,023-�?2?/(�-A/((�8+�/((2@+0�2,�6;8()*�6326+3?5�/?�/,5�9).+,�?)=+�/?�J)B?A�J?3++?�/,0�K(L�'.+,;+>�M3)23�*20+��4!4&N�O30>�!�P$H7�%HH&N�O30>�Q�P$7�%HH#N�O30>�&�P%7�%H$%N�O30>�I2>�%Q7�P�$7�%H$&��J+*>� 4Q4QH>�4�M+00(),9�632A)8)?+0>E?�)-�;,(/@1;(�123�-2()*)?23-7�6+00(+3-7�A/@L+3-�23�)?),+3/,?�=+3*A/,?-�?2�6+00(+�),�23�;62,�63)./?+�3+-)0+,*+-�),�?A+�F2@,�@)?A2;?�63)23�),.)?/?)2,�?2�02�-2�85�?A+2@,+3�23�2**;6/,?�21�-;*A�3+-)0+,*+>�FA)-�632A)8)?)2,�-A/((�,2?�8+�/66()*/8(+�?2�6+3-2,-�3+63+-+,?),9�*A/3)?/8(+7�3+()9)2;-�23�*).)*�+,?+363)-+-7�@A2�62--+--�63221�21-;*A�-?/?;->�M+00(),9�)-�632A)8)?+0�/-�/�,;)-/,*+�6;3-;/,?�?2�J+*?)2,�!4%4$#H�21�?A)-�R20+>�M3)23�*20+��4!4QN�O30>�!�P$$7�%HH&�J+*>� 4Q4�H>�4�G/),?/),),9�*/3?�/,0�(/?+4,)9A?�1220�?3;*L�.+,0),9�/3+/->'�*/3?�23�(/?+4,)9A?�1220�?3;*L�.+,023�)-�3+-62,-)8(+�123�=/),?/),),9�?A+�/3+/�@)?A),�/,0�),�632B)=)?5�?2�?A+�*/3?�23�?3;*L7�0)-6(/5�/66/3/?;-�23�6+3=)??+0�.+,0),9(2*/?)2,�/3+/�),�/�,+/?7�*(+/,�/,0�A/S/30413++�*2,0)?)2,7�),*(;0),97�@)?A2;?�()=)?/?)2,7�?A+�0)-62-/(�21�/((�?3/-A�/,0�?A+�-?23/9+�21�/((�*/3?-7�?3;*L-�/,0�0)-6(/5/66/3/?;-�211�6;8()*�3)9A?-4214@/5�@A+,�,2?�),�26+3/?)2,>�T+,023-�-A/((�632.)0+�123�?A+�0)-62-/(�21�?3/-A�85�*;-?2=+3->�O30>�&�P&7�%H$%�J+*>� 4Q4 H>�4�U220�*/3?�3+9;(/?)2,->U220�*/3?-7�1220�*/3?�.+,023-�/,0�1220�*/3?�.+,0),9�/3+�-;8V+*?�?2�+/*A�21�?A+�12((2@),9�3+9;(/?)2,-WU220�*/3?�.+,023-�=/5�2,(5�26+3/?+�/?�?A+�1/3=+3-X�=/3L+?7�?A+�F2@,�6/3L),9�(2?�/?�$-?�J?3++?�/,0�K(L�'.+,;+7�23�2?A+3�/3+/-�/-�?A+�F2@,G/,/9+3�=/5�0+-)9,/?+>U220�*/3?�.+,023-�/3+�6+3=)??+0�/?�F2@,42@,+0�3+*3+/?)2,/(�1/*)()?)+-�0;3),9�F2@,4-62,-23+0�23�F2@,4=/,/9+0�/*?).)?)+->',5�1220�*/3?�26+3/?),9�2,�6;8()*�6326+3?5�23�63)./?+�6326+3?5�=/5�8+�3+C;)3+0�?2�=2.+�/?�?A+�3+C;+-?�21�F2@,�211)*)/(-�123�A+/(?A7�-/,)?/?)2,/,0�-/1+?5�3+/-2,-�23�123�1/)(;3+�?2�*2=6(5�@)?A�?A+�3+C;)3+=+,?-�21�?A)-�R20+>116



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


�����

�� �! �" �# �$ �% �&' �&& �&( �&) 
�& �( �) �� 

*++�,--.�/01.-23�-40256718�-1�49:+7;�42-4026<�=936�42-/7.0�42--,�-,�+75:7+76<�7139251;0�6-�6>0�?-@1A�51.�=5<�:0�20B9720.�6-�42-/7.0�39;>71,-2=567-1�51.�;-=4+060�39;>�544+7;567-13�71�;-110;67-1�@76>�5�+7;0130�6-�/01.�53�6>0�?-@1�=5<�.0602=710�73�10;03352<C*�,--.�;526�-40256718�-1�427/560�42-4026<�=936�>5/0�@276601�402=7337-1�,2-=�6>0�42-4026<�-@102�6-�/01.�-1�6>0�3760A�-402560�,2-=�5�36567-152<4-3767-1�51.�=5716571�>78>�3651.52.3�-,�3760�;+051+71033CD--.�;526�/01.-23�=5<�1-6�56625;6�5660167-1�:<�1-730E=5F718�.0/7;03A�/-7;0�;5++3A�,+583A�:511023A�:5++--13�-2�-6>02�39;>�.0/7;03CG7813�=936�:0�+7=760.�6-�6>0�;526�7630+,�51.�=5<�1-6�0H601.�:0<-1.�6>0�;526��0H;046�,-2�6>0�5205�-,�6>0�9=:20++5 C*./02673718�73�+7=760.�6-�6>0�42-.9;6�3-+.A�6>0�15=0�-,�6>0�:9371033�51.�5�427;0�+736CI-�=-20�6>51�5�3718+0�;526��@>06>02�5�,--.�;526�-2�5�=02;>51.730�;526 �=5<�-402560�-1�51<�71.7/7.95+�?-@1�+-6C�J1�6>0�0/016�5�42-4026<�>53�5+085+�.03;27467-1�.03;27:718�76�71�602=3�53�-6>02�6>51�5�+-6A�71�-2.02�6-�.0602=710�@>56�73�5�+-6�,-2�4924-303�-,�6>73�G0;67-1A�20,0201;0�3>5++�:0=5.0�6-�6>0�-,,7;75+�4+56�-,�6>0�?-@1C�K>020�42-4026<�73�.047;60.�6>020-1�53�5�+-6A�39;>�42-4026<�3>5++�:0�;-137.020.�5�+-6C*�,--.�;526�=5<�1-6�:0�36-20.�-1�49:+7;�42-4026<�-2�278>63E-,E@5<�@>01�1-6�71�-402567-1C�?>0�5205�71�@>7;>�5�,--.�;526�73�36-20.�=936�:0�F046�715�1056A�;+051�51.�>5L52.E,200�;-1.767-1M�,--.�=936�:0�42-402+<�36-20.�-2�.734-30.�-,M�51.�5++�760=3�=936�:0�30;920.�71�5�=51102�3-�53�6-�1-656625;6�517=5+3�-2�/02=71CI-1,--.�=02;>51.730�=5<�1-6�:0�3-+.�,2-=�5�,--.�;526A�0H;046�@>020�39;>�1-1,--.�=02;>51.730�73�340;7,7;�6-�6>0�39:N0;6�,--.�;526�:9371033CI-�,--.�;526�=5<�-402560�:06@001�6>0�>-923�-,�(O)'�5C=C�51.�"O''�5C=CI-�=-20�6>51�,-92��� �+7;01303�,-2�,--.�;5263�=5<�:0�73390.�71�51<�-10��& �;5+01.52�<052C�P27-2�;-.0�!E#E�M�Q2.C�#�R&&A�('')M�Q2.C���R&A�(''%M�Q2.C�&#�R(A�('&'M�Q2.C�)�RR�A�!A�('&(M�Q2.C�(�A�R�(A�('&) G0;C�"E�E#'C�E�S02;>51.730�;526�51.�629;F�2089+567-13CS02;>51.730�;5263�51.�629;F3A�=02;>51.730�;526�51.�629;F�/01.-23A�51.�=02;>51.730�;526�51.�629;F�/01.718�520�39:N0;6�6-�6>0�,-++-@718�2089+567-13OS02;>51.730�;5263�51.�=02;>51.730�629;F3�=5<�1-6�-;;92�-1�49:+7;�3620063A�37.0@5+F3A�5++0<3�-2�-6>02�49:+7;�278>63E-,E@5<�0H;046�53�340;7,70.�7139:30;67-1��) �:0+-@C�S02;>51.730�629;F3�51.�;5263�-1�427/560�42-4026<�3>5++�:0�+-;560.�56�+536�601��&' �,006�5@5<�,2-=�51<�37.0@5+F�5.N5;016�6-6>0�42-4026<C*�=02;>51.730�;526�=5<�-1+<�-402560�-1�427/560�42-4026<A�=936�>5/0�@276601�402=7337-1�,2-=�6>0�42-4026<�-@102�6-�/01.�-1�6>0�3760A�=936-402560�,2-=�5�36567-152<�4-3767-1�51.�=936�=5716571�>78>�3651.52.3�-,�3760�;+051+71033C*�=02;>51.730�629;F�=5<�-402560�-1�427/560�42-4026<A�=936�>5/0�@276601�402=7337-1�,2-=�6>0�42-4026<�-@102�6-�/01.�-1�6>0�3760A�=936�-402560,2-=�5�36567-152<�4-3767-1�51.�=936�=5716571�>78>�3651.52.3�-,�3760�;+051+71033C�*�=02;>51.730�629;F�=5<�5+3-�-402560�71�6>0�.03781560.�L-10�566>0�,-92E@5<�7160230;67-1�56�"6>�51.�T+F�*/0190A�-2�56�6>0�U78�S710�J;0�*2015C�*�=02;>51.730�629;F�=5<�-1+<�-402560�36526718�-1�6>0�D27.5<�-,S0=-275+�V5<�@00F01.�9167+�G0460=:02�)'�-,�5�;5+01.52�<052C*�=02;>51.730�;526�-2�=02;>51.730�629;F�=5<�:0�20B9720.�6-�=-/0�56�6>0�20B9036�-,�?-@1�-,,7;75+3�,-2�>05+6>A�35176567-1�51.�35,06<�2053-13A117



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


�����

�� �! �" �# �$ 
�% �& �' �( �� �! �" �# �$ �%) 

*+,-�./0121345/�6,7+531-8�20,7�89/�+*4516�0/538/:�8,�*-2310�,0�17+0,+/0�4*;1-/;;�+036816/;<�,0�2,0�2315*0/�8,�6,7+5=�>189�89/�0/?*10/7/-8;�,2�891;@93+8/0AB/0693-:1;/�6308�,0�7/0693-:1;/�80*6C�./-:,0;�73=�-,8�3880368�388/-81,-�4=�-,1;/D73C1-E�:/.16/;<�.,16/�6355;<�253E;<�43--/0;<�4355,,-;�,0�,89/0;*69�:/.16/;AF1E-;�7*;8�4/�51718/:�8,�89/�6308�,0�80*6C�18;/52�3-:�73=�-,8�/G8/-:�4/=,-:�89/�6308�,0�80*6C��/G6/+8�2,0�89/�30/3�,2�89/�*740/553 H:./081;1-E�1;�51718/:�8,�89/�+0,:*68�;,5:<�89/�-37/�,2�89/�4*;1-/;;�3-:�3�+016/�51;8AI,�7,0/�893-�3�;1-E5/�6308�,0�80*6C��>9/89/0�3�2,,:�6308�,0�7/0693-:1;/�6308 �73=�,+/038/�,-�3-=�1-:1.1:*35�J,>-�5,8A�K-�89/�/./-8�3�+0,+/08=93;�3�5/E35�:/;601+81,-�:/;60141-E�18�1-�8/07;�3;�,89/0�893-�3�5,8<�1-�,0:/0�8,�:/8/071-/�>938�1;�3�5,8�2,0�+*0+,;/;�,2�891;�F/681,-<�0/2/0/-6/�;93554/�73:/�8,�89/�,2216135�+538�,2�89/�J,>-A�L9/0/�+0,+/08=�1;�:/+168/:�89/0/,-�3;�3�5,8<�;*69�+0,+/08=�;9355�4/�6,-;1:/0/:�3�5,8AI,�7,0/�893-�8>,��& �516/-;/;�2,0�/189/0�7/0693-:1;/�6308;�,0�7/0693-:1;/�80*6C;�73=�4/�1;;*/:�1-�3-=�,-/��% �635/-:30�=/30A�M01,0�6,:/��D"D(N�O0:A�"�P%%<�&))'N�O0:A�(�P%<�&))$N�O0:A�%"�P'<�&)%)N�O0:A�I,A�&(<�P�&<�&)%'�N�O0:A�I,A�%$�<�P�&<�!D%#D&)%# F/6A�!D(D#)A�D�Q38/D-1E98�2,,:�80*6C�0/E*5381,-;AQ38/D-1E98�2,,:�80*6C;�30/�;*4R/68�8,�/369�,2�89/�2,55,>1-E�0/E*5381,-;SQ38/D-1E98�2,,:�80*6C�./-:,0;�73=�,-5=�,+/038/�1-�89/�TUD%T�U*;1-/;;�V,-/�W1;80168AQ38/D-1E98�2,,:�80*6C�./-:,0;�73=�,-5=�,+/038/�4/8>//-�89/�9,*0;�,2�%)S))�+A7A�3-:�&S')�3A7AH-=�538/D-1E98�2,,:�80*6C�,+/0381-E�,-�+*4516�+0,+/08=�;9355�4/�0/?*10/:�8,�7,./�38�89/�0/?*/;8�,2�J,>-�,2216135;�2,0�9/3589<�;3-18381,-�3-:�;32/8=0/3;,-;�,0�2,0�2315*0/�8,�6,7+5=�>189�89/�0/?*10/7/-8;�,2�891;�@,:/AH55�538/D-1E98�2,,:�80*6C�./-:,0;�,+/0381-E�,-�+*4516�+0,+/08=�7*;8�+0,.1:/�+0,,2�,2�51341518=�1-;*03-6/�8,�89/�J,>-�3-:�;9355�4/�0/?*10/:�8,+0,.1:/�;*69�1-2,07381,-�3-:�6,7+5/8/�;*69�3++516381,-;�1-�6,--/681,-�>189�3�516/-;/�8,�./-:�3;�89/�J,>-�73=�:/8/071-/�-/6/;;30=AQ38/D-1E98�2,,:�80*6C�./-:,0;�73=�-,8�3880368�388/-81,-�4=�-,1;/D73C1-E�:/.16/;<�7*;16<�.,16/�6355;<�253E;<�43--/0;<�4355,,-;�,0�,89/0�;*69:/.16/;AH55�;1E-3E/�;9355�4/�51718/:�8,�89/�538/D-1E98�2,,:�80*6C�18;/52�3-:�;9355�6,7+5=�>189�M303E03+9�%!D%#D&)�&' �,2�891;�@,:/A�O-5=�89/�2,,:�+0,:*68;2,0�;35/<�89/�-37/�,2�89/�4*;1-/;;�3-:�3�+016/�51;8�;9355�4/�51;8/:�,-�3-=�538/D-1E98�2,,:�80*6C�;1E-3E/AL9/-�89/�538/D-1E98�2,,:�80*6C�1;�-,8�1-�,+/0381,-<�355�2,,:;8*22�7*;8�4/�+0,+/05=�;8,0/:�,0�:1;+,;/:�,2�3-:�355�18/7;�7*;8�4/�;/6*0/:�1-�373--/0�;,�3;�-,8�8,�3880368�3-1735;�,0�,89/0�+/;8;AI,�;/381-E�,0�8345/;�;9355�4/�;/8�*+�*+,-�,0�1-�89/�.161-18=�,2�89/�538/D-1E98�2,,:�80*6CAI,-2,,:�18/7;�73=�-,8�4/�;,5:�20,7�3�538/D-1E98�2,,:�80*6CAI,�7,0/�893-�8>,��& �516/-;/;�2,0�538/D-1E98�2,,:�80*6C;�73=�4/�1;;*/:�1-�3-=�635/-:30�=/30A�J9/�3--*35�2//�2,0�3�516/-;/�2,0�3�538/D-1E98�2,,:80*6C�;9355�4/�;/8�4=�0/;,5*81,-�,2�89/�J,>-�@,*-615A118



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


�����

���� ��!��"��#��$��%��&�

�'()*�!�+$,� -� �./0*�$1"12-*�1�.3(//3�45670789�89)�/93/(3879/(�(/:5;837<96*.3(//3�456707896�89)�/93/(3879/(6�8(/�65=>/03�3<�/80?�<@�3?/�@<;;<A79:�(/:5;837<96BC?/D�48D�<E/(83/�<9;D�<9�)/67:983/)�8(/86�<@�E5=;70�E(<E/(3D,�790;5)79:�3?/�@8(4/(6F�48(G/3�8(/8�83�$3?�.3(//3�89)�H;G�IJ/95/,�3?/�C<A9E8(G79:�;<3�83��63�.3(//3�89)�H;G�IJ/,�8�)/67:983/)�6E<3�83�!()�.3(//3�89)�H;G�IJ/95/�<(�89D�<3?/(�E;80/�<9�E5=;70�E(<E/(3D,�E(<J7)/)�3?83�9<0<4E;87936�8(/�=/79:�;<):/)�=D�9/8(=D�=5679/66�E(<E(7/3<(6*C?/D�48D�A<(G�@<(�37E6,�=53�48D�9<3�<J/(3;D�6<;7073�37E6,�=/:,�=8(3/(�<(�<3?/(A76/�/9:8:/�E866/(6=D�@<(�4<9/D*C?/D�48D�9<3�/4E;<D�4/0?89708;;D�/9?890/)�<(�/;/03(<9708;;D�84E;7@7/)�6<59),�89)�48D�9<3�<3?/(A76/�793/(@/(/�A73?�3?/�9<(48;�E/80/�89)3(89K57;73D�<@�3?/�8(/8*C?/D�48D�9<3�=/�(/E(/6/93837J/6�<@�89D�;70/96/)�@<(1E(<@73�=5679/66,�9<(�48D�3?/D�8)J/(376/�E(<)5036,�/J/936,�0<90/(36�<(�=5679/66/6�<3?/(�3?893?/46/;J/6*C?/D�48D�9<3�=;<0G�3?/�E5=;70�(7:?31<@1A8D�<(�74E/)/�E5=;70�800/66�3<�89D�63(//3,�8;;/D,�67)/A8;G�<(�E(7J83/�=5679/66�/93(890/�<(�/L73*C?/D�48D�9<3�(/80?�<53�3<,�3<50?�<(�E?D6708;;D�0<93803�E866/(6=D�79�89D�4899/(,�A73?<53�@7(63�<=387979:�E/(47667<9�@(<4�3?/�E/(6<9�3<�=/0<93803/)*C?/D�48D�<E/(83/�@(<4���B--�8*4*�3<��-B--�E*4*�)87;D*C?/D�6?8;;�=/�(/K57(/)�3<�E8D�8�;70/96/�@//�86�6/3�=D�(/6<;537<9�<@�3?/�C<A9�M<5907;*�N(7<(�0<)/�#1%1"O�'()*�%�+��,� --!O�'()*�"�+�,� --2O�'()*�!�+$,� -� �./0*�$1"1�--*�1�P8(4/(6F�48(G/3�J/9)<(�(/:5;837<96*C?<6/�J/9)<(6�4//379:�3?/�)/@79737<9�<@�8�@8(4/(6F�48(G/3�J/9)<(�48D�J/9)�83�3?/�E5=;70�E(<E/(3D�83�3?/�0<(9/(�<@�H;G�IJ/95/�89)�$3?�.3(//3*�P8(4/(6F�48(G/3J/9)<(6�48D�J/9)�<3?/(�3?89�@(<4�8�?89)08(3*�N(7<(�0<)/�#1%1"O�'()*�%�+��,� --!O�'()*�!�+$,� -� �./0*�$1"1��-*�1�P<<)�65EE;7/(�(/:5;837<96*C?<6/�J/9)<(6�4//379:�3?/�)/@79737<9�<@�8�@<<)�65EE;7/(�J/9)<(�48D�J/9)�<9�E(7J83/�E(<E/(3D,�<3?/(�3?89�79�3?/�(/67)/9378;�Q<9/6�<@�3?/�C<A9*�P<<)�65EE;7/(J/9)<(6�48D�J/9)�<3?/(�3?89�@(<4�8�?89)08(3*�N(7<(�0<)/�#1%1"O�'()*�%�+��,� --!O�'()*�!�+$,� -� �119



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


�����

��� � ��!��"��#��$��%�
��� � ��!��"��#��%�

&'()�*+#+ !,)�+�&-'(.�/�'0'12�-'34.2�3'56.3'7)82�9:�//�%'�61/�;<6/�<=3��1>�-'39=1�2=�=3?�1.@'A�4�.12�.1A�=-'3�2'�=3�=2:'3;.9'�9-=19=3���9-'(.�/�'0'12�;.2:=62�3'('.0.1?�-3.=3��--3=0�/�<3=4�2:'�B=;1)�C0'1299-=19=3'7�%>�2:'�B=;1��3'�'D'4-2�<3=4�2:'�3'56.3'4'12�<=3���9-'(.�/�'0'12�-'34.2)�E3.=3�(=7'�$+$+!F�G37)�!H�I A� JJ,F�G37)�! �I$A�!,,HF�G37)�#�I A�!,,KF�G37)�"�I*A�!, !�&'()�*+#+ ",)�+�L'1.�/�=<�/.('19'9)B:'�B=;1�M�1�?'3�4�>�7'1>��1��--/.(�2.=1�<=3���/.('19'�617'3�2:.9�&'(2.=1�6-=1�7'2'34.1�2.=1�2:�2NB:'��--/.(�12�:�9�<�./'7�2=�96--/>��1>�=<�2:'�.1<=34�2.=1�3'56.3'7�=1�2:'��--/.(�2.=1FB:'��--/.(�12�:�9�<�./'7�2=�=%2�.1�3'56.3'7�.1963�1('FB:'��--/.(�12�:�9�<�./'7�2=�-�>�2:'�3'56.3'7�/.('19'�<''FB:'��--/.(�12�.9�1=2�56�/.<.'7�%>�'D-'3.'1('A�23�.1.1?�=3�'76(�2.=1�2=�'1?�?'�.1�2:'��(2.0.2>��62:=3.@'7�%>�2:'�/.('19'F�=3B:'��--/.(�12�:�9�%''1�<.1�//>�(=10.(2'7�=<��1�=<<'19'��17�;=6/7�(3'�2'�7�1?'3�2=�2:'�-6%/.(�:'�/2:A�9�<'2>�=3�;'/<�3'�.<�2:'��--/.(�12�;'3'�2='1?�?'�.1�96(:�=<<'19.0'�(=176(2��<2'3�2:'�/.('19'�;'3'�.996'7)8<�2:'�B=;1�M�1�?'3�7'1.'9���/.('19'��--/.(�2.=1�617'3�2:.9�&'(2.=1A�2:'�B=;1�M�1�?'3�9:�//�1=2.<>�2:'��--/.(�12�.1�;3.2.1?�92�2.1?�2:'�9-'(.<.(?3=6179�<=3�2:'�7'1.�/)�B:'��--/.(�12�4�>�2:'3'�<2'3��--'�/�2:'�7'1.�/�=<�2:'��--/.(�2.=1�2=�2:'�B=;1�M�1�?'3�617'3�2:'�-3=('763'9�=2:'3;.9'�9'2<=32:�.1�2:.9�O=7')�E3.=3�(=7'�$+H+$F�G37)�H�I !A�!,,"F�G37)�"�I*A�!, !�&'()�*+#+ #,)�+�P'0=(�2.=1�=<�/.('19'9)81��77.2.=1�2=��1>�=2:'3�-3=0.9.=19�=<�2:.9�O=7'�=3�=2:'3�=37.1�1('9�=<�2:'�B=;1A�2:'�B=;1�M�1�?'3�4�>�969-'17�=3�3'0=Q'���/.('19'�.996'7�617'32:.9�R32.(/'�.<NB:'�/.('19''�<�./9�2=�4''2�2:'�56�/.<.(�2.=19�3'56.3'7�=<��1��--/.(�12FB:'�/.('19''�0.=/�2'9��1>�-3=0.9.=1�=<�2:.9�O=7'�=3�=2:'3�=37.1�1('�=<�2:'�B=;1�?=0'31.1?�2:'��(2.0.2.'9�-'34.22'7�%>�2:'�/.('19'FB:'�/.('19''�=%2�.1'7�2:'�/.('19'�%>�<3�67�=3�4.93'-3'9'12�2.=1F�=3B:'�/.('19''�.9�(=10.(2'7�=<��1�=<<'19'��17�;=6/7�(3'�2'���7�1?'3�2=�2:'�-6%/.(�:'�/2:A�9�<'2>��17�;'/<�3'�.<�2:'�/.('19''�;'3'�2=�'1?�?'�.1�96(:(=176(2��<2'3�2:'�/.('19'�;�9�.996'7)8<�2:'�B=;1�M�1�?'3�<.179�=1'�� ��=<�2:'�?3=6179�.1�&6%9'(2.=1������%=0'�=3��1>�=2:'3�?3=617�<=3�969-'19.=1�=3�3'0=(�2.=1�.1�2:.9�O=7'A�2:'�B=;1M�1�?'3�9:�//�7'2'34.1'�;:'2:'3�2=�3'0=Q'�2:'�/.('19'�<=3�2:'�3'4�.17'3�=<�.29�2'34�=3�969-'17�.2�<=3��1>�9:=32'3�-'3.=7��((=37.1?�2=�2:'�9'0'3.2>�=<2:'�7.956�/.<.(�2.=1A�.29�'<<'(2�=1�-6%/.(�:'�/2:A�9�<'2>��17�;'/<�3'A��17�2:'�2.4'�763.1?�;:.(:�2:'�7.956�/.<.(�2.=1�(�1�%'�3'4'7.'7A�.<��2��//)120



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


�����

���� ��!��"��#��$�
�%��&��'��(�

)!"*+!�,$!�$!-+./#�+!01.+! �23�4125!�,.*/�� ��2!6*78�,$!�9*7/�:-/-#!+�;-3�515<!/ �-�6.�!/5!�"*+�1<�,*�,$.+,3��'=�� -358�."�,$!�9*7/�:-/-#!+� !,!+;./!515<!/5.*/�.5�./�,$!�./,!+!5,�*"�<126.��$!-6,$8�5-"!,3�-/ �7!6"-+!>�9$!�9*7/�:-/-#!+�;-3�./�61 !�./�,$!�,!;<*+-+3�515<!/5.*/�+!-5*/-26!�*+ !+5�*+��*/7$.�$�,$!�6.�!/5!!�5$-66��*;<63�,*�<+*,!�,�-/3�7*+?�./�<+*#+!55�-/ �,$!�<126.��$!-6,$�-/ �5-"!,3>�@/3�2+!-�$�*"�51�$��*/ .,.*/5�*+�*+ !+5�.5�-/�./ !<!/ "*+�515<!/5.*/�*+�+!A*�-,.*/�*"�,$!�6.�!/5!>BC�!<,�"*+�51�$�!;!+#!/�3�515<!/5.*/�-1,$*+.D! �23�4125!�,.*/�����-2*A!8�/*�51�$�515<!/5.*/�*+�+!A*�-,.*/�.5�"./-6�1/,.6�,$!�6.�!/5!!�$-5�2!!/�#.A!/,$!�*<<*+,1/.,3�"*+�-�$!-+./#�,*��*/,!5,�,$!�515<!/5.*/�*+�+!A*�-,.*/�1/ !+�,$!�$!-+./#�<+*�! 1+!5�*,$!+7.5!�5!,�"*+,$�./�,$.5�E* !>F"8�-",!+�-�$!-+./#8�,$!�515<!/5.*/�*+�+!A*�-,.*/�.5�1<$!6 8�,$!�9*7/�:-/-#!+�;-3�./�61 !�+!-5*/-26!�*+ !+5�*+��*/ .,.*/5�7.,$�7$.�$�,$!�<!+5*/7$*5!�6.�!/5!�$-5�2!!/�515<!/ ! �*+�+!A*?! �5$-66��*;<63�,*�<+*,!�,�-/3�7*+?�./�<+*#+!55�-/ �,$!�<126.��$!-6,$8�5-"!,3�-/ �7!6"-+!>G*�<!+5*/�7$*5!�6.�!/5!�.5�+!A*?! �1/ !+�,$.5�4!�,.*/�;-3�+!�!.A!�-�+!"1/ �*"�-/3�<-+,�*"�,$!�6.�!/5!�"!!�<-. �"*+�,$!�6.�!/5!>G*�<!+5*/�7$*�$-5�$- �-�6.�!/5!�515<!/ ! �*+�+!A*?! �1/ !+�,$.5�4!�,.*/�.5�!/,.,6! �,*�*2,-./�,$!�5-;!�*+�-/3�5.;.6-+�6.�!/5!�1/ !+�,$.5�E$-<,!+ 1+./#�,$!�<!+.* �*"�515<!/5.*/�*+�+!A*�-,.*/8�!.,$!+�./�,$!�<!+5*/H5�*7/�/-;!�*+�-5�-�<+./�.<-6�./�-/*,$!+�215./!55�,$-,�-<<6.!5�"*+�-�6.�!/5!>G*,$./#�./�,$.5�4!�,.*/�5$-66�2!� !!;! �,*�<+*$.2.,�,$!�9*7/�:-/-#!+�"+*;�.;<*5./#�*,$!+�<!/-6,.!5�-1,$*+.D! �23�,$.5�E* !�*+�*,$!+�*+ ./-/�!�*",$!�9*7/8�./�61 ./#�".6./#�-��*;<6-./,�./�,$!�:1/.�.<-6�E*1+,�"*+�-�A.*6-,.*/�*"�,$.5�E* !�*+�*,$!+�*+ ./-/�!�*"�,$!�9*7/>�I+.*+��* !�JKLKJM�N+ >�L�O%&8�&=='M�N+ >�(�O%8�&==PM�N+ >�'�OQ8�&=%&�4!�>�QK(K%J=>�K�R!/ ./#�-�,.A.,.!5�-66*7! �7.,$*1,�-�6.�!/5!>9$!�"*66*7./#�A!/ ./#�-�,.A.,.!5�-+!�-66*7! �7.,$*1,�-/�*1, **+�A!/ ./#�6.�!/5!8�<+*A. ! �,$-,�,$!�-�,.A.,3�*+�15!� *!5�/*,��*/5,.,1,!�-�$-D-+ �,*�<126.��$!-6,$85-"!,3�*+�7!6"-+!�*+�<+*<!+,3�*+� *!5�/*,�A.*6-,!�-/3�*,$!+�6-7�*"�,$!�9*7/>S+!!� .5,+.21,.*/�*"�./"*+;-,.*/8�"63!+58�<-;<$6!,58�2+*�$1+!5�*+�<!,.,.*/5�-/ �5-6!�*"�+-""6!�,.�?!,5�"*+�,$!�2!/!".,�*"�/*/<+*".,�*+��$-+.,-26!*+#-/.D-,.*/5�7.,$*1,�,$!�15!�*"�-�2**,$8�5,+1�,1+!8��-+,�*+�*,$!+�!01.<;!/,M�<+*A. ! 8�$*7!A!+8�,$-,�-�,-26!�-/ ��$-.+�;-3�2!�15! �"*+�,$.5<1+<*5!�./�-�6*�-,.*/�,*�2!� !5.#/-,! �23�,$!�9*7/�:-/-#!+�"+*;�,.;!�,*�,.;!�-/ �7.,$*1,�*25,+1�,./#�<! !5,+.-/�<-55-#!>4-6!�*+�"+!!� .5,+.21,.*/�*"�/!75<-<!+5�*+�*,$!+�5.;.6-+�<+./,! �;-,!+.-65�"+*;�1/-,,!/ ! �A!/ ./#�;-�$./!5�/*�6-+#!+�,$-/�,7*��&��"!!,�./7. ,$8�,$+!!��'��"!!,�./�6!/#,$�-/ �"*1+��(��"!!,�./�$!.#$,�./�6*�-,.*/5� !5.#/-,! �23�,$!�9*7/�:-/-#!+�-/ �7.,$*1,�*25,+1�,./#�<! !5,+.-/<-55-#!>T-+ �5-6!58�;!-/./#�5-6!�*"�<!+5*/-6�#** 5�-/ �!""!�,5�*/�<+.A-,!�<+*<!+,38�!C�61 ./#�-/3�5-6!�*"�/!7�;!+�$-/ .5!�*+�-/3�5-6!5��*/5,.,1,./#�-/*/#*./#��*;;!+�.-6�!/,!+<+.5!>R!/ *+5�"*1+,!!/��%(��3!-+5�*"�-#!�*+�1/ !+�;-3�1,.6.D!�-�,!;<*+-+3�2**,$�"*+�/*�6*/#!+�,$-/�,$+!!��'���*/5!�1,.A!� -35>�I+.*+��* !�JKLKQM�N+ >�&L�O%8�%PP=M�N+ >�L�O%&8�&=='M�N+ >�(�O%8�&==PM�N+ >�'�OQ8�&=%&�@U9FEVB�J�K�:-+.W1-/-�B5,-26.5$;!/,�V.�!/5./#121



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


�����

���� �!"#"$% �"�&'()*+� ,-��)'()*+��*.�/-0+�1(/0�2��0+�/*�03)2�3�4/�/-��)(*50+0*4+�*.�,0/2��$67�1(/0�2��89 97�: ; � 7�<4*=4�>+�/-��:*2*(>?*�@�?0�>2�@>(0A'>4>�:*?�7�>4?�,0/2��$67�1(/0�2�89 87�: ; � 7�<4*=4�>+�/-��:*2*(>?*�;�/>02�@>(0A'>4>�:*?�7�>+�>3�4?�?7�=-0�-�>'/-*(0B��/-��20��4+04C�>4?�(�C'2>/0*4�*.�3>(0A'>4>��+/>D20+-3�4/+7�>..*(?�2*�>2C*5�(43�4/�/-��*)/0*4�/*�?�/�(304��=-�/-�(�*(�4*/�/*�>22*=���(/>04�3�?0�>2�>4?�(�/>02�3>(0A'>4>�D'+04�++�+�=0/-04�/-�0(�A'(0+?0�/0*4+�>4?�/*�>?*)/�20��4+04C(�E'0(�3�4/+�/->/�>(��+'))2�3�4/>2�/*�*(�3*(��(�+/(0�/05��/->4�/-��(�E'0(�3�4/+�+�/�.*(/-�04�+/>/��2>= �FG�>?*)/0*4�*.�/-0+�1(/0�2�7�/-��,*=4�:*'4�02�?*�+�4*/�04/�4?/*�>'/-*(0B��*(�3><��2�C>2�>4G�>�/�/->/�0+�4*/�)�(30//�?�'4?�(�.�?�(>2�*(�+/>/��2>= HI(? �$J�KL7�6%$9M��� �!"#"6% �"�NO��/05��?>/�P�>))20�>D020/G ,-0+�1(/0�2��+->22�D���..��/05��I�/*D�(�$7�6%$97�>4?�+->22�C*5�(4�>22�>))20�>/0*4+�+'D30//�?�/*�/-��Q*�>2�Q0��4+04C�1'/-*(0/G�.*(�/-��20��4+04C�*.�3>(0A'>4>�+/>D20+-3�4/+�04�/-��,*=4�'4?�(�/-��:*2*(>?*�;�/>02�@>(0A'>4>�:*?��>4?�/-��:*2*(>?*�@�?0�>2�@>(0A'>4>�:*?�7�>+�>))20�>D2� HI(? �$J�KL7�6%$9M��� �!"#"9% �"�R4�*()*(>/0*4�*.�+/>/��2>= ,-��)(*50+0*4+�*.�/-��:*2*(>?*�@�?0�>2�@>(0A'>4>�:*?��>4?�/-��:*2*(>?*�;�/>02�@>(0A'>4>�:*?�7�>4?�>4G�('2�+�>4?�(�C'2>/0*4+�)(*3'2C>/�?�/-�(�'4?�(7�>+>3�4?�?7�>(��04�*()*(>/�?�-�(�04�DG�(�.�(�4��7��S��)/�/*�/-���S/�4/�/->/�3*(��(�+/(0�/05��*(�>??0/0*4>2�(�C'2>/0*4+�>(��+�/�.*(/-�04�/-0+�1(/0�2� HI(? �$J�KL7�6%$9M��� �!"#"8% �"�T�U40/0*4+ V*(�)'()*+�+�*.�/-0+�1(/0�2�7�/-��.*22*=04C�?�.040/0*4+�+->22�>))2GW1?A>��4/�*(�>?A*0404C�3�>4+�>?A>��4/�/*�*(��*4/0C'*'+�=0/-�/-��)(*)*+�?�2*�>/0*4�*.�>�3>(0A'>4>��+/>D20+-3�4/ �1?A>��4�G�+->22�4*/�D��?��3�?�/*��S0+/=-�(��>�)2>//�?�*(�?�?0�>/�?�)'D20��+/(��/�*(�>22�G��S0+/+�D�/=��4�/-��)(*)*+�?�3>(0A'>4>��+/>D20+-3�4/�>4?�>4*/-�(�)(*)�(/G �V*(�)'()*+�+�*.�3�?0�>23>(0A'>4>���4/�(+7�(�/>02�3>(0A'>4>�+/*(�+�>4?�(�/>02�3>(0A'>4>�/�+/04C�.>�020/0�+7�>?A>��4�G�+->22�>2+*�4*/�D��?��3�?�/*��S0+/�=-�(��+'�-�3>(0A'>4>�+/>D20+-3�4/+�+->(��>��*33*4���0204C�*(�.2**(�=0/-�>4*/-�(�)(�30+�+�>4?�=-�(��/-��3>(0A'>4>��+/>D20+-3�4/�>4?�/-��*/-�(�)(*)�(/G�>(��4*/�*/-�(=0+�>?A>��4/�=0/-04�/-��3�>404C�*.�/-0+�?�.040/0*4 �V*(�)'()*+�+�*.�3�?0�>2�3>(0A'>4>"04.'+�?�)(*?'�/�3>4'.>�/'(�(+�>4?�(�/>02�3>(0A'>4>�)(*?'�/+�3>4'.>�/'(�(+7>?A>��4�G�+->22�D��?��3�?�/*��S0+/�=-�(��+'�-�3>(0A'>4>��+/>D20+-3�4/+�+->(��>��*33*4���0204C�*(�.2**(�=0/-�>4*/-�(�)(�30+�+ 
122



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


�����

��� ! �"��#$%$&'($�)!'���!'%$�*!$�+$',",(�')�&"#$-�* �).�!�*$&+�",�/$�*" ,�0123201� 4�*!")�5 -$6�77�"�',*�+$',)�',8�7$&) ,�9! �!')�).#+"**$-�',�'77�"�'*" ,�4 &�'��"�$,)$� &�'�&$,$9'��*!$&$ 4�7.&).',*�* �*!")��&*"��$6��,�'77�"�',*�+.)*�#$�*9$,*82 ,$:;0<�8$'&)� 4�'($� &� �-$&6�=4�',�'77�"�',*�")�',�$,*"*8>�*!$�*$&+�'77�"�',*>�')�'77�"$-�",�*!")��&*"��$>�)!'���",��.-$�'���*! )$�7$&) ,)�9! �!'%$�'�4",',�"'�� &+','($+$,*�",*$&$)*�",�*!$�$,*"*8>�",��.-",(>�9"*! .*��"+"*'*" ,>�*!$�)!'&$! �-$&)>�+$+#$&)>�-"&$�* &)>� 44"�$&)�',-�+','($&)� 4�).�!�$,*"*86�77�"�'*" ,�+$',)�',�'77�"�'*" ,�4 &�'��"�$,)$�).#+"**$-�7.&).',*�* �*!")��&*"��$6? '&-�+$',)�*!$�? '&-� 4�@ ,",(�',-��&�!"*$�*.&'��A$%"$96?."�-",(�B44"�"'��+$',)�*!$�C 9,�?."�-",(�B44"�"'��')�-$4",$-�',-�&$4$&&$-�* �$�)$9!$&$�",�*!")�5 -$65.�*"%'*" ,�+$',)�*!$�7& �$))�#8�9!"�!�'�7$&) ,�7& + *$)�*!$�($&+",'*" ,�',-�(& 9*!� 4�'�)$$-�* �'�+'&"D.','�7�',*6E  -��'.)$�)!'���!'%$�*!$�+$',",(�')�&"#$-�* �).�!�*$&+�",�*!$�5 � &'- �F$-"�'��F'&"D.','�5 -$� &�*!$�5 � &'- �A$*'"��F'&"D.','�5 -$>�')�'77�"�'#�$6G"�$,)$�+$',)�'��"�$,)$�* � 7$&'*$�'�+'&"D.','�$)*'#�")!+$,*�")).$-�#8�*!$�C 9,�7.&).',*�* �*!")��&*"��$6G"�$,)$$�+$',)�*!$�'77�"�',*� &�"*)�7$&+"**$-�*&',)4$&$$� &�'))"(,$$�* �9!"�!�'��"�$,)$�!')�#$$,�")).$->�*&',)4$&&$-� &�'))"(,$-�7.&).',*�* �*!")��&*"��$6G �'��G"�$,)",(��.*! &"*8�)!'���!'%$�*!$�+$',",(�')�&"#$-�* �).�!�*$&+�",�/$�*" ,�H2I2I1�#$� 96F'&"D.','�$)*'#�")!+$,*�)!'���",��.-$�$'�!�',-�'��� 4�*!$�4 �� 9",(�#.)",$))$)J�+$-"�'��+'&"D.','��$,*$&>�+$-"�'��+'&"D.','2",4.)$-�7& -.�*�+',.4'�*.&$&>&$*'"��+'&"D.','�)* &$>�&$*'"��+'&"D.','�7& -.�*)�+',.4'�*.&$&�',-�&$*'"��+'&"D.','�*$)*",(�4'�"�"*86F'&"D.','�7'&'7!$&,'�"'� &�7'&'7!$&,'�"'�+$',)�-$%"�$)>�� ,*&"%',�$)>�",)*&.+$,*)�',-�7'&'7!$&,'�"'�4 &�",!'�",(� &� *!$&9")$�� ,).+",(�+$-"�'�+'&"D.','>�",��.-",(�#.*�, *��"+"*$-�* �& ��",(�7'7$&)�',-�&$�'*$-�*  �)>�9'*$&�7"7$)�',-�%'7 &"K$&)6F$-"�'��+'&"D.','�)!'���!'%$�*!$�+$',",(�')�&"#$-�* �).�!�*$&+�",�*!$�5 � &'- �F$-"�'��F'&"D.','�5 -$6F$-"�'��+'&"D.','��$,*$&�)!'���!'%$�*!$�+$',",(�')�&"#$-�* �).�!�*$&+�",�*!$�5 � &'- �F$-"�'��F'&"D.','�5 -$6F$-"�'��+'&"D.','2",4.)$-�7& -.�*�)!'���!'%$�*!$�+$',",(�')�&"#$-�* �).�!�*$&+�",�*!$�5 � &'- �F$-"�'��F'&"D.','�5 -$6F$-"�'��+'&"D.','2",4.)$-�7& -.�*�+',.4'�*.&$&�)!'���!'%$�*!$�+$',",(�')�&"#$-�* �).�!�*$&+�",�*!$�5 � &'- �F$-"�'��F'&"D.','�5 -$6B7*" ,'��7&$+")$)�)!'���!'%$�*!$�+$',",(�')�&"#$-�* �).�!�*$&+�",�*!$�5 � &'- �F$-"�'��F'&"D.','�5 -$6B7*" ,'��7&$+")$)��.�*"%'*" ,� 7$&'*" ,�)!'���!'%$�*!$�+$',",(�')�&"#$-�* �).�!�*$&+�",�*!$�5 � &'- �F$-"�'��F'&"D.','�5 -$6L'*"$,*�!')�*!$�+$',",(�7& %"-$-�",�/$�*" ,�0M� 4��&*"��$�NO===� 4�*!$�5 � &'- �5 ,)*"*.*" ,6123



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


�����
���
� �

!"#$%&�'"�&$���&�()#�*�+"#$%&,�+�#(&"#$-.+,��$$%/.�(.%&,�/%'+�&0,�/%#+%#�(.%&,�*.'.("1�*.� .*.(0�/%'+�&0�%#�%(-"#�%#2�&.3�(.%&,�%#���'�&�2"#,��2"&(,�%4&"#,1.#"/(%#,�$"#5�&(,�%66./"#�%#�"'+*%0""�(-"#"%67!#"'.$"$�'"�&$���1.$(.&/(��&1�1"6.&.("�*%/�(.%&�4-./-�'�0�.&/*)1"��� ).*1.&2,�+�#(�%6��� ).*1.&2,���#%%'�%#��&0�%(-"#�1"6.&.("�/%&(.2)%)$��#"�78"(�.*�'�#.9)�&��$-�**�-�5"�(-"�'"�&.&2��$/#. "1�(%�$)/-�("#'�.&�(-"�:%*%#�1%�8"(�.*�;�#.9)�&��:%1"78"(�.*�'�#.9)�&��/)*(.5�(.%&�6�/.*.(0�$-�**�-�5"�(-"�'"�&.&2��$/#. "1�(%�$)/-�("#'�.&�(-"�:%*%#�1%�8"(�.*�;�#.9)�&��:%1"78"(�.*�'�#.9)�&��+#%1)/($�$-�**�-�5"�(-"�'"�&.&2��$/#. "1�(%�$)/-�("#'�.&�(-"�:%*%#�1%�8"(�.*�;�#.9)�&��:%1"78"(�.*�'�#.9)�&��+#%1)/($�'�&)6�/()#"#�$-�**�-�5"�(-"�'"�&.&2��$/#. "1�(%�$)/-�("#'�.&�(-"�:%*%#�1%�8"(�.*�;�#.9)�&��:%1"78"(�.*�'�#.9)�&��$(%#"�$-�**�-�5"�(-"�'"�&.&2��$/#. "1�(%�$)/-�("#'�.&�(-"�:%*%#�1%�8"(�.*�;�#.9)�&��:%1"78"(�.*�'�#.9)�&��("$(.&2�6�/.*.(0�$-�**�-�5"�(-"�'"�&.&2��$/#. "1�(%�$)/-�("#'�.&�(-"�:%*%#�1%�8"(�.*�;�#.9)�&��:%1"7<(�("�=./"&$.&2�>)(-%#.(0�$-�**�-�5"�(-"�'"�&.&2��$/#. "1�(%�$)/-�("#'�.&�(-"�:%*%#�1%�;"1./�*�;�#.9)�&��:%1"�%#�(-"�:%*%#�1%�8"(�.*�;�#.9)�&��:%1",��$�++*./� *"7�?#17�@A�BC,�DE@F�<"/7�GHIHIE7�H�=%/�*�=./"&$.&2�>)(-%#.(07J-"#"�$-�**� "��&1�.$�-"#" 0�/#"�("1���*%/�*�*./"&$.&2��)(-%#.(0�6%#�'�#.9)�&��"$(� *.$-'"&($7�J-"�J%4&�:%)&/.*�$-�**�/%&$(.()("�(-"�=%/�*�=./"&$.&2�>)(-%#.(07J-"�J%4&�:*"#K�$-�**�$"#5"��$�/*"#K�(%�(-"�=%/�*�=./"&$.&2�>)(-%#.(0��&1�(-"�J%4&�>((%#&"0�$-�**�$"#5"��$�.($�*"2�*�/%)&$"*7�?#17�@A�BC,�DE@F�<"/7�GHIHGE7�H�L)&/(.%&$��&1�+%4"#$�%6�=%/�*�=./"&$.&2�>)(-%#.(07J-"�=%/�*�=./"&$.&2�>)(-%#.(0�$-�**�-�5"��**�(-"�+%4"#$�%6�(-"�=%/�*�=./"&$.&2�>)(-%#.(0��$�$"(�6%#(-�.&�(-"�:%*%#�1%�;"1./�*�;�#.9)�&��:%1",�(-":%*%#�1%�8"(�.*�;�#.9)�&��:%1"��&1�(-.$�>#(./*"7�<)/-�+%4"#$�$-�**�.&/*)1",�4.(-%)(�*.'.(�(.%&,�(-"�+%4"#�(%�#"M).#"��&0��++*./�&(�%#�*./"&$""�(%6)#&.$-��&0�#"*"5�&(�.&6%#'�(.%&�.&�/%&&"/(.%&�4.(-�(-"��++*./�(.%&�%#�*./"&$"�6%#���'�#.9)�&��"$(� *.$-'"&(,�(-"�+%4"#�(%�+#%')*2�("�#)*"$��&1#"2)*�(.%&$�/%&/"#&.&2�(-"�+#%/"1)#"$�6%#�-"�#.&2$� "6%#"�(-"�=%/�*�=./"&$.&2�>)(-%#.(0��&1�(-"�+%4"#�(%��1'.&.$("#�%�(-$��&1�.$$)"�$) +%"&�$�(%#"M).#"�(-"�+#"$"&/"�%6�+"#$%&$��&1�(-"�+#%1)/(.%&�%6�+�+"#$,� %%K$��&1�#"/%#1$��(��&0�-"�#.&2�4-./-�(-"�=%/�*�=./"&$.&2�>)(-%#.(0�.$��)(-%#.3"1�(%/%&1)/(7�>&0�$)/-�$) +%"&�$�$-�**� "�$"#5"1�.&�(-"�$�'"�'�&&"#��$���$) +%"&��.$$)"1� 0�(-"�N.$(#./(�:%)#(�6%#�(-"�<(�("7J-"�=%/�*�=./"&$.&2�>)(-%#.(0�$-�**�-�5"�(-"�+%4"#��&1��)(-%#.(0�(%�.$$)"�*./"&$"$�6%#�'�#.9)�&��"$(� *.$-'"&($�+)#$)�&(�(%�(-.$�>#(./*"7124



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


�����

���� ��!��"��#����� �

�$%&'��(�)*+� ,�!�-./'�01#1*,'�1�$2345678�2%.94:.:�/;834<73456�52.%73456:�76&�%.3748�97%4=;767�/;834<73456�>7/48434.:�2%5?4@43.&'$2345678�2%.94:.:�/;834<73456�52.%73456:�76&�%.3748�97%4=;767�/;834<73456�>7/48434.:�7%.�:3%4/38A�2%5?4@43.&�46�3?.�B5C6+�76&�3?.�D5/78�D4/.6:46E�F;3?5%43A�:?788�653?7<.�3?.�25C.%�76&�7;3?5%43A�35�84/.6:.�:;/?�@;:46.::.:'�$%&'��(�)*+� ,�!�-./'�01#1G,'�1�B5C6�76&�:373.�84/.6:.:�%.H;4%.&'I3�:?788�@.�;687C>;8�>5%�76A�2.%:56�35�.:37@84:?�5%�52.%73.�7�97%4=;767�.:37@84:?9.63�46�3?.�B5C6�C43?5;3�>4%:3�?7<46E�5@3746.&�>%59�3?.�D5/78�D4/.6:46EF;3?5%43A�76&�3?.�-373.�D4/.6:46E�F;3?5%43A�7�84/.6:.�>5%�:;/?�97%4=;767�.:37@84:?9.63'�-;/?�84/.6:.�:?788�@.�J.23�/;%%.63�73�788�349.:+�76&�3?.�>748;%.�35�97463746�7/;%%.63�84/.6:.�>%59�@53?�3?.�B5C6�76&�3?.�-373.�:?788�/56:343;3.�7�<45873456�5>�3?4:�-./3456'�$%&'��(�)*+� ,�!�-./'�01#1(,'�1�K87::.:�5>�84/.6:.:�7;3?5%4L.&'B?.�D5/78�D4/.6:46E�F;3?5%43A�97A�4::;.�76&�E%763�35�76�72284/763�7�84/.6:.�>%59�76A�5>�3?.�>5885C46E�/87::.:+�76&�3?.�B5C6�?.%.@A�7;3?5%4L.:�3?.�4::;76/.�5>84/.6:.:�5>�3?.�>5885C46E�/87::.:�@A�3?.�-373.�D4/.6:46E�F;3?5%43A�46�85/73456:�46�3?.�B5C6�7885C.&�;6&.%�3?4:�K5&.+�:;@=./3�35�3?.�%.H;4%.9.63:�5>�3?4:�F%34/8.MN.&4/78�97%4=;767�/.63.%:ON.&4/78�97%4=;767146>;:.&�2%5&;/3�976;>7/3;%.%:OP.3748�97%4=;767�:35%.:OP.3748�97%4=;767�2%5&;/3:�976;>7/3;%.%:O�76&P.3748�97%4=;767�3.:346E�>7/48434.:'B?.�D5/78�D4/.6:46E�F;3?5%43A�97A�4::;.�&;78�84/.6:.:�>5%MN.&4/78�97%4=;767�/.63.%:�76&�%.3748�97%4=;767�:35%.:O�76&N.&4/78�97%4=;767146>;:.&�2%5&;/3�976;>7/3;%.%:�76&�%.3748�97%4=;767�2%5&;/3�976;>7/3;%.%:'B?.�%.H;4%.9.63:�5>�3?4:�K5&.�:?788�7228A�.H;788A�35�.7/?+�46/8;&46E+�C43?5;3�8494373456+�3?.�%.H;4%.9.63�35�27A�788�72284/73456�76&�53?.%�>..:'�$%&'��(�)*+� ,�!�
125



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


�����

���� � �!��"��#��$��%��&��'��(��)��!*��!!��!"��!#��!$��+��,� �!�

-.+/�&0%0!**/�0�1.2345.6.789�:;5��<<=4+�84;7>�;7?;47?�5.2345.6.789/@�<.59;7�9..A47?�8;�; 8�47�;5�5.7.B���=4+.79.�;5�?�47���85�79:.5�;:���=4+.79.�9C�==�:4=.��7��<<=4+�84;7�B48C�8C.�+=.5A�:;5�8C.�D;+�=�D4+.7947?�@38C;548E�;7:;569�<5;F4,.,� E�8C.�+=.5A/@7��<<=4+�84;7�:;5���=4+.79.�37,.5�8C49�@584+=.�9C�==�+;78�47G��8���6474636G�8C.�:;==;B47?�47:;56�84;7��7,�93 6488�=9H@<<=4+�84;7�:../IC.��<<=4+�78J9�<.59;7�=��7,�4,.784:4+�84;7�47:;56�84;7/IC.�985..8��,,5.99�;:�8C.�<5;<;9.,�6�54K3�7��.98� =49C6.78/L:�8C.��<<=4+�78�49�7;8�8C.�9;=.�;B7.5�;:�8C.�<5;<;9.,�=;+�84;7�;:�8C.�6�54K3�7��.98� =49C6.78G���7;8�54M.,�98�8.6.78�:5;6�8C.�;B7.5�;5�+;0;B7.59�;:�93+C�<5;<.58E��38C;54M47?�8C.�93 64994;7�;:�8C.��<<=4+�84;7/NF4,.7+.�;:���54?C8�8;�<;99.99��./?/G�F.9847?�,..,G�=.�9.G�;<84;7�8;�=.�9.��8C.�<5;<.58E�8C�8�49�8C.�93 K.+8�;:�8C.�6�54K3�7��.98� =49C6.78/@�98�8.6.78�;:�8C.��<<=4+�78J9�<.59;7�=G�:47�7+4�=��7,� 3947.99� �+A?5;37,9/@�+;6<=.8.�9.8�;:�8C.��<<=4+�78J9�:47?.5<54789��9�8�A.7� E�8C.�O�59C�=J9�P.<�586.78/@�9B;57�98�8.6.78G�8;� .��+A7;B=.,?.,� E�8C.��<<=4+�78��7,�8C.�;B7.5�;:�8C.�<5.649.9G�8C�8�8C.��<<=4+�78G�;B7.5��7,��==�8C.�.6<=;E..9�;:�8C.6�54K3�7��.98� =49C6.78�6�E� .�93 K.+8�8;�<5;9.+384;7�37,.5�98�8.G�:.,.5�=��7,�=;+�=�+;785;==.,�93 98�7+.�=�B9/@7��+A7;B=.,?.,�B�4F.5� E�8C.��<<=4+�78��7,�8C.�;B7.5�;:�8C.�<5.649.9�8C�8�8C.��<<=4+�78G�;B7.5��7,��==�.6<=;E..9�;:�8C.�6�54K3�7�.98� =49C6.78�B�4F.��7E��7,��==�+=�469��?�4798�8C.�I;B7�47�+;77.+84;7�B48C�8C.��<<5;F�=��7,�93 9.23.78�;<.5�84;7�;:�8C.�6�54K3�7�.98� =49C6.78/@7��+A7;B=.,?.6.78��7,�+;79.78�8C�8�8C.�I;B7�B4==�+;7,3+8��� �+A?5;37,�47F.984?�84;7G�47+=3,47?G�B48C;38�=4648�84;7G�+54647�=�C498;5E�+C.+AG�7,�8C.�I;B7�B4==� .�.7848=.,�8;�:3==��7,�+;6<=.8.�,49+=;935.�;:��==�:47�7+4�=�5.+;5,9�;:�8C.�6�54K3�7��.98� =49C6.78G�47+=3,47?G�B48C;38�=4648�84;7G5.+;5,9�;:�,.<;948G�B48C,5�B�=9G� �=�7+.9��7,�=;�79/P5�B47?9�8;�9+�=.�;:�8C.�<5.649.9��7,��==�.785EB�E9��7,�.Q489�8C.5.8;��9�5.2345.,� E�8C.�R34=,47?�S::4+4�=/T5;;:�;:�-8�8.�;:�U;=;5�,;�5.94,.7+E/@==�;:�8C;9.�48.69�5.2345.,�47�8C.��<<=4+�84;7�:;56/@7E��,,484;7�=�47:;56�84;7��7,�93 6488�=9�8C�8�8C.�D;+�=�D4+.7947?�@38C;548E�5.�9;7� =E�,.8.5647.9�8;� .�7.+.99�5E��7,��<<5;<54�8.�47+;77.+84;7�B48C�8C.�47F.984?�84;7��7,�5.F4.B�;:�8C.��<<=4+�84;7/V;5�8C.�<35<;9.9�;:�T�5�?5�<C9�� ��"�G��&�G��(�G��!*�G��!"���7,��!$��� ;F.G�8C.�<5;<;9.,�6�7�?.5�;:�8C.�6�54K3�7��.98� =49C6.78G��==�<.59;79�C�F47?��:47�7+4�=�478.5.98�47�8C.�6�54K3�7��.98� =49C6.78��7,G�4:�8C.��<<=4+�78�49��7�.7848EG��==�<.59;79�C�F47?���:47�7+4�=�478.5.98�;5�;8C.5�478.5.98�47�8C.�.7848E9C�==� .�.Q<.+8.,�8;�+;6<=E�B48C�9�4,��<<=4+�84;7�5.2345.6.789/O�54K3�7��.98� =49C6.789�9C�==�93 648�8C.�:;==;B47?��8�8C.�846.�;:�93 6488�=�;:�8C.��<<=4+�84;7H@7�;<.5�84;79�<=�7�:;5�8C.�6�54K3�7��.98� =49C6.78�8C�8�9C�==�+;78�47G�B48C;38�=4648�84;7H��4����9.+3548E�<=�7�8C�8�+;6<=4.9�B48C�8C49�@584+=.G�8C.126



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


�����

�� �! �" �# �$ �% �& �' �( 

)*+*,-.*�/$.(0-+�/-,(12-3-�)*.$�*,�)*+*,-.*�4$5-(+�/-,(12-3-�)*.$6�-3.�5'$�,2+$7�-3.�,$&2+-5(*37�8,*92+&-5$.�5'$,$23.$,:��(( �'*2,7�*%*8$,-5(*3:��((( �329;$,�*%�$98+*<$$7:��(= �-�.$70,(85(*3�*%�-++�8,*.2057�5*�;$�7*+.:��= �-�.$70,(85(*3�*%�-++�8,*.2057�5*�;$�9-32%-052,$.:�-3.��=( �5'$-88+(0-5(*3�-3.�-++�72;9(55-+7�-3.�7288*,5(3&�.*029$35-5(*3�72;9(55$.�5*�5'$�>5-5$�?(0$37(3&�@25'*,(5<AB%�5'$�-88+(0-35�(7�-3�$35(5<6�(3%*,9-5(*3�,$&-,.(3&�5'$�$35(5<6�(30+2.(3&6�C(5'*25�+(9(5-5(*36�5'$�3-9$�-3.�-..,$77�*%�5'$�$35(5<6�(57�+$&-+�75-527�-3.8,**%�*%�,$&(75,-5(*3��$A&A6�-,5(0+$7�*%�(30*,8*,-5(*36�-,5(0+$7�*%�*,&-3(D-5(*3 �C(5'�*,�0$,5(%(0-5$�*%�&**.�75-3.(3&�%,*9�5'$�)*+*,-.*�>$0,$5-,<�*%>5-5$6�-7�-88+(0-;+$6�-3.�*,&-3(D-5(*3-+�.*029$357��$A&A6�*8$,-5(3&�-&,$$9$356�75*0E'*+.$,7�-&,$$9$356�8-,53$,7'(8�-&,$$9$356�75*0E69$9;$,7'(8�-3.�8-,53$,7'(8�(35$,$75�+$.&$,7 A@�0*98+$5$�+(&'5(3&�8+-3�5'-5�(7�(3�0*98+(-30$�C(5'�5'$�-88+(0-;+$�,$F2(,$9$357�0*35-(3$.�(3�5'(7�)*.$A@�0*98+$5$�7(&3-&$�8+-3�5'-5�(7�(3�0*98+(-30$�C(5'�5'$�-88+(0-;+$�,$F2(,$9$357�0*35-(3$.�(3�5'(7�)*.$A@3<�-..(5(*3-+�7288*,5(3&�.*029$35-5(*3�5'-5�5'$�?*0-+�?(0$37(3&�@25'*,(5<�.$5$,9(3$7�5*�;$�3$0$77-,<�-3.�-88,*8,(-5$�(3�$=-+2-5(3&�5'$-88+(0-5(*3AG*++*C(3&�,$0$(85�*%�-�+(0$37$�%*,�-�9-,(12-3-�$75-;+(7'9$35�%,*9�5'$�H*C3�-3.�-�0*3.(5(*3-+�27$�8$,9(5�%,*9�5'$�I*-,.6�5'$�+(0$37$$�7'-++�-88+<�%*,-3.�*;5-(3�-�H*C3�7-+$7�5-J�+(0$37$�-3.�-�H*C3�;27(3$77�+(0$37$�;$%*,$�0*99$30(3&�*8$,-5(*37AH'$�+(0$37$$�7'-++�-5�-++�5(9$7�9-(35-(3�-3�-05(=$6�28K5*K.-5$�-3.�=-+(.�75-5$�7-+$7�5-J�+(0$37$6�H*C3�7-+$7�5-J�+(0$37$�-3.�H*C3�;27(3$77�+(0$37$AH'$�+(0$37$$�7'-++�9-E$�3*�8'<7(0-+�0'-3&$6�9*.(%(0-5(*3�*,�-+5$,-5(*3�5*�5'$�+(0$37$.�8,$9(7$7�C(5'*25�5'$�8,(*,�-88,*=-+�*%�5'$�?*0-+�?(0$37(3&@25'*,(5<6�-3.�5'$�I*-,.�C'$,$�,$F2(,$.A�G*,�82,8*7$7�'$,$*%6�-�8'<7(0-+�0'-3&$6�9*.(%(0-5(*3�*,�-+5$,-5(*3�*%�8,$9(7$7�7'-++�;$�-7�.$70,(;$.�(3�5'$)*+*,-.*�/$.(0-+�/-,(12-3-�)*.$�-3.�5'$�)*+*,-.*�4$5-(+�/-,(12-3-�)*.$6�-3.�5'$�,$&2+-5(*37�5'$,$23.$,6�(30+2.(3&�>$05(*37�LMALL#�-3.�4K!N#6,$78$05(=$+<AH'$�+(0$37$$�7'-++�-5�-++�5(9$7�E$$8�-3.�9-(35-(3�5'$�-88+(0-5(*3�-3.�-++�-77*0(-5$.�72;9(55-+7�-3.�7288*,5(3&�.*029$35-5(*3�28�5*�.-5$�-3.�02,,$35.2,(3&�5'$�+(0$37$�5$,9�-3.�-3<�,$3$C-+A@�+(0$37$�(772$.�82,72-35�5*�5'(7�@,5(0+$�.*$7�3*5�$+(9(3-5$�5'$�3$$.�%*,�5'$�+(0$37$$�5*�*;5-(3�-3<�*5'$,�,$F2(,$.�H*C3�8$,9(57�,$+-5$.�5*�5'$*8$,-5(*3�*%�5'$�-88,*=$.�9-,(12-3-�$75-;+(7'9$356�(30+2.(3&�;25�3*5�+(9(5$.�5*�-3<�-..(5(*3-+�,$F2(,$.�0*3.(5(*3-+�27$�8$,9(576�.$=$+*89$35-88,*=-+7�-3.�;2(+.(3&�8$,9(57�,$F2(,$.�;<�5'(7�)*.$A�O,.A�LP�QR6��NL! >$0A�MK#KLLNA�K�S2,-5(*3�*%�+(0$37$AT-0'�+(0$37$�7'-++�;$�=-+(.�%*,�*3$��L �<$-,�%,*9�5'$�.-5$�*%�(772-30$�-3.�9-<�;$�,$3$C$.�*3+<�-7�8$,9(55$.�(3�5'(7�@,5(0+$A�@++�,$3$C-+7�*%�-�+(0$37$�7'-++�;$�%*,3*�9*,$�5'-3�*3$��L �<$-,A�O,.A�LP�QR6��NL! 
127



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


�����

�� �! �" �# 
$%&'�()*)!"+'�)�,-.#%/�01�23&%45%56�7/58)&0.%9�7/58)5%/:%;'<42=�13:%��* �23&%45%5�808�2�10/�8>%�10220?34@�.�/3A-�4��%58�#235>.%485�5>�22�#%��220?%;��8��4=�@3:%4�83.%BC%;3&�2�.�/3A-�4��&%48%/59�/%8�32�.�/3A-�4��580/%5��4;�;-�2�.%;3&�2�.�/3A-�4��&%48%/5��4;�/%8�32�.�/3A-�4��580/%56��4;C%;3&�2�.�/3A-�4�)341-5%;�D/0;-&8�.�4-1�&8-/%/5��4;�/%8�32�.�/3A-�4��D/0;-&8�.�4-1�&8-/%/5'<42=�8?0��" �23&%45%5�10/�/%8�32�.�/3A-�4��8%5834@�1�&32383%5�5>�22�#%��220?%;��8��4=�@3:%4�83.%'�E-�2�23&%45%5�10/��3 �.%;3&�2�.�/3A-�4��&%48%/5��4;�/%8�32.�/3A-�4��580/%59��4;��33 �.%;3&�2�.�/3A-�4�)341-5%;�D/0;-&8�.�4-1�&8-/%/5��4;�/%8�32�.�/3A-�4��D/0;-&8�.�4-1�&8-/%/5�5>�22�#%��220?%;�-4;%/�04%��! 23&%45%'FDD23&�83045�5>�22�#%�/%&%3:%;�#=�8>%�&2%/G�10/�8>%�H0&�2�H3&%4534@�F-8>0/38=�04���13/58)&0.%9�13/58)5%/:%;�#�535'�I>%�&2%/G�10/�8>%�H0&�2�H3&%4534@F-8>0/38=�.�=�408��&&%D8��4��DD23&�8304�10/���23&%45%�-4832�5-&>�83.%��5�8>%�$8�8%�H3&%4534@�F-8>0/38=�>�5��DD/0:%;�8>%��DD23&�8304�5-#A%&8�042=�80H0&�2�H3&%4534@�F-8>0/38=��DD/0:�2'�</;'�!J�KL9�"+!M $%&'�()*)!M+'�)�N/0&%5534@�01�4%?��DD23&�830456�D-#23&�>%�/34@9�4083&%9�D05834@��4;�D-#23&�8304'FDD23&�83045�10/�23&%45%5�5>�22�#%�D/0&%55%;�#=�8>%�H0&�2�H3&%4534@�F-8>0/38=�D-/5-�48�80�8>%�/%O-3/%.%485��4;�D/0&%;-/%5�01�8>%�P020/�;0�C%;3&�2�C�/3A-�4�P0;%��4;�8>%�P020/�;0�Q%8�32�C�/3A-�4��P0;%9�34&2-53:%�019�?38>0-8�23.38�83049�8>%�4083&%��4;�>%�/34@�/%O-3/%.%485�&048�34%;�34�$%&83045�!")RM'M)M+"��4;�!")RM'R)M+"9�P'Q'$'9��5��DD23&�#2%9��4;�8>%�/-2%5��4;�/%@-2�83045�D/0.-2@�8%;�8>%/%-4;%/'�FDD23&�83045�10/�4%?�23&%45%5�5>�22�042=�#%��DD/0:%;��18%/���>%�/34@�>%2;�#=�8>%H0&�2�H3&%4534@�F-8>0/38=�34��&&0/;�4&%�?38>�8>%�P020/�;0�C%;3&�2�C�/3A-�4��P0;%��4;�8>%�P020/�;0�Q%8�32�C�/3A-�4��P0;%9��5��DD23&�#2%9��4;�8>%�/-2%5��4;/%@-2�83045�D/0.-2@�8%;�8>%/%-4;%/'�,0�>%�/34@�01�8>%�H0&�2�H3&%4534@�F-8>0/38=�5>�22�0&&-/�-4832��18%/�8>%�S0�/;�>�5�@/�48%;���&04;38304�2�-5%�D%/.38�10/�8>%.�/3A-�4��%58�#235>.%48'�</;'�!J�KL9�"+!M $%&'�()*)!R+'�)�N/0&%5534@�01�/%4%?�2��DD23&�830456�23&%45%�/%4%?�2�/%O-3/%.%485'F22�23&%45%�/%4%?�2��DD23&�83045�5>�22�#%��DD23%;�10/�#=�8>%�23&%45%%�8>%/%019��4;�D/0&%55%;�#=�8>%�H0&�2�H3&%4534@�F-8>0/38=�D-/5-�48�80�8>%�P020/�;0�C%;3&�2C�/3A-�4��P0;%��4;�8>%�P020/�;0�Q%8�32�C�/3A-�4��P0;%9�34&2-53:%�019�?38>0-8�23.38�83049�8>%�D/0:353045�&048�34%;�34�$%&83045�!")RM'M)M!!��4;�!")RM'R)M!+9�P'Q'$'9��5�DD23&�#2%9��4;�8>%�/-2%5��4;�/%@-2�83045�D/0.-2@�8%;�8>%/%-4;%/'�TU&%D8�?>%/%�8>%�H0&�2�H3&%4534@�F-8>0/38=�>02;5���>%�/34@�04��&&0-48�01�&0.D2�3485�132%;��@�34588>%�5-#A%&8�23&%45%�0/�23&%45%%9�8>%�23&%45%�0/�23&%45%%�>�5���>3580/=�01�:302�830459�0/�8>%�23&%45%%�35�408�34�&0.D23�4&%�?38>�8>35�P0;%9�34&2-;34@9�?38>0-8�23.38�83049�8>%/%O-3/%.%48�80�D�=�5�2%5�8�U9�8>%�P020/�;0�C%;3&�2�C�/3A-�4��P0;%��4;�8>%�P020/�;0�Q%8�32�C�/3A-�4��P0;%9��4;�8>%�/-2%5��4;�/%@-2�83045�D/0.-2@�8%;�8>%/%-4;%/0/�8>%/%��/%��22%@�83045��@�3458�8>%�23&%45%�0/�23&%45%%�8>�8�?0-2;�&045838-8%�@00;�&�-5%9�8>%�&2%/G�5>�22�D/0&%55�5-&>�/%4%?�2��DD23&�8304��;.34358/�83:%2=�D-/5-�4880�8>35�F/83&2%9�8>%�P020/�;0�C%;3&�2�C�/3A-�4��P0;%��4;�8>%�P020/�;0�Q%8�32�C�/3A-�4��P0;%9��4;�8>%�/-2%5��4;�/%@-2�83045�D/0.-2@�8%;�8>%/%-4;%/��4;�355-%�8>%23&%45%�?38>0-8���>%�/34@�01�8>%�H0&�2�H3&%4534@�F-8>0/38='128



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


�����

���� �
�!"#$�%&�'()�*+%,�-./$�0121%2+$�1�34565�7��8875/�6594��4#�".4.:�7�;..<$=4��8875/�46�<>�77�8�?�6>.�@9:4���494".;A4#� 7.��8875/�6594�;..�:>.4�6>.��8875/�6594�5<�;57.#��4#�6>.4��44A�77?�6>.".�;6."��<�8�"6�9;��4?�".4.:�7$�@>.8A"89<.�9;�6>.�;..�5<�69�/9B."�6>.��#C545<6"�65B.�/9<6<�9;�8"9/.<<54D�6>.��8875/�6594��4#�".4.:�7��4#�69�#.;"�?�6>.�/9<6<��4#�.E8.4<.<�54/A"".#� ?�6>.@9:4�54�".DA7�654D�C�"5FA�4��.<6� 75<>C.46<��4#�.4;9"/54D�6>.�".GA5".C.46<�9;�6>5<�="65/7.$�=8875/�6594��4#�".4.:�7�;..<�<>�77� .�<.6� ?�".<97A6594�9;6>.�@9:4�H9A4/57��4#�C�?� .��C.4#.#�;"9C�65C.�69�65C.$3;�6>.�I9�"#�#.45.<�6>.�5<<A�4/.�9;���/94#56594�7�A<.�8."C56�;9"�6>.�8".C5<.<�9;�6>.�C�"5FA�4��.<6� 75<>C.46)�6>.��8875/�6594�;..�<>�77�4.B."6>.7.<<� .#..C.#�75GA5#�6.#$�!"#$�%&�'()�*+%,�-./$�0121%0+$�1�J.45�7�9;�5<<A�4/.�9;�75/.4<.�9"�".4.:�7$@>.�K9/�7�K5/.4<54D�=A6>9"56?�<>�77�#.4?��4?��8875/�6594)�:>.6>."�;9"��4�54565�7��8875/�6594�9"��4?�".4.:�7)�6>�6�#9.<�496�C..6�6>.�".GA5".C.46<�9;�6>5<�H9#.)�6>.H979"�#9�L.#5/�7�L�"5FA�4��H9#.��4#�6>.�H979"�#9�M.6�57�L�"5FA�4��H9#.)��4#�6>.�"A7.<��4#�".DA7�6594<�8"9CA7D�6.#�6>.".A4#."$�@>.�K9/�7�K5/.4<54D�=A6>9"56?C�?��7<9�#.4?��4?��8875/�6594�6>�6�/946�54<��4?�;�7<.)�C5<7.�#54D�9"�54/9C87.6.�54;9"C�6594��4#�;9"�D99#�/�A<.�<>9:4$�J.45�7�9;��4��8875/�6594�;9"���75/.4<.�<>�77� .".B5.:.#�947?� ?���/9A"6�9;�/9C8.6.46�FA"5<#5/6594$�!"#$�%&�'()�*+%,�-./$�0121%(+$�1�-A<8.4<594��4#�".B9/�6594�9;�75/.4<.$=�75/.4<.�C�?� .�<A<8.4#.#��4#N9"�".B9O.#�54��//9"#�4/.�:56>�6>.�".GA5".C.46<��4#�8"9/.#A".<�9;�6>5<�H9#.)�6>.�H979"�#9�L.#5/�7�L�"5FA�4��H9#.��4#�6>.H979"�#9�M.6�57�L�"5FA�4��H9#.)�54/7A#54D)�:56>9A6�75C56�6594)�6>.�8"9B5<594<�/946�54.#�54�-./6594<�%*1P,$,10+%��4#�%*1P,$P10+%)�H$M$-$)��<��8875/� 7.)��4#�6>.�"A7.<�4#�".DA7�6594<�8"9CA7D�6.#�6>.".A4#."$�!"#$�%&�'()�*+%,�-./$�0121%Q+$�1�=A6>9"56?�69�5C89<.�/94#56594<�94�75/.4<.$@>.�K9/�7�K5/.4<54D�=A6>9"56?�<>�77�>�B.�6>.��A6>9"56?�69�5C89<.��4?��4#��77�<A/>�".�<94� 7.�6."C<��4#�/94#56594<�94���75/.4<.��4#��4?�".4.:�7�6>.".9;��<�C�? .�4./.<<�"?�69�8"96./6�8A 75/�>.�76>)�<�;.6?��4#�:.7;�".��4#�69�9 6�54�/9C875�4/.�:56>�6>.�".GA5".C.46<�9;�6>5<�H9#.)�6>.�H979"�#9�L.#5/�7�L�"5FA�4��H9#.��4#6>.�H979"�#9�M.6�57�L�"5FA�4��H9#.)��4#�6>.�"A7.<��4#�".DA7�6594<�8"9CA7D�6.#�6>.".A4#.")��4#�96>."��8875/� 7.�7�:$�!"#$�%&�'()�*+%,�129



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


�����

���� ��!��"��#��$��%��&�

'()*�$+#+�,-*�+�./)(01(�)203/4/2056�7820�9:504/09�2;�)203/4/2056�71(�<=�>25:3*?24@/4A14503/09�50=4A/09�)2045/0(3�/0�4A/1�B:4/)6(C�4A(�/11750)(�2;�5�6/)(01(�;2:�5�D5:/E7505�(145<6/1AD(04�1A566�<(�206=�5;4(:�503�)203/4/20(3�7820�4A(�>25:39:504/09�5�)203/4/2056�71(�8(:D/4�;2:�4A(�D5:/E7505�(145<6/1AD(04*�'A2763�5�6/)(01(�(F8/:(C�<(�4(:D/054(3�2:�024�:(0(@(3C�4A(�)203/4/2056�71(�;2:�4A(�D5:/E7505(145<6/1AD(04�1A566�5742D54/)566=�(F8/:(�2:�<(�4(:D/054(3�@/4A274�;7:4A(:�5)4/20�<=�4A(�>25:3�2:�G2@0�H270)/6*�I:3*��,�J%C� -�!�'()*�$+#+ --*�+�H204(041�2;�6/)(01(*B�6/)(01(�1A566�)2045/0C�@/4A274�6/D/454/20C�4A(�;2662@/09�/0;2:D54/20KGA(�05D(�2;�4A(�6/)(01((LGA(�(;;()4/M(�354(�2;�4A(�6/)(01(LGA(�533:(11�2;�4A(�8:(D/1(1�)200()4(3�@/4A�4A(�6/)(01(�42�28(:54(�4A(�D(3/)56�D5:/E7505�(145<6/1AD(04�2:�:(45/6�D5:/E7505�(145<6/1AD(04LB0=�)203/4/201�2;�588:2M56�/D821(3�7820�4A(�6/)(01(�<=�4A(�.2)56�./)(01/09�B74A2:/4=�87:17504�42�'()4/20�$+#+�&-�2;�4A/1�B:4/)6(LGA(�354(�2;�4A(�(F8/:54/20�2;�4A(�6/)(01(LN(;(:(0)(�42�4A/1�B:4/)6(LN(;(:(0)(�42�4A(�)203/4/2056�71(�8(:D/4�9/M(0�<=�4A(�>25:3�/0)671/M(�2;�50=�)203/4/201�)2045/0(3�4A(:(/0L�503'/90547:(�2;�4A(�G2@0�H6(:O*�I:3*��,�J%C� -�!�'()*�$+#+ �-*�+�P018()4/20�2;�8:(D/1(1*Q:/2:�42�4A(�/11750)(�2;�5�)203/4/2056�71(�8(:D/4C�4A(�8:(D/1(1�54�@A/)A�4A(�D5:/E7505�(145<6/1AD(04�@/66�<(�28(:54(3�1A566�<(�/018()4(3�<=�4A(�>7/63/09�I;;/)/5642�3(4(:D/0(�)2D86/50)(�@/4A�4A(�G2@0R1�<7/63/09�503�4()A0/)56�)23(1*�?2�)203/4/2056�71(�8(:D/4�1A566�<(�/117(3�/;�4A(�8:(D/1(1�54�@A/)A�4A(�D5:/E7505(145<6/1AD(04�@/66�<(�28(:54(3�;5/61�42�)2D86=�54�4A(�4/D(�2;�/11750)(�2;�4A(�8(:D/4�@/4A�4A(�G2@0R1�<7/63/09�503�4()A0/)56�)23(1�503�4A/1�B:4/)6(*�GA:279A274�4A(4(:D�2;�4A(�6/)(01(C�4A(�>7/63/09�I;;/)/56�D5=�/018()4�4A(�8:(D/1(1�54�@A/)A�4A(�D5:/E7505�(145<6/1AD(04�/1�28(:54(3�42�3(4(:D/0(�)204/07/09�)2D86/50)(�@/4A�4A(G2@0R1�<7/63/09�503�4()A0/)56�)23(1�503�4A/1�B:4/)6(*�B))(11�42�17)A�8:(D/1(1�D5=�<(�2<45/0(3�<=�4A(�>7/63/09�I;;/)/56�/0�5))2:350)(�@/4A�4A(�5886/)5<6(�8:2M/1/201�2;4A/1�H23(*�I:3*��,�J%C� -�!�'()*�$+#+  -*�+�./)(01(�/0�9:211L�6/)(01(�4:501;(::5<6(*130



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


�����

���� ��!��"��#��$�

%&'�()*'+,'�,&-((�.'�/''0'/�12�.'�-�()*'+,'�)+�342,,�-+/�,&-((�+21�.'�-�5425'416�4)3&17�%&'�()*'+,'�),�14-+,8'4-.('�-+/�-,,)3+-.('9�542:)/'/�1&-1�1&'�4';<)4'0'+1,28�1&),�=41)*('>�1&'�?2(24-/2�@'/)*-(�@-4)A<-+-�?2/'�-+/�1&'�?2(24-/2�B'1-)(�@-4)A<-+-�?2/'>�-+/�1&'�4<(',�-+/�4'3<(-1)2+,�5420<(3-1'/�1&'4'<+/'4>�-4'�-1�-((�1)0',,-1),8)'/�.6�1&'�14-+,8'4''�24�-,,)3+''7�C4/7��D�EF>� G�!�H'*7�$I#I !G7�I�J<1)',�28�()*'+,''7K1�),�1&'�/<16�-+/�2.()3-1)2+�28�'-*&�()*'+,''�12L?205(6�M)1&�-((�28�1&'�1'40,�-+/�*2+/)1)2+,�28�1&'�()*'+,'�-+/�-+6�,5'*)-(�*2+/)1)2+,�2+�1&'�()*'+,'�)052,'/�.6�1&'�N2*-(�N)*'+,)+3�=<1&24)165<4,<-+1�12�H'*1)2+�$I#I�OG�28�1&),�=41)*('9?205(6�M)1&�-((�28�1&'�4';<)4'0'+1,�28�1&),�=41)*('9?205(6�M)1&�-((�21&'4�-55()*-.('�542:),)2+,�28�1&),�?2/'>�%2M+�24/)+-+*',�-+/�21&'4�%2M+�4';<)4'0'+1,9?205(6�M)1&�1&'�*2+/)1)2+-(�<,'�5'40)1�3):'+�.6�1&'�P2-4/9?205(6�M)1&�-((�,1-1'�(-M,�-+/�-/0)+),14-1):'�4'3<(-1)2+,�5'41-)+)+3�12�0-4)A<-+-�',1-.(),&0'+1,>�)+*(</)+3�.<1�+21�()0)1'/�12�H'*1)2+,��"�-+/��$28�=41)*('�QRKKK�28�1&'�?2(24-/2�?2+,1)1<1)2+>�%)1('��O>�=41)*('��O>�?7B7H7>�1&'�?2(24-/2�@'/)*-(�@-4)A<-+-�?2/'�-+/�1&'�?2(24-/2�B'1-)(�@-4)A<-+-?2/'>�-+/�1&'�4<(',�-+/�4'3<(-1)2+,�5420<(3-1'/�1&'4'<+/'49�-+/K8�1&'�N2*-(�N)*'+,)+3�=<1&24)16�&-,�-�4'-,2+-.('�,<,5)*)2+�1&-1�1&'�()*'+,''�),�:)2(-1)+3�24�&-,�:)2(-1'/�1&'�1'40,�-+/�*2+/)1)2+,�28�1&'�()*'+,'>1&'�()*'+,''�,&-((�-((2M�)+,5'*1)2+�28�)1,�4'*24/,>�.<)(/)+3�24�,14<*1<4'�-+/�25'4-1)2+,�.6�1&'�%2M+�824�1&'�5<452,'�28�/'1'40)+)+3�1&'�()*'+,''S,*205()-+*'�M)1&�1&'�1'40,�-+/�*2+/)1)2+,�28�1&'�()*'+,'7�T21&)+3�)+�1&),�H'*1)2+�,&-((�-.423-1'�24�-88'*1��)��-+6�-55()*-.('�*2+8)/'+1)-()16542:),)2+�28�,1-1'�24�8'/'4-(�(-M>�24��))��-+6�-55()*-.('�,1-1<1246�24�*2+,1)1<1)2+-(�542&).)1)2+�-3-)+,1�<+4'-,2+-.('�,'-4*&',�-+/�,')U<4',�285425'4167�K+�1&'�':'+1�28�-+6�*2+8()*1�.'1M''+�1&),�H'*1)2+�-+/�-+6�-55()*-.('�,1-1'�24�8'/'4-(�(-M>�1&'�-55()*-.('�542:),)2+�28�,1-1'�24�8'/'4-(�(-M,&-((�)+�-((�*-,',�54':-)(�-+/�*2+142(7�C4/7��D�EF>� G�!�H'*7�$I#I "G7�I�V2,1)+3�28�()*'+,'7%&'�()*'+,'�,&-((�.'�*2+1)+<2<,(6�52,1'/�)+�-�*2+,5)*<2<,�(2*-1)2+�-1�1&'�0-4)A<-+-�',1-.(),&0'+17�C4/7��D�EF>� G�!�H'*7�$I#I #G7�I�N)0)1-1)2+�2+�,-('�28�5-4-5&'4+-()-7
131



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


�����
���� ��!�

"#$%!#&'�!()*+%$�)!#&'�%)&*+,-#)*&��).�/�+�/0#+)�1%��2(+�%)0�1%)3�(+�(*0#+4%&#�!()&,-%)3�-�+%5,�)�'�%)!1,.%)3� ,*�)(*�1%-%*#.�*(�+(11%)3�/�/#+&��).�+#1�*#.*((1&'�4�*#+�/%/#&��).�$�/(+%6#+&'�-�7�1�42,117� #�&(1.��*���-#.%!�1�-�+%5,�)��!#)*#+�(+�+#*�%1�-�+%5,�)��&*(+#8�/+($%.#.�*0�*'�%)�*0#�!�&#�(2�-#.%!�1�-�+%5,�)���).-#.%!�1�-�+%5,�)�9%)2,&#.�/+(.,!*&'�&,!0�%*#-&�-�7�()17� #�&(1.�(+�/+($%.#.�*(�/�*%#)*&�(+�/+%-�+7�!�+#3%$#+&��).��&��+#�+#�&()� 17�)#!#&&�+7�2(+�*0#!()&,-/*%()�(2�-#.%!�1�-�+%5,�)��%)��!!(+.�)!#�4%*0�&*�*#�1�4'��).'�%)�*0#�!�&#�(2�+#*�%1�-�+%5,�)���).�+#*�%1�-�+%5,�)��/+(.,!*&'�&,!0�%*#-&�-�7�()17� #�&(1.�*(/#+&()&�%)��!!(+.�)!#�4%*0�:#!*%()�;<�(2�=+*%!1#�>?@@@�(2�*0#�A(1(+�.(�A()&*%*,*%()'�*0#�A(1(+�.(�B#*�%1�C�+%5,�)��A(.#��).�*0#�+,1#&��).�+#3,1�*%()&�/+(-,13�*#.*0#+#,).#+D�E+.D�;F�GH'�IJ;K�:#!D�<9L9I<JD�9�B#&*+%!*%()&�()�&�1#�(2�2((.&*,M&DN(�-�+%5,�)��#&*� 1%&0-#)*�-�7� #�!(1(!�*#.�4%*0�2((.�!((O%)3��).�/+#/�+�*%()�2�!%1%*%#&�*0�*�/+#/�+#'�/+(.,!#�(+��&&#- 1#�2((.&*,22&'�40#*0#+�2(+�-#.%!�1(+�)()-#.%!�1�/,+/(&#&D�P0#�/+#/�+�*%()�(2��11�-#.%!�1�-�+%5,�)���).�+#*�%1�-�+%5,�)��/+(.,!*&�&0�11� #�%)��!!(+.�)!#�4%*0��//1%!� 1#�1�4'�%)!1,.%)3�*0#�A(1(+�.(C#.%!�1�C�+%5,�)��A(.#��).�*0#�A(1(+�.(�B#*�%1�C�+%5,�)��A(.#'��).�*0#�+,1#&��).�+#3,1�*%()&�/+(-,13�*#.�*0#+#,).#+'��&�4#11��&��)7�P(4)�+#Q,%+#-#)*&D�E+.D�;F�GH'�IJ;K�:#!D�<9L9IHJD�9�R(,+&�(2�(/#+�*%()DC#.%!�1�-�+%5,�)��!#)*#+&��).�+#*�%1�-�+%5,�)��&*(+#&�-�7� #�(/#)�2(+�*0#�&�1#�(2�-#.%!�1�-�+%5,�)�'�-#.%!�1�-�+%5,�)�9%)2,&#.�/+(.,!*&��).�+#*�%1�-�+%5,�)�/+(.,!*&'��&��//1%!� 1#'�.,+%)3�*0#�0(,+&�(2�FSJJ��D-D�*(�FSJJ�/D-D�()17'�&#$#)��H��.�7&�/#+�4##OD�P0#+#�&0�11� #�)(�+#&*+%!*%()�()�*0#�0(,+&�(2�(/#+�*%()�(2�(*0#+-�+%5,�)��#&*� 1%&0-#)*&D�E+.D�;F�GH'�IJ;K8�E+.D�N(D�;F�'�G�;'�H9IT9IJ;H�:#!D�<9L9IUJD�9�:%3)�3#D=11�&%3)�3#�2(+�-#.%!�1�-�+%5,�)��!#)*#+&��).�+#*�%1�-�+%5,�)��&*(+#&�&0�11�!(-/17�4%*0�*0#�+#Q,%+#-#)*&�(2�A0�/*#+�;<'�=+*%!1#�;U�(2�*0%&�A(.#DN(�-�+%5,�)��#&*� 1%&0-#)*�&0�11�,&#��)7��.$#+*%&%)3�-�*#+%�1�*0�*�%&�-%&1#�.%)3'�.#!#/*%$#�(+�2�1&#'�(+�*0�*'��&�#$%.#)!#.�#%*0#+� 7�*0#�!()*#)*�(2�*0#�.$#+*%&%)3�-�*#+%�1�(+� 7�*0#�-#.%,-�(+�*0#�-�))#+�%)�40%!0�*0#��.$#+*%&%)3�%&�.%&&#-%)�*#.'�%&�.#&%3)#.�*(��//#�1�*(�-%)(+&'�%)!1,.%)3'�4%*0(,*1%-%*�*%()'�*0#�.#/%!*%()�(2���-�+%5,�)��1#�2�(+�/1�)*'�-#.%!�1�-�+%5,�)�9%)2,&#.�/+(.,!*&��).�+#*�%1�-�+%5,�)��/+(.,!*&�&,!0��&'�2(+�#V�-/1#'1(11%/(/&'�!�).%#&'�!((O%#&��).� +(4)%#&D@*�&0�11� #�,)1�42,1�2(+��)7�-�+%5,�)��#&*� 1%&0-#)*�*(��.$#+*%&#��)740#+#�%)�*0#�P(4)�40#+#�*0#��.$#+*%&#-#)*�%&�$%&% 1#�*(�-#- #+&�(2�*0#�/, 1%!2+(-��)7�&*+##*'�&%.#4�1O'�/, 1%!�+%30*9(294�7'�/�+O�(+�/, 1%!�/1�!#'�%)!1,.%)3��.$#+*%&%)3�,*%1%6%)3��)7�(2�*0#�2(11(4%)3�-#.%�S��)7� %11 (�+.�(+�(*0#+(,*.((+�3#)#+�1��.$#+*%&%)3�.#$%!#'��)7�&%3)�-(,)*#.�()���$#0%!1#'��)7�0�).90#1.�(+�/(+*� 1#�&%3)8�(+��)7�0�). %11'�1#�21#*�(+�21%#+�.%+#!*17�0�).#.�*(132



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


�����

���� ��!�
���� ��!�

"#$�%&'()#�*#�"�%+,-*.�%-".&/�-&01�+%)#�"�2)1)'�3&4*.-&�)'�%)(1&5�+%)#�"#$�%+,-*.�)'�%'*3"1&�%')%&'1$�6*14)+1�14&�.)#(&#1�)0�14&�%')%&'1$�)6#&'7�84&0)--)6*#9�%')4*,*1*)#�(4"--�#)1�"%%-$�1):;#$�(*9#�-)."1&5�)#�14&�%'&2*(&(�64*.4�&<*(1(�()-&-$�0)'�14&�%+'%)(&�)0�*5&#1*0$*#9�14&�-)."1*)#�)0�14&�2"'*=+"#"�&(1",-*(42&#1�"#5�64*.4)14&'6*(&�.)2%-*&(�6*14�14*(�>)5&?;#$�"53&'1*(&2&#1�.)#1"*#&5�6*14*#�"�#&6(%"%&'/�2"9"@*#&�)'�)14&'�%+,-*."1*)#�)0�9&#&'"-�.*'.+-"1*)#�6*14*#�14&�8)6#?�)';53&'1*(*#9�64*.4�*(�%+'&-$�*#.*5&#1"-�1)�(%)#()'(4*%�)'�"�.4"'*1",-&�&3&#1�,$�"�2"'*=+"#"�&(1",-*(42&#17A)'�%+'%)(&�4&'&)0/�"53&'1*(&�/�"53&'1*(*#9�"#5�"53&'1*(&2&#1�(4"--�2&"#�14&�".1�)0�5'"6*#9�14&�%+,-*.B(�"11&#1*)#�1)�"�2"'*=+"#"�&(1",-*(42&#1�*#�)'5&'1)�%')2)1&�14&�,+(*#&((�)0�14&�("2&7�C'57��D�EF/� G�!�H&.7�IJKJ DG7�J�L&M+*'&5�6"'#*#9(�1)�,&�%)(1&5784&'&�(4"--�,&�%)(1&5�*#�"�.)#(%*.+)+(�-)."1*)#�*#�&".4�2&5*."-�2"'*=+"#"�.&#1&'�"#5�'&1"*-�2"'*=+"#"�(1)'&�"�-&9*,-&�(*9#�.)#1"*#*#9�6"'#*#9(�14"1:84&�+(&�)0�2"'*=+"#"�2"$�*2%"*'�"�%&'()#B(�",*-*1$�1)�5'*3&�"�2)1)'�3&4*.-&�)'�)%&'"1&�2".4*#&'$/�"#5�*1�*(�*--&9"-�+#5&'�(1"1&�-"6�1)�5'*3&�"2)1)'�3&4*.-&�)'�1)�)%&'"1&�2".4*#&'$�64&#�+#5&'�14&�*#0-+&#.&�)0�)'�*2%"*'&5�,$�2"'*=+"#"?N)*1&'*#9�*#�)'�"')+#5�"�2&5*."-�2"'*=+"#"�.&#1&'�)'�'&1"*-�2"'*=+"#"�(1)'&�*(�%')4*,*1&5�,$�(1"1&�"#5�8)6#�-"6(?�"#5O)((&((*)#�"#5�5*(1'*,+1*)#�)0�2"'*=+"#"�*(�"�3*)-"1*)#�)0�0&5&'"-�-"67;--�(*9#"9&�(4"--�.)2%-$�6*14�14*(�>)5&/�14&�>)-)'"5)�P&5*."-�P"'*=+"#"�>)5&�"#5�14&�>)-)'"5)�L&1"*-�P"'*=+"#"�>)5&/�"#5�14&�'+-&(�%')2+-9"1&514&'&+#5&'7�C'57��D�EF/� G�!�H&.7�IJKJ!GG7�J�C#J(*1&�.)#(+2%1*)#�)0�2"'*=+"#"�"#5�2"'*=+"#"�%')5+.1(784&�.)#(+2%1*)#/�*#9&(1*)#�)'�*#4"-"1*)#�)0�2"'*=+"#"/�2&5*."-�2"'*=+"#"J*#0+(&5�%')5+.1(�"#5�'&1"*-�2"'*=+"#"�%')5+.1(�)#�)'�6*14*#�14&�%'&2*(&(�)0�"2"'*=+"#"�&(1",-*(42&#1�*(�(1'*.1-$�%')4*,*1&57�C'57��D�EF/� G�!�H&.7�IJKJ!�G7�J�C#J(*1&�.)#(+2%1*)#�)0�"-.)4)-784&�("-&/�*#9&(1*)#�)'�.)#(+2%1*)#�)0�"#$�"-.)4)-*.�,&3&'"9&�6*14*#�"�2"'*=+"#"�&(1",-*(42&#1�*(�%')4*,*1&57
133



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


�����

���� ��!��"�
���� �

�#$"%�&'�()*�+,&-�./!%�0121-+,%�1�3/45$6!56784�78�!9:56;�5678*�<$7=68<��8"�>�89?�!59$68<�7?�>�$6@9�8���8"�>�$6@9�8��A$7"9!54B�457$�</%CD/�<$7=68<��8"�!9:56;�5678�7?��8E�F68"�78�7$�=65D68�5D/�A$/>64/4�7?���>�$6@9�8��/45� :64D>/85�64�45$6!5:E�A$7D6 65/"%CD/�>�89?�!59$68<�7?�>/"6!�:�>�$6@9�8�168?94/"�A$7"9!54��8"�$/5�6:�>�$6@9�8��A$7"9!54�78�7$�=65D68�5D/�A$/>64/4�7?���>/"6!�:�>�$6@9�8��!/85/$*��8E$/5�6:�>�$6@9�8��457$/�7$��8E�$/5�6:�>�$6@9�8��5/4568<�?�!6:65E�64�45$6!5:E�A$7D6 65/"%G::�>�$6@9�8��/45� :64D>/85�A$7"9!5��8"�A�$�AD/$8�:6��457$�</*�"64A/8468<*�4�:/��8"�"645$6 95678��!56;656/4�4D�::� /�!78"9!5/"�78:E�78�5D/�A$/>64/4:6!/84/"�68�!788/!5678�=65D�49!D�A$7"9!5��8"�A�$�AD/$8�:6�*�68"77$4��8"�4D�::� /�45$6!5:E�A$7D6 65/"�?$7>�"/:6;/$E�57��8E�A/$478��5��8E�75D/$�:7!�5678%.9??6!6/85�>/�49$/4��8"�>/�84�7?�A$/;/8568<�4>7F/*�7"7$4*�"/ $64*�"945*�?:96"4��8"�75D/$�49 45�8!/4�?$7>�/H6568<�5D/�>�$6@9�8��/45� :64D>/85�>945 /�98"/$5�F/8��8"�>�685�68/"��5��::�56>/4%�I8�5D/�/;/85�5D�5��8E�7"7$4*�"/ $64*�65/>4*�"945*�?:96"4�7$�75D/$�49 45�8!/4�4D�::�/H65�5D/�>�$6@9�8�/45� :64D>/85*�5D/�7=8/$�7?�5D/�49 @/!5�A$/>64/4��8"�5D/�:6!/84//�4D�::� /�@7685:E��8"�4/;/$�::E�$/4A7846 :/�?7$�49!D�!78"656784��8"�4D�::� /$/4A7846 :/�?7$�?9::�!:/�89A*�!/44�5678��8"J7$�>656<�5678�7?�5D64�!78"65678�6>>/"6�5/:E%�K�$6@9�8��/45� :64D>/854�4D�::�A$7A/$:E�"64A74/�7?��::�49!D>�5/$6�:4*�65/>4��8"�75D/$�49 45�8!/4�68���4�?/*�4�865�$E��8"�4/!9$/�>�88/$�68��!!7$"�8!/�=65D�5D64�L7"/*�5D/�L7:7$�"7�K/"6!�:�K�$6@9�8��L7"/��8"5D/�L7:7$�"7�3/5�6:�K�$6@9�8��L7"/*��8"��8E�$9:/4��8"�$/<9:�56784�A$7>9:<�5/"�5D/$/98"/$%�#$"%�&'�()*�+,&-�./!%�0121--,%�1�M64A:�EB�"/:6;/$6/4%N7�>�$6@9�8�*�>/"6!�:�>�$6@9�8�168?94/"�A$7"9!54*�$/5�6:�>�$6@9�8��A$7"9!54��8"�A�$�AD/$8�:6��4D�::� /�"64A:�E/"�47��4�57� /�;646 :/�5D$79<D�<:�44*=68"7=4�7$�"77$4� E���A/$478�7?�87$>�:�;649�:��!965E�45�8"68<��5�5D/�79546"/�A/$6>/5/$�7?�5D/�>�$6@9�8��/45� :64D>/85%�N7�>�$6@9�8�*�>/"6!�:>�$6@9�8�168?94/"�A$7"9!54*�$/5�6:�>�$6@9�8��A$7"9!54��8"�A�$�AD/$8�:6��4D�::� /�;646 :/�?$7>���A9 :6!�46"/=�:F�7$�$6<D517?1=�E%G::�"/:6;/$6/4�7?�>�$6@9�8�*�>/"6!�:�>�$6@9�8�168?94/"�A$7"9!54*�$/5�6:�>�$6@9�8��A$7"9!54��8"�A�$�AD/$8�:6��4D�::� /�!78"9!5/"�"64!$//5:E��8"�795�7?A:�68�46<D5�7?��::�75D/$�A/$4784�875��447!6�5/"�=65D�5D/�>�$6@9�8��/45� :64D>/85��8"�4D�::�!7>A:E�=65D�5D/�L7:7$�"7�K/"6!�:�K�$6@9�8��L7"/��8"�5D/L7:7$�"7�3/5�6:�K�$6@9�8��L7"/*��8"�5D/�$9:/4��8"�$/<9:�56784�A$7>9:<�5/"�5D/$/98"/$%�#$"%�&'�()*�+,&-�./!%�0121-O,%�1�./!9$65E�$/P96$/>/854%CD/�:6!/84//�4D�::�A$7;6"/�4/!9$65E��4�A$7;6"/"�68*��8"�5D/�A$/>64/4�4D�::��5��::�56>/4�!7>A:E�=65D*�5D/�4/!9$65E�$/P96$/>/854�4/5�?7$5D�68�5D/�L7:7$�"7�K/"6!�:K�$6@9�8��L7"/��8"�5D/�L7:7$�"7�3/5�6:�K�$6@9�8��L7"/*��8"�5D/�$9:/4��8"�$/<9:�56784�A$7>9:<�5/"�5D/$/98"/$%�#$"%�&'�()*�+,&-�
134



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


�����

���� ��!�

"#!$�%&'&(')$�&�*+,-.,�/$01#�2+,-.,�/�.34�5+61.76�/+8+6�6+.94�795�96#2�8�:+;7�9�4�8#2+!�/�8�:+;7�9�&+937,#2�-:.27!6,4�:#6�+/�8�:+;7�9��-:.27!6,��92�-�:�-1#:9�/+��,1�//� #�792#:6�<#9+9��!!.:2�9!#�5+61�61#�-:.=+,+.9,�.3�61#�>./.:�2.�?#2+!�/�?�:+;7�9��>.2#��92�61#�>./.:�2.�@#6�+/�?�:+;7�9��>.2#4��92�61#�:7/#,��92�:#A7/�6+.9,�-:.87/A�6#261#:#792#:$�B:2$�CD�EF4�G)C(�"#!$�%&'&(%)$�&�"�/#,�6�H$I�!1�/+!#9,##�,1�//�!.//#!6��92�:#8+6�0.59�,�/#,�6�H�.9��//�8�:+;7�9��#,6� /+,18#96�-:.27!6,��92�-�:�-1#:9�/+���92�.61#:�6�9A+ /#�-#:,.9�/�-:.-#:6J�,./2� J�61#/+!#9,##��6���8#2+!�/�8�:+;7�9��!#96#:�.:�:#6�+/�8�:+;7�9��,6.:#�+9��!!.:2�9!#�5+61�61+,�>.2#$�K�+/7:#�6.�6+8#/J�:#8+6�0.59�,�/#,�6�H�+9��!!.:2�9!#�5+61�61+,�>.2#,1�//� #�A:.792,�3.:�61#�,7,-#9,+.94�:#=.!�6+.9�.:�9.9:#9#5�/�.3��9J�/+!#9,#$�B:2$�CD�EF4�G)C(�"#!$�%&'&(F)$�&�@#!.:2<##-+9A$I�!1�/+!#9,##�,1�//�8�+96�+9��9��!!7:�6#4�!.8-/#6#��92�7-&6.&2�6#�:#!.:2��6��//�6+8#,�.3��//�8�:+;7�9�4�8#2+!�/�8�:+;7�9�&+937,#2�-:.27!6,4�:#6�+/8�:+;7�9��-:.27!6,��92�-�:�-1#:9�/+���92�.61#:�6�9A+ /#�-#:,.9�/�-:.-#:6J�-:.27!#24�2+,6:+ 76#2��92�,./2� J�61#�8�:+;7�9��#,6� /+,18#96��92�61#�8.796,�-�+2�61#:#3.:$�"7!1�+93.:8�6+.9�,1�//� #��=�+/� /#�3.:�0.59�:#=+#5�7-.9�:#L7#,6$01#�/+!#9,##M,�:#!.:2,�2#,!:+ #2�+9�"7 ,#!6+.9������ .=#�,1�//� #��=�+/� /#�3.:�+9,-#!6+.9� J�61#�?�:,1�/M,�*#-�:68#96�-7:,7�96�6.�@7/#�NC4�>$@$>$O$4.:�@7/#�GNC�.3�61#�>./.:�2.�?79+!+-�/�>.7:6�@7/#,�.3�O:.!#27:#$P.61+9A�+9�61+,�"#!6+.9�,1�//�� :.A�6#�.:��33#!6Q��C���9J��--/+!� /#�!.93+2#96+�/+6J�-:.=+,+.9�.3�,6�6#�.:�3#2#:�/�/�5R�.:��G���9J��--/+!� /#�,6�676.:J�.:!.9,6+676+.9�/�-:.1+ +6+.9��A�+9,6�79:#�,.9� /#�,#�:!1#,��92�,#+S7:#�.3�-:.-#:6J$�T9�61#�#=#96�.3��9J�!.93/+!6� #65##9�61+,�"#!6+.9��92��9J��--/+!� /#,6�6#�.:�3#2#:�/�/�54�61#��--/+!� /#�-:.=+,+.9�.3�,6�6#�.:�3#2#:�/�/�5�,1�//�!.96:./$�B:2$�CD�EF4�G)C(�"#!$�%&'&(U)$�&�V+./�6+.9��92�-#9�/6JR�:#8#2+#,�!787/�6+=#$W9J�-#:,.9�51.�=+./�6#,��9J�.3�61#�-:.=+,+.9,�.3�61+,�W:6+!/#�,1�//� #�,7 ;#!6�6.�61#�=+./�6+.9��92�-#9�/6J�-:.=+,+.9,�,#6�3.:61�+9�>1�-6#:�C4�W:6+!/#�N�.3�61+,�>.2#$W//�:#8#2+#,�!.96#8-/�6#2�+9�61+,�"#!6+.9�,1�//� #�2##8#2�!787/�6+=#��92�!.9!7::#96$�B:2$�CD�EF4�G)C(�"#!$�%&'&(D)$�&�P.�5�+=#:�.3�A.=#:98#96�/�+8879+6J$135



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


�����

���� !"#$�%�#&$'�()#$*+,-�#&,�.!/��0!1�*$+�$'�),+2$�%�!�-��� � !,'��!#�/�$3,�!)�$�#,� �#!�/�$3,�42���2�")!3$'$!��!5�#&$'�()#$*+,-�#&,�6!�,#�)2�+$6$#�#$!�'�7"),',�#+2#&),,�&1� ), �5$5#2�#&!1'�� � !++�)'�89:;<-<<<=<<>�",)�",)'!���� ��$�,�&1� ), ��$�,#2�#&!1'�� � !++�)'�89??<-<<<=<<>�",)�!**1)),�*,@�!)���2�!#&,)�)$%&#'-$661�$#$,'��� �")!#,*#$!�'�")!3$ , �42�#&,�0!+!)� !�A!3,)�6,�#�+��661�$#2�(*#-�B,*#$!��CDEF<EF<F-�,#�',G=-�0=H=B=-�!)���2�!#&,)�+$6$#�#$!�-�)$%&#-�$661�$#2�!)")!#,*#$!��!#&,)/$',��3�$+�4+,�#!�#&,�.!/�-�$#'�!55$*,)'-�$#'�,6"+!2,,'-�$�'1)��*,-�$�'1)��*,�"!!+'-��%,�#'��� ��##!)�,2'-�/&,#&,)��#�+�/��� I!)�$��,G1$#2=7J) =�F?�KL-�C<F:@B,*=�ME;ED<<=�E�N!�.!/��+$�4$+$#2=O2��**,"#$�%���+$*,�',�$''1, �"1)'1��#�#!�#&$'�()#$*+,-�#&,�+$*,�',,-�P!$�#+2��� �',3,)�++2�$5�6!),�#&���!�,�7F@-�/�$3,'��� �),+,�','�#&,�.!/�-�$#'�!55$*,)'-�,+,*#, !55$*$�+'-�,6"+!2,,'-��##!)�,2'-�$�'1),)'-�$�'1)��*,�"!!+'��� ��%,�#'�5)!6���2�+$�4$+$#2�5!)�$�P1)$,'-� �6�%,'�!)�+$�4$+$#$,'�!5���2�Q$� �#&�#�),'1+#�5)!6���2��)),'#�!)")!',*1#$!��!5�#&,�!/�,)'-�!",)�#!)'-�,6"+!2,,'-�*+$,�#'�!)�*1'#!6,)'�!5���2�6�)$P1����,'#�4+$'&6,�#�5!)���3$!+�#$!��!5�'#�#,�!)�5, ,)�+�+�/'-�)1+,'�!)�),%1+�#$!�'=7J) =�F?�KL-�C<F:@B,*=�ME;EDF<=�E��� ,6�$R*�#$!��!5�.!/�=O2��**,"#$�%���+$*,�',�$''1, �"1)'1��#�#!�#&$'�()#$*+,-�#&,�+$*,�',,-�P!$�#+2��� �',3,)�++2�$5�6!),�#&���!�,�7F@-�'&�++�$� ,6�$52-� ,5,� ��� �&!+ �&�)6+,''�#&,�.!/�-$#'�!55$*,)'-�,+,*#, �!55$*$�+'-�,6"+!2,,'-��##!)�,2'-��%,�#'-�$�'1),)'��� �$�'1)��*,�"!!+��%�$�'#��++�+$�4$+$#2-�*+�$6'-� �6�%,'��� � ,6�� '�!���**!1�#�!5�$�P1)2-�+!''�!) �6�%,-�$�*+1 $�%-�/$#&!1#�+$6$#�#$!�-�*+�$6'��)$'$�%�5)!6�4! $+2�$�P1)2-�",)'!��+�$�P1)2-�'$*Q�,''-� $',�',-� ,�#&-�")!",)#2�+!''�!)� �6�%,�!)���2�!#&,)�+!''-�*+�$6- �6�%,�!)� ,6�� �!5���2�Q$� �/&�#'!,3,)-�/&$*&��)$',�!1#�!5�!)��),�$����2�6���,)�*!��,*#, �/$#&�#&,�!",)�#$!��!5���2�6�)$P1����,'#�4+$'&6,�#�#&�#�$'�#&,�'14P,*#!5���+$*,�',=�.&,�+$*,�',,�51)#&,)��%),,'�#!�$�3,'#$%�#,-�&�� +,-�),'"!� �#!��� �")!3$ ,� ,5,�',�5!)��� � ,5,� ��%�$�'#���2�'1*&�+$�4$+$#2-�*+�$6'-�+!'','-� �6�%,'�!) ,6�� '��#�$#'�,S",�',��� �#!�4,�)��++�!#&,)�*!'#'��� �,S",�','�),+�#, �#&,),#!-�$�*+1 $�%�*!1)#�*!'#'��� ��##!)�,2'T�5,,'=7J) =�F?�KL-�C<F:@B,*=�ME;EDC<=�E�J#&,)�+�/'�),6�$���""+$*�4+,=.&,�")!3$'$!�'�!5�#&$'�()#$*+,� !��!#-��� ��),��!#�$�#,� , �#!-�")!#,*#�+$*,�',,'-�!",)�#!)'-�,6"+!2,,'-�*1'#!6,)'-�")!",)#2�!/�,)'��� �*+$,�#'�!5���",)6$##, 6�)$P1����,'#�4+$'&6,�#�5)!6�")!',*1#$!��"1)'1��#�#!���2�+�/'�#&�#�6�2�")!&$4$#�#&,�%)!/$�%-�*1+#$3�#$!�-�'�+,-�1',-� $'#)$41#$!��!)�"!'',''$!��!5�*!�#)!++, '14'#��*,'=�����  $#$!�-��'�!5�#&,� �#,�!5�#&,�� !"#$!��!5�#&$'�()#$*+,-�#&,�%)!/$�%-�*1+#$3�#$!�-�'�+,-�"!'',''$!�-� $'#)$41#$!���� �1',�!5�6�)$P1����),6�$�'���*)$6,�$�3$!+�#$!��!5�5, ,)�+�*!�#)!++, �'14'#��*,'�+�/'-��� �#&$'�()#$*+,��55!) '��!�")!#,*#$!���%�$�'#�")!',*1#$!��1� ,)�'1*&�5, ,)�+�+�/'=�U$*,�',,-�!",)�#!)'-�,6"+!2,,'-*1'#!6,)'-�")!",)#2�!/�,)'��� �*+$,�#'�!5�#&,�",)6$##, �6�)$P1����,'#�4+$'&6,�#��''16,���2��� ��++�)$'Q��� ���2��� ��++�+$�4$+$#2��)$'$�%�!)�),'1+#$�%�5)!6�#&,!",)�#$!��!5�#&,�6�)$P1����,'#�4+$'&6,�#=�V1)#&,)-�#!�#&,�%),�#,'#�,S#,�#�",)6$##, �42�+�/-���2��*#$!�'�#�Q,��1� ,)�#&,�")!3$'$!�'�!5�#&$'�()#$*+,�42���2�"14+$*�!55$*,)!)�!55$*,)'-�,+,*#, �!)��""!$�#, �!55$*$�+'-�,6"+!2,,'-��##!)�,2'��� ��%,�#'�!5�#&,�.!/��'&�++��!#�4,*!6,���",)'!��+�+$�4$+$#2�!5�'1*&�",)'!��!)�!5�#&,�.!/�=136



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


�����
�� �! 

�"#$%�&'�()*�+,&- ./01234�5�6�7�8�9:;<�/=<9�>�3:8=<?=?�@=8%�5656&,%�6�AB#C;?=%0D=�CB#C;?=�;E�9D:?�.#9:8>=�?D�>>�!=�9;�#=FB:#=�9D=�>:8=<?:<G�;E�H�8�9:;<�#=<9�>?%�@B8D�>:8=<?:<G�?D�>>�C#;H:$=�9D=�0;I<�I:9D�<=8=??�#J�:<E;#K�9:;<�#=>�9:<G�9;�9D=;C=#�9:;<�;E�H�8�9:;<�#=<9�>?�:<�;#$=#�9;�C#;9=89�9D=�D=�>9D*�?�E=9J��<$�I=>E�#=�;E�9D=�#=?:$=<9?��<$�H:?:9;#?�;E�2#=?9=$�LB99=%��"#$%�&+�(&*�+,&5 @=8%�5656+,%�6�4M=89:H=�$�9=%0D:?�.#9:8>=�?D�>>�!=�=EE=89:H=�8;KK=<8:<G�;<�N�<B�#J�&*�+,&O*��<$�?D�>>�G;H=#<��>>��CC>:8�9:;<?�?B!K:99=$�9;�9D=�3:8=<?:<G�"EE:8:�>�E;#�9D=�>:8=<?:<G�;E�H�8�9:;<#=<9�>?%�A#:;#�9;�?B8D�$�9=*�9D=�;I<=#�;E��<�=P:?9:<G�H�8�9:;<�#=<9�>�KB?9�K�Q=��CC>:8�9:;<�E;#���H�8�9:;<�#=<9�>�>:8=<?=��?�$=?8#:!=$�D=#=:<%�.<J�C#;C=#9J�;C=#�9=$�?���H�8�9:;<�#=<9�>��E9=#�?B8D�$�9=�I:9D;B9���H�8�9:;<�#=<9�>�>:8=<?=�?D�>>�!=�:<�H:;>�9:;<�;E�9D:?�.#9:8>=%��"#$%�&+�(&*�+,&5 @=8%�5656-,%�6�R=S<:9:;<?%T0D=�E;>>;I:<G�I;#$?*�9=#K?��<$�CD#�?=?*�ID=<�B?=$�:<�9D:?�.#9:8>=*�?D�>>�D�H=�9D=�K=�<:<G?��?8#:!=$�9;�9D=K�:<�9D:?�?=89:;<*�=P8=C9�ID=#=�9D=�8;<9=P9�8>=�#>J:<$:8�9=?���$:EE=#=<9�K=�<:<GUV3:8=<?:<G�"EE:8:�>�K=�<?�9D=�0;I<�LB:>$:<G�"EE:8:�>�;#�?B8D�;9D=#�;EE:8=#?��?�$=?:G<�9=$�!J�9D=�0;I<�W�<�G=#%��"#$%�&+�(&*�+,&5 @=8%�5656X,%�6�7�8�9:;<�#=<9�>?��>>;I=$%7�8�9:;<�#=<9�>?��#=��>>;I=$�;<>J��?�C#=?8#:!=$�:<�@=89:;<�&56&X6',%�Y;#�H�8�9:;<�#=<9�>?�;E�:<$:H:$B�>�?>==C:<G�B<:9?*�9D=�;I<=#�;E�9D=�C#;C=#9J*�;#�:9?$B>J��B9D;#:Z=$�#=C#=?=<9�9:H=�KB?9�!=�C#=?=<9�;<�9D=�?B![=89�C#=K:?=?�$B#:<G�B?=��?���H�8�9:;<�#=<9�>%0D=�B?=�;E��<J�C#;C=#9J��?���H�8�9:;<�#=<9�>�?D�>>�<;9�E#B?9#�9=��<J�>:K:9�9:;<�;<�9D=�B?=�;E�9D=�C#;C=#9J�CB#?B�<9�9;���$==$�#=?9#:89:;<*�8;H=<�<9�;#;9D=#�0;I<�#=?9#:89:;<�;#�#=FB:#=K=<9�#=G�#$:<G�;88BC�<8J%��"#$%�&+�(&*�+,&5 137



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


�����

�� �! 
�� �! �" 
�� �! 
�" �# 

$%"&�'('()*&�(�+,"%-.%�/%01,/%#2�"3456,�-"%&78�.9�66�!%�1-6�:;16��-#���<,36�8,3-�3;�89,.�=/8,"6%�;3/��->�5%/.3-�83�1.%��->�5/35%/8>��.���<�"�8,3-�/%-8�6�:,89318�;,/.8�9�<,-?�3!8�,-%#���<�"�8,3-�/%-8�66,"%-.%�;/34�89%�+,"%-.,-?�@;;,",�6&�=66�<�"�8,3-�/%-8�6.�.9�66�.8/,"86>�"3456>�:,89�89%�/%01,/%4%-8.�3;�89%�A3#%&B9%�3:-%/�3;��->�5/35%/8>�;31-#�83�!%�35%/�8,-?���<�"�8,3-�/%-8�6�:,89318���6,"%-.%��;8%/�C�-1�/>�DE�F*DGE�.9�66�!%�3/#%/%#�83�"%�.%�.1"9��"8,<,8>�3-89%�5/35%/8>&�=->�5/35%/8>�89�8�,.�!%,-?�35%/�8%#�,-�<,36�8,3-�3;�89%.%�/%?16�8,3-.�.9�66�!%�,-%6,?,!6%�;3/���<�"�8,3-�/%-8�6�6,"%-.%�;3/���5%/,3#�3;�8:3��F >%�/.�;/34�89%�#,."3<%/>�3;�89%�<,36�8,3-&��@/#&�DF�HDE�F*D' $%"&�'('('*&�(�=556,"�8,3-&=556,"�8,3-E�:9%89%/�,-,8,�6�3/�;3/��->�/%-%:�6E�;3/���<�"�8,3-�/%-8�6�6,"%-.%�.9�66�!%�4�#%�3-���;3/4�5/3<,#%#�!>�89%�B3:-&�=8�89%�6%�.8E�89%��556,"�8,3-.9�66�,-"61#%�89%�<%.8%#�8,86%�5/35%/8>�3:-%/I.�-�4%��-#��##/%..E��##/%..�3;�89%�<�"�8,3-�/%-8�6E�4�J,414�3""15�-">�3;�6%�.%�3/�/%-8�6�?1%.8.E3:-%/�/%5/%.%-8�8,<%��-#�"3-8�"8�,-;3/4�8,3-E�5�/K,-?�56�-�;3/�?1%.8.E��"K-3:6%#?%4%-8�3;�5�>4%-8�3;��66�8�J%.��-#�89%�/%01,/%#��556,"�8,3-�;%%&B9%�<%.8%#�8,86%�5/35%/8>�3:-%/�.9�66�!%�89%�6,"%-.%%�;3/�89%�<�"�8,3-�/%-8�6&�=556,"�8,3-�;%%.�.9�66�!%�.%8�!>��--1�6�/%.3618,3-.�3;�89%�B3:-�A31-",6&L�"�8,3-�/%-8�6�6,"%-.%.�.9�66�9�<%���8%/4�3;�8:3��F �>%�/.&�$1!M%"8�83�89%�/%01,/%4%-8.�3;�89,.�=/8,"6%E���6,"%-.%�4�>�!%�/%-%:%#��--1�66>E�%J8%-#,-?89%�8%/4�;3/�3-%��D ��##,8,3-�6�>%�/�;/34�89%�%J5,/�8,3-�3;�89%�"1//%-8�6,"%-.%&��@/#&�DF�HDE�F*D' $%"&�'('(N*&�(�7..1�-"%2�/%-%:�6&L�"�8,3-�/%-8�6�6,"%-.%.�.9�66�!%�,..1%#�3-���;,/.8�"34%�;,/.8�.%/<%�!�.,.&�7;�-%%#%#���:�,8,-?�6,.8�3;��556,"�8,3-.�.9�66�!%�4�,-8�,-%#��-#�/%<,%:%#��.6,"%-.%.�!%"34%��<�,6�!6%&OJ"%58�;3/���<,36�8,3-�3;�$%"8,3-�'('()*E��556,"�-8�4�>��55%�6�89%�+,"%-.,-?�@;;,",�6I.�#%",.,3-�83�,..1%E�,..1%�:,89�"3-#,8,3-.E�/%-%:E�/%-%:�:,89"3-#,8,3-.E�.1.5%-#E�/%<3K%�3/�#%->���<�"�8,3-�/%-8�6�6,"%-.%&�$1"9��55%�6�.9�66�!%�;,6%#�:,89�89%�B3:-�A6%/K�,-�:/,8,-?�:,89,-�;,;8%%-��D) �#�>.�3;�89%+,"%-.,-?�@;;,",�6I.�#%",.,3-�!%,-?��55%�6%#��-#�.9�66�!%�9%�/#�!>�89%�B3:-�P�-�?%/�:,89,-�89,/8>��Q* �#�>.�3;�/%"%,58�3;��556,"�-8I.��55%�6&�B9%�55%�6�.9�66�!%�-38,"%#��8�89%�B3:-I.�53.8,-?�56�"%.&�B9%�B3:-�P�-�?%/�.9�66�/%-#%/���#%",.,3-�3-�89%�,..1%.��55%�6%#�:,89,-�;,;8%%-��D) �#�>.�3;�89%9%�/,-?�3;�89%��55%�6&�B9%�#%",.,3-�3;�89%�+,"%-.,-?�@;;,",�6��,;�-38��55%�6%# E�3/�3;�89%�B3:-�P�-�?%/��,;��55%�6%# E�.9�66�!%�89%�;,-�6�#%",.,3-�3;�89%B3:-�;3/�51/53.%.�3;�M1#,",�6�/%<,%:&B9%�+,"%-.,-?�@;;,",�6�.9�66�#%->��->��556,"�8,3-E�:9%89%/�,-,8,�6�3/�;3/��->�/%-%:�6E�:9%/%�89%��556,"�8,3-��-#�.1553/8,-?�#3"14%-8�8,3-�#3�-38%.8�!6,.9�89%�<�"�8,3-�/%-8�6I.�"3-;3/4,8>�:,89�89%�/%01,/%4%-8.�3;�A3#%&�B9%�+,"%-.,-?�@;;,",�6�4�>��6.3�#%->��->��556,"�8,3-�89�8�"3-8�,-.�;�6.%E4,.6%�#,-?�3/�,-"3456%8%�,-;3/4�8,3-E�3/�;3/�?33#�"�1.%�.93:-&=8�6%�.8�;31/8%%-��DR �#�>.�5/,3/�83�,..1,-?�3/�/%-%:,-?���<�"�8,3-�/%-8�6�6,"%-.%E�89%�B3:-�.9�66E�,-���;3/4�8�5/3<,#%#�!>�89%�B3:-E�-38,;>��66�3:-%/.�3;138



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


�����

��� �!�"!��#$�%&#'&(�"(��')(*��*�+,--.�/��#�"/�#'��!�"!��#$�#'�#�&0�#'��0)12�3#�"/�#'��4�3�#&"(���(#� � &3�(0��"/�#'�&��"!!"�#)(&#$�#"�5�6��3"55�(#�"(#'��(�&7'1"�'""*�&5!�3#0�"/�#'��)0��"/�#'��!�"!��#$��0���4�3�#&"(���(#� 8+�9�*8�,:�;,<�:-,=>�9�*8�?"8�=�<�;�@<�=ABA:-,C.D�38�=A=AE-8�A�D)0!�(0&"(>���4"3�#&"(8F�4�3�#&"(���(#� � &3�(0��5�$�1��0)0!�(*�*�"����4"6�*�1$�#'��G&3�(0&(7�9//&3&� �/"��/�& )���#"�3"5! $�%&#'�#'&0�F�#&3 �8�H'���!! &3�(#�"/�0)3'�4�3�#&"(���(#�  &3�(0��5�$��!!�� �#'��G&3�(0&(7�9//&3&� I0�*�3&0&"(�#"�0)0!�(*�"����4"6��#'��4�3�#&"(���(#� � &3�(0�8�D)3'��!!�� �0'�  �/"  "%�#'��!�"3�00�")# &(��&(�D�3#&"(�=A=AC-'���"/8�H'��0)0!�(0&"(�"����4"3�#&"(�"/�#'��4�3�#&"(���(#� � &3�(0��0'�  �("#�1��*��5�*���!����J)&0&#��#"�#'��&(0#&#)#&"(�"/��(/"�3�5�(#�!�"3��*&(70<�#'��&5!"0&#&"("/�/&(�0��(*�#'��H"%(I0�!)�0)&#�"/��($���5�*&�0��0�*�03�&1�*�� 0�%'����&(�#'��K"*�8�H'��!�"!����(*�#&5� $�/& &(7�"/��(��!!�� �%&#'�#'��H"%(�L�(�7���0'�  #�5!"���& $�0#�$�#'��0)0!�(0&"(�"����4"3�#&"(�"/�#'��4�3�#&"(���(#� � &3�(0��!�(*&(7�#'��")#3"5��"/�#'���!!�� �1�/"���#'��H"%(�L�(�7���)( �00�#'��G&3�(0&(79//&3&� �4��&/&�0�&(�%�&#&(7�#"�#'��H"%(�L�(�7���#'�#���0#�$�%&  �!"0���(�&55�*&�#��#'���#�#"�#'��0�/�#$�"/�!��0"(0�"��!�"!��#$�"��*�/��#�#'��!)�!"0��"/�#'�0)0!�(0&"(�"����4"3�#&"(�&(�#'��/&�0#�&(0#�(3�<�&(�%'&3'��4�(#���0#�$�0'�  �("#��(#��8+�9�*8�,:�;,<�:-,=.D�38�=A=AM-8�A�?"�#��(0/��8F�4�3�#&"(���(#� � &3�(0���##�3'�0�"( $�#"�#'��!�"!��#$�/"��%'&3'�&#�&0�&00)�*��(*�&0�("(A#��(0/����1 ��)!"(�0� ��"��"#'���#��(0/���"/�"%(��0'&!�"/�#'��!�"!��#$8N!"(�0)3'�#��(0/���"/�"%(��0'&!<�#'��(�%�"%(���"/�#'��!�"!��#$�0'�  ��!! $�/"����4�3�#&"(���(#� � &3�(0��&/�&#�%&0'�0�#"�3"(#&()��#'��)0��"/�#'��!�"!��#$��0���4�3�#&"(��(#� 8+�9�*8�,:�;,<�:-,=.D�38�=A=A,--8�A�D� �0�#�O��(*�4�3�#&"(���(#� ��O3&0��#�O8H'��"%(���"/���4�3�#&"(���(#� �0'�  �3�)0��0� �0�#�O��(*�4�3�#&"(���(#� ��O3&0��#�O�#"�1��3"  �3#�*��(*���5&##�*�#"�#'��H"%(��0���J)&��*�)(*���#'��K"*�8+�9�*8�?"8�@B�<�;�:<�,:APA:-,C.QRSTUVWX�YUTZ[�9�*8�?"8�@B�<�;�:<��*"!#�*�\�3�51���P<�:-,C<���!�� �*�#'��/"�5���;�=A=A,--<��(*��(�3#�*���(�%�;�=A=A,--��0�0�#�")#�'���&(8�H'��/"�5���;�=A=A,--!��#�&(�*�#"� "*7&(7��(*�0� �0�#�O��(*�*��&4�*�/�"5�9�*8�,:�<�;,<�:-,=8D�38�=A=A,,-8�A�])0&(�00�"33)!�#&"(� &3�(0�8
139



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


�����

���� �
�!��"��#�

$%&�'()&*�'+���,�-�./')�*&).�0�1*'1&*.2�345.�1'55&55���-4**&).�$'()� 45/)&55�0/-&)5&6�$%&� 45/)&55�0/-&)5&�345.� &�*&)&(&7��))4�002�(%&*&�.%&�'()&*�7&5/*&5.'�45&�.%&�1*'1&*.2��5���,�-�./')�*&).�06�8�,�-�./')�*&).�0�0/-&)5&�3�2� &�7&)/&7�'*�*&,'9&7�/+�.%&�'()&*�'+�.%&�,�-�./')�*&).�0�1*'1&*.2�7'&5�)'.�%�,&���-4**&). 45/)&55�0/-&)5&6��:*76�!"�;!<�"=!>�?&-6�>@>@!"=6�@�A/@�))4�0�/)51&-./')6800�,�-�./')�*&).�0�1*'1&*./&5��*&�54 B&-.�.'�/)51&-./')�&,&*2�'.%&*�2&�*<�'*�+'*�-�45&6�C�-�./')�*&).�0�0/-&)5&5�3�2� &�0/3/.&7<�5451&)7&7<�*&,'9&7�'*�)'.*&)&(&7� 2�.%&�D/-&)5/)E�:++/-/�0�/+��00�-')7/./')5��)7�*&F4/*&3&).5�'+�.%&�,�-�./')�*&).�0�0/-&)5&��)7�.%&�G'7&��*&�)'.�5�./5+/&76��:*76�!"�;!<�"=!>�?&-6�>@>@!#=6�@�873/)/5.*�./')6$%&�D/-&)5/)E�:++/-/�0�5%�00�1*&5-*/ &�+'*35��)7�3�9&�*&�5')� 0&�*40&5��)7�*&F4/*&3&).5�/)��--'*7�)-&�(/.%�.%&�G'7&�+'*<�(/.%'4.�0/3/.�./')<�110/-�./')�*&F4/*&3&).5<�.%&�/)51&-./')�'+��00�,�-�./')�*&).�0�1*'1&*./&5<�.%&�,&*/+/-�./')�'+�.%&�-�1�-/.2��)7�5�+&.2�'+�54-%�,�-�./')�*&).�0�1*'1&*./&5�)7��73/)/5.*�./')��)7�&)+'*-&3&).�'+�.%&�*&F4/*&3&).5�'+�.%/5�8*./-0&��)7�.%&�G'7&68110/-�).5�345.�1�2�.%&/*�0/-&)5&�+&&��.�.%&�./3&�'+��110/-�./')<�(%&.%&*�/)/./�0�'*�+'*��)2�*&)&(�06��:*76�!"�;!<�"=!>�?&-6�>@>@!H=6�@�D/-&)5&&�74./&56I.�5%�00� &�.%&�74.2�'+�.%&�+&&�./.0&�'()&*�'+�.%&�,�-�./')�*&).�0�.'�&)54*&�.%&�+'00'(/)EJ: .�/)���*&)&(�0�'+�.%&�,�-�./')�*&).�0�0/-&)5&��))4�002<�/+�.%&�1*'1&*.2�*&3�/)5���,�-�./')�*&).�06G�45&�.%&�,�-�./')�*&).�0�.'�-'3102�(/.%�.%&�G'7&�-')./)4'4502��)7�(/.%'4.�/).&**41./')6K*'31.02�)'./+2�.%&�D/-&)5/)E�:++/-/�0�41')��)2�-%�)E&�'+�0'-�0�-').�-.6��:*76�!"�;!<�"=!>�?&-6�>@>@!L=6�@�D'-�0�-').�-.6800�,�-�./')�*&).�0�0/-&)5&5�5%�00�/)-047&���0'-�0�*&51')5/ 0&�-').�-.�1&*5')�-�1� 0&�'+�1%25/-�002�*&51')7/)E�.'�/554&5�.%�.�3�2��*/5&��.�.%&�,�-�./')�*&).�01*'1&*.2�(/.%/)�')&��!��%'4*�'+�.%&�/)/./�0��..&31.�.'�-').�-.�.%&�,�-�./')�*&).�0�1*'1&*.2�'()&*6�$%&�0'-�0�-').�-.�345.�%�,&�1%25/-�0��--&55�.'�.%&�,�-�./')�*&).�01*'1&*.2��)7�5%�00� &��4.%'*/M&7�.'�3�9&�7&-/5/')5�*&E�*7/)E�.%&�,�-�./')�*&).�0�1*'1&*.2�')� &%�0+�'+�.%&�'()&*6140



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


�����

���� !�"#�$"%�#&"'()*+!�',',"'&!�,�-.+*/0*�/123*�� .04567!89*�7�96+6:.;/��*/:65�5.+*/0*�0<655�3*�.001* �6�1/.=1*�/123*�!�><*�96+6:.;/��*/:65�5.+*/0*�/123*��0<655�3*� .04567* �./�655�6 9*�:.0*2*/:0�?;��:<*�96+6:.;/��*/:654�;4*�:7!�@ 9*�:.0*2*/:0�?;��:<*�96+6:.;/��*/:65�4�;4*�:7�0<655�./+51 *�6/7�6+:%��*A6� 5*00�;?�2* .12%�;?� �6B./A�:<*�4135.+C0�6::*/:.;/�:;�:<*�96+6:.;/��*/:654�;4*�:7�./�;� *��:;�4�;2;:*�:<*�696.563.5.:7�;?�:<*�96+6:.;/��*/:65�4�;4*�:7!���� !�"#�$"%�#&"'()*+!�',',"D&!�,�E6�F./A��*=1.�* !@55�96+6:.;/��*/:65�4�;4*�:.*0�210:�F**4�6/ �26./:6./�655�;??�0:�**:�46�F./A�644�;9* �./�+;/G1/+:.;/�B.:<�6/7�>;B/�56/ �10*�644�;965�?;��:<*�96+6:.;/��*/:654�;4*�:7�6/ �26 *�696.5635*�?;��7*6�,�;1/ �10*�37�96+6:.;/��*/:65�:*/6/:0!���� !�"#�$"%�#&"'()*+!�',',"H&!�,�I6J.212�;++146/+7!><*�26J.212�;++146/+7�;?�6/7�96+6:.;/��*/:65�4�;4*�:7�.0�:*/��"&(�4*;45*!��++146/+7�267�3*�6 G10:* �?;55;B./A�4<70.+65�./04*+:.;/�;?�:<*�96+6:.;/��*/:654�;4*�:7!�><*�360.0�?;��:<*�;++146/+7� *:*�2./6:.;/�0<655�3*�6/�655;B6/+*�;?�:B;��#(�;++146/:0�4*��5*A.:.26:*�3* �;;2�4510�:B;��#(�6  .:.;/65�;++146/:0!�@/7./+�*60*�63;9*�:*/��"&(�4*;45*�./�6�96+6:.;/��*/:65�4�;4*�:7�0<655�./+51 *�6/�;/,0.:*�46�F./A�046+*�?;��*6+<�?;1���K(�6  .:.;/65�;++146/:0��;��46�:�:<*�*;?(�./�6  .:.;/:;�6/7�46�F./A��*=1.�* �37�:<.0�@�:.+5*!�)1+<�46�F./A��*=1.�*2*/:0�0<655�3*�./�6  .:.;/�:;�6/7�;:<*��46�F./A��*=1.�*2*/:0�:<6:�210:�3*�06:.0?.* �1/ *��:<*�L; *!���� !�"#�$"%�#&"'()*+!�',',"M&!�,�N*/:*���*=1.�*2*/:0!86+<�96+6:.;/��*/:65�4�;4*�:7�0<655�4�;2./*/:57� .04567�;/�0.:*�6/ �696.5635*�:;�655��*/:*�0�:<*��15*0�6/ ��*A156:.;/0�;?�:<*�>;B/�:<6:�64457�:;�:<*�;++146/+7�;?:<*�96+6:.;/��*/:65�4�;4*�:7!�)1+<�./?;�26:.;/�0<655�./+51 *�./?;�26:.;/�4*�:./*/:�:;�:<*�/*.A<3;�<;; �B<*�*�:<*�96+6:.;/��*/:65�4�;4*�:7�.0�5;+6:* %�./+51 ./A%�31:/;:�5.2.:* �:;%�46�F./A��*0:�.+:.;/0%��*0:�.+:.;/0�;/�/;.0*�6/ �6245.?.* �0;1/ %�:�60<� .04;065%�0:;�6A*�6/ �+;55*+:.;/�0+<* 15*%��*5*96/:�B6:*���*0:�.+:.;/0�6/ �6/7;:<*��./?;�26:.;/�60��*=1.�* �37�:<*�-.+*/0./A��??.+.65!���� !�"#�$"%�#&"'()*+!�',',#&&!�,�O.;56:.;/!
141



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


�����

���� ��!� "#$%�&#$'(�$)�&*#(�+,&#!%-�(*�%%� -�-')$,!-.�/0,(0�'&�&$�1*�/&-,�23�+,&#!%-�4�$)�&*-�1$.-5+�6#$%�&#$'�$)�7-!&#$'�289249:;�$)�&*-�1$.-�(*�%%��%($� -�/0'#(*� %-� <�.-'#�%�$)���%#!-'(-�)$,���6�!�&#$'�,-'&�%�)$,�&*-�/,$/-,&<�&*�&�*�(�$))-'.-.�(0!*%#=#&�&#$'�)$,���/-,#$.�$)�&>$��?��<-�,(�),$=�@$>'A(�.#(!$6-,<�$)�&*-�0'%�>)0%�%-�(-�$,�,-'&�%5+%%��=$0'&(�.0-��'.�$>#'B�&*-�@$>'�#'�!$''-!&#$'�>#&*��'<�6#$%�&#$'�$)�&*#(�+,&#!%-�(*�%%�!$'(&#&0&-���)#,(&�/,#$,#&<�%#-'�$'�&*-�6�!�&#$'�,-'&�%�/,$/-,&<�'.�=�<� -�!$%%-!&-.� <��'<�=-�'(�#'!%0.#'B� <�>�<�$)�&*$(-�=�&&-,(��..,-((-.�#'�7-!&#$'�49C92;�$)�&*-�1$.-5��D,.5�2?�E23�?;28�+F@G1HI�J�9�I'&-,&�#'=-'&�K#(&,#!&�7-!5�89J92;5�9�K-L'#&#$'(5+(�0(-.�#'�&*#(�1*�/&-,3�&*-�)$%%$>#'B�>$,.(�(*�%%�*�6-�&*-�)$%%$>#'B�=-�'#'B(M1$==$'�!$'(0=/&#$'��,-��=-�'(���/-.-(&,#�'��,-��%$!�&-.�>*$%%<�>#&*#'�&*-�I'&-,&�#'=-'&�K#(&,#!&��'.��//,$6-.� <�&*-�H$!�%�H#!-'(#'B�+0&*$,#&<�&*�&0(-(�/*<(#!�%� �,,#-,(�&$�!%$(-�&*-��,-��&$�=$&$,�6-*#!%-�&,�))#!��'.�%#=#&�/-.-(&,#�'��!!-((51$==$'�1$'(0=/&#$'�+,-��H�>�=-�'(�7-!&#$'(�2?94J9N;2�22�3�2?94J9:;C3�2?94J9:;:�$)�&*-�1$%$,�.$�F-6#(-.�7&�&0&-(3��(��=-'.-.5I'&-,&�#'=-'&�K#(&,#!&�=-�'(�&*-�@$>'�$)�1,-(&-.�O0&&-�I%P�+6-'0-�I'&-,&�#'=-'&�K#(&,#!&�>#&*���(#Q-�'$�=$,-�&*�'�$'-�*0'.,-.��2;;���!,-(��'.�!$'&�#'#'B�&�%-�(&�&>-'&<�&*$0(�'.��?;3;;;��(R0�,-�)--&�$)�/,-=#(-(�%#!-'(-.��(���&�6-,'3�*$&-%��'.�,-(&�0,�'&3� ,->�/0 �$,�6#'&'-,A(�,-(&�0,�'&��&�&*-�&#=-�(�#.�K#(&,#!&�#(!,-�&-.5H#!-'(--�=-�'(���/-,($'�&$�>*$=���%#!-'(-�#(�B,�'&-.� <�&*-�H$!�%�H#!-'(#'B�+0&*$,#&<�&$�=�'0)�!&0,-�$,�(-%%��%!$*$%#!� -6-,�B-(��(�/,$6#.-.�0'.-,�&*-1$%$,�.$�H#R0$,�1$.-5H$!�%�H#!-'(#'B�+0&*$,#&<�=-�'(�&*-�@$>'�1$0'!#%�$)�&*-�@$>'�$)�1,-(&-.�O0&&-5S,$=$&#$'�%�+(($!#�&#$'�=-�'(��'��(($!#�&#$'�&*�&�#(�#'!$,/$,�&-.�>#&*#'�&*-�7&�&-�$)�1$%$,�.$�&*�&�$,B�'#Q-(��'.�/,$=$&-(�-'&-,&�#'=-'&��!&#6#&#-(�>#&*#'��!$==$'�!$'(0=/&#$'��,-�3�#(�$,B�'#Q-.�$,��0&*$,#Q-.� <�&>$��?��$,�=$,-�/-,($'(�>*$�$>'�$,�%-�(-�/,$/-,&<�>#&*#'�&*-�I'&-,&�#'=-'&�K#(&,#!&��'.�#(�!-,&#)#-. <�&*-�H$!�%�H#!-'(#'B�+0&*$,#&<5G'��..#&#$'�&$�&*-�.-)#'#&#$'(�/,$6#.-.�� $6-3�&*-�$&*-,�.-)#'-.�&-,=(�#'�15F575�7-!&#$'�2?94J92;N��,-�#'!$,/$,�&-.�#'&$�&*#(�+,&#!%-� <�,-)-,-'!-5��D,.5�T$5�2;3�E�23�?;24��7-!5�89J9?;5�9�1,-�&#$'�$)�I'&-,&�#'=-'&�K#(&,#!&��'.�B-'-,�%�,-R0#,-=-'&(5142



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


�����

���
� ��!� �"��#��$��%��&��'��(�
���

)*�+,'(,�-+�(.(,!/0(�-1(�2+3*40�5+!�5�+6-/+*�-+��55+3�!+77+*�!+*0876-/+*��,(�0�/*�-1(�2+3*��*'�-+�(99(!-8�-(�-1(�68,6+0(0��*'�/*-(*-�+9�:;<;=;=(!-/+*�"#>%?>$@"�""�A�-1(,(�/0�1(,( B�'(0/C*�-('�-1(�D2+3*�+9�:,(0-('�E8--(�F5G�HI(*8(�F*-(,-�/*7(*-�J/0-,/!-D�31+0(� +8*'�,/(0�/*!58'(KL,+7�-1(�*+,-13(0-�!+,*(,�+9�M+-�"?�+9�E5+!G�#NA�!+*-/*8/*C�*+,-1��5+*C�-1(�(�0-�0/'(�+9�-1(�L/,0-�=-,((-�,/C1->+9>3�B�-+�-1(�0+8-13(0-�!+,*(,�+9�M+-�"O+9�E5+!G�#@A�-1(*!(�(�0-��5+*C�-1(�*+,-1�0/'(�+9�-1(��55(B0�+9�E5+!G0�#@A�#"A��*'�##��*'�-1(�=(!+*'�=-,((-��*'�21/,'�=-,((-�,/C1-0>+9>3�B�-+�-1(0+8-1(�0-�!+,*(,�+9�M+-�"A�E5+!G�##A�-1(*!(�0+8-1��5+*C�-1(�3(0-�0/'(�+9�-1(�L+8,-1�=-,((-�,/C1->+9>3�B�-+�-1(�*+,-1(�0-�!+,*(,�+9�M+-�$#A�E5+!G�#?A-1(*!(�3(0-��5+*C�-1(�0+8-1�0/'(�+9�-1(��55(B0�+9�E5+!G0�#?A�#PA��*'�#N��*'�-1(�21/,'�=-,((-��*'�=(!+*'�=-,((-�,/C1-0>+9>3�B�-+�-1(�6+/*-�+9� (C/**/*C;)*!580/I(�+9�E5+!G�#"A�M+-�&��*'�-1(��'Q�!(*-�21/,'�=-,((-�,/C1->+9>3�B��*'�E5+!G�#PA�F�0-�"@@�9((-�+9�M+-0�#P>#N��*'�-1(��'Q�!(*-�3(0-�#P�9((-�+9�-1(21/,'�=-,((-�,/C1->+9>3�B;=8!1�F*-(,-�/*7(*-�J/0-,/!-�1�0� ((*�(0-� 5/01('� B�<(0+58-/+*�R+;�"@A�=(,/(0�#@"%;S,+6(,-/(0�7�B� (�/*!58'('�+,�(.!58'('�9,+7�-1(�F*-(,-�/*7(*-�J/0-,/!-� B�,(0+58-/+*0�+9�-1(�2+3*�:+8*!/5;�EB�(0-� 5/01/*C�-1(�F*-(,-�/*7(*-J/0-,/!-A�-1(�2+3*��8-1+,/T(0�-1(�5/!(*0/*C�+9�'(0/C*�-('�!+77+*�!+*0876-/+*��,(�0�/*�31/!1��5!+1+5/!� (I(,�C(0�7�B� (�0+5'��*'�!+*087('08 Q(!-�-+�-1(�,(U8/,(7(*-0�+9�-1/0�H,-/!5(A�-1(�:+'(��*'�-1(�:+77+*�:+*0876-/+*�H,(��M�3;21(�M+!�5�M/!(*0/*C�H8-1+,/-B�1�0�-1(�9+55+3/*C�6+3(,0�3/-1�,(06(!-�-+�!+77+*�!+*0876-/+*��,(�0��*'�6,+7+-/+*�5��00+!/�-/+*0KJ(0/C*�-(�+*(��"��+,�7+,(�!+77+*�!+*0876-/+*��,(�0V:(,-/9B�+,�'(!(,-/9B���6,+7+-/+*�5��00+!/�-/+*VH8-1+,/T(A�'(>�8-1+,/T(�+,�,(980(�-+��8-1+,/T(�+,�,(�8-1+,/T(���5/!(*0((40��--�!17(*-�+9�5/!(*0('�(0-� 5/017(*-�-+���!+77+*�!+*0876-/+*��,(�V)76+0(�,(�0+*� 5(�!+*'/-/+*0�+9��66,+I�5�+*�-1(�5/!(*0/*C�+9�!+77+*�!+*0876-/+*��,(�0A�!(,-/9/!�-/+*�+9�6,+7+-/+*�5��00+!/�-/+*0�+,�-1(�--�!17(*-�+9�5/!(*0('�(0-� 5/017(*-0�-+�!+77+*�!+*0876-/+*��,(�V��*'F.(,!/0(��55�6+3(,0�*(!(00�,B�-+�(99(!-8�-(�-1(�68,6+0(0�+9�-1(�:+77+*�:+*0876-/+*�H,(��M�3;21(�0-�*'�,'0�9+,�!+77+*�!+*0876-/+*��,(��5/!(*0(0�/008('�-+�6,+7+-/+*�5��00+!/�-/+*0�01�55� (�/*��''/-/+*�-+��55�+-1(,�0-�*'�,'0��665/!� 5(�8*'(,-1/0�H,-/!5(A�-1(�:+'(��*'�-1(�:+5+,�'+�M/U8+,�:+'(;J(!/0/+*0�+*��665/!�-/+*0�9+,�!+77+*�!+*0876-/+*��,(�0A�6,+7+-/+*�5��00+!/�-/+*0��*'�/*!580/+*0��*'�(.!580/+*0�9,+7�-1(�!+77+*�!+*0876-/+*�,(��01�55� (�7�'(� B�-1(�M+!�5�M/!(*0/*C�H8-1+,/-B�3/-1/*�-1/,-B��$@��'�B0�+9�,(!(/6-�+9���!+765(-(��665/!�-/+*�-1(,(9+,;�H�'(!/0/+*�-+�'(*B��*B�08!1�665/!�-/+*� B�-1(�M+!�5�M/!(*0/*C�H8-1+,/-B�01�55� (�/*�3,/-/*C��*'�01�55� (�6,+I/'('�-+�-1(��665/!�*-�3/-1/*�9/I(��&�� 80/*(00�'�B0�+9�-1(�'(!/0/+*1�I/*C� ((*�,(*'(,(';��W,';�R+;�"@A�X�"A�#@"%��=(!;�O>?>$@;�>�:+77+*�!+*0876-/+*��,(�0;Y/-1/*�-1(�F*-(,-�/*7(*-�J/0-,/!-A�!+77+*�!+*0876-/+*��,(�0�7�B� (�5/!(*0('� B�-1(�M+!�5�M/!(*0/*C�H8-1+,/-B�86+*��665/!�-/+*� B���6,+7+-/+*�5�00+!/�-/+*�/*�!+*9+,7�*!(�3/-1�-1(�,(U8/,(7(*-0�+9�-1/0�H,-/!5(��*'�-1(�:+5+,�'+�M/U8+,�:+'(;143



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


�����

��� � ��!��"��#��$��%��&��'��(�� )��*� � ��!��"��+� � ��!�

,-./.01.234�355.*1301.2�/36�57�/10�32�38841*301.2�9.-�0:;�+;51<2301.2�.9�3�*.//.2�*.257/801.2�3-;3�.2�9.-/5�8-.=1+;+��6�0:;�>.?2�@4;-A�32+388-.=;+��6�0:;�>.?2�B00.-2;6�12�3**.-+32*;�?10:�0:;�9.44.?12<�/121/7/�129.-/301.2CB8841*301.2�32+�41*;25;�9;;5DE3/;F�3++-;55�32+�4150�.9�344�.991*;-5�.9�8-./.01.234�355.*1301.2DG.*7/;20301.2�.9�:.?�0:;�38841*301.2�3++-;55;5�0:;�-;35.23�4;�-;H71-;/;205�.9�0:;�2;1<:�.-:..+�.-�+;51-;5�.9�0:;�3+740�12:3�103205D>:;�51I;�12�0;-/5�.9�3*-;3<;�.-�5H73-;�9..03<;�.9�0:;�*.//.2�*.257/801.2�3-;3D,-.8.5;+�:.7-5F�+30;5�32+�+365�.9�.8;-301.2�.9�0:;�*.//.2�*.257/801.2�3-;3DB�510;�8432�+;031412<�0:;�8-.8.5;+�*.//.2�*.257/801.2�3-;3�12*47+12<F�?10:.70�41/10301.2F�0:;�9.44.?12<�129.-/301.2C��.72+3-1;5�.9�0:;�3-;3F4.*301.2�32+�+;5*-1801.2�.9�8:651*34��3--1;-5F�4.*301.2�.9�344�;20-32*;5�32+�;J105F�4.*301.2�.9�344�3003*:;+�41*;25;+�8-;/15;5�32+�4.*301.2�.9�51<25�0.�;�8.50;+�2.019612<�*750./;-5�.9�0:;�:.7-5�.9�.8;-301.2�32+�-;50-1*01.25�355.*130;+�?10:�0:;�*.//.2�*.257/801.2�3-;3DB�5;*7-106�8432�+;031412<�5;*7-106�3--32<;/;205�9.-�0:;�*.//.2�*.257/801.2�3-;3�12*47+12<��70�2.0�41/10;+�0.�0:;�9.44.?12<�129.-/301.2C;=1+;2*;�.9�*./84;0;+�41H7.-�0-31212<�.9�344�5;-=12<�8;-5.22;4�388-.=;+��6�0:;�>.?2�@4;-A�32+�27/�;-�32+�4.*301.2�.9�5;*7-106�8;-5.22;4�+7-12<0:;�+365�32+�:.7-5�.9�.8;-301.2�.9�0:;�*.//.2�*.257/801.2�3-;3DK1<2;+�5030;/;20�0:30�0:;�*.//.2�*.257/801.2�3-;3�32+�344�41*;25;+�;503�415:/;205�0:;-;12�*32��;�.8;-30;+�12�*./84132*;�?10:�0:15�B-01*4;F�34438841*3�4;�8-.=151.25�.9�0:15�@.+;�32+�0:;�@.4.-3+.�L1H7.-�@.+;DL;35;F�41*;25;�.-�.0:;-�-1<:0�;=1+;2*12<�4;<34�370:.-1I301.2�9.-�75;�.9�0:;�*.//.2�*.257/801.2�3-;3D�32+,-..9�.9�1257-32*;�.9�<;2;-34�413�14106�32+�41H7.-�413�14106�23/12<�0:;�>.?2�.9�@-;50;+�M700;F�105�;4;*0;+F�.991*;-5F�;/84.6;;5F�3<;205F�300.-2;65�32+1257-;-5�35�3++101.234�1257-;+5�12�3�/121/7/�3/.720�.9�.2;�/1441.2�+.443-5��N F)))F)))O))�OB2�38841*301.2�9.-�;503�415:/;20�.9�3�*.//.2�*.257/801.2�3-;3�5:344��;�*.251+;-;+�30�3�+746�2.01*;+�87�41*�:;3-12<�.9�0:;�L1H7.-�L1*;2512<B70:.-106��35;+�.2�0:;�9.44.?12<�*-10;-13�.9�388-.=34C>:;-;�/750��;�30�4;350�0?.��!��41*;25;+�;503�415:/;205�3003*:;+�0.�3�*.//.2�*.257/801.2�3-;3DP5;�.9�0:;�*.//.2�*.257/801.2�3-;3�15�*./8301�4;�?10:�0:;�-;35.23�4;�-;H71-;/;205�.9�0:;�2;1<:�.-:..+�.-�0:;�+;51-;5�.9�0:;�3+74012:3�103205D�32+Q=1+;2*;�0:30�0:;�*.//.2�*.257/801.2�3-;3�15�*4;3-46�+;412;30;+�/3120312;+�7512<�8:651*34��3--1;-5�0.�8-.:1�10�/.0.-�=;:1*4;�0-3991*��;J*;80;/;-<;2*6�=;:1*4;5��32+�0.�41/10�8;+;50-132�3**;55OB�03=;-2F�:.0;4�32+�-;5037-320F��-;?�87�F�-;0314�<3/12<�03=;-2�.-�=1202;-R5�-;5037-320�41*;25;;�/36�-;H7;50�3003*:/;20�0.�0:;�41*;25;+�*.//.2*.257/801.2�3-;3��6�57�/10012<�32�38841*301.2�0.�0:;�L.*34�L1*;2512<�B70:.-106�?10:�0:;�9.44.?12<�129.-/301.2CS-100;2�-;H7;50�32+�388-.=34�9-./�0:;�8-./.01.234�355.*1301.2�0.�344.?�0:;�41*;25;;�0.��;�3003*:;+�0.�3�*.//.2�*.257/801.2�3-;3O@.291-/301.2�0:30�0:;�41*;25;;R5�41*;25;+�8-;/15;5�15�4.*30;+�?10:12�.-�.2�0:;�8;-1/;0;-�.9�0:;�Q20;-0312/;20�G150-1*0�32+�3003*:;+�0.�3�*.//.2*.257/801.2�3-;3O144



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


�����

��� � ��!��"��#��$�
�%� � ��!��"��#��&��'� � ��!��"��#��(��)�

*+��,-(%.�,/(�01/02�345+-6/57�8%7�6�9�(5�%�./(�01��:1�%55%(+8�05�5-�%�(-88-0�(-0148;5/-0�%6�%�/$�5+��./(�01�)�;6�8/1�1�/1�0-5�</5+/0�-6�-0�5+��;�6/8�5(-88-0�(-0148;5/-0�%6�%�%0)�/$�5+��./(�01��=>%/.1�5-�-'5%/0�(-01�05�$6-8�5+��;6-8-5/-0%.�%11-(/%5/-0�5-�'��%55%(+�)�5-�%�(-88-0�(-0148;5/-0�%6�%?>%/.1�5-��15%'./1+�5+%5�5+��./(�01�)�;6�8/1�1�%0)�(-88-0�(-0148;5/-0�%6�%�(%0�'��-;�6%5�)�</5+-45�@/-.%5/02�5+/1�365/(.��-6�5+��A-88-0A-0148;5/-0�B36�%C�,%<?A6�%5�1�%�;4'./(�1%$�57�6/1D�5-�5+��0�/2+'-6+--)�/0�5�681�-$�.%<��0$-6(�8�05�(%..E-451F�'6�%(+�1�/0�1�(46/02�5+��;�6/8�5�6�-$�5+��(-88-0(-0148;5/-0�%6�%F�40%45+-6/G�)�./H4-6�(-0148;5/-0�-451/)��-$�5+��(-88-0�(-0148;5/-0�%6�%F�0-/1��-6�04/1%0(��(-8;.%/051�2�0�6%5�)�$6-8%(5/@/5/�1�</5+/0�5+��(-88-0�(-0148;5/-0�%6�%F�-6�1/8/.%6F�)-(48�05�)�;4'./(�1%$�57�6/1D1?�-6I/-.%5�1�J�(5/-0� !E#KELML�-$�5+��A-.-6%)-�,/H4-6�A-)�N3..�6�0�<%.�%;;./(%5/-01�$-6�(-88-0�(-0148;5/-0�%6�%1�1+%..�'��14'8/55�)�5-�5+��A/57�A.�6D�0-�.%5�6�5+%0�$-657E$/@���#&��)%71�;6/-6�5-�5+��)%5��-0<+/(+�5+��./(�01���O;/6�1N�P$�5+�6��/1��@/)�0(��5+%5�5+��./(�01��1+-4.)�0-5�'��6�0�<�)F�5+��*-<0�A.�6D�1+%..�1�5�5+��%;;./(%5/-0�$-6�+�%6/02�</5+�5+�,-(%.�,/(�01/02�345+-6/57N��Q6)N�R-N� MF�S� F�!M #��J�(N�TEKE#MN�E�U6-8-5/-0%.�%11-(/%5/-01N>-6�(�65/$/(%5/-0�%0)�6�E(�65/$/(%5/-0�%1�%�;6-8-5/-0%.�%11-(/%5/-0F�5+��$-..-</02�/0$-68%5/-0�/1�6�H4/6�)�5-�'��14'8/55�)�5-�5+��*-<0�A.�6D�/0(-0940(5/-0�</5+�-6�;6/-6�5-�%;;./(%5/-0�$-6��15%'./1+8�05�-$�%�(-88-0�(-0148;5/-0�%6�%=3;;./(%5/-0�$��?A-;7�-$�%65/(.�1�-$�/0(-6;-6%5/-0�%0)�'7.%<1?,/15�-$�0%8�1�-$�%..�)/6�(5-61�%0)�-$$/(�61�-$�5+��;6-8-5/-0%.�%11-(/%5/-0?,/15�-$�./(�01�)��15%'./1+8�051�%55%(+�)�5-�%�(-88-0�(-0148;5/-0�%6�%?�%0)A�65/$/(%5�1�-$�2�0�6%.�./%'/./57�%0)�./H4-6�./%'/./57�/0146%0(��%6��;6-@/)�)�/0�5+��%8-4051�6�H4/6�)�40)�6�5+/1�365/(.�N*+��,-(%.�,/(�01/02�345+-6/57�8%7�(�65/$7�%�;6-8-5/-0%.�%11-(/%5/-0�/$�5+��$-..-</02�(6/5�6/%�-$�%;;6-@%.�%6��8�5=*+��%004%.�6�;-65/02�6�H4/6�8�051�+%@��'��0�-6�</..�'��8�5?V@/)�0(���15%'./1+�1�5+%5�5+��(-88-0�(-0148;5/-0�%6�%�(%0�'��%0)�/1�-;�6%5�)�</5+-45�@/-.%5/02�5+��A-.-6%)-�,/H4-6�A-)�F�5+/1�365/(.��-6�-5+�6%;;./(%'.��;6-@/1/-0�-$�5+/1�A-)�?*+�6��%6��%5�.�%15�5<-��!��./(�01�)�;6�8/1�1�%55%(+�)�5-�%�(-88-0�(-0148;5/-0�%6�%?�%0)*+��6�H4/6�)�/0146%0(��%1�1�5�$-65+�/0�5+/1�365/(.��/1�;6-@/)�)�%0)�</..�'��(-05/04-41.7�8%/05%/0�)N3�;6-8-5/-0%.�%11-(/%5/-0�1+%..�%;;.7�$-6�%004%.�6�(�65/$/(%5/-0�'7�W%6(+� �-$��%(+�7�%6�-0�$-681�;6�;%6�)�%0)�%;;6-@�)�'7�5+��*-<0�A.�6DN*+��,-(%.�,/(�01/02�345+-6/57�8%7�)�(�65/$7�%�;6-8-5/-0%.�%11-(/%5/-0�14'9�(5�5-�5+��;6-(�11�%1�;6-@/)�)�/0�J�(5/-0� !E#KETM �-$�5+��A-.-6%)-�,/H4-6145



��������� �	
��
�����
�����������������


�����

��� � ��!��"��#��$�
%&'�()*�+,-.&/,0�+�12.+�3�/-4�&5�*+&3&-.&/,0�,44&6.,-.&/4(78��4.9��&5�-8��0.6�/4�'�6&33&/�6&/423*-.&/�,+�,�48,00�/&-�:��3&'.5.�'��;6�*-�<.-8�-8��,**+&=,0�&5�-8��>&6,0�>.6�/4./?�@2-8&+.-A(78��*+&3&-.&/,0�,44&6.,-.&/�48,00�*+&=.'��,'�12,-��4�62+.-A�./�-�+34�&5�*�+4&//�0B�*8A4.6,0�:,++.�+4B�-+,././?�,/'�4.3.0,+�3�,/4B�-&��/42+�6&3*0.,/6��<.-8�-8��%&0&+,'&�>.12&+�%&'��,/'�-&�*+�=�/-�,�*2:0.6�4,5�-A�+.4C�-&�-8��/�.?8:&+8&&'(78��*+&3&-.&/,0�,44&6.,-.&/�48,00�*&4-�4.?/4�,-�-8���/-+,/6�4�,/'��;.-4�&5�-8��6&33&/�6&/423*-.&/�D,+�,E�/&-.5A./?�624-&3�+4�&5�-8��8&2+4�&5&*�+,-.&/�,/'�+�4-+.6-.&/4�,44&6.,-�'�<.-8�-8��6&33&/�6&/423*-.&/�,+�,(F&�&/��48,00�0�,=��-8��6&33&/�6&/423*-.&/�,+�,�<.-8�,/�2/6&/423�'�,06&8&0�:�=�+,?�(@00�4�+=./?�*�+4&//�0�324-�6&3*0�-��,�0.12&+�-+,././?�*+&?+,3�,**+&=�'�:A�-8��7&</�%0�+C�*+.&+�-&�4-,55./?�-8��6&33&/�6&/423*-.&/�,+�,(��)+'(�F&(� GB�H� B�!G #��IJKLMNOP�QMLRS�)+'(�F&(� GB�H� B�,'&*-�'�@2?(�TB�!G #�B�42**0.�'�*+&=.4.&/4�-&�:��,''�'�-&�-8.4�%&'��,4�HH�UVWV"GXUVWV$G(�Y/�&+'�+�-&�3,./-,./�-8��/23:�+./?�4-A0�&5�-8��%&'�B�,-�-8��'.46+�-.&/�&5�-8���'.-&+B�4,.'�*+&=.4.&/4�8,=��:��/�+�'�4.?/,-�'�,4�HH�UVWV#GXUVWVUG(Z�6(�UVWV$G(�V�[.&0,-.&/4(F&/6&3*0.,/6��<.-8�,/A�*+&=.4.&/�&5�-8.4�@+-.60��&+�-8��%&33&/�%&/423*-.&/�>,<�48,00�:��'��3�'�,�=.&0,-.&/�&5�-8.4�%&'�(�[.&0,-.&/4�&5�-8.4�@+-.60��48,00�:�6,24��5&+�424*�/4.&/�&+�+�=&6,-.&/�&5�-8��0.6�/4�'�*+�3.4�4B�-8��6&33&/�6&/423*-.&/�,+�,�0.6�/4��&+�'�6�+-.5.6,-.&/�&5�-8��*+&3&-.&/,0�,44&6.,-.&/B�,4�,**0.6,:0�,/'�3,A�:��42:\�6-�-&�&-8�+��/5&+6�3�/-�*+&=.4.&/4�4�-�5&+-8�./�-8��%&'��,/'�-8��%&33&/�%&/423*-.&/�>,<(��)+'(�F&(� GB�H� B�!G #��IJKLMNOP�QMLRS�Z����'.-&+]4�/&-��5&00&<./?�H�UVWV#G(Z�6(�UVWVUG(�V�̂��4(@**0.6,-.&/B�+�/�<,0�,/'�0.6�/4./?�5��4�48,00�:���4-,:0.48�'�,/'�,3�/'�'�:A�+�4&02-.&/4�&5�-8��7&</�%&2/6.0(��)+'(�F&(� GB�H� B�!G #��IJKLMNOP�QMLRS�Z����'.-&+]4�/&-��5&00&<./?�H�UVWV#G(

146



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM  

June 6, 2019 
 

 

Special Review – Ruppert/Hunter – Home Occupation Application 

Summary:   

Planning Commission Packet and rough draft minutes included. 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2
nd

: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Hart: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

147



 

 
  

MAY 30, 2019 PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES 1 

 

Minutes 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

Town of Paonia, Colorado 

May 30, 2019 

 

 RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 

The Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission held Thursday, May 30, 2019, was called to 

order at 6:00 PM by Chairperson Barbara Heck, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Roll Call: 

Commission members present were as follows: 

 

Chairperson Barbara Heck 

Commissioner Lucy Hunter 

Commissioner Monica Foguth 

Mayor Charles Stewart 

Trustee William Bear 

 

Town Staff present were as follows: 

 

Deputy Clerk Amanda Mojarro 

 

Absent Staff members were as follows: 

 

Administrator Ken Knight 

 

A quorum was present, and Chairperson Barb Heck proceeded with the meeting. 

 

Approval of Agenda 
 

Motion made by Trustee Bear, Supported by Commissioner Hunter to approve the agenda. 

Motion carried unanimously 

 

Unfinished Business 
 

Minutes – April 10, 2019 

 

Motion made by Mayor Stewart, Seconded by Commissioner Hunter to approve minutes. Motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

Public Hearing: 337 Main Ave - Home Occupancy  
 

Chairperson Barbara Heck opened the meeting to discuss, Mr. Jeff Ruppert and Ms. Lucy 

Hunter’s home occupation permit for their business Odisea, LLC.  

 

Commissioner Hunter recused herself from the hearing by reason of personal conflict of interest. 

 

Mayor Stewart recused himself from the hearing by reason of conflict of interest. 

 

Mr. Ruppert stated they work from a building located in there back yard. Ms. Hunter stated that 

they have (1) one employee and will have client meetings (2) twice a month. 

 

Discussion ensued by Trustee Bear about changes to the building. Ms. Hunter communicated 

that there will be no changes to the building. 

 

148



 

 
  

MAY 30, 2019 PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES 2 

 

Discussion points: 

 Parking issues 

 Additional off-street parking 

 Instructing to park behind Town Hall’s public parking area. 

 Traffic flow 

 

Public Comment: 

Richard Schmidt owner of 3 properties on Main Ave, moved his fence line over (4) four feet is 

concerned with cars being parked on his side of the street onto his property. Chairperson Heck 

suggested to put signs up signifying that it is private property. 

Motion by Trustee Bear Supported by Commissioner Foguth to recommend to the Board of 

Trustees approval of Mr. Ruppert and Ms. Hunter's special use permit with a caveat of no 

additional traffic being generated other than the normal, with permission to have offsite parking. 

Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Adjournment 

 

Motion by Chairperson Heck supported by Trustee Bear to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

 

 

The meeting was adjourned by Ms. Heck at 6:13 pm 

 

 

_______________________________  ______________________________ 

Amanda Mojarro, Deputy Clerk                         Barbara Heck, Chairperson  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

149



 
NOTE: POSSIBLE ACTION ON ALL AGENDA ITEMS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS DISCUSSION ONLY 

TOWN OF PAONIA 
THURSDAY, MAY 30, 2019 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA 

6:00 PM 
 

 

Call to Order 

Roll Call 
1. Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 
2. Approval of Agenda 

Unfinished Business 
3. Minutes -April 10, 2019 

New Business 
4. 337 Main Avenue – Home Occupation Permit 

Adjournment 
5. Adjournment 

  

1150



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM  

May 28, 2019 
 

Agenda Item 

 

Roll Call 

Summary:   
Meeting opening -  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Vote: Barb Heck: Bill Bear: Monica Foguth:  

Lucy Hunter: Charles Stewart:  

 

 

 

 
 

 

2151



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM  

May 28, 2019 
 

Agenda Item 

 

Approval of Agenda 

Summary:   
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Vote: Barb Heck: Bill Bear: Monica Foguth:  

Lucy Hunter: Charles Stewart:  

 

 

 

 
 

 

3152



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM  

May 28, 2019 
 

Agenda Item # CALL

 

Minutes -April 10, 2019 

Summary:   
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Vote: Barb Heck: Bill Bear: Monica Foguth:  

Lucy Hunter: Charles Stewart:  

 

 

 

 
 

 

4153



 

 
  

APRIL 10, 2019 PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES 1 

 

Minutes 

Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

Town of Paonia, Colorado 

April 10, 2019 
 

 RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 

The Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission held Wednesday, April 10, 2019, was called 

to order at 5:58 PM by Chairperson Barbara Heck, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Roll Call: 

Commission members present were as follows: 

 

Chair Barbara Heck 

Commissioner Lucy Hunter 

Commissioner Monica Foguth 

Mayor Charles Stewart 

Trustee William Bear 

 

Town Staff present were as follows: 

 

Administrator Ken Knight 

Deputy Clerk Amanda Mojarro 

 

A quorum was present, and Chairperson Barb Heck proceeded with the meeting. 

 

Approval of Agenda 
 

Motion made by Mayor Stewart, Supported by Commissioner Hunter to approve the agenda. 

 

Unfinished Business 
 

Minutes – March 06, 2019 

 

Motion made by Mayor Stewart, Seconded by Trustee Bear to approve minutes with corrections. 

Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Public Hearing: 120 North Fork Avenue – Non-Conforming Lot  
 

Chairperson Barbara Heck opened the meeting to discuss, Mr. Mike Gruenefeldt’s variance of a 

non-conforming lot.  

 

Administrator Knight read off the staff notes. Mr. Gruenefeldt did not meet the (12) twelve-

month time frame to replace the mobilome he removed.  

 

Mr. Gruenefeldt stated the he bought the lot with a 1982 (14) fourteen feet wide and (70) seventy 

feet long mobile home in June of 2015.  

 

Administrator Knight read municipal code sec 16-13-10 objectives of non-conforming lot to the 

planning committee. 

  

 Points Informed to Committee: 

● Lot is too small to build. 

● 12 Month time frame to replace mobile home was not met. 

 

Discussion ensued that the new build would be on the envelope of the old building. 

 

Mr. Gruenefeldt communicated the new build he is considering building at 120 North Fork Ave 

would be (1) one story with a loft structure that would be (650) six hundred fifty square feet. 

5154



 

 
  

APRIL 10, 2019 PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES 2 

 

 

Discussion ensued regarding the Union Pacific Railroad right away. Mr. Gruenefeldt 

communicated that (50) fifty feet from the center of the railroad tracks is considered railroad 

right-of-away. 

 

Discussion ensued on plan B be used only if plan A didn’t get approved by the planning board.  

 

Mr. Gruenefeldt communicated that plan B would be to merge both of his lots 116 North Fork 

Ave and 120 North Fork Ave. 

 

Discussion points regarding combining both parcels: 

 Requires a variance to merge lots 

  Requires to Re – Zone to R-3 

 

Motion by Mr. Stewart supported by Ms. Hunter to recommend to the Board of Trustees 

approval of Mr. Gruenefeldt’s variance application. Motion carried unanimously 

 

Public Hearing: 332 Onarga Avenue – Non-Conforming Fence 

 

Administrator Knight read staff notes regarding Jeff Skeels non-conforming (8) eight-foot fence 

along with municipal code sec 18-19-20 Swimming pools, hot tubs and Jacuzzis. 

 

Discussion ensued about the definition of the art wall as a fence inside of the perimeter, adjacent 

to the fence.  

 

Discussion point: 

 Art wall is in line with the house, has ability to have a taller structurer  

 Code is conflicting with the height of the art wall 

 Moving art wall back, is it legal and appropriate with the code 

 

Motion by Ms. Hunter supported by Mr. Stewart to recommend to the Board of Trustees 

approval of Mr. Skeels variance application. Motion carried unanimously  

 

Public Hearing: 511 Box Elder Avenue – Home Occupancy 

 

Administrator Knight read staff notes, with no issues to report.  

 

Concerns regarding traffic and signage, Ms. Bachran communicated only the normal traffic flow 

and no signage will be placed out side of residence.  

 

Motion by Mr. Bear supported by Mr. Stewart to recommend to the Board of Trustees approval 

of Ms. Bachrans special use permit application. Motion carried unanimously 

 

Adjournment 
 

Motion by Mr. Stewart supported by Mr. Bear to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

The meeting was adjourned by Ms. Heck at 6:55 pm 

 

 

_______________________________  ______________________________ 

Amanda Mojarro, Deputy Clerk                         Barbara Heck, Chairperson  

 

 

 

 

 

 

6155



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM  

May 28, 2019 
 

Agenda Item # CALL

 

337 Main Avenue – Home Occupation Permit 

Summary:   
Mr. Jeff Ruppert and Ms. Lucy Hunter request a Home Occupation permit be granted at 337 Main 
Avenue for the business known as Odisea, LLC. 
 

 

Documents included in packet. All publication deadlines have been met.  Final 
invoice for certified mailing generated and out for remittance.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Vote: Barb Heck: Bill Bear: Monica Foguth:  

Lucy Hunter: Charles Stewart:  

 

 

 

 
 

 

7156



8157



9158



10159



11160



12161



13162



14163



15164



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM  

May 28, 2019 
 

Agenda Item # CALL

 

Adjournment 

Summary:   
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Vote: Barb Heck: Bill Bear: Monica Foguth:  

Lucy Hunter: Charles Stewart:  

 

 

 

 
 

 

16165



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM  

June 11, 2019 
 

 

Green Belt Addition - Acceptance of Annexation Petition 

Summary:   

Board acceptance of the petition annexation provided by Charris and Dulcie Ford for the 

Green Belt Addition. 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2
nd

: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Hart: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

166



167



168



R
A

W

K
C

K
C

WP
R

O
FE

S
S

IO
N

A
L LA

N
D

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

IN
G

, IN
C

.
C

ILM
O
R
E

O
M
P
A
N
Y

406 G
rand A

venue
P

.O
. B

ox 1652
P

aonia, C
olorado  81428

970.527-4200
970.527-4202
w

w
w

.w
ilm

orelandsurveying.com

P
H

O
N

E

FA
X

E
M

A
IL w

ilm
oreandcom

pany@
tds.net

J19125
5 JU

N
E

 2019

P
revious P

arcel B
oundary

W
ater line

E
asem

ent

E
lectric (underground)

E
lectric (overhead)

Fencelines

Found 3/4" rebar 30" long w
ith 3-1/4"

Found 5/8" rebar w
ith 2" alum

inum
 cap

Found 5/8" rebar 30" long w
ith 2"

alum
inum

 cap P
LS

25972

as W
itness corner or linepin P

LS
38255

alum
inum

 cap P
LS

38255 or as noted

C
D

O
T R

ight of W
ay m

onum
ent

S
et M

ag N
ail in A

sphalt

Found 5/8" rebar w
ith 1 1/2" alum

inum
 cap

LS
 18453 or as noted

D
ate:                     S

igned:

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

'S
 C

E
R

TIFIC
A

TIO
N

C
O

LO
R

A
D

O
 P

R
O

FE
S

S
IO

N
A

L LA
N

D
 S

U
R

VEY
O

R
 #

38255

I, K
ris C

raw
ford, do hereby certify that the above described parcel has been surveyed by m

e and under
m

y direct supervision and that such survey is accurately represented hereon, and is based upon m
y

know
ledge, inform

ation and belief, and is in accordance w
ith applicable standards of practice and is not a

guaranty or w
arranty, either expressed or im

plied.
Tow

n of P
aonia Lim

its

Lim
its of C

harris Ford A
ddition

or as noted

169



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM  

June 6, 2019 
 

 

Resolution 2019-10 Initiating Annexation Proceedings 

Summary:   

Colorado Revised Statutes and Paonia Municipal Code require the Board of Trustees to adopt 

a resolution to initiate the annexation proceedings and set the special review hearing.   

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2
nd

: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Hart: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

170



 

 

TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-10 

 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO, PURSUANT TO 

C.R.S. 31-12-108, FINDING THE PETITION FOR ANNEXATION OF THE 

GREEN BELT ADDITION SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLIES WITH STATUTORY 

REQUIREMENTS AND SETTING THE PETITION FOR PUBLIC HEARING 

 

WHEREAS, a Petition for Annexation was filed the 22
nd

 of May 2019 with the Town of 

Paonia, Colorado, by the property owners, Charris and Dulcie Ford; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Town Administrator and Town Clerk reviewed the documentation with 

the Owners; and 

 

WHEREAS, C.R.S. 31-12-108, as amended, requires a public hearing and notice thereof. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Trustees for the Town of Paonia, 

Colorado, as follows: 

 

1. The Annexation Petition filed herein substantially complies with the requirements 

of C.R.S. 31-12-107 and 31-12-108. 

2. The Petition is scheduled for a public hearing on the 23
rd

 of July 2019 at 6:30 PM. 

3. Notice of the public hearing shall be published as required by C.R.S. 31-12-108, 

with necessary documents to be sent to the Delta County Board of 

Commissioners, Delta County Attorney, any special district and school district 

having territory within the area proposed to be annexed, pursuant to C.R.S. 31-12-

108(2). 

 

Adopted by the members of the Town Board of Trustees of the Town of Paonia, 

Colorado this 11
th

 day of June 2019. 

 

    

    TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO 

 

 

       

     _______________________________   

     Charles Stewart, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

___________________________________                                                                   

J. Corinne Ferguson Town Clerk 

 

171



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM  

June 6, 2019 
 

 

Home Occupation Application Process - Discussion 

Summary:   

Requested discussion from Mayor Stewart. Included is Paonia Municipal Code section 16-11-

20. – Home Occupations 

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2
nd

: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Hart: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

172



Sec. 16-11-20. - Home occupations.  
A home occupation shall be permitted as an accessory use, provided that a home occupation permit 

is granted by the Town and the criteria for home occupations are met.  

(1)  Permit required. A person desiring to establish a home occupation within the Town shall apply 
as follows:  

a.  Notify the Town Clerk who shall notify the property owners within two hundred (200) feet of 
the applicant's property by certified mail at the applicant's expense. The notification will 
include the nature of the application, a copy of this Article and the time and place of a 
public hearing.  

b.  A date of public hearing before the Planning Commission will be set that will allow time for 
publication and notification of adjoining property holders.  

(2)  Revoke the permit. A home occupation permit may be revoked by the Town Administrator if at 
any time the home occupation fails to meet the criteria listed below.  

(3)  Nontransferability. Home occupation permits are issued to an individual for a specific property 
and use. Permits are not transferable should the property be sold or rented to other persons.  

(4)  Criteria for home occupations. A home occupation shall be allowed as a permitted accessory 
use, provided that the following conditions are met:  

a.  The use must be conducted entirely within a dwelling or accessory structure and carried on 
by the occupants of the dwelling and no more than one (1) non-occupant employee.  

b.  The use must be clearly incidental and secondary to the use of the dwelling for dwelling 
purposes and must not change the residential character thereof.  

c.  The total area used for such purposes may not exceed twenty-five percent (25%) of the 
first floor area of the user's dwelling unit.  

d.  There shall be no change in the outside appearance of the building or premises or other 
visible evidence of the conduct of such home occupation, including advertising signs or 
displays or advertising that solicits or directs persons to the address. A wall-mounted 
identification sign of not more than two (2) square feet shall be permitted.  

e.  There shall not be conducted on the premises the business of selling inventory, supplies or 
products, provided that incidental retail sales may be made in connection with other 
permitted home occupation.  

f.  There must be no exterior storage on the premises of material or equipment used as a part 
of the home occupation.  

g.  No equipment or process shall be used in such home occupation, which creates any glare, 
fumes, odors or other objectionable conditions detectable to the normal senses off the lot if 
the occupation is conducted in a single-family dwelling or outside the dwelling unit if 
conducted in other than a single-family dwelling.  

h.  No traffic shall be generated by such home occupation in greater volumes than would 
normally be expected in a residential neighborhood, and any need for parking generated 
by the conduct of the home occupation shall be met with additional off-street parking 
spaces that are not located in a required yard adjacent to a street.  

i.  Under no circumstances shall any of the following be considered a home occupation: 
antique shop, barber shop, a beauty parlor (with more than one [1] chair), clinic, mortuary, 
nursing home, restaurant, veterinarian's clinic or dance studio.  

(Ord. No. 83-116, Art. XVIII, 1983; Ord. No. 2000-02, Art. XVIII, 2000; Ord. No. 2014-04, § 1, 

1-13-2015)  

173



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM  

June 5, 2019 
 

 

Finance & Personnel 

Summary:   

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2
nd

: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Hart: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

174



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM  

June 5, 2019 
 

 

Public Works/Utilities/Facilities 

Summary:   

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2
nd

: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Hart: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

175



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM  

June 5, 2019 
 

 

Governmental Affairs/Public Safety 

Summary:   

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2
nd

: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Hart: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

176



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM  

June 5, 2019 
 

 

Space to Create 

Summary:   

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2
nd

: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Hart: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

177



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM  

June 5, 2019 
 

 

Tree Board 

Summary:   

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2
nd

: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Hart: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

178



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM  

June 5, 2019 
 

 

Adjournment 

Summary:   

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible Motions: 

 

Motion by: ___________________ 2
nd

: ___________________vote: _________ 

 

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Bookout: 

Trustee Budinger: Trustee Hart: Trustee Knutson: Mayor Stewart: 

 

 

 

179


	Top
	1. ASF 4 - Visitors & Guests
	ASF 4 - Visitors &amp; Guests.docx

	3. ASF 5 - Consent Agenda
	ASF 5 - Consent Agenda.docx
	CD Large Park_Redacted.pdf
	BMW_Redacted.pdf
	CD&BMW Event License-redacted.pdf
	MHF-Redacted.pdf

	4. ASF 6 - Mayor's Report
	ASF 6 - Mayor&#39;s Report.docx

	5. ASF 7 -Administrator.docx
	ASF 7 -Administrator.docx

	6. ASF 8 -Public Works
	ASF 8 -Public Works.docx

	7. ASF 9 -Police Report
	ASF 9 -Police Report.docx
	blotter 1.pdf

	8. ASF 10 -Treasurer's Report
	ASF 10 -Treasurer&#39;s Report.docx

	10. UB - Colorado Detours, LLC – Commercial Use of Public Property
	ASF - Colorado Detours.docx
	20190606 License Agreement.pdf
	20190606 Exhibit A.pdf

	11. UB - Colorado Code Consulting Contract – Collaborative Update of Building Code
	ASF - CCC Collab Contract.docx
	Modified CCC - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT.pdf

	12. UB - Business Licensing - Continued Discussion
	ASF - Business Licensing.docx
	Telluride Municipal Code Chapter 6, Article 1.pdf
	Mt. Crested Butte Code Businesses License (Mt.pdf
	Town of ouray BusQuestionnaire2016.pdf
	Town of Cedaredge Municipal Code Title 5.pdf
	Town of Basalt, CO Municipal Code Busineses Licenses.pdf
	Town of Mountain Village Business-License-Program-Ordinance.pdf
	Crested Butte, CO Municipal Code__Business License.pdf

	14. NB - Green Belt Addition - Acceptance of Annexation Petition
	ASF - Greenbelt Addition Petition.docx
	Annexation Petition.pdf
	J19125 ANNEX 5 JUNE 2019.pdf

	15. NB - Resolution 2019-10 Initiating Annexation Proceedings
	ASF - Resolution 2019-10.docx
	2019-10 Greenbelt Annexation Petition Acceptance.docx

	16. Home Occupation Application Process - Discussion
	ASF - Home Occupations.docx
	Sec._16_11_20.___Home_occupations..docx

	17. ASF 12 - F&P
	ASF 12 -F&amp;P.docx

	18. ASF 13 -PW-Utilities-Facilities
	ASF 13 -PW-Utilities-Facilities.docx

	19. ASF 14 -Govt Affairs-PS
	ASF 14 -Govt Affairs-PS.docx

	20. ASF 15 -S2C
	ASF 15 -S2C.docx

	21. ASF 16 -Tree Board
	ASF 16 -Tree Board.docx

	Bottom

